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Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on SB 2007. Roll cal l  was taken.  
Al l  committee members were present. Lori Laschkewitsch was present from OMB and 
Sheila Sandness was present from Legislative Counci l .  

Chairman Holmberg: Since this is  the first b i l l  in our  63 session committee members need 
to know that we put a subcommittee together to look at the bi l l  and sometimes we've had a 
lot of work on what is 2007 , veterans b i l l .  I n  practically al l  instances when there is  an 
increase in  FTE's in this budget, there wi l l  be a subcommittee assigned . This time it's 
announced early and it wi l l  be the same Senators that were on last session. They are 
Senator Ki lzer, Senator Bowman and Senator Robinson. And with that we want to welcome 
you a l l  and wil l  beg in our testimony at this time. 

Cathy Halgunseth, Administrative Assistant for the Department of Veterans Affairs 
presented Testimony attached # 1 and stated she wil l  g ive an overview of the budget for this 
agency. (09.22) 

Senator Carl isle: On the Stand Down, the numbers have grown, i t  has gotten real ly b ig 
here in  Bismarck, is this enough if you expand in other cities? 

Cathy Halgunseth : What they have been find ing in some of the communities that haven't 
had one before , when they have gone out for funding , they have exceeded what they 
expected to get. That was kind of the goal for the communities . If they raised a certain 
amount there was a backup.  They knew there was add itional money if they needed it .  They 
are doing a very good job in getting donations from businesses and everyone is helping 
out. . 

lonnie Wangen, Commissioner of Veterans Affairs handed out h is testimonies. I wi l l  
speak to you today about a couple of the optional packages. 
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Chairman Holmberg : Just so the committee is clear these are items that you had put in  
your  optional package that were not funded in the governor's budget. He was told yes. 
There are two sheets. 

Lonnie Wangen: Testimony attached # 2- Need for Training and Outreach Position .  Like 
to d iscuss a lot of d ifferent areas that we've been concentrating on to help  our veterans in 
the state of North Dakota and the need to have somebody assist us in serving our 
veterans. The first is our mental health. Our suicide rates are out of control .  Since 2001 
we have had over two hundred veterans in NO commit suicide . This is an important part of 
what we do to take care of their si lent ki l lers. 

Senator Robinson : On this subject of mental health , can you share with us any statistical 
information regarding the numbers of veterans suffering with Post Traumatic Stress 
Disorder (PTSD).  I th ink it is a much greater problem than many wou ld real ize. 

Lonnie Wangen: :  Yes, the last session we estimated was about 20%. Now the federal  
estimates are about 35% or more have PTSD, the integration issues, depression coming 
back from the wars .  This includes our Vietnam, Korean, \NWII veterans, not only our 
return ing veterans now but for those who have been here for quite a while are sti l l  suffering 
and we need to reach out to al l  of them. 

Senator Robinson: I n  terms of numbers in N O ,  what type of numbers would that re late? 

Lonnie Wangen: We have 60,000 veterans in NO ,  so it would be about 35% of those and 
that's those that are d iagnosed . Many do not go in for help .  Sad ly, we had a couple 
National Guard members lose their l ives just recently in Afghan istan and at that time,  which 
most people don't know, in a three day period we lost 3 of our sold iers to su icide . That's 
someth ing that's not publ ished . Nobody wants people to know that but that is why it is 
more d ifficult for us to address. He continued with the Veterans Court .  We are doing a 
paper court .  We need to tra in al l  the people involved (see testimony) he continued with his 
testimony as written.(22 .44) 

Chairman Holmberg : My understand ing is this optional package request wou ld cost, is it 
on this one or is it put together? Does 3 FTE's are being requested is your  optional request 
for $322 ,775.00 and then office funding that was not in the governor's budget is an 
add itional $400 , so is that this sheet you just gave us in $722 ,000.00 roughly? 

Lonnie Wangen: No, the one I was talking about is just the one FTE as a trainee, an 
outreach position for the state. You're referring to is the next sheet that I ' l l  be talk ing about 
is the NSO's. 

Chairman Holmberg : if you had to put a dollar amount on the bottom of this sheet if we 
would approve of what you are asking for what are we talking about in dol lar amounts? 

Lonnie Wangen: That one FTE would be for the biennium about $ 1 27,000. 

Senator Robinson: On page two you reference a Fischer house,  what's that al l about? 
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Lonnie Wangen: the Fischer house is l ike the Rona ld McDonald House,  only for veterans. 
If we raise 60% of the cost of bui ld ing the Fischer House Foundation wi l l  pay the rest of it. 
They wi l l  construct the home right on the Federal VA hospital's campus and they turn it 
over to Federal VA and the Federal VA maintains it. So veterans coming in for procedures 
or fami ly members that need to be with their veteran going through critical care can stay 
there at no cost. 

Senator Robinson: Is that something that is commonplace in other states, especial ly in 
the region? 

Lonnie Wangen: Yes that is commonplace.  I bel ieve there is about 60 of them across the 
country. You have to get on the l ist and we put in that appl ication .  

Chairman Holmberg : The other sheet, the optional package the cost of that is the 
$722 ,000 if we were to approve everything you had in your optional package , is that 
correct? 

Lonnie Wangen: No, that would be , there's two optional packages put in there .  Basical ly 
what we put in if they were FTEs and if you decided to go with a grant program to help fund 
these. 

Chairman Holmberg: What are the one or the other costs? Not the $322,794 versus 
$400, 000 

Lonnie Wangen: Yes, that's correct . The $322 would be if we were to actual ly make the 
current National Service Officer (NSO's) state employees to help fund those . The $400 
would be if we were to offer a $50,000 grant per year to keep them open.  

Chairman Holmberg : Do you members understand then what the cost impact is .  OK. 

Lonnie Wangen: I have Testimony attached # 3 Optional Package: Veterans Organ ization 
NSO Funding .  Attachment 1 shows the bui ld ing in Fargo and placement of d ifferent 
organ izations in that bui ld ing . He continued to explain how a veteran can come into the 
Fargo office and receive the assistance he needs. I d id a survey of all the states and I got 
about 30 back and about 22 came back saying that they have some financial arrangement 
between the service organ izations and the states. Many of them are FTE's for the state 
and then the service organ izations wi l l  pay for such th ings as computers or the tra in ing to 
send these people out for their annual train ing,  any other monetary things that they can do 
to help keep that position avai lable and that name on that wal l, so the Leg ion , if they were 
to have a state employee in there they would pay for the expenses and so forth. (30. 05) 

Chairman Holmberg: Help me understand how this optional package of either the 3 FTE's 
or the grant, how does that interface or does it at a l l ,  or is it in add ition to the FTE that the 
governor included in h is executive budget for $1 1 5,000 . 
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Lonnie Wangen: That would be in addition to. 

Chairman Holmberg : So the one FTE that is in the budget is there. You are asking for us 
to look at e ither 3 FTE's for $322 or grant program to the offices at $400 ,000. He was told 
is correct. Cha irman Holmberg stated and you want to make sure because there's a FTE 
already floating here. 

Senator Mathern: I know there is some d iscussion in Fargo about an add itional facil ity to 
observe people with PTSD (Post Traumatic Stress Synd rome) . Is that moving ahead at 
a l l? I noticed it is not in your budget request. Is there another b i l l  in this session regard ing 
that issue or is that not ready for action? 

Lonnie Wangen: Yes Representative Grande has been working with them and coming up 
with a b i l l .  I know that Senator Grindberg, Blaire and Flakol have been meeting with that 
organ ization - it's Heartsprings, and what they were looking at is creating a PTSD facil ity, 
l ike a PTSD farm wh ich has proven effective around the country and in Great Brita in and it 
would be to treat people with PTSD in house and with that traumatic bra in injuries. So 
they're sti l l  working on the finances on that and the sustainabi l ity. The KOVA and the 
coord inating council have agreed to support what they should come up with , the idea of it, 
but we have no bi l l  that we are bringing ourselves. That is going to be coming from those 
representatives. 

Kristin Lunneborg, CFO at the North Dakota Veterans Home ( NDVH): I am here to 
d iscuss the status of our current budget and our 20 1 3-1 5 budget needs. Testimony 
attached # 4 . (39 .49) There is one other item I need to bring forward and we were hoping to 
have them done to g ive to you this morn ing, during the l itigation related to the construction 
of the new veterans home we need to propose an amendment to our b i l l  that wil l  al low us to 
carry over the funds that we are hold ing for contractor's final payments into the 201 3-1 5 
bien n ium.  

Chairman Holmberg :  Shei la M .  Sandness wi l l  make sure that amendment is prepared for 
consideration by the subcommittee so that wi l l  be taken care of. 

Senator Kilzer: Is the telephone situation completely resolved? He was told yes. 

Senator Robinson: Where are we with the commandant's residence? 

Kristin Lunnenborg: through a lot of discussions with the governing board we decided at 
the present time to not do anyth ing with the residents and take that up next session . 

Mark Johnson, Administrator of the NDVH. I am here to ask for two fund ing items not 
included in the governor's budget. The first is a resident workshop and the second involves 
improvements to the Oakwood Cemetery Solder's Monument. Testimony attached # 5 
(43.42) 
Chairman Holmberg : Do you know how much is in Melvin Norgard funds? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: Projected by the end of the biennium of 1 3 1 5  there would be 
$38,066. 
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Mark Johnson: Testimony attached # 6 Sold iers's Home Monument both projects are 
important to the home. Other testimony handed out but not addressed are as fol lows: 
#7 . Organ izational Status Report by Summary Account (2 pages); #8- Programs; #9-
Change Package Summary; #1 0- Request For Recommendation Comparison Deta i l  (2 
pages); #1 1 Mednational Presents: Design Plans for the North Dakota Veterans 
Home.(46 . 1 4) 

Chairman Holmberg: Regard ing the Melvin Norgard funds, in the g ift, i n  your estimation ,  
is  i t  a more appropriate use or  closer to the intent to uti l ize that money for the monument or 
for the work shop? Clearly in your presentation you want to spend it. 

Mark Johnson: I would say the workshop is the area where the funds are needed more. 
Only from the people that I 've ta lked to that knew Melvin .  Melvin was type of individual .  He 
was constantly busy with various things. He went on a lot of wa lks, worked in the workshop, 
so I th ink that would be more of an appropriate use. : 

Vice Chairman Grindberg Regard ing the cost of the workshop, the cost of the workshop 
is $800, 000, $788,200 . .  And there is only $38, 000 in Melvin's fund . You could dedicate 37 
or 38 thousand to the project but it's insignificant in the project scope. Tru ly it's the intent 
of Melvin to have h is name attached to the workshop. I would say it's a state project. 

Mark Johnson: I don't know how we want to look at structuring some of these th ings if we 
look for someth ing down the road . I know right now, many of you may know we do have 3 
oi l  wel ls on that land now and we are getting monthly checks . I guess for the veterans, we 
lost that and every meeting that I have with a resident meeting I have guys asking me when 
are we going to get a workshop. When are you going to the legislature? I th ink it goes 
back to the type of ind ividuals that I am here representing . 

Vice Chairman Grindberg: You are looking for find ing from this committee to fund the 
workshop. There are no other sources of funds other than our appropriation and the fund 
of $38,000. Those are the two sources that you wou ld fund the project with or are there 
others? 

Mark Johnson: Those would be the only two at this time the Melvin Norgard Fund and 
your  appropriation . I am looking at the DAV, AMVETS American Legion to help us with 
buying some of the equipment. We already have a number of pieces of equipment that we 
wou ld be moving over to that workshop. 

Lori Laschkewitsch: The numbers that I gave you were numbers we had for revenue 
projected at the time of the budget request but s ince then I bel ieve there has been 
add itional revenue checks from the oil that have been deposited into that fund and Kristen 
would probably have more accurate numbers as of today. 

Kristen Lunnenborg: That is correct . At the time that we prepared the budget, we had 
on ly received a few hundred in mineral royalty checks at that point and time. Since that 
point and time, by June, 20 1 2  we only received about $500. The last check we received 
during the month of December was $28 ,000 and that was for 3 producing oi l  wel ls and we 
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are anticipating that those checks are going to keep coming . The problem we have, we 
want to bu i ld the workshop, we know how much it's going to cost. We intend using Melvin 
Norgard funds, we have no problem using those funds, it's just right at th is point and time 
we only have some so I don't know if there is a way to do someth ing in the b i l l ,  some way to 
fund it that we wi l l  use the money we have avai lable and anything we don't have avai lable 
wil l  be general funds I don't know how you can do that, but obviously we wil l continue 
receiving oi l  revenues that wi l l  be deposited into that account. 

Vice Chairman Grindberg: This is someth ing the subcommittee is obviously going to get 
into more detai l  but the 1 1 -1 3ending fund balance in the fund was $48 ,000 and the 1 3- 1 5 
projection is $38,000, I assume the less of $1 0,000 is for the arch itect. So what I am 
confused about is if you have $28,000 and now oi l  money coming into this fund , or is it a 
different fund,  why isn't these numbers d ifferent because of what you just mentioned with 
the o i l  deposits. 

Lori Laschkewitsch: The reason is that is from the time when the budget request was 
submitted to us and they've been receiving these payments in December so that fund 
statement has not been updated with the new revenue. 

Chairman Holmberg: Are those monthly checks that you receive? 

Kristen Lunnenborg: Yes. We have been issued month ly checks. In August we received 
$4, 500, September was close to $3,000, October was $2,400, November was $2 ,000. At 
that point there was one producing wel l .  Now in  December we received roughly $28 ,000 
and there are now 3 producing wel ls. 

Chairman Holmberg I wou ld suggest the subcommittee look into this and work with staff 
and see if there are ways to accompl ish your goal .  Clearly the money that is coming in is 
money Mr. Norgard would have felt was very appropriately spent. Our subcommittee can 
look into this. 

Senator Robinson: Could I ask Sheila or Lori just to summarize the final d iscussion and 
decision at the end of last session regarding our committee action that impacted this fund, 
the general fund in terms of some of the landscaping , some other issues that were 
add ressed in that conference committee? And maybe you could get that to us. There was 
a difference of opinion between the Senate and the House .  In  our compromise, I th ink the 
House recommendation ruled the day but that impacted this fund too. 

Shei la Sandness: That is correct. The funding source was changed for some items.  
They changed the funding source of some landscaping that was provided by the general 
fund to the special funds ,  that was $2,500. They also changed the funding source of an 
irrigation system repair for $5, 500 from general fund to the donated mineral release 
income. They changed the funding source of the sh ipping of the Oxbow from general funds 
to the donated mineral lease income. That was $46 ,500. And they also appropriated the 
$ 1 0 ,000 for the arch itect to design the workshop from that fund and to move the gazebo 
which was $75 ,000. 
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Senator Mathern: I am wondering about the use of the cemetery. What is the yearly use 
of the cemetery for new burials? 

Mark Johnson: We have two sites , one is the primary site where the monument is. Those 
are older burials .  And then the L isbon cemetery, we have an area that has the concrete 
around that and it's al l  painted white and it identifies the veterans' area we sti l l  have a 
number of grave sites in that area. He was asked how many burials in the last year. Last 
year we had 3 or 4 burials at the Lisbon cemetery. 

Chairman Holmberg; There are a number of ideas our subcommittee can look at, whether 
we are going to authorize a Bank of North Dakota loan or something back dropped by the 
state . There are mechan isms that need to be looked at. And I would hope that we don't 
go down the path of saying "oh , this revenue that is coming in, let's use it to pay for some of 
the ongoing costs of running the place, the House and Senate wil l  d iscuss these things as 
time goes on .  

Senator Robinson: I have questions regard ing your abi l ity to attract, retain and recoup 
staff and med ical people. Is that a continuous issue? Bring us up to date. 

Mark Johnson: It really fluctuates. The market itself we've actual ly stabi l ized with our 
staffing at th is t ime. It's just the way the markets go. Someth ing is happening at another 
facil ity, they're offering more money, and so we struggle with that. And I don't mean to be 
so wishy-washy, there is a lot of health care faci l ities out there and nursing staff, it is very 
d ifficu lt to retain staff. We've been able to reta in staff and with the new bui ld ing we are 
going to be pretty competitive and so we've been able to stabi l ize it. (58.40) 

Senator Robinson: You might want to with the rest of the medical faci l ities in Lisbon and 
that area, consider participating in that nursing consort ium, the Dakota Nursing Consort ium 
and train your own and I think given the veterans home, the hospital ,  nursing facil ities in  
Lisbon and Enderl in and surround ing areas you might have sufficient need to justify an 
outreach program in  Lisbon,  4 to 6 nurses. I know that is not a qu ick turn-around,  but 
looking down the road you would have an ongoing supply. 

Senator Erbele: Can you talk about the demol ition of the old bui ld ing? I see there is a 
dol lar amount, is that already bid? What are the requirements, how did it get to that 
number if you could break it down . 

Mark Johnson: We did have a company come in and bid it. That is taking down the entire 
structure .  There is some asbestos issues we have to address with the 1 950 add ition ,  
there's the floor ti les, there's stuff above the main cei l ing, and that is  where some of the 
costs have a tenancy to escalate that bui ld ing.  We contacted a company out of Jamestown 
or Val ley City and they gave us a number last year for demol ition and asbestos removal .  

Chairman Holmberg : There is  a signup sheet you can sign We wil l  close the hearing on 
2007 . Committee members, do you have any comments for the subcommittee? I th ink the 
subcommittee has a good idea of the scope of this. 
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Senator Warner: The other thing I wou ld advise the subcommittee to ask Lynn Helms for 
some projections on revenues. Baaken wel ls ,  particularly have a very strong l ife and they 
tai l  off very rap idly .  They exp lode at the beginning and then tai l  off much more rapidly than 
formation wel l  would .  A trad itional wel l  m ight expect relatively stable revenue for the next 
20 or 30 or 40 years .  A Bakken wel l  wi l l  probably produce half of everything i t  produces in 
the first couple of years . 

Chairman Holmberg : The subcommittee heard that and I don't' th ink there is anyone 
around this table that can give those kind of projections, and he might not be able to do 
e ither, but  they certain ly can inquire . .  

Senator Robinson: A comment for the committee. I know Senator Bowman was at  the 
faci l ity for the grand opening and if you have an opportunity it wou ld be qu ite a treat to tou r  
the faci l ity, visit with some of our clients there and staff. , It i s  a treasure ,  and obviously very 
wel l  received by our veterans and staff. We d id some good work, it wi l l  be a long lasting 
home for our veterans. It is spacious, it's modern , up to date and it's bright. It doesn't 
come across as an institutional setting at al l, make an effort some time to stop in  and tour  
the facil ity and just visit with the staff and veterans 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on the veterans bil l ,  SB 2007 . . 
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Sub-committee members Senator Kilzer, Senator Bowman, and Senator Robinson met with 
Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner of Veterans Affairs for State of North Dakota and 
Mark Johnson, Administrator of the NO Veterans' Home. 

Senator Kilzer called the meeting to order and commented that we are meeting with the same 
people as two years ago. A lot has changed in the last two years and we have a two part budget -
Dept of Veterans Affai r  and the veteran's home. Asked for any comments as not everything 
requested was added to the Governor's budget. 

Lonnie Wangen - Of the optional packages not approved by the governor, there are two and they 
are very important to their organization and the veteran's as a whole. The list of needs is long . 

Senator Kilzer said that when they were here last time, they were looking at a new office and some 
new people. You obviously came up with a new location. Please describe that to us. 

Lonnie Wangen: We got a new office in Northbrook Mall. This was for one person and was 
centrally located. This costs under $5000 and made it within their budget. 

Senator Kilzer: Have you had another raise in your rent since then? 

Lonnie Wangen: The Fargo lease expires May 201 3. We have a 2485 sq. foot office space at 
$1 1 /sq. ft. We paid $2277.92/month for 24 months which equals $54,670.08. That's the main 
office in Fargo and we have a satellite here in Bismarck. The Bismarck lease expires July 201 3 
and its 768 sq . ft and we're paying $1 5 per sq. foot. The rent will go to $960/month for a total of 
$23,040 per year. 

Senator Ki lzer: FTEs? 

Lonnie Wangen: Three sessions ago, we received one more FTE. 

Senator Robinson: Still in same location you have been in Fargo? 

Lonnie Wangen: We moved and its going on 5 years. We're at 4201 381h St. So, Fargo. 
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Senator Robinson: I 'm confused on the transportation request. Need to buy vans? General fund 
allocation of $50,000 and two vans have been purchased for $29,000. Another two are slated for 
purchase this spring. You get $8000 from a general fund allocation of $21 0,000. With that your 
transportation needs will be satisfied for the foreseeable future? 

lonnie Wangen: We had the $50,000 for the purchase of vans. We had to take another $8000 
out of the post war trust fund in lieu of money because of the total of $58,000 that it's going to cost 
us. He explained the arrangement they had with the Colorado trust and they have a working 
relationship with the Ford Company, so they get them about half price. 
Once the vans hit 1 50,000 miles they are to take them back so they won't have to pay for a lot of 
maintenance. 

V.Chairman Bowman: What is the cost of the vans or lease? 

lonnie Wangen: We lease or buy them straight out, so when they get over the 1 50,000 m iles , 
they go back to the VA and can sell for $3000 - $8000. 

V.Chairman Bowman: Does that money goes back into new vehicle purchases? Answer - Yes. 

Senator Kilzer asked how the trust fund was doing after all? 

lonnie Wangen: The trust fund is making a little less than half than it had in the previous years 
before the 2008 downturn in our economy. We used to get $4-500,000 in a biennium and we're 
looking at $200,000. Some is invested in COs and the treasurer has some in stocks with Edward 
Jones. We're expecting in this biennium j ust over $200,000. 

Senator Kilzer: Is your board still made up of three representatives of each one of the five 
veterans organizations? 

lonnie Wangen: The Acova which is the admin istrative committee of veterans' affairs. They are 
appointed by the governor. It is three members of each of the five organizations. The other group is 
the Coord inating Council that is also made up of three members of each of the organizations, and 
that's the commander, the adjutant, the legislative representative. They come together with their 
legislative bills so they do not duplicate. They go over bills and must be unanimous. 

Senator Robinson asked h im to walk thru the Optional request. I believe you asked for one FTE 
at $1 27,000 for the biennium? Are most of those services being done personally? 

lonnie Wangen: These are programs needed in NO. Mental Health is on top of list because of 
suicide rates and if we could have a training and outreach person that can look at coordination .  

Senator Robinson: On the 2nd page of that request in the area of homelessness. How many 
veterans in the state fall into that category? 

lonnie Wangen: Described homeless situation , those with mental health and PTSD or those that 
have reintegration issues. They cover a broad spectrum of age groups. He described a grant 
through the Salvation Army that assists them, but they also have staffing problems. 

( 1 9: 1 8) Senator Robinson asked about the $722,000 optional package. Were you talking 3 or 4 
FTEs there? And Lonnie Wangen said they could cut that in half and that's two d ifferent optional 
packages. The advice he was g iven was to offer two of the most used options from other states. 
Some of them have a FTE state employee and the veterans' organizations will help fund that 
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employee by paying for their travel and training. The other option states is that they provide grant 
money to those organizations to ensure that they keep those positions fully funded and operational. 

Senator Ki lzer: So each one of those programs would have one state employee? One FTE? 

lonnie Wangen: Actually the VFW has two NSOs and the American Legion has one. We're 
looking to support those three positions by either three FTEs or by a grant program .  

Senator Kilzer: I t  could be one o r  the other, correct? Answer - Correct. 

Senator Kilzer: They would be duplicated if both were brought forward? Lonnie Wangen said 
they don't need both of them. 

Talked about training , licensing and certification of the County Veterans' Service Officers. 

Veterans' Home -

Senator Robinson asked about the carpenter shop. The cost has increased significantly because 
it's going to be tied into the ascetics of the current facility. Was that part of the plan two years ago? 
This cost is five or six times what they thought about last session. 

Mark Johnson: Last session, we proposed a free standing steel building with concrete foundation. 
We were looking at utilizing all of that $258,000. When you start tying it into the existing building, 
now some things that came from the last legislative session is that they wanted the ascetics to t ie in 
with the existing build ing. 

The problems start coming when you have to meet life safety codes and also the air handling units. 
When proposing the building last session, no architect had yet been hired. So now that all was 
figured in for disabilities, fire suppression system and totally alarmed and tie in with all the 
mechanical, the costs have risen considerably. 

Senator Robinson asked if it could be connected but not incorporated into the existing facility. 
Wouldn't there be the same safety and air conditioning concerns, etc.? Can't it be adjacent but 
also connected by a wide hallway? 

Mark Johnson: When we looked at it last session, we were looking at the shell of the build ing. 
One of the things involved in making it a free standing build ing, you don't need to have it to code. 
When you need to bring it to those levels with the fire suppression level, etc. , then you're getting 
into the codes from the State Health Dept. The gazebo a few years ago was about $50,000. When 
they tied it into the building, the finalized cost was $300,000. It had to be sprinklered and all 
amenities had to be there .  It's the same kind of effect. The gazebo is a free standing build ing. We 
do not have to alarm it. We do not have to sprinkler it. So you go from a $300,000 gazebo and as 
a free standing build ing, we don't have to meet that code. Once you tie into that building, you have 
to bring it up to that code. 

Senator Robinson: We don't' know where the legislative assembly is going to come down on this. 
Are there other options that we could consider here that would result in a carpentry shop for our 
veterans at less of a cost and still be safe? 

Mark Johnson: We can look into various options of a free standing building. When Jeff designed 
the build ing, the costs are higher to tie it into the build ing. I t's going to be difficult for any of our 
residents to use it. If we looked at moving the building to another area, we would have to look into 
staffing it with an FTE .  An activity director could be supervising that area. 
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Senator Robinson: Weren't those issues there 2 years ago - in terms of staffing and nursing? 

Senator Kilzer commented that it was good news about the request with the oil coming in .  I don't 
think the Senate has forgotten about the Norgard money and the way it went two years ago. T may 
not happen this session, but he's optimistic that in the next two sessions, the money would come i n  
through that request. 

V.Chairman Bowman: The inside of a shop is far more important than the outside. You can 
spend as much as you want on a shop. My brother-in-law has stainless steel workbenches, a 
hoist, wash basin, etc. I think we should make sure that everything inside that shop meets all the 
needs of the veterans. They should feel comfortable working in a very safe environment and also 
the supervision they need. If we could use part of that funding source, maybe there's a borrowing 
authority or something that would make it possible to try to do it quicker. If I remember two years 
ago, you wanted to utilize this fund for something that the veterans wanted. Have you done a 
survey with the veterans in the home is its more important to have an outside with brick than the 
inside without? I'm just trying to use some common sense. I 've never been impressed with a 
fancy building on the outside and nothing inside. G ive them safe equipment. 

Mark Johnson: I can ask Jeff Shoquist to draw a free standing build ing. Where you really meet 
the sticker shock is trying to meet the life safety codes. 

V.Chairman Bowman: You still want everything you have to meet all the codes and the safety 
issues regardless of what the outside is like so that cost shouldn't change a whole lot. 

Chairman Holmberg (sitting in the room): If, at the end of the day, the determination is that we're 
not going to do something now, but we'd like that fund to be utilized for a project l ike this, you're 
probably going to have to fight like hell when the bill is over in the House because their proclivities 
are to spend the money on things right now, whether its ongoing expenses or just the things that 
the state would be paying out of the general fund and not out of someone's g ift. There m ight be 
that struggle. 

Senator Kilzer asked about the basic care part of new home hasn't been occupied quite as well as 
their predictions were. What would be the explanation? 

Mark Johnson: We had 1 07 admissions in the last 2 years. We also do background checks. 
We've rejected some applicants - 4 sexual predators, 2 exhibition ists, 2 pedophiles. The Board has 
gone on record that we now ask for sobriety for 9 months prior to admission . It may have lowered 
some of our admissions, but many of our individuals go down town now. Some are finishing their 
sobriety and then they fail. Since the board took the role of 9 month sobriety, the programs have 
been much more successful 

Senator Kilzer: Are you subject to the same penalties as the nursing homes that don't have their 
occupancy up to whatever the percentages are - 85%? 

Mark Johnson: We are with the skilled side. We have been full on the skilled and three times 
we've had 52 beds. We have been running 90% plus. On the basic care side, we are continuing to 
admit. 

Senator Robinson: On skilled care, once they enter the home, are they there for the long term? 

Mark Johnson: We don't have a huge turnover. With our residents, it's aging in place. You can 
walk over to basic care and so many have moved onto skilled. 
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Senator Robinson: On the issue with alcohol - Are those residents in skil led or basic care? 

Mark Johnson: We're between 40-45% of alcohol and chemical addiction .  Physicians can al low a 
beer or a shot. That is part of nurses passing meds. 

Senator Ki lzer asked if the no-smoking law has affected them. 

Mark Johnson: About two years ago, the VA took a strong stand against smoking. We were doing 
it prior anyway. There's a 66% buffer that you have to have air to and it closed down two of the 
smoke shacks. The guys can't go inside and smoke because we can't provide 66%. The guys 
have been very good working with that. We have been a smoke free campus. By law, the last 
resident that is in the skil led unit that is smoking, we have to allow him to continue to smoke unti l he 
would pass. The residents are now being told they are a smoke free campus. 

Senator Kilzer asked for any comments from the audience. He gave out the committee emails 
and said it would be weeks before this bi l l comes before this whole committee and is then passed 
out to the Senate. 

Mark Johnson: Said he talked to Lynn Helms and he will be doing some research for them in 
regard to the longevity of the wel l  sites. We have four pieces of land. 

Senator Kilzer asked about Mark's residence - should it be maintained or destroyed. 

Mark Johnson: We were hoping to watch whats going on with the house. We're heating with an 
electric boiler with the house. There are two other buildings with that. There are things that need to 
be repaired. Registers need to be replaced. It's an old system. 

Senator Ki lzer: Are those repairs in this budget? 

Mark Johnson: No. 

Senator Ki lzer thanked Lonnie and Mark for coming. 

Senator Ki lzer closed the hearing on SB 2007. 
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Senator Kilzer, subcommittee chairman cal led the committee to order on SB 2007. 
Senators Bowman and Robinson were also present. 
Legis lative Counci l - Lori Laschkewitsch 
OMB - Shei la M .  Sandness 

Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner of Veterans Affairs, 
Kristin Lunneborg, CFO at the North Dakota Veterans Home - by speaker phone 

Senator Kilzer would l ike to fol low up with previous subcommittee hearing and continue in 
three areas; the monument at the Veteran's Home for $56,000; the workshop which is 
estimated at $770,000; and the $1 5 ,000 website upgrade.  

V.Chairman Bowman said he'd l ike to do a l ittle research on the shop they'd l ike to bu i ld  
with o i l  money and maybe arrange the spend ing through the Bank of NO. Then the 
veteran's committee cou ld make a decision of how elaborate to bui ld the shop. 

Senator Ki lzer said they previously talked about the bequest of Melvin Norgard and 
thought it amounted to about $258,000 so far, but it's also being used for other things. 

Kristen lunneborg : The first three year  lease was for $258 ,000. Since then ,  there has 
been $40 ,000 in royalty checks that we've received . 

Senator Kilzer- Is it anticipated to increase as they dri l l  more? 

(5:45) Lori laschkewitsch :  I visited with Lynn Helms regard ing the potential of the oi l  
leases on the mineral rights that the veterans have. He d id some projections based on the 
wel ls that are currently being d ri l led as wel l  as permits that have been issued for add itional  
wel ls .  Based on the information that he has g iven me, the information that projects out to 
2033, he's confident that the revenue on that land for the 201 3-1 5 biennium wou ld be 
roughly $ 1 , 1 75,000 dol lars .  
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Lori Laschkewitsch continued - For the 3rd and 4th quarters of 201 3, they wou ld anticipate 
receiving an additional $3 1 9,000 - in addition to the numbers that Kristen just gave you .  

Senator Kilzer asked for the 2033 projection . 

Lori Laschkewitsch :  Because it's the Bakken,  it increases for about 4 years and then it 
starts to decrease. The 2033 wou ld be $91 7 ,948. The highest biennium projected is the 
201 7-1 9 biennium which would be a lmost $2.9  M .  For the next few b iennium, 201 3-1 5 is 
l ike $ 1 .2M; the 201 5-1 7 biennium is around $2M ;  the 201 7-1 9 biennium is $2.9M;  and 
then the fol lowing b iennium goes down to $2M again, and starting to go down to $ 1 . 5M,  
$ 1 .2 M ,  $ 1 . 1 M . 

Senator Kilzer: Before I heard these figures, I was thinking that when the i ncome meets 
the estimate, then that would be a time to proceed with construction with credit being g iven 
for the money that's a l ready come in and been spent. 

Senator Robinson: It's a suggestion that we would provide legislation that would trigger 
construction at such a point in  time down the road - whether eight or n ine months, that the 
dol lars wou ld be in place to cover the ful l  cost of the woodshop. 

V.Chairman Bowman clarified that they wi l l  wait unti l they get the money before they 
proceed with the bui ld ing . 

Senator Kilzer: Yes,  or  at least qu ite sure of the money before they can proceed . We a lso 
talked last time about the $770,000 being kind of a high price. 

(9:43) Senator Robinson: It was my understanding that Mark Johnson was going to do 
some checking on some of the cost figures for that facil ity. 

Senator Kilzer asked Kristen if she knew the size of the proposed shop - length , width, 
height .  He said he knew it was a brick exterior that matches the home. 

Kristen Lunneborg was looking for the figures, but commented that she and Mark were 
pretty sure that the architect d idn't tap into their existing geo-thermal services and that 
would sti l l  need to be addressed . She d idn't have the book that Mark handed out to the 
appropriations committee and thought the numbers were in  that book. 

Sheila M. Sandness, OMB said the total projected area is 4 ,542 square feet. It's not 
square and is fitting into a triangular shaped nook. 

( 1 2:25) Senator Robinson asked if Mark cou ld email the committee with any new find ings 
in  terms of cost per square foot? And if there's any further affirmation on the total cost of 
the project. He thought some committee members were comparing the cost per square 
foot with other faci l ities . (to Lori Laschkewitsch) - If we have a $750,000 facil ity, how 
many months before the money would be available? He'd l ike to trigger construction at a 
t ime when the money is in .  

Lori Laschkewitsch:  Just a quick look, so March of 2014 ,  there wil l be$ 8-900 ,000. 
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Senator Kilzer asked the committee if they're looking at permissive language to come 
before the budget section at the time that the money is there .  

( 1 4:47) The committee d iscussed that as  wel l  as  a loan from the Bank of NO and  use the 
m ineral i nterest money to repay the loan .  

Senator Kilzer said i f  the money is  there in  March 20 1 4 ,  he'd be for al lowing permissive 
language.to get started . 

V.Chairman Bowman said he d idn't realize there wou ld be that much money and they 
should leave the bui lding and extravagance up to them - if they have the money. 

Senator Kilzer said they could put that in as one of the provisions. As far as furn ishings, 
they wil l  need a lot of th ings inside. 

( 1 8 :48) Lonnie Wangen: There is a HB 1 308 that d iscusses the Melvin Norgard fund . The 
idea is that the governing board and Acova wil l  decide what projects and programs they 
would l ike to accompl ish with the money coming in from the Melvin Norgard Memorial 
Fund.  They wou ld come with legislation and get pre-approval for that, just l ike now, so that 
when the money comes, they can expend those funds and get the projects going rather 
than waiting unti l the next legislation .  
It does not take away oversight of  the legislation .  I t  just says that this is  what we'd l ike to 
do and get pre-approval so as money comes in ,  the projects can move forward . Some of 
the projects being d iscussed are the shop, and a bridge that goes over about a 250 foot 
gap. It has to be the highest existing bridge in Lisbon right now and they're talk ing close to 
$600 ,000. That's a big safety issue because the veterans take their carts down the streets 
about a m ile and a half when they can just go about 2 blocks with the bridge. That would 
be a n ice pre-approved project. Other projects would be the fishing area, a walking area 
that would have pavement and trees around so they could go walking or take their scooters 
through in the summer. Another would be to bu ild an adm in istrators' house. 
Hopeful ly ,  these could be pre-approved if the money was avai lable. 

Lonnie Wangen said as they go forward , they could make a 5-1 0  year plan, and report on 
the progress with al l  the projects. 

Senator Kilzer said each one would have to come before budget section because it is an 
agency of state government. 

(24:27) Senator Kilzer (asked Lonnie) anything additional on your  part of the budget 
beyond the $1 5,000 website improvements? 

Lonnie Wangen: The website improvements are in the governor's budget. It was NSO 
funding and the service officer. We'd l ike to give you as much information and ask for as 
much support as we can for that. 

Discussed the green sheet. The first five are removal from the last. N umber  6 is the 
$ 1 5 ,000 for the website upgrade.  The one time FTE increase for the National Service 
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Officer position that's in  the governor's budget for $ 1 1 5 ,000 and the salary increases which 
Senator Kilzer assumed was 3 and 3 .  

Lori Laschkewitsch :  It's a range between 3 and 5 % for performance.  The 
compensation package that was put together based on d irection from the compensation 
ph i losophy bi l l  that was passed by the leg is lature last biennium was to not provide any kind 
of percentage across the board increases in the compensation .  There was a matrix of 
where i nd ividual  employees fel l  with in the quartiles of the salary range which was the 
market piece of it, and then they had a performance piece .  If they meet expectations they 
cou ld receive a 3% increase and then add itional funds were provided so if they exceeded 
performance, they could receive up to a 5% increase. 

Senator Ki lzer asked Legislative Council to draft up that part of the b i l l  about the Veteran's 
Affairs which is basically what the governor had in  h is executive recommendation. They' l l  
take up the Veterans' Home later because they need to talk about the monument yet. 

(29 :37) Senator Robinson said he thought the testimony was straight forward and 
Senator Kilzer said it wou ld be nice to have a benefit to get the funds for the monument, or  
someone sponsor i t  and can be recogn ized for it. He's not much in favor of genera l  funds 
being used . 

Senator Robinson asked Kristen and Mark to perhaps revisit the issue and let them know 
if they are aware of any financial source of donated dol lars that might be appl ied toward 
this project. 

Kristen Lunneborg : Wil l  do.  

Senator Kilzer said they wi l l  meet again in  about 1 0 days. 
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Leg islative Counci l -
OMB- Lori Laschkewitsch 

Chairman Senator Ki lzer opened the sub-committee hearing on SB 2007. Senators 
Bowman and Robinson were present. 

Also present were: 
Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner of Veterans Affairs for State of North Dakota and 
Mark Johnson, Administrator of the ND Veterans' Home. 
Steve Volk, ND State Commander, VFW (Veterans of Foreign Wars) 
Dave Rice, N D  State Commander, American Legion 

Veterans Home-

Senator Ki lzer asked Mark if there were any other bi l ls that he was aware of that relates to 
th is b i l l .  

Mark Johnson: No 

Lonnie Wangen: HB 1 308 

Sheila M. Sandness: You had questions on the square footage and the dol lar amount and 
there was talk about letting them borrow the money prior to so they cou ld start sooner 
versus later so I d idn't actually draw the language up, so that is my question for you , so you 
wou ld l ike me to d raw up a section of the bill and I just want to make sure I 'm clear about 
what you want in there .  

Senator Robinson - The d iscussion last week we were a l l  over the bal lpark and I know we 
requested maybe some further information .  The committee is supportive of authorizing the 
construction of the carpenters shop in Lisbon at such t ime that the reven ue from the 
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memorial trust reaches a level that wou ld offset the cost of architectural estimates. At the 
meeting last week, the estimated time would be March of 201 4. 

Senator Ki lzer - The bu i lding under consideration is over 4500 square feet. Lynn Helms 
talked to Mark and estimated income is expected to increase and wi l l  reach $2 mi l l ion per 
year in  the next couple years . Then in the 201 7-1 9 biennium it wil l slowly d rop below $2 
m i l l ion per year. 

V.Chairman Bowman- One of the issues is the intent. By using that fund ing source, when 
you decide how extravagant you want your shop, the funding needs to be there .  You can 
make the decision yourself how extravagant you want to be. 

Mark Johnson - I d id talk with Jeff about that and asked specifical ly why it was so 
expensive and he said it's the I rating, and the I rating has to go with the Health 
Department. You have to have everyone meet the skil l  level rating. If you d idn't have the I 
rating it wou ldn't be near as expensive .  

V.Chairman Bowman - How does the l iabi l ity fol low, if anyone has looked in to that? You 
have tools that potentia l ly hurt a veteran .  It's not intentional ,  but what is l iabi l ity. Is that 
i ncluded in this price? 

Mark Johnson - We've had workshop forever. Our insurance company has insured us in  
the past. Th is is not new to us.  

Senator Ki lzer- Down the road , what wi l l  workshop upkeep be? Do you have to employ 
add itional people? 

Mark Johnson- We've had some residents that have a work program.  Some have worked 
with other guys. A lot of our basic care guys work with other guys. The maintenance guys 
do some of the bigger things. We have staff around in that area. 

Sheila M.  Sandness - The request was for $788 ,200, in  order to add the appropriation to 
their budget I 'm going to have to put a special fund appropriation into their  budget for a 
dol lar amount. Do you want me to use this dollar amount? ( 1 0 :34) 

Senator Robinson - Would there be a problem if they d id the bidding but the subject to the 
language, no construction can commence unti l such time that the dol lars are ava i lable. 

Sheila M. Sandness - We can put the $788,200 in and then say construction can't start 
u nti l  they have funds ava i lable, and if after bidding the project they need additional funds, 
they could come to budget section for add itional funding, approval for additional special 
funds appropriation .  

Mark Johnson - The question I wou ld ask is, is there any way that we could even put any 
of, whether we wait ti l l  we have $800,000 or whatever, could we look at a lso looking at 
being able to buy some equ ipment, because the shop itself, th is is getting everything ready, 
this is having a couple pieces of equ ipment, but probably not some of the bigger pieces, 
safer equ ipment. (spoke about a safety saw) 
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Senator Robinson- For clarification , we are looking at 788,000. If we go over, we can go 
to  budget section . My question is th is, what do we have on hand? Is the money we have on 
hand counted in  the $800,000 projection of dol lars that wi l l  be avai lable in  March of 2014? 
Or are we looking at dol lars above and beyond that? 

Senator Kilzer - It's my understanding that there was $258,000 that came in from the 
bequest and was used for other th ings. That should be counted as part of the request. 

Sheila M.  Sandness- I think when Lori gave that $800 ,000 that was without regard to what 
they currently have. 

Lori Laschkewitsch - It was anticipated $319 ,000 in the 1 st two quarters of 2013 which 
wou ld be the current bienn ium, and then 2013-15 there would be almost $1 .2  mi l l ion. 

Senator Ki lzer- So they could get started next spring. 

V.Chairman Bowman - As far as some of the other equipment they'd l ike to have. Can 
they come to the budget section over and above the bui ld ing cost to appropriate money as 
long as we know what you're doing? 

Senator Ki lzer - We'd l ike to see that. 

Sheila M. Sandness - You would need additional money over and above the $788,000. 
You want me to add the $788,000 for the bui ld ing and equipment, I could do that, and then 
they cou ld beg in ,  they would have spend ing authority to purchase up to $788,000 worth of 
bui ld ing and equipment so if it's needed to purchase equ ipment, once it got to that level ,  he 
could start to purchase equipment but then you want him to be able to purchase the 
equ ipment before they actually start bui ld ing the bui lding? 

Senator Ki lzer- No I wou ld think they'd move it in once it's . . .  

Mark Johnson - When we look at bui ld ing the workshop, we're going to be generating 
revenue anyway, but we' l l  come to budget section when we start purchasing equipment. 

Senator Robinson - I th ink it's important to provide some language that authorizes 
veterans groups, as revenue is generated in that account, I 'm ta lking down the road , lets 
say, the bui ld ing was up in September 20 1 4, come November, looking down the road the 
abi l ity to come back, maybe it 's to the budget section with further requests for other 
projects . Do we want to incorporate in this b i l l  language that sets the stage from here on in? 
It's subject to approval of the budget section or what have you ,  but they could come in and 
req uest. 

Senator Ki lzer - In general  for long term plann ing , it's better to come to the legislative 
session .  My preference,  some of those th ings would be better if it had been planned better 
by the agency and brought before the whole leg is lature .  

Senator Robinson - I haven't had time to read HB 1 308 and we don't know what's going to 
happen with that. I wou ld feel more comfortable that this issue of the intention of those 
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funds is taken off the table. That the intent of the funds is for enhancement of the facil ity so 
there's not a temptation to fund what I would cal l  general fund responsibi l ities. 

Sheila M. Sandness - I wanted to remind the subcommittee that the veterans home asked 
for a section to be added to the bi l l  that if it's okay with the Chairman I would include in this 
amendment. They would l ike carry over authority for any unexpended funds from the 
appropriation to continue because of the construction project funding that they have. They 
have outstanding lawsuits relative to that so they would l ike to carry over some construction 
project funding to the next biennium until those issues are settled . 

Senator Ki lzer - I have no objection to includ ing that. Senator Robinson wil l be carrying the 
bil l so he might want a l ittle deta i l  about it. 

Sheila M. Sandness - I wi l l  include that language in the amendment that we drafted for the 
shop. 

Mark Johnson - One of the things I had mentioned in the monument and cemetery, is 
there any way we can have the Norgard fund assist us with the monument when the funds 
wou ld be avai lable? 

Senator Ki lzer - I think you could bring that to the budget section ,  and is the House going 
to hold up for 2 more years? 

Sheila M. Sandness - I hope so. If he needs to come to the budget section for anything 
other than the shop, I should probably include that in that authorization,  is that your  intent? 

Senator Ki lzer - Yes 

Veterans Affairs 

Lonnie Wangen - We l ike what the governor has g iven us but it's just that one optional 
package that we were sti l l  looking at the possibi l ity of some kind of funding for the national 
service officers. We are concerned about VSOs (Veteran Service Officers) . 

Senator Ki lzer - Is that because the government is taking a l l  their money now so they don't 
have money to put in to the organ ization? 

Lonnie Wangen - I couldn't te l l  you why all the d ifferent veterans aren't jo in ing the 
organ izations anymore.  The memberships are down . You can't ask a veteran to go in  and 
f i le you r  own claim with your VA. You don't real ly know what you're doing and how the 
system works and pretty much you are going to get den ied . Then you wi l l  probably go back 
to the NSO (National Service Officer) and they are going to have to go back and do appeals 
and everything which makes it a lot more diff icu lt. 

Senator Robinson - I want to echo some comments that Lonnie made. I n  our commun ity, 
we've been blessed by veterans in many ways but we have 2 veteran organizations and 
u nfortunately exactly what you are saying was happening. The membership is not there 
anymore .  (28 :20) 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
SB 2007 subcommittee 
January 28, 201 3  
Page 5 

Senator Ki lzer- I n  the governor's budget there is an increase of one FTE and one NSO. Is 
that sti l l  not enough? 

Lonnie Wangen - That's for the Department of Veterans Affairs itself, for our statewide 
services, not just for the VA. That's not considering the VSOs. 

Senator Ki lzer- Does the state get involved with the American Leg ion or any of the other  
veterans organ izations? 

Lonnie Wangen - I researched what other states do. They have a working relationship 
with VSOs. They help keep them up and running and offset the cost of an FTE .  The 
organization would pay for train ing,  etc. , there are a lot of ways other states do this. 

Senator Ki lzer - Up t i l l  now, the state has done noth ing has it? 

Lonnie Wangen - Up ti l l  now the state has not had to fund those positions because these 
organizations have done it for us. South Dakota they are all state employees. 

Senator Kilzer - Who pays the salaries of the County VSO? 

Lonnie Wangen - That wou ld be paid by the counties themselves. They are a l lowed up to 
2 m i l ls on their property and that goes to the VSO program. 

Senator Kilzer - Do al l  states have a veteran's home? 

Lonnie Wangen - I couldn't te l l  you if all states have them. Utah is smal l  but I bel ieve they 
have some on one side of the state. South Dakota has one in Hot Springs. 

Senator Robinson - What was the amount of that request? 

Lonnie Wangen- I put together, one would take the fund , 3 positions (FTE's) . I put two 
optional packages in ,  one would be for FTE's and one would be for a grant program.  We 
figured 3 FTE's and that's fu lly funded by the state not asking the organ izations for any 
input. With doing a grant program we put in for a l l  the organizations figuring $50,000 a 
year. R ight now only 2 organ izations are in need of that grant money. Our concern was, 
can the leg islation offer grant money just to one organization, not a l l  of them? So that is 
why that number is so high.  The Amvets and DAV, their fund ing comes from national ,  they 
are national organizations. When you pay your  dues they go national ,  state to state. 

Senator Robinson - What's the bottom l ine? 

Lonnie Wangen - With two packages together, which we on ly need one of the packages, it 
wou ld be in  the 322 or 400. That would be funding for 4 organizations and only 2 a re asking 
for it. The reason we d id that is because we didn't know if you could offer a g rant to just 1 or 
2 organ izations. 
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V.Chairman Bowman - You want 3 FTEs to do this? To help the veterans get the services 
that they need , and yet you want grants. If we fund the FTE's then why do you need the 
grants? 

Lonnie Wangen - We don't, I 'm asking for either one. 

V.Chairman Bowman- My concern is that if you give grants to 2 of them , in  2 years there 
wi l l  be 6 of them in here wanting more grants because you d id it for 2 .  I n  order to keep 
some k ind of a real istic approach to this we'l l  have to do some more talking I hope on this 
before we decide. I understand where your need is, and understand what the veterans 
need . Why not just g ive it d i rect? 

Lonnie Wangen - We have Leg ion and VFW here if you want to hear from them what their 
actual needs are .  We only have four organ izations with NSOs. We don't know if Amvets or 
DAV can continue or if they have funds to pick up another NSO to fund.  

Senator Ki lzer- I th ink i t  would be impossible to add fund ing for any add itional FTE's 
beyond the one that the governor has put in the budget. I would be reluctant to make that 
change at th is stage. Maybe House wi l l  rework this budget. I 'm satisfied with the way things 
are now. 

Senator Robinson - On a related topic, g iven the status of our veteran's organ ization 
across the state and the challenges we are facing, would it be wise for us to have a study 
resolution to look at this issue in  depth over the interim in  terms of the multiple chal lenges 
we have? The issue we are talking about hasn't developed overn ight. 

Senator Ki lzer- The question comes up whether or not a study that your  describing would 
be best done by the legislature or has it a l ready been done by veterans organizations? 

Lonnie Wangen - I can see what they have on that. 

Senator Ki lzer - A lot of my training at VA hospitals there was work even then.  No use 
reinventing what's been done already. 

Dave Rice - Commander of ND American Legion - We lost over 500 members last year. 
Over the last 1 0  years our revenues from dues are down almost $45,000. We're in  serious 
debate whether we can afford to hire another officer. 

Steve Volk, State Commander of the VFW - We do fund raisers and raffles. I went to 
West Fargo for another raffle and continue to work on projects. Our officers are very busy. 
There are needs out there and we have to do raffles to support this. 

Senator Ki lzer - Comments or questions? 

Senator Robinson - How long take to put these amendments together? 

Senator Ki lzer- We'l l  have a meeting after you get back. (Tuesday morning) 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

A B I LL for Veteran's Affairs (DO PASS AS AMENDED) 

Minutes: See attached testimony 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2007. 

Brady Larson and Adam Mathiak - Leg is lative Counci l 
Tammy R. Dolan - OMB 

Senator Robinson: The amendments are forth coming .0 1 001  Testimony attached # 1 .  
Senator Ki lzer explained the amendment yesterday. The real issue here was the request to 
bu i ld a carpenter shop Once the fund accumulates sufficient dol lars to cover the entire 
costs, the construction of the project, they can commence, subject to budget section 
approval .  There are 3 producing oi l  wel ls on th is property. There is about $250,000 by the 
1 7- 1 9 bienn ium there wil l  be at least $2M.  There wi l l  be sufficient dol lars we expect by 
March or April of 201 4  to pay for the $788,200 price tag on this carpenter shop and we had 
a good d iscussion the veterans home are very pleased with this and I would move the 
amendment. (2.46) 

Senator Robinson moved the amendment. 2"d by Vice Chairman Bowman. 

Chairman Holmberg : Any d iscussion? Al l  in  favor. Al l  Aye. Motion carried . 

Senator Robinson:  There was an issue on the grounds at the cemetery in  Lisbon, the 
monument needs repair. We d iscussed this with the folks at the Home, they are ok with 
that. It wi l l  be done later. 

Senator Robinson Moved Do Pass as Amended on SB 2007. 2"d by Vice Chairman 
Bowman. 

Senator Warner: Has there been any d iscussion with the home regard ing the endowment? 

Senator Robinson We had d iscussions regard ing the issue of the fund and as those 
dol lars generate as it grows where we left it is th is.  1 st priority is the carpenter shop and 
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then they have a l ist of projects, enhancement to the facil ity, the grounds, thing to improve 
the overal l  qual ity of l ife for the residents. They were prepared to g ive us that l ist and we 
d idn't thin k  it was necessary at this time. They wil l  deal with these i n  future sessions (7 . 1  0) 

Senator Warner asked if there was any d iscussion of maybe donating or contributing i n  
some way the veterans statewide through grants of veterans' benefits 

Senator Robinson: That issue d idn 't surface. They want this carpenter shop up and 
runn ing to provide opportunities for veterans to have something to do. They need something 
to do with their time. That is something that cou ld be visited on in  the future. 

Chairman Holmberg I recal l  the Norgard g ift was to them but the legislature has to 
appropriate it, they can't just g ive it to them the way it was set up.  If they ever went in that 
d i rection I would certain ly hope they would closely at what kind of documentation there was 
because the estate, we should fol low what Norgard wanted to use the money for. Things 
are looking up. They wi l l  get their workshop early because of the amount of money that is 
coming in .  Any other d iscussion? Cal l i the rol l  on a Do Pass as Amended on 2007. 

A Roll Call vote was taken .  Yea : 1 3  Nay: 0 Absent: 0. 

Senator Robinson wil l  carry the bi l l .  

The hearing was closed on SB 2007. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B ILL NO. 2007 <f\1 
Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "affairs" insert "; and to provide an exemption" 

Page 1 ,  after l ine 1 6, insert: 

"Shop addition 0 788,200 788,200" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 8  with: 

"Total a l l  funds $20 ,896,646 $3,753,474 $24,650, 1 20" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 9  with: 

"Less estimated income 1 5,343,323 1,2 1 8,503 1 6,561 ,826" 

Page 2 ,  replace line 1 1  with: 

"Grand total special funds 1 5,343,323 1 ,2 18,503 1 6,561 ,826" 

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 1 2  with: 

"Grand total al l funds $2 1 ,996,272 $3,997,0 1 5 $25, 993,287" 

Page 3, after l ine 2, insert: 

"SECTION 3. EXEMPTION - VETERANS' HOME CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
FUNDING. The unexpended amount remaining from the appropriation for the veterans' 
home construction project in chapter 53 of the 2009 Session Laws which was 
continued into the 201 1 -1 3  biennium under section 54-44. 1 -1 1  is not subject to the 
provisions of section 54-44. 1 -1 1  at the end of the 201 1 -1 3  biennium and may be 
continued into the 201 3-1 5 biennium for paying expenses of the veterans' home 
construction project. 

SECTION 4. SHOP ADDITION PROJECT - ADDITIONAL INCOME 
APPROPRIATION - BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. The funds appropriated in the 
shop addition line item in section 1 of this Act are from the Melvin Norgard memorial 
fund. The veterans' home may begin construction of the shop add ition, subject to 
budget section approval ,  when the balance in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund is 
sufficient to provide for all costs of the project. Any additional funds that become 
available in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund are appropriated and may be spent, 
subject to budget section approval ,  for costs related to furnishing and equipping the 
shop or for other projects benefiting veterans for the biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 3 , 
and ending June 30, 201 5 . "  

Renumber according ly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Summary of Senate Action 

Veterans' Home 

Executive 
Budget 

Senate 
Changes 

Senate 
Version 

Page No. 1 



Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

$23,861 ,920 
15.773,626 
$8,088,294 

$1 ,343,167 
0 

$1 ,343,167 

$25,205,087 
15,773,626 
$9,431,461 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

$0 
0 

$0 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

$24,650,120 
16,561 ,826 
$8,088,294 

$1 ,343, 167 
0 

$1 ,343,167 

$25,993,287 
16,561 ,826 
$9,431 ,461 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 

Total· all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 
$16,781 ,030 

5,458,850 
1 ,622,040 

$23,861 ,920 
15,773,626 

$8,088,294 

120.72 

Senate 
Changes 

788 200 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 
$16,781 ,030 

5,458,850 
1 ,622,040 

788,200 

$24,650,120 
16,561 ,826 

$8,088,294 

120.72 

Department No. 3 1 3 - Veterans' Home - Detail  of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for a Shop 
Addition' 

788,200 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

788 200 

$788,200 
788 200 

$0 

0.00 

1This amendment provides funding from the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for a shop add ition to the 
Veterans' Home facil ity. 

A section is added to a l low the Veterans' Home to continue into the 201 3-1 5  bienn i um funds appropriated 
for the construction of the Veterans' Home facil ity in 2009 and continued into the 2 0 1 1 - 1 3  biennium. The 
Veterans' Home anticipates up to $600,000 of the construction costs may be unpaid as of June 30, 201 3. 

A section is added to provide that construction of the shop addition may not beg in until the balance in the 
Melvin Norgard memorial fund is sufficient to provide for all of the costs of the project and requires the 
Veterans' Home to receive Budget Section approval prior to beginning construction .  The section also 
appropriates any additional funds that become available in the memorial fund, subject to Budget Section 
approval ,  for costs related to furn ishing and equipping the shop or for other projects benefiting veterans. 

Page No. 2 



Date: ;1 - 7- 13 
Roll Call Vote # __ / __ 

201 3 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _ __.u7)""""'---,,__()_ZJ_7+---
Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number /3, <((57. 0/0D / 
Action Taken 

Motion Made By Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senator 
Chariman Ray Holmberg Senator Tim Mathern 
Co-Vice Chairman Bill Bowman Senator David O'Connell 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator Ralph Kilzer Senator John Warner 
Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator Terry Wanzek 
Senator Ron Carlisle 
Senator Gary Lee 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Committee 

Yes No 



Date: t?1 v  ?� L3 
Roll Call Vote # __ �-� 

201 3 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _ _.t£""'-L..,;V;;.....0=--7._____ 
Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Leg islative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken ])o � aA �  

Committee 

Motion Made By f!� Seconded By B� 

Senators Yey/ /No Senator 
Chariman Ray Holmberg 1'/ Senator Tim Mathern 
Co-Vice Chairman Bill Bowman J/ / Senator David O'Connell 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg ��I/ Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator Ralph Kilzer �v/ Senator John Warner 
Senator Karen Krebsbach y 
Senator Robert Erbele V'/ 
Senator Terry Wanzek Y/ 
Senator Ron Carl isle / 
Senator Gary Lee j/ 

Total (Yes) ---'--/j...::::o.£.--____ No '?) 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

Y¢' No 
Y /  

;/ 
Y/ 

lr"'" 
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Module ID: s_stcomrep_24_003 
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Insert LC: 1 3.81 57.01 001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2007: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg,  Chairman) recommends 

AMENDM ENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended , recommends DO PASS 
( 1 3  YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2007 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "affairs" insert "; and to provide an exemption" 

Page 1 ,  after l ine 1 6, insert: 

"Shop add ition 

Page 1 ,  replace line 1 8  with : 

"Total al l  funds 

Page 1 ,  replace l ine 1 9  with : 

"Less estimated income 

Page 2,  replace l ine 11 with : 

"Grand total special funds 

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 12 with : 

"Grand total all funds 

Page 3, after line 2, insert: 

0 788,200 

$20,896,646 $3,753,474 

1 5,343,323 1.21 8,503 

1 5,343,323 1,21 8,503 

$2 1 ,996,272 $3,997,0 1 5  

788,200" 

$24,650, 1 20" 

1 6.561 ,826" 

1 6,561 ,826" 

$25,993,287" 

"SECTION 3.  EXEMPTION - VETERANS' HOME CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
FUNDING. The unexpended amount remain ing from the appropriation for the 
veterans' home construction project in chapter 53 of the 2009 Session Laws which 
was continued into the 201 1 -1 3  biennium under section 54-44. 1 -1 1  is not subject to 
the provisions of section 54-44. 1 -1 1  at the end of the 201 1 -1 3  biennium and may be 
continued into the 201 3-1 5 biennium for paying expenses of the veterans' home 
construction project. 

SECTION 4. SHOP ADDITION PROJECT - ADDITIONAL INCOME -
APPROPRIATION - BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. The funds appropriated in the 
shop addition line item in section 1 of this Act are from the Melvin Norgard memorial 
fund.  The veterans' home may beg in  construction of the shop addition ,  subject to 
budget section approva l ,  when the balance in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund is 
sufficient to provide for all costs of the project. Any additional funds that become 
available in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund are appropriated and may be spent, 
subject to budget section approval, for costs related to furn ishing and equipping the 
shop or for other projects benefiting veterans for the bienn ium beg inning Ju ly 1 ,  
20 1 3 , and ending June 30, 201 5." 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Summary of Senate Action 

Veterans' Home 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Executive 
Budget 

$23,861,920 
15,773,626 
$8,088,294 

Senate 
Changes 

$788,200 
788 200 

$0 

Page 1 

Senate 
Version 

$24,650, 120 
16,561,826 
$8,088,294 

s_stcomrep_24_003 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 8,  201 3  1 1 :40am 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

$1 ,343,167 
0 

$1 ,343,167 

$25,205,087 
1 5,773,626 
$9,431 ,461 

$0 
0 

$0 

$788,200 
788 200 

$0 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_24_003 
Carrier: Robinson 

Insert LC: 1 3.81 57.01 001 Title: 02000 

$1,343,167 
0 

$1 ,343, 167 

$25,993,287 
16,561,826 
$9,431 ,461 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$16,781 ,030 
5,458,850 
1 ,622,040 

$23,861 ,920 
1 5,773,626 

$8,088,294 

1 20.72 

Senate 
Changes 

788 200 

$788,200 
788 200 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$16,781 ,030 
5,458,850 
1,622,040 

788 200 

$24,650,120 
16,561,826 

$8,088,294 

1 20.72 

Department No. 3 1 3  - Veterans' Home - Detai l  of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for a Shop 
Addition' 

788,200 

$788,200 
788 200 

$0 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

788 200 

$788,200 
788 200 

$0 

0.00 

1This amendment provides funding from the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for a shop 
add ition to the Veterans' Home facility. 

A section is added to al low the Veterans' Home to continue into the 201 3-1 5 biennium funds 
appropriated for the construction of the Veterans' Home facility in 2009 and continued into 
the 201 1 -1 3  biennium. The Veterans' Home anticipates up  to $600,000 of the construction 
costs may be unpaid as of June 30, 201 3. 

A section is added to provide that construction of the shop addition may not beg in until the 
balance in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund is sufficient to provide for all of the costs of the 
project and requires the Veterans' Home to receive Budget Section approval prior to 
beg inning construction.  The section also appropriates any additional funds that become 
available in the memorial fund,  subject to Budget Section approval ,  for costs related to 
furn ish ing and equipping the shop or for other projects benefiting veterans. 
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D Conference Committee 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the veterans' 

home and department of veterans' affairs; and to provide an exemption .  

Minutes: · ony 1, 2, 3, 4 

Chairman Pollert opened the hearing. 

Lonnie Wangen, Dept. of Veterans' Affairs,  (2:00) He read testimony from Cathy 
Halgunseth , Admin istrative Assistant for the Dept. of VA (Testimony 1 ) .  

Rep. Wieland:  There are a number of DO 2 1 4s that were recorded with the county . . . .  Wil l  
those automatical ly be scanned? Or wi l l  an effort have to be made by the veteran to get 
that scanned? 

Lonnie:  (6:03) We scanned only the DD2 1 4s that we have on state record . The ones on 
the county record is up to the individual county to maintain those. If the county is on the 
same program as us the DD2 1 4s can be shared . 

Rep. Wieland: Those would be avai lable on a website or on-l ine somehow? 

Lonnie: No, but you could cal l  us or a county service officer. (7 :06) continued with 
testimony. 

Chairman Pol lert: (8:06) Is the stand-down, the $20,000, is that considered every 
bienn ium? . . . .  Or a one-time? Did you use the entire amount from ' 1 1 - 1 3? 

Lonnie:  This was a one-time funding for this biennium. . . . . . .  It's seed money and a 
guarantee for that. Of the 8 stand-downs that were done in the last bienn ium we only paid 
out $5000. 

Chairman Pollert: You had the $20,000 in the House bi l l  with $50,000 for vans that was 
amended out. . . . . The $20,000 stand down wasn't in the budget because it was in a 
separate b i l l ,  so you want it included in the budget, correct? 
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Lonnie: Yes that is correct. ( 10 :00) continued with testimony. 

Chairman Pollert: That same bil l that had the stand-downs, you were looking for the 
50,000 in there so that is not in the budget currently that came from the Senate,  would that 
be correct, or is it in  there? 

Lonnie: That is correct. It is not currently in  the budget. 

Discussion on purchase of vans, al locations of vans and funding for vans to include 
the post-war trust fund. 

Lonnie continued testimony (20:37). 

Rep. Kreidt: (21 :25) could you explain the commissioner d iscretionary fund? 

Lonnie: That is another grant program within our grants. The federa l  VA has the El iminate 
Homeless . . . .  

Rep. Kreidt: So the money for that fund comes from the budget or donations? 

Lonnie:  No, it comes from the post-war trust fund. 

Chairman Pollert: (23 :30) Clarification on funds. . . . . .  We gave you a general fund 
appropriation to have it be more retroactive so you could have some earnings bui lt up in  the 
post-war trust fund . . . . . . .  

Lonnie:  Yes. The idea was to have the fund rest so we could . . . .  

(24:24) Discussion pertaining to grant programs, post war trust fund and general  
fund. 

Lonnie continued testimony (28 : 1 2). 

Chairman Pollert: (30 : 1 5) Can you explain the National Service Officer position? What is 
that for? Is it genera l  funds appropriation? What is the FTE for? What's the program going 
to be? 

Lonnie:  (31 : 1 0) (Testimony 2) Let me explain what an NSO (National Service Officer) is ,  
went over testimony. 

Chairman Pollert: (36:41 ) Do you have an employee chart? ACOVA wou ld be your  boss? 

Lonnie: One member of ACOVA is my d i rect supervisor. 

Chairman Pollert: There are 7 under you and you want to add one more. You have 3 
NSOs? 
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Lonnie: Yes . . . . . 

Chairman Pollert: You have ACOVA, then you ,  then 3 Vet special ists, do you have an 
administrator? 

Lonnie:  Yes,  Cathy. 

Chairman Pollert: Who is in your office? 

Lonnie: There is one grants and loan specialists, (one person) ,  our reception ist who a lso 
takes care of the DD 2 1 4  districts projects. 

Chairman Pollert: Are you trying to go to 4 with the Vets Specialist? 

Lonnie: That is correct. 

Rep. Nelson: Are those 3 service officers state-funded? 

Lonnie: The 3 that work for me are funded through state genera l  funds. The others are 
funded by their organ ization . 

Rep. Nelson: Do work in  collaboration with them? 

Lonnie: They don't work for me, we do work in col laboration , but we don't necessarily 
share records . . . . . 

Rep. Nelson: (40: 55) Is that because of a privacy law? Or is that pol icy? 

Lonnie: That's privacy law. 

Rep. Nelson: How about with the electronic records for the DD 2 1 4s? Can you share that 
information with the other service group organizations? 

Lonnie: Yes, if they buy that program, they would have access to it . 

Rep. Nelson : The organization would have to buy access from you? 

Lonnie:  It would be the same company we purchase i t  from . We paid for the program so 
they would have to pay a user fee. 

Rep. Wieland:  I was under the impression that there were 4 National Service Officers . 
Could you provide us with a flowchart? And where each one of those officers is paid 
through whether it is your  budget or their organization. Are there some offices in  the state 
that are paid for by the federal government? 

Lonnie:  On the bottom of testimony 2 tel ls you who they are paid by. 
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Rep. Nelson: You mentioned that in your office you are replacing your  computer systems 
on a 4 year  basis. What is the pol icy in  the counties? Do you have the status of where 
they are at? Do you use the same pol icy of replacing their computers on a regular basis? 

Lonnie: I do a quarterly check . . . .  At this point there are none that need to be replaced . 

Rep. Nelson: What is the turnover for replacement? 

Lonnie:  We don't know if we are going to at the end of that time or encourag ing the 
counties to p ick it up at that point. 

Rep. Nelson: Isn't that on-going funding? 

Lonnie: I thought it was a one-time fund ing.  

Chairman Pollert: Do you have an increased number of caseloads to warrant an 
add itional  FTE? Could you bring that for detai l? If your membership is steady then we 
probably wonder why you need the FTE but if it's growing the, I can understand that. 

Lonnie: (48:40) We have the 3 NSOs now. Our main NSO is located at the federa l  VA. 
. . .  . .  . . . .  . .  I would l ike to spl it the state into 4 quartiles. Some of the areas I need help with 
are mental health , our suicide rates are h igh ,  PTSD, and traumatic bra in injuries. 

Chairman Pollert: You're trying to split the state into quartiles, but you have offices in 
Bismarck and Fargo? But noth ing in Minot or Grand Forks? 

Lonnie: To spl it in quartiles is if something is needed in a county that is the person who is 
going to know and visit that office. 

Chairman Pollert: Would that NSO be in Bismarck or Fargo? 

Lonnie: Fargo.  

Chairman Pollert: (53:56) Do you have an increase in vet cases? Or is the i ncrease in . . . .  

Lonnie: We have a n  increase in the veterans serving. 

Rep. Nelson:  I n  your meetings with some of these groups, l ike menta l  health , are we 
having a hard time understanding who needs the services? Is that why you need the 
NSO? What do we need to do? Are there conclusions coming from your  col laborations 
with these groups? 

Lonnie: Yes. There are qu ite a few things I'm working on. Menta l  health is one of the 
more important ones. Another project we're working on is to g ive funding to the WA, the 
Vietnam Veterans' Association.  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . 
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Rep. Nelson: If there is a veteran from M inot, for example, what options from a mental 
health standpoint are ava i lable? Do you have any abi l ity with in  the community to provide 
professional services? 

Lonnie: In M inot, they could call 2 1 1 1 .  We have a vet center . . .  . . .  . . .  . . .  The county 
veterans' service officers should be available . . . . . 

Rep. Nelson: If they access the professional services in a hospita l ,  what is the 
reimbursement? What if they're not on Med icaid? 

Lonnie: If the mental health issue is derived from their service, we can get them service 
connected with the VA so their mental health wi l l  be paid by the VA. 

Rep. Wieland: I n  regards to the County Services Officers, you started some tra in ing 
programs for the veteran's service officers. How is that going? 

(1 :03 :26) Answer provided with information on training. 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: (1  :05:55) regarding the laptops for counties, the 2009 
legislature granted money for the department and that was on-going. 

Chairman Pollert: Removes one-time funding for stand down events, removes . . . . . .  Did 
you ever intend that to be one-time funding? It looks more l ike a continuing appropriation . 

Lonnie: When they were going to provide us the funding,  with that money we would n't 
have enough money to buy the vans. The committee feel ings were the vans and the stand 
down should be genera l  funds and they put it in  that b i l l .  

Chairman Pollert: Have we always had this money coming out of the post-war trust fund 
for the stand down and the purchase of the vans? 

Lonnie:  Yes that would have been interest earning from the post-war trust fund .  

Chairman Pollert: The department was spend ing money from the unreal ized gains. . . . . It's 
not one-time funding at a l l .  Is that correct? 

Lonnie: Yes, we need vans. That has always been from the post-war trust fund . . . .  

Chairman Pollert: Not from unreal ized gains? 

Lonnie: The ACOVA had started putting together a reserve account. . . .  interest rates went 
down and the interest we could use was cut in half. 

(1 : 1 3 : 1 2) Continued on with testimony 2, discussed the optional package. 

Chairman Pollert: (1 : 1 6 : 1 7) That is not tied to the NSO, correct? 

Lonnie: The NSO provided by the Governor was for our office. 
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Chairman Pollert: Do you have what the fiscal effect of that is? Was that put i n  the 
executive budget? 

Lonnie: It was not included in the executive budget but it is an optional package. Instead of 
$400,000, it wi l l  be $200,000 to keep those other 2 going . I had put a l l  4 in because I was 
u nclear if we cou ld offer it to only 2 organizations. 

Rep. Wieland: I don't see any numbers on the optional package. The 200,000, is it yearly, 
per bienn ium? What did the Senate do? 

Lonnie: That would be for biennium. 

Chairman Pollert: One package was if  you wanted the FTEs to be done and the other  one 
if you j ust granted it to say the American Legion,  is that correct? 

Lonnie:  You have it correct. I looked at what other states do and it was spl it ,  so I d id two 
optional packages. The Senate kept add ing them together, but I 'm on ly looking for one of 
the two optional packages. 

Rep. Wieland : I would l ike to know what option the Senate chose. Or did they? 

Lonnie: No,  they d idn't. I d id bring it to the subcommittee. 

Rep. Nelson: Do you log the encounters that the service officers have with veterans? 

Lonnie: We don't have an exact number of veterans that each represents. We can get a 
snapshot from the VA for number of claims . . . . .  . 

Rep. Nelson: So you have h istorical data to see if that percentage is increasing or 
decreasing? Is there a trend l ine that we can look at to justify that position?  

Lonnie: I can request that from the VA. The number of claims has increased . 

Rep. Wieland: They don't usual ly deal with the veteran ;  they just deal with the grant that is 
appl ied for by the veteran service officer and deal with the organization ,  correct? 

Lonnie: For the most part, the majority of cla ims they get are from the VSOs . . . .  but 
veterans can walk in  and fi le a claim with them. 

Garald Maddock, Secretary of the NO Veterans Coordinating Council and Department 
Adjunct for the AMVETS testified in support of the bi l l .  

Chairman Pollert: What is the d ifference between the govern ing board of VA, ACOVA and 
then Coord inating Counci l ,  what is that? 
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Garald:  It is made up of three members of the five organizations (AmVets, American 
Leg ion,  VFW, DAV, Vietnam Veterans Council) and i f  we are going to support anything ,  we 
need to have an unanimous vote from all 1 5  members .  

Dave Rice, State Commander for ND American Legion, (1 :26:21 ) testified in  support of 
the optional package, assistance to the VFW and American Legion ,  for our National 
Service Officers. Last year  alone we lost over 500 members and that accounts for money 
i n  d ues. The demand is sti l l  there but the resources are getting s l im.  

Chairman Pollert: Did you say you lost over half of your members? 

Dave: Yes, the peak enrol lment was in 1 975 with over 35,000 members and today our 
goal is 1 6 , 500. 

Rep. Nelson: How many dol lars do you put towards the service officer that you're fund ing? 

Dave: The vast majority of our  revenues are dues income. Our NSO salary,  benefits, 
travel ,  and train ing is a l ittle over $50,000 per year. 

Rep. Nelson: The two positions being asked for in  the optional package wou ld use the 
same money for both positions? 

Dave: Do you mean one position for the American Leg ion being simi lar to that of the 
VFW? 

Rep. Nelson: Yes 

Dave: Yes, they would be very similar 

Rep. Nelson: You could pay them d ifferent salaries? 

Dave: Yes. 

Rep. Nelson: Your VSO is retiring? 

Dave: Yes. 

Rep. Nelson: Would you prefer the contract option or would you rather have that FTE in 
Lonnie's office? 

Dave: We wou ld prefer the grant option to have that ind ividual as an employee of the 
American Legion.  

Rep. Nelson: When you open up th is position are you confident you wi l l  have a number of 
appl icants to provide the services? 

Dave: Yes,  we certain ly hope so. We put a job description together and Job Service is . . . . . 
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Rep. Nelson: Could you provide us with that job description? 

Dave: Certain ly. 

Chairman Pollert: Lonnie, what are the young veterans doing? Are they joining up? 

Lonnie:  Typical ly, they don't jo in because there are d ifferent war eras . . . . There is real ly 
no connection there.  The organizations are chang ing their recruiting . . . .  Overal l  we're 
seeing the younger generations aren't doing any fraternal type of organizations, l ike the 
E lks. People are getting their social interactions on the internet. 

Chairman Pollert: You talk about the American Leg ion and the VFW. Why wouldn't 
someone who served in I raq or Afghan istan join the VFW? 

Lonnie:  Some look at it as another club to take up their time. Some are creating their own , 
I raq i  war veterans of America , etc. 

Chairman Pollert: So overal l  they aren't joining these organizations. 

Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer, (1 :35:05) (Testimony 3) testified in  support of the b i l l .  

( 1  :38 :40) Discussion follows pertain ing to the post-war trust fund and testimony 3 .  

Mark Johnson, Administrator at the N D  Veterans' Home, ( 1  :44:52) testified in  support 
of the b i l l .  

Chairman Pollert: Is th is for the fund ing the Senate added? 

Mark: Correct 

Chairman Pollert: It wasn't put into the executive budget? It sti l l  wasn't put in the 
Governor's budget? 

Mark: That's my understanding the Governor did not recommend this. 

(1 :46:27) Discussion on funding source. 

Jeff Sjoquist, Mednational (1 :57:42) testified in support of the bi l l  (Testimony 4). Went 
through the blueprint handout used with testimony 4 .  

Chairman Pollert: (2:06 : 1 7) Did you talk about i f  anything else would be bui lt out there in  
the future? Do you have that abi l ity or would i t  take more land acqu isition? 

Mark: I 've been talking to Jeff about doing a master plan of the campus. We've talked 
about doing a chapel with the Melvin Norgard fund. We feel we have space for those two 
d ifferent areas at this time. 

(2 :08 : 1 0) Jeff continued his testimony 
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Chairman Pollert: Wil l  th is be soundproof in regards to the shop area with circu lar saws 
runn ing ,  for instance? 

Jeff: The noise that portion of the bui ld ing can generate, has to be dealt with . A couple of 
things to advantage of this; the area where the noise is generated is insulated fai rly wel l  by 
other areas and is farther away from everything . To the left of it is mechanica l  space and 
non-residentia l .  On the other two sides are circulation spaces. 

Rep. Nelson : (2 : 1 1  :29) As far as the heating source, is there enough heating ava i lable 
from the geothermal operations to heat this workshop? 

Jeff: It is a geothermal system in there and it has extra capacity. Because there is l im ited 
exposure on the one side, yes we have the capacity for that. The only add itional 
mechanical system identified is for the dust. 

Chairman Pollert: I envision some patients have respiratory problems. Wil l this system 
be set so there won't be any dust in the air? 

Jeff: The dust removal system is next to the wood shop area. It has a separate series of 
d ucts. It doesn't connect with anything else in the bui ld ing . He continued on with testimony. 

(2 : 1 8 :38) Discussion pertaining to blueprints. 

Chairman Pollert: (2:27 :36) Does this have to have the approval of the governing board? 

Mark: Correct. 

Chairman Pol lert: We are only saying yes or no. We can't make suggestions to the 
design .  The governing board has made a decision and looked at a master plan .  All we are 
doing is saying yes,  you have the Melvin Nogard fund , let it rip .  Is that correct? 

Rep. Nelson:  The reason we d id what we d id last session was so we could see this type 
of plan and see how it fit into the new construction area. You also had a workshop that 
came in late last session . Was there ever a bui lding plan that showed how this was 
designed to fit into this new construction? Could you point out where you were going to put 
it 2 years ago? 

Mark:  We were looking at bui lding a free-standing shop. 

Rep. Nelson:  So the residents would have had to go outside? 

Mark: Correct. We were looking at the funds available. 

Rep. Nelson : Was that bui ld ing ever completed? 

Mark: We never bu i lt a workshop. Another bui ld ing was bui lt as storage and is for 
maintenance.  
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Rep. Nelson:  Is that heated? 

Mark: We have one section that we just put insulation in and we wi l l  heat a portion of it. 

Rep. Nelson : Does it have its own heating source? 

Mark: Yes. 

Chairman Pollert: Was there talk of a swimming pool at one point? Where wou ld that go? 
What is a therapeutic pool? 

Mark: We went on some tours to get ideas. We saw a pool that has a l ift in  it so there is a 
b race for the resident to hold on to and has hydraul ics to set the resident into the pool .  

Chairman Pollert: Has the govern ing board voted on this already? 

Mark: We've brought th is up to the board , then they want to have the workshop, there was 
a vote on that. One of the things I had mentioned to you a l ittle bit earl ier is looking at the 
possib i l ity of getting a master plan so we can look at the entire bui ld ing and how we want to 
make some other adjustments. 

Chairman Pollert: In recess ti l l  this afternoon . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the veterans' 
home and department of veterans' affairs; and to provide an exemption . 

Minutes: Testimony 5,6 

Chairman Pollert cal led the committee to order. 

Kristin Lunneborg,  CFO at the ND Veterans Home, testified in support of the b i l l  
(Testimony 5) .  Covered the budget information .  

Chairman Pollert: (4:07) Do you have an  idea of where your turn-back might be? 

Kristin :  I would guess $400,000-500,000. Continued on with testimony (4:28). 

Chairman Pollert: (7:40) Would you go through the attachment from Lynn Helms? (part of 
testimony 6) 

Kristin :  The attachment breaks down by quarter what the projected revenues wi l l  be. 

Chairman Pollert: (8:35) Asked question about the ' 1 3-' 1 5  total for clarification. 

Kristin :  Correct, made clarification.  

Chairman Pollert: Do you have where the Melvin Norgard fund is right now? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: (9 : 1 9) Balance given is out of OMB handout. (Testimony 6). 

( 1 0 : 1 1 )  Discussion follows on the figures/budgets referring to testimony 7 

Rep. Wieland: ( 13 :04) What number are you at for the basic care beds un it? 

Kristin :  After th is weekend , it wi l l  be 88 out of 98 fi l led . 
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Rep. Wieland: The green sheet says it provides funding for bonds and i nterest payments. 
I wasn't aware there was anything bonded out there ,  what's bonded? 

Kristin :  There was $2.5 mi l l ion done in bond ing only because the VA only funded . . . . . 

Rep. Kreidt: Didn't we put up a cold storage bui ld ing during the last biennium? 

Kristin :  Yes, we put up one cold storage bui lding . . . . . We have a huge lack of storage and 
are using the old veterans' home for storage. 

Kelly Schmidt, State Treasurer: (1 6 :26) testified 

Rep. Nelson:  Regarding the Melvin Norgard fund , what are your office's administrative 
d uties regarding the fund? Are you managing those funds? 

Kelly:  To date, there has been no communication between myself and the Veteran's 
Home or the Dept. of Veterans Affairs relating to the Melvin Norgard fund . 

Rep. Nelson: I n  the leg islation of last session, it does state that the i nvestment income 
must stay in the fund and the state treasurer shal l invest the money in accordance with law. 
We need to get th is administered in  the fash ion in which it was intended . 

Kelly: I wou ld agree. It is d ifficu lt to invest funds if I don't know what is being expended 
and what's not planned to be expended . We need to have that d i rect l ine of communication .  

Rep. Nelson: The expectation we have as  legislators i s  that this i s  a formal ity . . . . . I t  hasn't 
come to my attention that this has been an issue . . .  .funding mechanism. 

Kel ly :  It was my understanding that the monies from the Melvin Norgard fund had been 
appropriated for expenses and there would be no remaining dollars for an investment 
requ i ring our immediate attention. I also understood that there was a lot of d iscussion 
continu ing with this fund that may change how the fund was going to work moving from 
here forward . 

Rep. Nelson : I n  the last session , we were talking about an oi l  lease and that money was 
expended . The establishment of the fund was the royalty income that wou ld flow into that 
account and that's why you were specifical ly put into the law that you would be the 
depository for that fund . 

Chairman Pollert: When the royalty payments come in ,  are those supposed to be 
deposited into the Norgard fund? And if that is the case, have they been deposited? 

Rep. Nelson: I think they are and they're invested in the Bank of ND, evidently without the 
knowledge of the Treasure's department, correct? 

Kelly: They are invested in the Bank of ND.  They are coming led with other funds from the 
. . . .  Those dol lars aren't avai lable . . . .  As far as I know, the mon ies are deposited in  the fund 
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through their operating budget. Mr. Johnson told me the money was going into their 
budget. . . . . 

Rep. Kreidt: (23 :42) Asked for clarification on Norgard fund.  

Kelly:  I assure you that we wi l l  be involved at the point in which i t  is feasible and the 
opportunity comes. 

Chairman Pollert: Was I narve in  thinking that the royalty payments coming in  would be 
put in  the fund . . . .  

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: That is exactly how it works. The Veteran's home receives 
the checks then sent to the Treasurer's office for deposit. 

Chairman Pollert: So I 'm hearing there is money that is being earned? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: Are you referring to the amount sitting in  the fund? 

Chairman Pollert: Yes. 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: Because they are smaller amounts and there are 
appropriations coming out of there . . . . . . . . There wi l l  need to be the awareness that once we 
h it the $800,000 . . . . . 

Chairman Pollert: So the Treasurer's office knows from the appropriations that money wi l l  
have to be accessible? 

Lori Laschkewitsch:  That would be correct. 

Kelly:  That's why the communication is so important. 

Chairman Pollert: So when there are a few more dollars in there, I assume that the 
Treasurer's office wi l l  be talking to the Veteran's home. 

Kelly: That is correct. 

Rep. Nelson: (27 :49) Should we consider a trigger as to when that occurs? 

Chairman Pollert: We should have that d iscussion during deta i l .  

Kelly: If I recal l ,  th is was a last-minute decision during the last session. 

Chairman Pollert: That could be d iscussed as we go through detai l  and the amendment 
process. 

Rep. Kreidt: (29:30) The way the fund is set up now, I think it is self-explanatory. What 
we don't appropriate here should be hand led by the Treasurer or legislature .  
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Chairman Pollert: We know the money wi l l  be a l located for the veterans' home . . . . .  

Rep. Nelson:  It doesn't make sense to me that at the end of last session and the bi l l  was 
passed in both chambers .  I don't understand why there is this miscommunication . What is 
the chain of command? Why d idn't you know about your  part in the Melvin Norgard fund? 

Kel ly:  My office reads every bi l l  that is passed in the legislative process . . . . . .  There are 
on ly 2 of us that track legislation. This current session we're tracking 62 bi l ls .  We may have 
m issed one at the end of the last session I would take personal responsibi l ity for the fact 
that we may have but I a lso think the communication needs to come from both sides. I 
learned about th is fund when I read about it in the Bismarck Tribune is what caused me to 
make sure what I knew what was going on with the fund because we d idn 't know we were 
involved with the fund until the final hours of that bi l l  and amendments coming through .  

Chairman Pol lert: I would have to believe that either the veterans' home or the treasury 
office would have to had contact with someone because the checks had to come in 
somewhere .  

Kelly: We manage over 450 accounts. I t  looked to us  that everything had  been 
appropriated relating to the Melvin Norgard fund . There was no immediate action that 
needed to be taken by their office and there was no communication for us to have 
immediate action , we proceeded as normal .  I was not aware of Mr. Helm's report to you 
that the fund would be growing at exped ience. 

Rep. Nelson : That's why we're here ,  to ask these questions. What has to happen? What 
specifical ly do we need to do to make sure this happens? 

Kelly:  I th ink you've just done it, by inviting me to this committee.  This is the first time I 've 
testified in th is committee in the nine years I 've been a treasurer. I bel ieve that we've 
opened that communication. 

Chairman Pollert: The money has been going into the Melvin Norgard fund , we're just 
trusting and verifying . When we do amendments, we wi l l  have a d iscussion about a trigger. 

Rep. Bellew: The veterans' home gets the money and sends it to the treasurer. When 
they need money, do they contact OMB? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: They actually send the checks to the treasurer and they are 
coded . . . . . .  

Rep. Bellew: If the shop add ition is bui lt, how are you going to staff it and where is the 
money going to come from for that? 

Chairman Pollert: This is a good question since there isn't an increase in FTEs. What is 
the completion date? 
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Mark: For staffing ,  we have an activity person that would be assisting in  the craft room .  
We have 2 gentlemen in the community who have taught woodworking who have offered to 
volunteer t ime. 

Chairman Pollert: Who pays for the l ights, util ities in  the shop? The Melvin Norgard fund? 

Mark: It would be the state. 

Rep. Bel lew: Why would it be the state? 

Mark: We can do al l  kinds of things, same with the Melvin Norgard fund , it wi l l  contin ue to 
g row. We have to break out what it wi l l  run to do geo-thermal ,  we certa in ly can do that. 

Chairman Pol lert: If you have $1 5 mi l l ion in that fund and you build an arena,  who pays 
for the upkeep, the state or the fund? 

Rep. Nelson : As I envision the way the fund was set up, what is funded are projects that 
are forwarded from the committee. We are used to co-mingl ing funding here . . . . . I don't 
bel ieve we have that latitude to change funding levels and to move project money into 
operating.  I don't think we could look at funding mechanism as a possibi l ity. 

Rep. Kreidt: He is correct. You're talking about breaking down costs. 

Chairman Pollert: Does anybody want the opin ion if that is correct or not in writing? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: You're asking for going forward what they could spend that 
money on? Or the past expenditures if those were spent correctly? 

Chairman Pollert: No, we know what we . . . . . . Is that a question for LC of what was 
passed last session . . . . . Do we need that to make sure we're al l  on the same ground? 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: Did the legislature act appropriately to appropriate those 
projects out of the Melvin Norgard fund , is that what you're asking? 

Chairman Pol lert: Not even asking that question because the governing board gave 
approval to do the project. Who pays for the expenses of running the new shop? Yes,  the 
Melvin Norgard fund can do that but so then we're getting into a gray area. Will it be an 
operating expense to come out of the general fund? 

Rep. Kreidt: Example : Say we have XY nursing home and I gave them mi l l ions. The fund 
was set up  for the benefit of the residents, not for the operating of the facil ity. 

Chairman Pollert: I understand that. Do we need to get that from LC, the legal ize arm 
whether that is correct or not. 

Becky Kel ler, LC: I wi l l  check with our legal staff . . . . . 

Chairman Pollert: I don't want this to come up again 3 weeks from now . . . . . 
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Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: (47 :32) Read the statute for committee. 

Becky: Do FTE fal l  under program? 

Chairman Pollert: As soon as you said programs, i t  brings in a gray area. I don't want to 
have that g ray area. 

Rep. Nelson:  This brings up a broader point. That's why this fund was set up  in  the 
structure that it is; the committee forwards a project to us and we go through that so we can 
look at the long-term costs. However that opinion comes down from LC, it's an important 
matter to consider the operating costs and whether they come from genera l  funds or 
special funds. That's why we so vehemently opposed . . . . . .  There are going to be costs with 
those associated to the state as wel l .  That was the trade-off that was made 2 years ago. 

Chairman Pol lert: If anyone in the section wants clarification,  we' l l  get it. I don't want this 
hanging over our heads. 

Chairman Pollert: We're back to Kristin .  

Rep. Kreidt: We were talking about storage.  When we bui lt the new facil ity, d id  we forget 
to bui ld storage? 

Kristin :  That became a budget issue. We were trying to get the costs down , so there isn't 
a lot of storage. I don't know the exact size. 

Chairman Pollert: You can bring it for detai l .  

Kristi n :  Mark pointed out to me that the father of one of our maintenance employees had 
a bu i ld ing that we were using. There is a lot of storage in the old bui ld ing.  

Rep. Kreidt: Is the admin istrator sti l l  in the old house? 

Kristin :  Yes. 

Chairman Pollert: Two or four years ago we talked about bui lding or shipping a house in 
and now there is noth ing here so the admin istrator is happy where he is l iving? 

Kristi n :  The house is in  need of a lot of repairs. We just decided to not approach the house 
situation th is year  in  l ight of the bui lding situation . . . . . at the time we put the budget together 
we had no idea where the Melvin Norgard fund was going to be. We had no funding source 
for the house .  The board went on record to leave the house off for this biennium and 
address is next session . 

Rep. Bellew:  Did we not appropriate extra money last biennium to move off campus? 

Kristin :  No,  there was noth ing in  the end . 
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Chairman Pollert: The conference committee took it off. 

Rep. Wieland: I want to get back to the bond issue. What is the current balance? 

Kristin :  We've only made one payment on that. I don't have the schedule with me but 
there is a sign ificant amount left. 

Rep. Wieland:  I would l ike to know the balance and what the interest rate is. There is a lot 
of funding for equipment l isted . Do you have storage for those? 

Kristin :  We would have adequate storage for those pieces of equipment. 

C hairman Pollert: On the demolition of the old bui ld ing, is there asbestos there? 

Kristin :  Yes,  that is why the cost is sign ificant. We have an estimate that we've received . 

Chairman Pollert recessed the committee. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the veterans' 
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Chairman Pollert cal led the committee to order. 

Kristin Lunneborg, NDVH went over the budget for Veterans' Home (Testimony 1 ) . 

Rep. Bel lew: I s  the increase in salaries because of the Governor's proposed package? 

Kristin :  Correct. 

Chairman Pollert: Do you have a breakdown of other salaries and what is this for? 

Kristin :  This is for employee increases based on their years of service. 

Chairman Pollert: So this is coming out of Sold iers Home Fund 380? 

Kristin :  Yes,  that is the money we collect from resident rents and sales; any income the 
Veterans' Home takes in  as special fund income. 

Rep. Kreidt: Are your salaries comparable to other faci l ities in  your area? 

Kristin :  Our wages are comparable. 

Rep. Kreidt: Where are you with contract staff? 

Kristin :  I n  the last year  and a half, we haven't had any contract staff. 

Chairman Pollert: What is your  employee turnover? 

Kristin :  I haven't calculated that. We in itial ly had a lot of turnover. But now it's very l ittle .  
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Chairman Pollert: Have you used the Soldiers Home Fund for salaries in the past? 

Kristin :  More of the salaries are general funds, but some are special funds. In the past, 
we d id n't a lways have the specia l  funds income. 

Chairman Pollert: Could it be income from a commissary? 

Kristin :  Special funds includes the per d iem from the federal government, travel 
reimbursements, refunds, rent revenue, co-payments for pharmacy prescriptions, interest 
earned income, private contributions, and in-state land transfer money. 

Rep. Wieland: Are the permanent salaries for 5.6 people? 

Kristin :  That is correct. 

Rep. Wieland : How many staff do you have? 

Kristin :  We have 1 20.72 FTE. 

Rep. Bel lew: Are al l  of your salary increases in administration? 

Kristin :  Yes; the increase here is for the FTE that is moving from a d ifferent department. 

Rep. Kreidt: (0: 1 8:32) Can you g ive us an update on moving the gazebo? 

Kristin :  You should have that in our previous testimony. 

Rep. Kreidt: What's been expended and what's been done on the projects from last time? 

Shei la, LC: They handed out a cash balance and attached is a spend-down. 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB handed out information on the Melvin Norgard funds 
appropriated in 201 1 - 1 3  (Testimony 2). I have the turnover rate for employees also. The 
first year of the biennium it was 2 1 . 1 %  and the second year was 1 9.2%. 

Chairman Pollert: (0:23:52) What is a universal worker? 

Kristin :  It's a combination of four things; CNA, housekeeper, d ietary staff, and activities. 

Chairman Pol lert: (0:29:03) Is the 2007 Toro being traded in? Or are you keeping it and 
this amount is for the attachments? 

Kristin :  No, we're trading it in .  

Chairman Pollert: (0:34:32) Wil l  the upkeep of the workshop come out of general funds? 

Rep. Bellew: That was part; I was a lso curious about the uti l ities. 
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Chairman Pollert: To fund the workshop wi l l  come out of the Melvin Norgard fund. Are 
the maintenance and uti l ities coming from general funds or the Melvin Norgard fund? 

Sheila, LC: I ' l l  find out for you .  

Rep. Kreidt: Under capital assets, is the bobcat included in the motor vehicles? Is the 
Toro included in Equipment over $5000? 

Kristin :  The Bobcat d id fal l  under motor veh icles. All the other pieces of equipment fall 
under Equipment over $5000. 

Rep. Kreidt: What is the rule for determining which category they go under? 

Kristin :  Motor vehicles has a number of things under it, for example shop equ ipment. 

Rep. Kreidt: What other vehicles do you have? 

Kristin :  We have a 1 5-passenger van, a car, 2 vans with l ifts , and 2 regu lar vans. 

Chairman Pollert: When you replace those, does it go through this budget? 

Kristin :  Motor vehicle department takes care of that. We only pay the fees for using them. 

Chairman Pollert: It's a l l  state motor fleet? 

Kristin :  Yes.  

Rep. Bellew: I n  util ities, d id we put in a geothermal heating system to reduce the util ities? 

Kristin :  Because of the d ifference in square feet between the old and new bui ldings, 
among other factors, we d idn't know the exact number to use. 

Rep. Nelson: Is the new storage bui ld ing projected to be heated? 

Kristin :  No, it wi l l  be cold storage. 

Rep. Nelson: What has been your experience with the geothermal heating system? 

Kristin :  I think everyone is  much happier with the geothermal system .  

Rep. Wieland: Under the repairs l ine, are there a lot of repairs for the heating system? Or 
is it under a separate l ine item or under util ities? 

Kristin :  Some of it was covered under warranty. The repairs category does include 
repairs for heating and air cond itioning. 

Rep. Wieland: (0 :54:39) Do you have servers or volunteers for cooking and clean-up? 
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Kristin :  A lot of those d ietary duties fal l  to the universal workers. 

Rep. Kreidt: Do you provide meals for the staff? Do you charge them? 

Kristin :  Twice a week we set up a salad bar for the staff and there is a fee .  Any leftovers 
from the households are packaged and put in the freezer. The staff can buy those. 

Rep. Wieland: (1 :00: 1 7) Do you know what you wil l  overspend on salaries? 

Kristin :  We need to ask for an amendment to transfer money within the current biennium. 
Our temporary salaries l ine is over by $300,000. We'll be asking to transfer $ 1 70,000 from 
our operating l ine to our salaries. It wil l  move money from professional services to salaries. 

Rep. Holman: When your staff picks up extra shifts , is it overtime? 

Kristin : We strongly d iscourage overtime. We have a lot of staff that are part-time that 
pick up these shifts. 

Rep. Bellew: What is the fringe benefit increase? 

Kristin :  We don't have anything to do with that. 

Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB: That is the health insurance and retirement increase. 

Rep. Bellew: There are l ines in here already that increase health and retirement. 

Lori , OMB: The fringe benefits are for the regular employees. 

Chairman Pol lert: On the previous spend downs, there is money under plant operations 
for fringe benefits, health increases and retirement increases. 

Lori, OMB: The fringe benefits are the associated benefits for the continuation of the 
salary increases from 1 1 -1 3 .  

Rep. Bellew: The permanent salaries aren't increasing by that much . I thought that wou ld 
be the continuation from last time. 

Kristin :  The increase in permanent salaries balances out the decrease in skilled nursing. 

Chairman Pollert: (1  :07:57) Sheila, explain accrued leave. 

Sheila, LC explained the accrued leave policy and provided a handout (Testimony 3). 

Rep. Wieland: Are you waiting to fi l l  the 6 vacancies unti l you get more residents? 

Kristin :  Yes.  

Rep. Kreidt: How do you staff in the basic care facil ity for nursing? 
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Kristin :  I bel ieve there is one nurse and one med tech in each pod . 

Rep. Kreidt: Do you run the night shift without a nurse? 

Mark Johnson, Administrator at NO Veterans' Home: On the basic care side, we have 
one nurse and one med tech at n ight and 2 nurses during the day. 

Chairman Pollert: (1 : 1 6:29) How many temps do you have? 

Kristin :  We've been lucky that we've had a lot of temps come on and are waiting for a 
position to come open . I don't know the exact number. 

Rep. Wieland : Will the FTEs involved with the woodworking shop fal l  under this section? 

Kristin :  They are planning on staffing that workshop with volunteers, not FTEs. 

Chairman Pol lert: Earnings from the post-war trust fund go for benefits l ike dentures or 
hearing aids. But when they are a resident of the Veterans' Home that's a l l  taken care of? 

Kristin :  Our veterans can fi le for benefits, so they do get grants for glasses. Because of 
the federa l  per d iem that we receive from the VA, we have to provide all med ications for 
veteran residents and we have to provide al l  primary care expenses related to their health. 

Rep. Kreidt: Have you ever used designees instead of l icensed socia l  workers? 

Kristin :  We had a designee that left. We feel it's better to have l icensed social workers. 

Rep. Kreidt: (1 :39:4 1 )  Do you own al l  of your l inens and towels? 

Kristin :  Yes.  

Rep. Wieland: Under food and clothing, do you spend more in the second year? 

Kristin :  That is  where our  l inens and towels come out of. They generally order those 
suppl ies once a year or when the need arises. 

Rep. Wieland: Do you think you' l l  spend the remain ing amount? 

Kristin :  I would anticipate so. 

Rep. Bel lew: (1 :43:30) Where do you buy your  med ication from? Do you get it from the 
VA or could you get it through the DOCR? 

Kristin :  We buy our medication through the same place as the VA so we get a d iscount. 

Rep. Nelson: Is your pharmacist a shared position or only part-time? 

Kristin :  She also works for the hospital .  She has always done both . 
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Chairman Pollert: Under medical ,  dental ,  optical is the decrease a little conservative? 

Kristin :  The reason the first year's expend itures was low is due to the census count. The 
other th ing we have to account for is that occasionally we get residents in that are on 
extremely expense med ications. 

Rep. Kreidt: When you do your  budget, would the turn-back be considered a profit? 

Kristin :  It's total ly d ifferent from any other type of nursing home. Our bottom l ine is the 
amount of funding we are appropriated . 

Rep. Kreidt: But you have a turn-back? 

Kristin :  Yes,  we moved into the facil ity 40 beds low. The budget was bui lt anticipating that 
we would be close to capacity. 

Lori, OMB (1 : 50 :35) handed out the hay study salary and quarti le charts (Testimony 4). 

Rep. Nelson:  (1 :54:55) When we first talked about bui ld ing the new home, with increased 
reimbursement from the federa l  government, there would be more income opportunity. 
Would that show up in the Sold iers Home Fund? 

Kristin :  Yes, you would see an increase in the Sold iers Home Fund. 

Rep. Nelson: I n  2009-1 1 ,  would there have been some specia l  funding changes? 

Kristin :  What we need to look at is the total amount of special funds revenue that we took 
in during the biennium. 

Rep. Kreidt: (1  :59 :08) What is your  case mix on the skil led side? 

Kristin :  I don't know. I' l l get that for you .  

Rep. Kreidt: On the basic care, i s  that col laborative? 

Kristin :  It's based on their income. We look at their  income and subtract any medical 
expenses from the prior year. They are al lowed to keep the first $ 1 00 each month and then 
it's 55% of what is remaining. It's a d ifferent rate for everyone. I think the average right 
now is $868. 

Kristin went over the requested amendment to the operating expenses (Testimony 5). 

Chairman Pollert: Is this for the 201 1 -1 3  biennium? Did you bring this up to the Senate? 

Kristin :  Yes, it's for the 1 1 - 1 3  biennium. We d idn't know we wou ld be in this situation 
when we went before the Senate. 

Lori, OMB handed out the Recovery Zone Bonds (Testimony 6). 
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Kristin (2:05 :47) went over the bond information (Testimony 6). 

Rep. Wieland: Do you know what the interest rate is on these? 

Kristin :  For the 201 0  Series A bonds, the rates range from 3 .5-6.25%; the average rate is 
5 .76. The Series B bonds range from 2-4%. 

Chairman Pollert recessed the committee. 
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Chairman Pollert called the committee to order. 

Cathy Halgunseth, Administrative Assistant of the Dept. of Veteran's Affairs :  My 
testimony had blue sheets that had the d ifference between the present budget and what we 
requested and what the Governor put in .  I went over testimony handed out during the 
overview. 

Chairman Pollert: The buff colored sheet is up to date. What is the d ifference between 
the buff and the blue sheets? 

Cathy: The buff is our budget ending as of January 20 1 3. The blue is the comparison 
between what we requested for 201 3 and what the Governor put in .  

Chairman Pollert handed out a general fund sheet from OMS (Testimony 7) .  

Chairman Pollert: Is there money in the budget for vans? 

Cathy: No, there is not. We have a small budget and not a lot of changes in it. The 
salaries and wages would be reflective of what the Governor recommended . We d id not 
put add itional dol lars in our salaries. There were a total of 7 FTEs and we have one 
vacancy right now. We had our Bismarck person put in h is resignation. The temporary 
salaries were part of our d ischarge project. It was one time funding and that funding and 
position was taken out. It is not reflected on here,  but it was done. The Travel reflects the 
staff travel for tra in ing and outreach work and commissioner's travel .  

Chairman Pollert: Salaries on the permanent, the 623,804 that is  the one FTE included in 
there, correct? That is part of the 1 1 8,434 increase? 

Cathy: Yes to both. 
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Chairman Pollert: What does the travel expenses consist of? 

Cathy: It is the staff travel ,  for outreach , for training to the counties, for their own train ing , 
the commissioner's travel for conferences, conventions and pay the ACOVA members out 
of our budget for their committee meetings. 

Chairman Pollert: Are the vehicles state fleet? 

Cathy: Yes,  we are assigned one vehicle from the motor pool .  The rest are state fleet. 

Rep. Wieland: Under rentals, leases, land; do you have one office included in this or more 
than one? 

Cathy: We have two. Our main office is located in Fargo and we have a branch office in 
Bismarck. The reason for the increase is that the Bismarck office space wil l  be taking a 
substantial increase in rental properties. Our lease in Fargo is coming due and we wil l  see 
a rate increase on that. 

Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner of Veterans Affairs (0: 1 3:30) went over the FTEs and 
d iscussed programs (Testimony 8) and VSOs (Testimony 9). 

Chairman Pollert: Would this FTE be in the Fargo office or Bismarck? 

Lonnie: Our Fargo office. 

Chairman Pollert: How many people in the Bismarck office? 

Lonnie: We have two people in the Bismarck office. 

Chairman Pollert: With the new FTE you would have 6 in Fargo? 

Lonnie: Yes.  

Chairman Pollert: What wi l l  the FTE do? 

Lonnie: This position wi l l  be doing the same kind of work in training as the other VSOs so 
they can do claims process. They wi l l  be working on the tra in ing part for our CVSOs to get 
a better train ing program going. We hope to have a veteran's court and that takes a lot of 
tra in ing of the prosecutors, attorneys and pol ice officers. The extra FTE can help with that. 

Chairman Pollert: Did the funding level change on the Senate side? 

Lonnie: It d id change to 75 and passed the GVA Committee and Appropriations so i t  wi l l  
go to  the Senate F loor. 

Chairman Pollert: Has the bi l l  been dealt with to put the $250,000 in the principle of the 
postwar trust fund? 
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Lonnie: It passed today in the Senate Appropriations. 

Rep. Wieland: Many of the county VSOs do a lot of this same work. How is this d ifferent? 

Lonnie: The county service officers don't do any of these things. As far as mental health , 
there would just be a referral to the VA. We are trying to coord inate al l  the mental health 
providers in the state which is working at the state level with Human Services, Mental 
Health and all the non-profit organizations. 

Rep. Wieland:  This is a lot of work for one individual .  Would this FTE be able to do much 
more than referrals as wel l? 

Lonnie: This is the work I am doing myself right now. My plan is to spread this among the 
four  FTEs we wi l l  have that are VSOs so they can become the subject matter experts. 

Rep. Holman : How does our coverage work with VSOs? Are there any gaps in coverage? 

Lonnie: We have counties that have combined . Every county has a representative. 

Rep. Nelson:  The county VSOs don't have any part in those referrals, so is it up to the 
veteran to call Fargo to get mental health coverage? 

Lonnie: Right now they just refer to the VA. I 'm trying to identify a l l  of the providers out 
there so in a county the CVSO wil l  have it on our website. They wil l  know that the VA is 
avai lable and in their  county wou ld be the d ifferent mental health providers and what the 
el ig ibi l ity requirements wou ld be. 

Rep. Nelson:  The county VSO wi l l  have information to see if services are offered local ly 
and if it qual ifies as a veteran benefit. Wi l l  that be a one-stop? 

Lonnie: Yes, a l l  they have to do is type in the service being requested and the zip code.  

Chairman Pol lert: On the goldenrod page from the previous testimony, the post-war trust 
fund . There was $280,000 last session , correct? 

Lonnie: Yes there was from a couple of d ifferent bi l ls that were passed through .  

Chairman Pollert: That was put as a general fund so we d idn't expend any money out of 
the post-war trust fund so it cou ld bui ld up? 

Lonnie: Correct. 

Chairman Pollert: Is there a van included in there? 

Lonnie: The $8,000 for the van was; we had $50,000 appropriated separately that wasn't 
in the 2 1 0. We purchased 2 vans that have already been paid for and have ordered 2 
ordered and the total cost of the second 2 wi l l  be $58 ,000. We took the $50,000 for the 
vans and the other $8,000 out of the general fund . 
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Chairman Pollert: Are those vans in the 1 1 -1 3 appropriation? 

Lonnie: Yes, they are out of the current appropriation .  

Chairman Pollert: Do you sti l l  need more vans? 

Lonnie: Yes.  

Chairman Pollert: How many? 

Lonnie: We have 4 more that wil l  need to be replaced . 

Chairman Pollert: Do they al l  have 1 50,000 mi les? 

Lonnie: Most are past that point. 

Chairman Pollert: So the $50,000 is actually going to be $58,000 for two vans? 

Lonnie: We don't know what the vans wil l cost. We get half of it paid for by the Columbia 
Trust. 

Chairman Pollert: Are you asking for $58,000 to put into the Veteran's Affairs? 

Lonnie: The bi l l  wil l  ask for $50,000. 

Chairman Pollert: I n  that bi l l  was the $20,000 in stand down. Have you used all of the 
money in  the stand downs? 

Lonnie: If an organization wants to set up a stand down, they wi l l  apply for a $5 ,000 g rant 
from us and it has an in-kind match to it. They have to have $5,000 raised also. We don't 
pay that out unti l everything is done. If they don't raise enough money then they come to 
us for up to $5,000. 

Chairman Pollert: If you were looking for $20,000 in the one bi l l  with the $50,000 and you 
were going to hold 4 stand downs, you might need $5,000? We'd have to reallocate the 
$1 5,000 and the $5,000, correct because you turn it back? 

Lonnie: Yes, we turn it back. 

Rep. Kreidt: (0:34:05) What do you do with the old vans? 

Lonnie: We turn them over to the VA because they own them. When the use of that van 
is up and we replaced it with a new one, they give it back and we sell it and use the money 
to purchase a new one. 

Rep. Wieland: Can you g ive us the location where you keep the vans and approximate 
mi leage on them and what the average mi leage is per year from the 8 locations? 
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Lonnie:  Yes, I ' l l  get that for you .  

Chairman Pollert: Are you looking for 4 more vans in 201 3-1 5? 

Lonnie: Our hope is that we won't need all 4, but we d id need them this last time. 

Chairman Pollert: The post-war trust fund . Your  boss is ACOVA and they have to 
approve all spend ing from the post-war trust fund? 

Lonnie: Correct . 

Chairman Pollert: But, they can only spend the interest off the fund? 

Lonnie: Yes.  

Chairman Pollert: What is the interest on the post-war trust fund supposed to be used 
for? 

Lonnie: It is to be used for programs set by the ACOV A. 

Chairman Pollert: I thought the funds were used for glasses and dentures and hearing 
aids. That is not necessarily correct? 

Lonnie: Not necessarily correct, but correct. That is one of the programs set up by ACOVA 
and costs us the most. You can get those items through the grant program .  

Chairman Pollert: Do you have a waiting l ist for people waiting for those benefits? 

Lonnie: Yes, we are out of money so we have a waiting l ist. 

Chairman Pollert: It looks l ike you are buying equ ipment for the Veterans' Home. 
Shouldn't they come to us for that so you can use these funds to take care of some of that 
waiting l ist? 

Lonnie: The postwar trust fund where it is now at the end of the biennium, we know how 
much money is avai lable. The idea is so they can budget for that. It's obvious we are only 
going to have the grant program. Those programs were authorized by ACOVA from what 
was left out of the post-war trust fund from the 2009-1 1 biennium. 

Rep. Bellew: If your  veterans need those grants, shouldn't that be your  first priority instead 
of g iving funding to the Veterans' Home? The Veteran's Home should come to the 
legislature for the money. 

Lonnie:  I t  was the feel ing that we were going to make it through the biennium with the 
grants. As far as priorities, that would be a question for ACOVA. 
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Chairman Pollert: I thought the interest off the fund were to be used for benefits for the 
veterans. There must fair amount of latitude with ACOVA and how to spend the post-war 
trust fund . 

Lonnie: Yes,  i t  is for any benefits they see fit for the veterans. They do keep the grant 
program as their number one priority. They have a pol icy that they use the money only for 
l iving veterans. They won't use the money for a monument or something l ike that. 

Rep. Kreidt: Residents of the Veterans' Home would be el ig ible for some benefits? Not 
l ike g lasses or dentures. They would come to you ,  correct? 

Lonnie: Yes, if they are financially el igible, they can come to us. We are a last resort. If 
someone has a 1 0% d isabil ity with the VA and they come to us for glasses or hearing aids, 
we refer them back to the VA because they would be el ig ible for those. If they have no 
other source to get those needs then we use the grant program.  

Rep. Bel lew: Under l iabi l ities, what is  N U  Step and what is  Never Too Late LLC? 

Lonnie: I bel ieve Nu Step is exercise equ ipment. It's Never Too Late is an interactive 
program that goes on a touch screen that helps veterans stay in touch with their  fami l ies 
and get interactive with . 

Rep. Bel lew: Who requested these? 

Lonnie: I believe that was a recommendation by ACOVA. 

Rep. Bellew: How d id they know they needed them? 

Lonnie: These are things that are out there and they would have asked the home if they 
have the needs. I'd have to check our minutes to see where they came from. 

Chairman Pollert: How often would you replace the vans? How many mi les a year  do 
you put on? Are you trying to get on a schedu le of when to purchase new vans? How did 
VA buy vans in the past? 

Lonnie:  I n  the past, VA would use the post-war trust fund earnings. ACOVA has no 
access to the post-war trust fund . At one time we were making a significantly h igher 
amount of interest before the stock market crash. The interest earn ings we would normal ly 
get are going back into the fund to continue to grow it. 

Rep. Wieland: Is the post-war trust fund a 50 1 C3? Can people make contributions to it? 

Lonnie: No it is not a 501 C3. I set up a separate fund for our veterans. There wou ld have 
to be some changes to legislation to a l low individuals to contribute to it. 

Rep. Wieland : So people can't contribute to veterans on a state level? 
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Lonnie: Correct. We do have patriotic l icense plates bi l ls right now so you can get a flag 
or eagle on your  l icense plate. And from that $ 1 0  a year that would go to the post-war trust 
fund if the bi l l  passes. 

Chairman Pollert: Could the Melvin Norgard fund be put into the post-war trust fund to 
gain interest? Is it just for the home? 

Lonnie:  Yes, that's just for the home. 

Rep. Nelson: HB 1 308 was defeated and in it there was a $ 1 0 ,000 authority for the 
administrator of the Veterans' Home to expend money from the Melvin Norgard fund . My 
conversations with the bi l l  sponsor said that may have been your  recommendation. What 
was the mental ity beh ind that? 

Lonnie: That was more for other funds that people donated to the Home. The 
admin istrator could spend money without going to the coord inating council governing 
board .  Myself and Mark met with the attorneys and realized we d idn't need that. The way it 
is written now it goes through the governing board and is not restricted . Our attorney 
added that in and it was not in d i rect correlation to the Melvin Norgard , but was for any 
funds that were there .  

Chairman Pollert: I n  the overview, you have some optional packages; grants, American 
Legion and VFW and one other. There were a $200,000 you asked us to consider. 

Lonnie: Part of that bi l l  that came over with the bands and stand-down had $1 0,000 for 
veterans' preference hearings. 

Chairman Pollert: What is that for? 

Lonnie: ACOVA would previously al low for veterans' preference hearings if they wou ld 
have an appeal hearing and required to h ire an attorney. They could go to the NO Legal  
Council and get representation for their hearing . 

Chairman Pollert: Was any of this brought up to the Senate and they d idn't act on it? The 
$20,000 stand-down, none of that showed on the Senate side because that was a House 
b i l l ,  correct? 

Lonnie: The House moved it over here and it was approved here and the Veterans' 
preference part was moved to our budget and it hasn't been to the Senate yet. 

Chairman Pollert: Did you talk about vans or stand-downs? 

Lonnie: They d id bring it up that it was taken out and I explained to them it was in this 
committee.  They were ok with that. 

Chairman Pol lert: Did you bring the 2 optional packages to them; the one with the 
American Legion and VFW? 
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Lonnie: No,  it ended up just on our b i l l .  

Chairman Pollert: Did the Senate d iscuss it? 

Lonnie: Yes, we d iscussed it with the Senate. One optional package asks for FTEs and 
the other asks for grants. We're not asking for both , just one of them. 

Chairman Pollert recessed the committee. 



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
House Appropriations H uman Resources Division 

Sakakawea Room, State Capitol 

SB 2007 
April 4, 201 3  

Job 20873 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolution : 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the veterans' 
home and department of veterans' affai rs; and to provide an exemption. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Pollert cal led the committee to order. 

Rep. Bellew moved proposed amendment 03001 . 

Rep. Wieland seconded . 

Rep. Bellew reviewed the amendment. 

Chairman Pol lert: You're amendment deals with the Veterans' Affairs FTE that was added 
to the budget? 

Rep. Bel lew: Yes. 

Rep. Holman: What exactly are we voting on? 

Chairman Pollert: This amendment wi l l  be agreeing to pul l the FTE. The employee 
compensation package and accrued leave are in there,  but those are a lso included in the 
other amendment. 

Roll  Call Vote: Yes: 2, No: 4 ,  Absent: 0. Motion fai led . 

Rep. Kreidt moved amendment 03002 . 

Rep. Nelson seconded . 

Rep. Kreidt reviewed the amendment. 
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Rep. Nelson: I think section 6 should a lso be mentioned . It's a lways been confusing to me 
why we have Veterans' Home and Veterans Affairs in the same budget. Section 6 
separates those two to be heard separately. 

Rep. Kreidt: It would be good to hear those two budgets separately. 

Rep. Holman: There are quite a few things in this that I agree with . I think the Governor's 
office and the Hay study are things that have had a lot of work put into that. We do a 
d isservice to the work that went into that by resisting. All of the testimony has been that 
there is increased turnover and the inabi l ity to fi l l  positions. We do a d isservice to the state 
employees by removing this. I ' l l  resist the amendment for that reason . 

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 5, No: 1 ,  Absent: 0 .  Motion passed . 

Rep. Bel lew: When the Senate added on the shop project, we found out through the legal 
staff that some money can come out of the Melvin Norgard fund . Does that have to be in 
the bi l l? Also, it says the costs related to furnishing and equipping the shop or for other 
projects. If there are other projects out there ,  we weren't informed of them. 

Rep. Nelson: It's very specific in the legislation that the projects have to be forwarded to 
the leg islature, not the budget section. 

Rep. Bellew: This amendment says budget section. Amendment 01 001 from the Senate. 

Chairman Pollert read the amendment. Are you saying that the language saying "or other 
projects" opens up that funding? 

Rep. Bel lew: That's correct. 

Rep. Holman: I n  that statement, yes. But is there another statement in the g ift language 
that wou ld specifically restrict that? 

Rep. Bel lew: My understanding is that the money goes to the Veterans' Home, but it has 
to be subject to legislative appropriation, and this takes that out. 

Chairman Pollert: Sheila, do you have a clarification? 

Sheila, LC: The section that was included in the bill that came from the Senate does 
appropriate it. They are making it avai lable to the Veterans' Home, but they have to get 
approval for projects from the budget section.  It includes other projects. The Senate 
wanted to g ive them some flexibi l ity. 

Chairman Pollert: Is that the intent of what you passed last time on the conference 
committee? 

Rep. Kreidt: I t  does open it up.  Putting other projects in there ,  they wou ld have to have 
the money to do it. I don't see them having money left over after doing the woodworking 
shop to do any other projects unti l the next biennium. 
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Rep. Nelson: This should be changed because it changes the scope of what was agreed 
upon . I wou ld much rather see us appropriate some money from the Melvin Norgard fund 
to equip the shop , contingent upon the completion of the bui lding. And d iscuss other 
projects in the next session. I don't th ink we want to do that in amendment form. 

Rep. Bellew: I want them to bui ld and furnish the shop with the fund this t ime. But if they 
get the money, I don't want them to go on with another project unti l the legislature approves 
it. It's possible that the fund could grow exponentially. 

Rep. Nelson: Whether or not the fund grows, they have to get projects approved through 
the legislature .  It needs to be a broader d iscussion than a Senate amendment. We should 
strike that language in section 4 of the Senate amendment. All we need to worry about 
during this session is furnishing and equipping the woodworking shop after it is completed . 
I would argue that you don't need an appropriation because bui ld ing and equipping is part 
of the project. 

Chairman Pollert: We would need to have an amendment come forward to remove that 
language. 

Sheila, LC: Just to clarify, do you want to remove only the other projects section? You 
don't want them to come to budget section at al l? Currently, I don't think it included any 
furnishing or equipment. I think the thought was that they would come to budget section for 
funding for that. Do you want to just appropriate the funding for the bui ld ing or do you want 
to g ive them subject to budget section approval the abi l ity to come back for the furn ishings? 

Chairman Pollert: I don't th ink "subject to budget section approval" needs to be in  there.  

Rep. Nelson: Mark, in your opinion wi l l  the woodworking shop be completed before the 
next legislative session? 

Mark Johnson, Administrator at the NO Veterans' Home: I don't know whether we're 
going to have enough money to bui ld it in this biennium; we may have to wait unti l next 
biennium. 

Rep. Nelson: I f  i t  was able to be bui lt in the 1 3-1 5 biennium, is there adequate equipment 
to open the shop and util ize it before we meet again? 

Mark: At this time, we do have some old equ ipment that we could use until next session. 
We were hoping to get a new saw with a laser because it locks the saw. 

Rep. Nelson: I think those projects should come before the leg islature .  I think we should 
strike the language in the budget section and set up a contingency account to equip the 
shop if it's bui lt in the 1 3-1 5 biennium. 

Rep. Wieland: We need to take some language out of this for it to comply with what the 
orig inal intent was. Take out "other projects" then it would be subject to coming back to the 
legislature next time. 
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Rep. Kreidt read proposed new language. 

Rep. Nelson: We might want to consider fund ing some money for equipping the shop. Is 
it in  there a l ready? You don't th ink we need it? 

Rep. Kreidt: No, I would leave it the way it is. 

Rep. Nelson: I agree with where we're at ,  but there needs to be additional language in 
conference.  

Chairman Pollert reviewed Rep .  Kreidt's proposed amendment.  

Rep. Wieland: Do we have to add the last words of beginning Ju ly 1 ,  201 3  and ending 
J une 30, 201 5? 

Sheila, LC: I think it would be best to have it  in  there .  

Rep. Kreidt moved and read the proposed amendment. (0:39:24) 

Rep. Holman seconded . 

Roll Call Vote: Yes: 6, No: 0 ,  Absent: 0 .  Motion carried . 

Rep. Kreidt moved a Do Pass as Amended . 

Rep. Bellew seconded. 

Rep. Holman: I 'm going to continue resisting the pay section .  

Rep. Bellew: I have a problem with the new FTE, but I wi l l  support the b i l l .  

Rol l  Cal l Vote: Yes:  5, No: 1 ,  Absent: 0 .  Motion passed . 

Rep. Kreidt carried the bi l l .  

Chairman Pollert recessed the committee. 
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Job # 2 1 0 1 4  

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the veterans' 
home and department of veterans' affairs; and to provide an exemption.  

Minutes: Proposed amendment .03003 

Chairman Delzer called the committee to order and a quorum was declared . We'l l  start 
with SB 2007. 

Rep. Bel lew: Rep. Kreidt is the carrier for that bi l l .  

Rep. Kreidt: (See proposed amendment .03003.) Went through the proposed amendment. 
1 1  : 02 We d id have to make one change. The Senate put an amendment on in regards to 
the Melvin Norgard Fund and after review of the amendment we did find that they had 
opened the fund up for other needs in regards to the shop in provid ing equipment and 
having to come to the budget section for approval ;  that was not the intent of the Melvin 
Norgard Fund so we d id change that amendment and bring it back into compl iance of what 
the orig inal  intent was.  1 2 :05 Rep. Kreidt moved the amendments .03003 be accepted; 
Seconded by Rep. Nelson. 

Discussion :  

Chairman Delzer: The way you set u p  the Melvin Norgard now a s  soon a s  they get the 
money they can bu ild the shop and not unti l they have the money on hand . 

Rep. Kreidt: That is correct. They have to have the $788,000 in the fund and then they 
can proceed . 

Chairman Delzer: Once they have it they can bu ild it. What about the maintenance? 

Rep. Kreidt: That was left out. They'l l  have to come forward after the shop is bu i lt . We 
were told they are going to be using a lot of volunteers in that shop. If that happens that is 
fine. If they feel they need add itional staff they are going to have to come forward the next 
biennium. 
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Chairman Delzer: You d id not put anything here saying that needs to come out of the 
Melvin Norgard Fund.  

Rep. Kreidt: Not at this time. Just for the bui lding. 

Rep. Nelson: That issue d id come up in our d ivision,  and we d id ask Jay Buringrud as to 
the util ization of operations for the projects that are funded with the Melvin Norgard Fund 
from that fund and it was his opin ion that we cou ld use funding from the Melvin Norga rd 
Fund for operations if necessary. The reason we d id not get into that this session is that is 
the l ikelyhood of this bui ld ing being completed and in operation in this biennium is very 
sl im .  
We felt that d iscussion needs to be fully vetted i n  a hearing , so we delayed that 
conversation for two years. 

Chairman Delzer: Did you have the schematics for the bui lding? 

Rep. Kreidt: They d id bring in last session we appropriated $1 0 ,000 out of the fund for 
them to h ire an attorney to do the prel iminary drawings of the project and they d id lay it out. 
It is a V part of the way the new build ing is laid out they fit that in there .  It is along the side 
where most of the uti l ities are included in the existing facil ity to cut down noise would be 
happening in there .  It is wel l  insu lated and they d id a good presentation of what they 
wanted to do to put this project a ltogether. 

Chairman Delzer: How much was bui ld ing and how much was equipment of the 
$788, 000? 

Rep. Kreidt: That was all for the bui ld ing , nothing was put in about equipment. 

Rep. G uggisberg :  Were the four employees we are cutting out of the budget; were those 
positions opened for an extended period of time? Was it just that they were having a hard 
t ime fi l l ing them? 

Rep. Kreidt: They've been open for over a year. There were a total of six FTEs; we 
removed their resident l ive-in special ist, probably a CNA. They would probably gone to a 
basic care faci l ity. They do have a ful l  nursing home ful l  and that is 52 residence. The 
basic care facil ity has a capacity of 98 and at the present time they have 83 in there.  We 
d id leave two there if they do bring in some add itional residence .  I feel comfortable that 
they wi l l  be able to appropriately staff the basic care facil ity through the biennium. 

Chairman Delzer: 1 8:07 
Voice vote carries on amendment .03003 

Rep. Kreidt: The amendments I went over at this point make up the bi l l  for 2007 includ ing 
the Veterans Home and the Office of Veterans Affairs so I would move HB 2007 as 
amended ; Seconded by Rep. Wieland. 

Chairman Delzer: Section 3 of the existing bi l l ;  how much carry forward money is there on 
the construction project in Section XX of the bi l l? 
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Rep. Kreidt: We did not get into that. We did a bond project for about $2 .5M,  the whole 
project was $32M when we got done. The facil ity has been open just over a year, and I 'm 
not sure what their repayment schedule is. Sometimes they don't start unti l  after the project 
so they wou ld have paid very l ittle on reduction on the construction of the new project for 
the veteran's home. 

20 :30 
Chairman Delzer: I don't think we need to hold the bi l l  up ,  but I 'd l ike that information from 
OMB or someone. Any further d iscussion? 

Vote: 21 Yes 0 No 1 Absent Carrier: Rep. Kreidt 

Closed . 
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Title . 04000 

Fiscal No. 3 

Prepared by the Leg islative Counci l  staff for 
House Appropriations - Human Resources 
Divis ion 

April 4 ,  20 1 3  

PROPOSE D  AM ENDM ENTS TO REENGROSSED SE NATE BILL NO.  2007 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2,  after the semicolon insert "to provide legis lative intent; " 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 4  and 1 5  with :  

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 9  through 22 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated i ncome 
Total general fund 
Fu l l-time equivalent positions 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 3 and 4 with :  

"Veterans' affai rs 
Accrued leave payments 
Total general fund 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 1 0  through 1 2  with:  

"Grand total general  fund 
G rand total specia l  funds 
G rand total all funds 

Page 2,  replace l ines 19 through 21  with: 

"Veterans' home 
Demolition of o ld veterans' home 
Shop addition 

Department of veterans' affai rs 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 27 through 29 with:  

"Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 8 ,  insert: 

$1 3 ,91 6 ,861  
0 

5 ,942,285 

$20, 896,646 
1 5,343,323 
$5,553, 323 

1 20.72 

$1 , 099,626 
Q 

$1 , 099,626 

$6,652,949 
1 5,343,323 

$2 1 , 996,272 

$ 1 ,039, 596 
458, 1 96 

(583 ,435) 

$2,287, 097 
482,888 

$ 1 , 804, 209 
(4 .00)  

$207 , 1 4 3  
1 0, 1 2 3  

$2 1 7 , 266 

$2, 02 1 ,475 
482,888 

$2,504 , 363 

0 
0 

$3 1 7 , 593 
Q 

$3 1 7 , 593 

$ 1 4 , 956,457 
458, 1 96 

5 , 358, 850" 

$23 , 1 83 ,743 
1 5,826,2 1 1  
$7, 357, 532 

1 1 6 . 72" 

$1 ,306, 769 
1 0,1 23 

$ 1 , 3 1 6 , 892" 

$8,674,424 
1 5,826.2 1 1  

$24 , 500 , 635" 

1 , 1 2 1 ,000 
788, 200 

$1 ,924 , 200 
1 ,348.700 
$575, 500" 

"SECTION 4. F U N D I N G  TRANSFER - EXC E PTION - AUTHORIZAT I O N .  
Notwithstanding section 54- 1 6-04 , the veterans' home may transfer up to  $ 1 70, 000 
from the operating expenses l i ne item to the salaries and wages l ine ite m ,  for the 
bienn ium beg inning Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 1 ,  and ending J une 30, 20 1 3 . The veterans' home shal l  
notify the office of  management and budget of  any transfer made pursuant to th is  
sectio n . "  

Page 3 ,  l ine 9 ,  remove "ADDITIONAL I N C O M E  - AP P ROPRIATION -" 
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Page 3, l ine 1 0 , replace "BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL" with "MELVI N N ORGARD 
M EMORIAL F U N D" 

P age 3, l ine 1 2 , remove ", subject to budget section approval ,"  

P age 3 ,  l ine 1 3 , remove ".  Any additional" 

Page 3 ,  remove l ines 14 and 1 5  

Page 3 ,  l ine 1 6 , replace "or for other projects benefiting veterans for" with "du ring" 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 1 7 , insert :  

"SECTION 6. LEG ISLATIVE I NTENT - 201 5-1 7 D E PARTM E NT O F  
VETERANS '  AFFAI RS APPROPRIATION B I LL.  I t  is the i ntent of  the  sixty-th i rd 
leg is lative assembly that the governor include the recommended fu nding for the 
department of veterans' affai rs in a separate draft appropriations act for i ntroduction to 
the sixty-fourth legislative assem bly. 

S ECTION 7. EMERGENCY. Section 4 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure . "  

Renumber accord ingly 
STATEMENT OF PU RPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Summary of House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Veterans' Home 
Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated inoome 1 5,773,626 16,561 ,826 

($1 ,473,864) 
(735,615) 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($738,249) 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds $1 ,343, 167 $1 ,347,673 ($30,781 )  
Less estimated inoome 0 0 0 
General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($30,781) 

Bill total 
Total all funds $25,205,087 $26,005,280 ($1 ,504,645) 
Less estimated inoome 1 5,773,626 16,561 ,826 (735,61 5) 
General fund $9,431 ,461 $9,443,454 ($769 030) 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $16,781 ,030 $16,788,517 ($1 ,832,060) 
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 (100,000) 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 458,196 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 ($1 ,473,864) 
Less estimated inoome 1 5,773,626 16,561,826 (735,61 5) 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($738,249) 

FTE 1 20.72 1 20.72 (4 .00) 

Page No. 2 

House 
Version 

$23,183,743 
1 5,826,21 1  
$7,357,532 

$1,316,892 
0 

$1 ,316,892 

$24,500,635 
15,826,21 1  
$8,674,424 

House 
Version 
$14,956,457 

5,358,850 
1 ,622,040 

788,200 
458,1 96 

$23,1 83,743 
1 5,826,211  

$7,357,532 

1 16.72 
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Department No. 3 1 3  - Veterans' Home - Detai l  of House C hanges 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Decreases 

Compensation Item for Funding for Removes 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Removes 4 FTE Operating Funding for Hay Total House 

Package' Payments' Positions' Expenses' Group Plan' Changes 
Salaries and wages ($638,249) ($458,196) ($303,589) ($432,026) ($1 ,832,060) 
Operating expenses (1 00,000) (100,000) 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458,196 458,196 

Total all funds ($638,249) $0 ($303,589) ($1 00,000) ($432,026) ($1 ,473,864) 
Less estimated income 0 0 (303,589) 0 (432,026) {735,615) 

General fund ($638,249) $0 $0 ($100,000) $0 ($738,249) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 0.00 0.00 (4 .00) 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium on ly. 
Removes funding for add itional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($ 1 77,368) and from other funds 
($280,828) for permanent employees compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued leave 
payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el ig ible employees. 

3Th is amendment removes 4 FTE resident l iving specialist positions and related fund ing . 

40perating expenses are decreased by $ 1 00, 000. 

5Fu nd ing provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate for pay grade changes 
resu lting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan is removed. 

A section is added to the bi l l  to al low the Veterans' Home to transfer $1 70,000 from the operating 
expenses l ine item to the salaries and wages l ine item during the 20 1 1 - 1 3  bienn ium to provide for a sh ift 
from contract nu rsing services to temporary nursing positions. A section is also added to provide the 
transfer is an emergency measure. 

The section related to the shop addition project is amended to remove the requirement that the Veterans' 
Home seek Budget Section approval prior to beginn ing the project if funds are sufficient to provide for all 
costs of the project. The appropriation of additional income in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for 
costs related to furnishing and equipping the shop or for other projects is removed. 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affai rs - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Veterans' affairs $1 ,343,167 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $1 ,343,167 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $1 ,343,167 

FTE 8.00 

Senate House 
Version Changes 

$1 ,347,673 ($40,904) 
10 1 23 

$1 ,347,673 ($30,78 1 )  
0 0 

$1 ,347,673 ($30,781 )  

8.00 0.00 

Page No . 3 

House 
Version 

$1 ,306,769 
10 123 

$1 ,316,892 
0 

$1 ,316,892 

8.00 
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Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for Adds Funding 
and Benefits Accrued Leave for Stand Down Total House 

Package' Payments' Events' Changes 
Veterans' affairs ($40,781) ($10 ,123) $1 0,000 ($40,904) 
Accrued leave payments 10 1 23 10 1 23 

Total all funds ($40,781) $0 $1 0,000 ($30,781) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

General fund ($40,781 )  $0 $1 0,000 ($30,781) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the m idpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the bienn ium on ly. 
Removes funding for add itional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund for permanent employees compensation 
and benefits is real located to an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual  leave and sick leave 
for eligible employees. 

3Funding is added for two stand down events. This funding was not included in the executive 
recommendation.  

A section is added to the bi l l  to provide leg islative intent that the Office of Management and Budget 
p resent separate budget bi l ls for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 
20 1 5  legislative session rather than a combined funding b i l l .  
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Date: Ci-.1-0'-1 ' 1..3 
Roll Call Vote #: I 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. S6 zcot. 

House House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number O&PI 
Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Pollert X Representative Holman 

Representative Bel lew x 
Representative Kreidt X 
Representative Nelson X 
Representative Wieland X 

Yes No 

X 

Total (Yes) ____ ____;;;z_ _____ No ____ 4-=------------
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: CJ.-1 · Ql.../ 1..3 
Roll Call Vote #: ---'2-:;...._ __ 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 58 2J:X5"f 

House House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken :  D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended % Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Seconded By V1a b6Y1 
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

Chairman Pollert >< Representative Holman X 
Representative Bel lew y 
Representative Kreidt X 
Representative Nelson X 
Representative Wieland >< 

Total (Yes) ___ ___,5-....£_ ____ No ___ _,_ ________ _ 

Absent -

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: OLI·a:/· 13 
Roll Call Vote #: -"""3....__ __ 

201 3 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 362/J:5+-

House House Appropriations - Human Resources Division 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Amended �opt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By (r� Seconded By 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 
Chairman Pollert '>< Representative Holman 

Representative Bel lew >< 
Representative Kreidt >< 
Representative Nelson >< 
Representative Wieland X 

Yes No 

>< 

Total (Yes) ____ &; _____ No 
____ 0 _______ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Date: OL./·DL/-·13 
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Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  
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Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 
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---------------------------------------------------
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2007, as reengrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (2 1 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Reengrossed SB 2007 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after the semicolon insert "to provide legislative intent;" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 14 and 1 5  with: 

"Salaries and wages $ 1 3,9 16,86 1  
Accrued leave payments 0 
Operating expenses 5,942 ,285 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 9  through 22 with: 

"Total all funds $20,896,646 
Less estimated income 1 5,343,323 
Total general fund $5,553,323 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 1 20.72 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 3 and 4 with: 

"Veterans' affairs $1 ,099,626 
Accrued leave payments Q 
Total general fund $1 ,099,626 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 0  through 1 2  with: 

"Grand total general fund $6,652 ,949 
Grand total special funds 1 5,343,323 
Grand total all funds $21 ,996,272 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 9  through 21 with: 

"Veterans' home 
Demolition of old veterans' home 
Shop add ition 

Department of veterans' affairs 

Page 2, replace l ines 27 through 29 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 3, after l ine 8, insert: 

$1 , 039,596 
458, 1 96 

(583,435) 

$2,287,097 
482,888 

$ 1 , 804,209 
(4.00) 

$207, 143 
1 0,123 

$21 7,266 

$2, 02 1 ,475 
482,888 

$2,504,363 

0 
0 

$31 7 ,593 
Q 

$31 7,593 

$1 4,956 ,457 
458, 1 96 

5 ,358,850" 

$23 , 1 83,7 43 
1 5,826,2 1 1  
$7,357,532 

1 1 6 .72" 

$1 ,306 ,769 
1 0,123 

$1 ,31 6 ,892" 

$8,674,424 
1 5,826,21 1  

$24,500,635" 

1 , 1 2 1 ,000 
788,200 

I I  

$ 1 , 924,200 
1,348.700 
$575,500" 

"SECTION 4. FUNDING TRANSFER - EXCEPTION - AUTHORIZATION. 
Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04, the veterans' home may transfer up to $1 70,000 
from the operating expenses line item to the salaries and wages line item, for the 
biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 1 ,  and ending June 30, 201 3. The veterans' home 
shall notify the office of management and budget of any transfer made pursuant to 
this section." 

Page 3, l ine 9,  remove "ADDITIONAL INCOME - APPROPRIATION -" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 1 0, replace "BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL" with "MELVIN NORGARD 
MEMORIAL FUND" 

Page 3, l ine 1 2, remove " ,  subject to budget section approval ,"  

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_64_002 
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Page 3, l ine 1 3, remove ".  Any additional" 

Page 3, remove l ines 14 and 1 5  

Page 3, l ine 1 6, replace "or for other projects benefiting veterans for" with "during" 

Page 3, after l ine 1 7, insert: 

"SECTION 6.  LEGISLATIVE INTENT - 201 5-1 7 DEPARTMENT OF 
VETERANS' AFFAIRS APPROPRIATION BILL. It is the intent of the sixty-third 
legislative assembly that the governor include the recommended funding for the 
department of veterans' affairs in a separate draft appropriations act for introduction 
to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 7. EMERGENCY. Section 4 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accord ingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bil l  No. 2007 - Summary of House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Veterans' Horne 
Total all funds $23,861,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated income 1 5,773,626 16,561,826 

($1 ,473,864) 
(735 615i 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($738,249) 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds $1 ,343, 1 67 $1,347,673 ($30,781) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 
General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($30,781) 

Bill total 
Total all funds $25,205,087 $26,005,280 ($1,504,645) 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 (735 615) 
General fund $9,431 ,461 $9,443,454 ($769 030) 

Senate Bil l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $16,781,030 $16,788,517 ($1 ,832,060) 
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 (100,000) 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 458 196 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated income 1 5,773,626 16,561,826 

($1,473,864) 
(735 615\ 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($738,249) 

FTE 120.72 120.72 (4.00) 

House 
Version 

$23,183,743 
15,826,211  
$7,357,532 

$1,316,892 
0 

$1 ,316,892 

$24,500,635 
1 5,826,21 1  
$8,674,424 

House 
Version 

$14,956,457 
5,358,850 
1 ,622,040 

788,200 
458 196 

$23,183,7 43 
15,826,21 1  

$7,357,532 

1 16.72 

Department No. 3 1 3  - Veterans' Home - Detai l  of House Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Adjusts State 
Employee 

Compensation 
and Benefits 

Package' 

($638,249) 

Provides 
Separate Line 

Item for 
Accrued Leave 

Payments' 

($458, 196) 

Page 2 

Removes 4 FTE 
Positions' 

($303,589) 

Decreases 
Funding for 
Operating 
Expenses' 

( 100,000) 

Removes 
Funding for Hay 

Group Plan' 

($432,026) 

Total House 
Changes 

($1 ,832,060) 
(100,000) 

h_stcomrep_64_002 
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Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds ($638,249} 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund ($638,249} 

FTE 0.00 

458 196 

$0 
0 

$0 

0.00 
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458 196 

($303,589} ($100,000} ($432,026} ($1 ,473,864} 
{303,589) 0 {432,026) (735 615) 

$0 ($100,000} $0 ($738,249} 

(4.00} 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent 
per year. 

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below 
the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile 
of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes fund ing for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 77,368) and from other 
funds ($280,828) for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an 
accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for elig ible 
employees. 

3This amendment removes 4 FTE resident living specialist positions and related funding. 

40perating expenses are decreased by $ 1 00,000. 

5Funding provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate for pay 
g rade changes resulting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan is removed. 

A section is added to the bil l  to al low the Veterans' Home to transfer $ 1 70,000 from the 
operating expenses l ine item to the salaries and wages l ine item during the 20 1 1 -1 3  
biennium to provide for a shift from contract nursing services to temporary nursing positions. 
A section is also added to provide the transfer is an emergency measure. 

The section related to the shop add ition project is amended to remove the requirement that 
the Veterans' Home seek Budget Section approval prior to beginning the project if funds are 
sufficient to provide for all costs of the project. The appropriation of add itional i ncome in the 
Melvin Norgard memorial fund for costs related to furn ishing and equipping the shop or for 
other projects is removed. 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Veterans' affairs $1,343,167 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $1 ,343,167 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $1 ,343,167 

FTE 8.00 

Senate 
Version 

$1 ,347,673 

$1 ,347,673 
0 

$1,347,673 

8.00 

House 
Changes 

($40,904} 
10 123 

($30,781} 
0 

($30,781} 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$1,306,769 
10 123 

$1,316,892 
0 

$1,316,892 

8.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail  of House Changes 

Adjusts State 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

Provides Adds Funding I Total House I 
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Employee Separate line 
Compensation Item for 

and Benefits Accrued Leave 
Package' Payments' 

Veterans' affairs ($40,781) ($10,123) 
Accrued leave payments 10 123 

Total all funds ($40,781) $0 
Less estimated income 0 0 

General fund ($40,781) $0 

FTE 0.00 0.00 
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for Stand Down 
Events' Changes 

$10,000 ($40,904) 
10 123 

$10,000 ($30,781)  
0 0 

$10,000 ($30,781)  

0.00 0.00 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent 
per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below 
the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quarti le 
of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund for permanent employees 
compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying 
annual leave and sick leave for el igible employees. 

3Funding is added for two stand down events. This funding was not included in the 
executive recommendation. 

A section is added to the bi l l  to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and 
Budget present separate budget bi l ls for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the 
Veterans' Home for the 201 5 leg islative session rather than a combined funding bi l l .  

(1)  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 4 h_stcomrep_64_002 
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April 1 7 , 20 1 3  
Job # 2 1 204 

C8J Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bil l/resolu 1on : 

A B ILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the veterans' 
home and department of veterans' affairs. 

Minutes: 

Leg islative Council - Shei la M .  Sandness 
OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch 

Statement of Purpose - attached. 

Senator Ki lzer opened the conference committee hearing on SB 2007. Senators Kilzer, 
Bowman and Robinson were present as wel l  as Representatives Kreidt, Nelson and 
Holman . 

Senator Ki lzer asked Representative Kreidt to tel l  them what the House d id to the bi l l  and 
how it benefits veterans and taxpayers. 

Rep. Kreidt: At this point, the main point of concern wi l l  be the salary package and unti l 
that is rectified by both sides we'l l  be at somewhat of a stalemate. The House reduced the 
accrued leave in the amendments from the House. On page 3, item 3, we removed 4 
FTEs resident l iving special ist positions and related funding. Item 5 removed funding 
provided in  the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate for pay grade 
changes resulting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan .  

A section is added to the b i l l  to al low the Veterans' Home to transfer $ 1 70 ,000 from the 
operating expenses l ine item to the salaries and wages l ine item during the 201 1 -1 3  
bienn ium.  They were short and we put that in to cover temporary nursing positions. 

The section related to the shop add ition project is amended to remove the requ i rement that 
the Veterans' Home seek budget section approval prior to the beginn ing of the project if 
funds are sufficient to provide for a l l  costs of the project. The appropriation of additional 
income in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for costs related to furn ish ing and equ ipping 
the shop or for other projects was removed . They felt with the removal of the requirement 
for prior approva l ,  once that money is there ,  they can do the project without having budget 
approva l .  We al lowed for them to be a stand-alone budget. And the veteran's affairs have 
a stand-alone budget. In the Veteran's Affai rs budget we did the same adjustment there 
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with the accrued leave and added $1 0 ,000 for stand down events. We also added the 
FTEs for the Veteran's Affairs office. 

Senator Ki lzer: Starting with the FTEs, what is the advantage for veterans or the state to 
remove 4 FTEs when they wi l l  be increasing the resident popu lation? 

Rep. Kreidt: On the skill side, the facil ity is at capacity. There are 52 residents (1 00% 
occupancy) . The ski l l  side is where you need the most FTEs. They are a l ready ful ly 
staffed . The vacancies are on the basic care side and the last report we had was that they 
have a capacity for 95 residents and they have around 83-84 residents. In the basic care 
they have about 1 1  resident openings and they sti l l  have 2 vacant FTEs that they can bring 
in. If they do fi l l  the facil ity up, they can bring in the two FTEs. 

Senator Ki lzer: What does it hurt to have some unfi l led FTEs? Why is it bad to have 
FTEs that are not there? 

Rep. Kreidt: We didn't take all of the vacant FTEs, we took 4 and we sti l l  have 2 left. 
We're here to debate those issues and there can be changes made. 

Senator Kilzer: What is the bad thing about leaving the 4 FTEs? 

Rep. Kreidt: There is nothing bad that wi l l  happen if we leave the 4 FTEs. We felt that in 
a basic care facil ity they don't require a lot of care. If the Veterans Home's basic care un it 
went to capacity, the 1 1  add itional individuals cou ld be covered with 2 FTEs. 

Senator Kilzer: Can I conclude that there was no reason for removing the 4 FTEs? 

Rep. Kreidt: We felt they d idn't need that number of FTEs. 

Senator Kilzer: You didn't think you needed the FTEs until they were ful l .  Is that correct? 

Rep. Kreidt: That is correct but we sti l l  have two vacant FTEs. We didn't take al l  of them 
away we left 2 FTEs. If we were talking skil l  side, that's d ifferent. They are staffing that 
with what they have. But we're talking about FTEs on the basic care side. There may be 
1 1  more that may come in. Our section of appropriations felt the 2 FTEs were adequate if it 
went to capacity. 

Senator Bowman :  What is the ratio between FTEs and patients in basic care? Is there a 
magic number that you need for basic care recipients? 

Rep. Kreidt: On basic care ,  I don't know how their ration is set up.  

Senator Robinson: I would encourage the committee to reinstate the 4 FTEs.  I have 
been advised that the ratios are a concern by the Health Department and VA. It won't hurt 
anything having the positions there. We're talking out over 24 months. I 'd l ike to see the 
committee restore the four  and just have provisions in p lace in case the beds are fi l led . 

Senator Kilzer: Why were operating expenses reduced by $1 00,000? 
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Rep. Kreidt: We're looking at a $25M budget and this is a small percent, but we as a 
committee, felt they put in a new system of heating and we should see smaller uti l ity bi l ls .  
We looked at a l l  the budgets and our section of appropriation felt that $ 1 00,000 out of 
operating was a small number. We felt we cou ld save that here .  

Senator Kilzer: Where? Just because it's a b ig budget doesn't mean it's reducible. You 
have to know where.  

Rep. Kreidt: Uti l ities wou ld be one of the items because of the new geothermal  system 
and it is supposed to be a very efficient heating system . This is for overal l  operation we're 
not saying they have to take it out of heating . It's there budget. 

Senator Ki lzer: But we don't know exactly where the $1 00,000 wi l l  come from. 

Senator Robinson: It is my recol lection from the testimony on the senate side that the first 
year of operation was experimental and the util ity l ine item has not went down. 

Rep. Kreidt: I just used uti l ities as an example; it cou ld be suppl ies or anyth ing else. We 
left it open to the d iscretion of the management of the faci l ity to make the adjustments. 

Senator Robinson: In  terms of carryover funds, the electronic health records,  they can't 
carry over. They need some authorization to carry over approximately $98,000. 

Lori Laschkewitsch,  OMB: I am not sure that is the correct figure .  There needs to be a 
section that al lows them to be exempted from the turn back since the carry over is just for 
one bienn ium.  

Rep. Kreidt: We understand that. 

Senator Kilzer: Can we agree on the language that al lows for the carryover? 

(Al l  agreed) 

Senator Kilzer: The results of that Hay study was not accepted by the House? 

Rep. Kreidt: That is correct. We removed that from the budget and we wi l l  see how that 
develops 

Senator Ki lzer: Have you not accepted the Hay group in other budgets? 

Rep. Nelson: All budgets. In al l  the budgets that we've seen,  we've made the 
recommendation of 2% in the first year and 0% in the second year. The Hay study was 4% 
and 2%.  I 'm trying to remember why i t  was removed total ly. 

Lori Laschkewitsch: That amount was included in the agency's budget and because it's a 
nursing home and we don't carry on the inflationary increase to them ,  we al lowed that to 
remain in their  budget as special funds for flexibi l ity if needed for h iring staffing .  
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Rep. Nelson :  That may have been an oversight on our part to be consistent with a l l  other 
budgets. It should have reflected a 2% and 0 % rather than a total reduction. 

Lori Laschkewitsch The adjustment that was made for the House compensation package 
already did include that change. This was d ifferent money that the Veterans Home had 
included in their budget. This was for them to be competitive in their  h i ring in the nurs ing 
home. That inflationary increase wil l  not come through to the Veterans Home. It is outside 
of the governor's compensation package. 

Senator Ki lzer closed the hearing on SB 2007. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resoluf 

A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the veterans' 
home and department of veterans' affa irs .  

Minutes: 

Leg islative Counci l  - Sheila M .  Sandness 
OMB - Lori Laschkewitsch 

Senator Kilzer opened the conference committee hearing on SB 2007. Senators 
Bowman and Robinson were present as wel l  as Representatives Kreidt, Nelson and 
Holman. 

Senator Kilzer said he'd l ike to talk about the $1 00,000 cut in  the operating budget i n  the 
veterans' home and g ive Senator Bowman an opportunity to ask some questions. 
He asked Mark Johnson or Kristen Lunneborg about the cuts in  the operating budget. 
The House made the $ 1 00,000 reduction in uti l ities and/or suppl ies and where else could 
you consider making the cuts? 

Kristen Lunneborg,  CFO, Veteran's Home in Lisbon, NO: They a lready cut out 
$442 ,000 of the operating budget this bienn ium.  Last biennium they did take 3% of general 
funds out of the uti l ities l ine item as wel l  as a $50,000 cut to our operating budget. Now 
they want to cut out another $1 00,000 after we've already taken out $442 ,000. I don't know 
where we'd cut. It is our first year and we are not at capacity. If we do reach capacity, we'd 
need that money to cover all the expenses. 

Rep. Kreidt: You had a turn back of $500,000 last biennium. Is that correct? 

Kristen Lunneborg : We d id have some turn back of general fund dol lars but I do not 
know what that amount of money was .  

Rep. Kreidt: Could OMB check that? 

Senator Bowman: I don't th ink it's a waste of money to have i t  in  the budget if  you turn 
back. 
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Senator Ki lzer: I don't have a problem with it either. You' l l  make the adjustment in the 
budget for the upcoming year. 

Rep. Kreidt: If the veterans' home does bring in add itional residents that wil l  bring in 
add itional revenue. If they don't they would more than be able to afford the reduction in 
operating costs. I hope the veterans' home is able to get 1 00% occupancy, but across the 
state the average occupancy in basic care facil ities is about 80-85%. 

Lori Laschkewitsch,  Legislative Council :  The turn back isn't as easy to figure out as I 
thought because of the capital construction carryover. It may be about a $300,000 general 
fund turn back, but might not be that much because of construction projects. 

Kristen Lunneborg :  I real ly couldn't say for sure because of the d ifferent l ine items with 
the construction project and things l ike that. We a lso have the Electronic health care 
records that carried forward . To address Rep .  Kreidt comments on bring in revenue, our 
budget is bu i lt on anticipating that the facil ity wi l l  be close to capacity. I have al l  that money 
budgeted with revenue. 

Senator Bowman: I was asked to bring this forward . Currently the VA has an office in the 
Un iversity System dealing with Veterans Affairs. It is al l  federal money. All we would l ike 
to do is move that into the Department of Veterans Affai rs and take it out of the University 
System .  It is j ust about the location . There are two lad ies here that could answer any 
questions.  

Senator Kilzer: If this is going to be an amendment for the conference comm ittee to 
accept he asked them to come forward and describe their wishes. 

Rhonda Schauer, Director, NO State Approving Agency 
There's been ongoing d iscussion since October, with support from the Chancel lor, that the 
State Approving Agency be moved to the Department of Veterans Affai rs .  This move wi l l  
strengthen the services that we g ive our veterans in the state. It wi l l  a lso a l low us to share 
resources that are l imited so that they cou ld provide better services for the veterans. Right 
now, the state approving agency, under the University System, doesn't have a whole lot of 
exposure.  We approve on-the-job train ing and apprenticeship programs. We also approve 
certificate programs for veterans in the state. With a lot of people moving into our state, 
we're having a lot of veterans. I 'm getting a lot of phone cal ls requesting assistance with 
appl ication procedures. This move would al low the Dept. of Veterans Affai rs and State 
Approving Agency to work together so it wou ldn't take so long for those veterans to find a 
state approving agency and ask them to approve their OJT so they can get their G l  b i l l  
benefit. 

Senator Kilzer: Would this involve a transfer of FTEs? I assume there wou ld have to be 
an i ncrease in VA and decrease in Un iversity System.  

Rhonda Schauer: The FTE would transfer to Veterans' Affairs .  The budget is federa l  
dol lars and that would be transferred to the Department of VA. 
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Senator Kilzer: So you are a pass through for federal money? Has that been decreasing 
in the last few years? 

Rhonda Schauer: No. She explained how the budget has gone up because of her 
process. 

Senator Ki lzer: Where is your  office located? 

Rhonda Schauer: It is at the Horizon bu ild ing at Bismarck State College. If this was 
changed , I would move down to the Veterans Affairs office in South Bismarck near the 
veteran center. 

Rep. Holman: Why was it put with Higher Education in the fi rst place? 

Rhonda Schauer: Dollars were appropriated by congress around 1 960 but we couldn't 
find out why it was put under H igher Ed . 

Rep. Holman : How would your job change? 

Rhonda Schauer: My job wou ld get very busy with more exposure.  We wi l l  be able to 
assist more veterans. It would provide a stronger foundation and share resources. 

Rep. Kreidt: What I 'm hearing is probably a good idea , but I don't know if it's a conference 
committee issue. It would be n ice to have a bi l l  or something . I don't know if we can take 
this up as a topic right now. It might be a great concept, but I have apprehension. 

Senator Ki lzer: If you were able to switch from Higher Ed to VA, how would H igher  Ed fi l l 
in the void? 

Rhonda Schauer: There wouldn't really be a void because the State Approving Agency 
operates under a contract with the United States Department of Veterans' Affai rs and the 
governor assigns the agency that will oversee. The reason this was not in the b i l l  was that 
we assumed it wou ld only take a letter from the governor. We were unable to do that 
because of the spend ing authority. Since we cou ldn't do that we need an amendment. 

Discussion continued on the positive reasons to do th is. 

Senator Bowman:  I n  regards to what Rep .  Kreidt said , the reason I thought we could take 
it forward is because there is no appropriation . We're only talking about moving one area 
of what we do to another. 

Rep. Nelson : When d id you start contemplating this and d id you let Commissioner 
Wangen know about this? 

Rhonda Schauer: It came to l ight when I was interviewed by the state aud itor's office. His 
comment was shouldn't your agency be under department of veterans affairs ,  i t  seems l ike 
it wou ld be a good fit. This was about November. 
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Rep. Nelson :  This took place in November and nobody from the State Approval Agency or 
Veterans Affairs or Un iversity System came forward in the hearing process. I don't know 
what the un iversity system position is on this. My guess is they don't know about it. 
When the aud itor's told you about it, d id you talk about it to Commissioner Wangen? 

Rhonda Schauer: I d id visit with Commissioner Lonnie Wangen and he thought it was a 
good idea . I proceeded to talked to Laura Glut, the Vice Chancellor for Finance and she 
brought it to the chancellor. The chancel lor agreed that would be the best position and I 
was told to proceed with Lonnie's office to see if we cou ld make this happen.  

Rep. Nelson:  If you knew about this earlier, why wasn't i t  mentioned to us? 

Lonnie Wangen, Commissioner, Veterans Affairs :  When this was first brought to my 
attention the first thing I said was that we need to check with Higher Ed to make sure they 
were in agreement and check with a l l  stakeholders and we did .  The understand ing was 
that H igher Ed was 0-K with it and so we moved up the chain to the national level and they 
said that a l l  we needed was the governor's consent. It sound simple but on the state level 
because of the two d ifferent budgets, we found out that we needed an amendment to our 
budget for us to accept and spend this federal money. To try to make this work we are 
bring it to your  attention . 

Rep. Nelson: When we had that statute confl ict - when d id you become aware? 

Lonnie Wangen : Over a month ago. 

Discussion continued on the tim ing and budge and process. 

Senator Ki lzer: The GVA pol icy committee might be a possibi l ity. 

Senator Robinson : I wou ld l ike at our next meeting to hear from Mark regarding the 4 
FTEs and the concerns that we have with proper ratios with the DA and Health 
Department. That is a significant issue. It wouldn't' be a big issue to restore those 4 FTEs. 

Rep. Nelson: I requested information on ratios as wel l .  

Senator Ki lzer adjourned . 
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Senator Kilzer It was for $5.45M, in comparison with the present biennium I had d ifficulty 
find ing a place to cut $ 1 00,000, if they have had a chance to review it. 

Representative Kreidt We had gone through again some of the concerns were if they d id 
bring in  another, to bring the basic care facil ity up to 95, they would need the additional 
dol lars to buy the related suppl ies to operate the facility. If you bring in  additional residents, 
you bring in  additional revenue to go along with that. At this point, we feel that the facil ity 
should be able to handle the reduction at this point. 

Senator Kilzer As the document stated they had a lready reduced the budget by $442,000 
and what we are asking them to do by this reduction is just not the way businesses are run .  
I n  the absence of someone showing me where the $1 00,000 can come from, even with a 
lowered census, I don't support it if I can't see it. I don't see where it's there. I looked for it. 
I saw the n umber in the pharmacy because of lowered cases; I can also see the revenue 
and the expenses wi l l  balance out either way, even if the census stays what it is or if  it does 
go up. On the surface there looked l ike there was a sign ificant increase in the pharmacy 
depart. Any other comments about the operating budget as we received it. 

Vice Chairman Bowman They aren't going to spend the operating money if they don't 
need it, it won't be wasted . They are hoping to increase the 1 1  beds in basic care. If I was 
in the position to manage it, I would l ike to see, a l ittle cushion there to be able to meet the 
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ongoing expenses. It's not l ike we are losing $1 00,000 if it stays in the budget, it's l ike it's 
going to be used when it's needed and I 'd rather have that than have them come back for a 
deficiency appropriation . 

Senator Kilzer I n  add ition (6. 1  0), when I asked why, there seems to be some thought on a 
large budget you can take out some,  other areas can fi l l  the gap. I real ly don't think that's 
true. Even a large budget if carefu lly done, I th ink this agency did not fudge, and by fudge I 
mean two things. One way is to spend the money early, to make it look l ike there isn't much 
to spend.  To look at that last quarter, it's justified to give them an increase. I don't think we 
should be putting that incentive forward to the agencies. Another thing , if we take out this 
money and make them operate on a deficit, the incentive of course wil l  be for futu re 
biennium's' to pad their budget. Both of those things are things that we should not be 
encouraging,  we should review budgets very carefu lly, and if are proper and not to large of 
an increase , we should review budgets very careful ly. 

Representative Nelson Let's move on to another issue, a bigger issue is the removal of 
the Hay Group Plan.  One of the things that is interesting about this, the current situation at 
the Veterans Home, is that they have, the staff that work there ,  have a good situation, they 
have not util ized any contract CNA's help in the last bienn ium,  that tel ls me their  staff is 
very happy working there .  With the changes that are proposed in the HB 1 0 1 2 , 4 and 4 
inflator, and the 50 cent increase, that the other nursing home staff wil l receive, that may 
change that situation. I think I asked Lori for a cost run .  We should at least look at an option 
of fund ing so that the staff that work there don't fal l  on the other side of the balance beam, 
and we start to lose help because i f  they start using contract help, that increases their 
costs. I don't know if the $432 ,000 that was in the Hay study is the correct number, but I 
think if we look at p lugging in a number, that wou ld be worthwhile of what we should be 
doing here.  

Senator Kilzer I don't' think we have the information as to what the costs and benefits are, 
on the one side putting in equity, to make up for the d ifference or the 4 and 4 with the 50 
cent increase. What is the cost and benefits comparing those two systems of increasing the 
pay do I get you right? 

Representative Nelson What I asked for is the comparison of the salary increase. Our job 
would be so much easier if we had an agreement. First, of al l  from state agencies so unti l  
we get that, it wi l l  be hard to plug that number in and then compare that to the 4 and 4 
maybe by that time, there is an effort more than the 50 cent pass over, I think they are 
thinking about the $1 .00.  So where that ends up, we need a true comparison is what I am 
saying and we can't do that unti l we have those numbers. 

Senator Ki lzer You are right in HB 1 0 1 2 , right now as it sits its' 4 and 4 and $ 1 . 00 .  Is the 
$432 ,000 is that just for the Veterans home or is that for other equity up grading's' a lso? 

Lori Laschkewitsch No, the $432,000 was the special fund dol lars that the Veterans 
Home had included in their  budget. So that isn't in any other agencies and I wi l l  continue to 
work on pu l l ing together the differences in the comparison between the d ifferent plans. 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
SB 2007 Conference Committee 
04- 1 9-1 3 
Page 3 

Representative Kreidt This real ly isn't out of the Hay study, is it? This is a separate 
appropriation for things they wanted for adjustment for employees, if I read this correctly? 

Lori Laschkewitsch That is correct. The Hay may have gotten in there; that is the 
descriptor th is is money of the ranges and everything were set on our classified system so 
this was money that they put in there so they cou ld maintain their care staff at the ranges 
that they needed in order to be able to compete with the other med ical and care faci l ities in 
their area. 

Senator Ki lzer It doesn't have quartiles and things l ike that we see in the Hay study then 
right? Lori Laschkewitsch repl ied that is correct. 

Vice Chairman Bowman What are the two-stand down events and the increase of the 
$ 1 0 ,000. Where does that money come from, if it wou ldn't be in the budget or you just 
wouldn't do the event? I don't know how that works but could someone explain it to me? 

Representative Nelson That is in Veterans Affairs .  Senator Ki lzer Lonnie could you 
explain the stand-downs to us? 

Lonnie Wangan, Veterans Affairs of North Dakota . What they are or how are they funded? 
The stand downs are aimed at homeless veterans, but there for al l veterans in the local 
AMVETS club, help them out with food , med ical shots, job fai r  th ings, any benefits they 
m ight have at the VA, that they haven't signed up for health care, it is a one- stop to get a l l  
your  veteran care that you are el igible for and get you into the system .  It is an awareness 
thing and it is to help out mainly the homeless, but we also bring in other Veterans and 
introduce them to the benefits that are avai lable for them. The stand downs are across the 
state in d ifferent areas. 

Vice Chairman Bowman Was that been funded through general funds? 

Lonnie Wangan In the past it was funded , through the post war trust fund earnings which 
were down , so last session the GVA committee put in a $20 ,000 for those stand down 
events for this biennium that we are in right now. Now, we have them apply for $5,000 and 
then a match of $5000 at the end of the stand down , if they come to us for up to $5000 we'l l  
have 4 or 6 stand downs in the state, we only had to pay out one, who cou ldn 't raise the 
money, so it's more of an incentive and an safety net for these organ izations to set it up 
knowing that they've got that to fal l  back on if they run short. ( 1 6. 56) 

Senator Robinson Weve met 3 times and I reviewed the requests that are in this budget. I 
know we don't have consensus with the House yet, but I feel the requests are j ustified . We 
have a beautifu l nursing home, a large percentage of men that are heavier, they are 
deal ing with post-traumatic stress; this is not a usual nursing home. The home is beautifu l .  
I bel ieve our veterans deserve the best care ever, and I know fu l l  well that across the state, 
retention and recruitment of staff for nursing homes is an ongoing issue and therein is the 
importance of the salary plan here .  I know it is especially hard in rural settings in Lisbon 
N O ,  the chal lenge for spousal employment issues. Yes , we have Melroe a major employer. 
But not all spouses are trained for that type of work. I look at these requests, the VA and 
Health Department staff too patient ratios are a concern , and therein I think we should 
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transfer or keep the four FTE's back in the budget. The $1 00,000 reduction on top of the 
$442 ,000 reduction on top of over $1 00,000 reduction in the last biennium,  so the 
cumulative effect is significant and I think Senator Bowman makes a good point .  We're not 
suggesting that these dollars have to be spent. I have a great deal of confidence in the 
management of the Veterans home. For a variety of reasons the Hay Plan should be 
restored , the operating expenses at $ 1 00, 000 and the 4 FTE's stay in the budget. I would 
l ike to see us close this session out by doing the right thing with th is budget. Motion and as 
second . 

2nd by Vice Chai rman Bowman. 

Representative Nelson Senator Robinson you are asking that we do restore the 4 fte 
positions, restore the $ 1 00,000 in operating and restore the $432,026 that is l isted under 
the Hay group.  

Senator Robinson I further add that we earlier talked about the $98 ,400 in e lectron ic 
records.  And with those 4 in itiatives, requests, I th ink we would have a very good budget 
here .  

Representative Nelson I don't d isagree with some of the matters especia l ly The Hay 
Group Plan,  I am not convinced that is the right number and I th ink until we can't close this 
budget out unti l we get the State Employee Compensation package done. I real ly would 
l ike to see that comparison number before we put that in .  

Representative Kreidt I would have to echo what Rep .  Nelson said . I don't feel we are not 
in any position to pass this out for the equ ity adjustments. I would resist that motion at this 
t ime. 

Senator Robinson If there is some uncertainty regard ing the Hay Group Plan, do we have 
consensus on the FTE's, the $1 00,000 and the $98,400 in the electronic records? 

Representative Nelson Is the Hay Group item the only item of contention in this point in 
t ime? 

Representative Kreidt I guess in a prior meeting , in regards to the House record we kind 
of unofficia l ly said that was alright, but as far the rest of the amendment that Senator 
Robinson has proposing at this time, I would resist that motion. 

Senator Kilzer Would you be wil l ing to change your  motion Senator Robinson? 

Senator Robinson I would withdraw this motion since there is no consensus. Senator 
Ki lzer Would you l ike to make a motion, or delay a motion for the next meeting? 

Senator Robinson I am hearing confusion from the House conferees, a motion at this 
point is futi le. If we could move on the electronic records, restore 4 FTE's and the operating 
expenses restoration that would be progress and if there is support for that I would so move 
that motion . 



Senate Appropriations Committee 
SB 2007 Conference Committee 
04-1 9- 1 3  
Page 5 

Senator Ki lzer Before we get another motion. Senator Bowman, 2nd withdrawn . 

Senator Ki lzer So we have the motion withdrawn, with the 2nd withdrawn , and we're total ly 
free aga in .  

Senator Robinson The only issue would be the issue of the Hay Group study, and then 
our compensation ,  they are tied together here in this budget. Is that right? 

Senator Robinson Representative Nelson just reminded me that in the House package 
they proposed that the Veterans home and Department of Veterans' Affairs submit 
separate budgets in  subsequent biennium's. The other issue was the issue of the Nor 
Guard Fund and the process by which that Veterans Home can proceed with construction 
of the woodworking shop. If you recal l  the Senate provided some restrictive language that 
the Veterans Home would have to come back to the budget section and ask for perm ission 
once those dol lars were in p lace.  If I understand the House recommendation ,  the ir  
suggesting that once the dollars are in place they can rol l .  

Senator Ki lzer I don't think the Senate wi l l  object there is  the reporting to the Budget 
Committee, that I th ink needs to be clarified . But it is not a major th ing. 

Representative Kreidt In regards to the fund the way the law is written ,  once the 
Governing Board of the Veterans' Home comes forward to the Legislature,  and presents a 
proposal ,  and the Legislature accepts that proposal ,  they are al lowed then to go ahead and 
do  that particular project. There never was any intent that there shouldn 't be any reporting 
to the budget section.  That is their money at that point and they are al lowed to go ahead 
and do that project. That was the orig inal intent in that particular leg islation in  the Norgaard 
Fund.  

Senator Robinson Then my motion would address the $1 00,000 in operation ,  restoring 4 
FTE's, the $98,000 in electronic records, provid ing for two separate budgets between the 
Veterans Home and the Department of Veterans Affai rs and the issue of the Norgaard fund 
and I would move that motion.  2nd by Vice Chairman Bowman. 

Senator Kilzer With everything except the pay package of the $432 ,000. 

Senator Ki lzer We wil l be meeting again .  
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Senator Ki lzer: Asks for new items. 

Senator Robinson: Says there was a question,  we cal led i t  the Hay group,  and we were 
trying to get a handle on that. 

Representative Nelson : Replies being that the deal has been done on the compensation 
package, the analysis that Lori Laschkewitsch did that mesh into the employees at the 
veteran's home; it would take approximately $300,000 to make that whole. I think we 
should take the Hay group study out the language that would match the inflation increase 
for nursing homes and the pass through for employees and CNA's. 

Senator Robinson: Says, regarding the d ifferential ,  why the $ 1 32 ,000 d ifferentia l .  

Lori Laschkewitsch :  Repl ies, you're comparing what was in the governor's 
recommendation . What we had looked at in competition with the other  nursing homes, 
trying to get the wage up to where they wouldn't be losing them, also in  the temporary 
salary l ine .  

Senator Robinson : Asks if  that in itial figure was on the h igh side. 
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Lori Laschkewitsch :  Repl ies they are trying to deal with the inflationary increase with 
other nursing homes and trying to see what they could get by with . 

Senator Robinson: States the concern was when we left here is that figure ,  and we 
were trying to tie that figure down, to do what we wanted to do, other nursing home 
compensation, that would suggest the $300,000 is closer to what we are doing i n  other 
budgets . 

Lori Laschkewitsch :  Repl ies that is correct. 

Representative Nelson : Adds one more clarification.  The reasoning for the $300,000, one 
thing that Lori Laschkewitsch d id not put into the equation,  the market based add ition to the 
salaries at the veteran's home. In the veterans home most of those employees are in that 
first quarti le, so that's not included , in the $300 ,000, so that should leave a l ittle bit more 
room . 

Representative Kreidt: Asks if there wi l l  be a 4% increase for State employees wi l l  the 
Veteran's Home fal l  under that. 

Lori Laschkewitsch : Repl ies yes but that is a net average 3%. While nursing homes wi l l  
get a fu l l 4% State employees get a 3%. The accrued leave l ine is cutting a gouge right out 
of their budget. 

Senator Bowman :  Says he thought the accrued leave actually went into a pool and stays 
in the budget. 

Lori Laschkewitsch : Repl ies, that would assume you wou ld leave vacancies open ,  
especia l ly the veteran's home, where they have to have a ratio of employees covering a l l  
the time. For  most agencies, the reason you might leave a position open, if you had to do a 
payout and had a large accrual ,  they would need to recover that money somewhere and 
leave it open a month or two to be able to have money in the budget. 

Senator Bowman: Says currently the amendment that removed 4 FTE's, must have been 
in the budget and they removed them, so where does that money go? Does it come back 
to the general fund ,  or does it go back to the general fund or stay within the departments 
fund .  

Lori Laschkewitsch :  Replies, if you remove those 4 FTE's, the appropriation is  also 
removed from their budget. 

Senator Robinson : States, obviously we want to do the best we can with this budget. It is 
suggested the $432 is too high ,  but the $300 might be shy. He says we need to safeguard 
just so we can remain competitive in the market place.  He says he does know, it's a 
wonderful place to work, the people that work there l ike it very much , g iven the location ,  
spouse opportunity is d ifficu lt. He wonders i f  they shouldn't look at a figure between the 
$432 ,000 and $300,000 to provide a l ittle cushion to al low the Home to be competitive. 
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Representative Kreidt: Gives a proposal to the committee to think about .  In regards to 
FTE I would l ike to bring forward , we bring back 3 of the vacant FTE's so they could h ire 
them as needed . Right now they have 1 1  open beds, and the equity adjustment for the 
$300 ,000 their adjustments as to regards whatever happens to 1 01 2 , there's a dol lar in it 
and the 4 and 4 , add the $98,400 for the electronic health care record system,  and stay 
with the adjustment in the operating of a reduction of $ 1 00,000, as they fi l l  those beds, 
they will have add itional dol lars , if they don't fi l l  them, there is room in the operating l ine 
item right now, be able to p lay with those numbers. I make that a motion. 2"d by 
Representative Nelson. 

Senator Robinson : I would resist that motion for a number of reasons. Hay g roup of 
$300, 000 is too low. We made the case clear of the 4 FTE's. Just adding staff doesn't 
increase the revenue. I would resist that motion , and hope we can defeat it and come back 
and take a more real istic look at that picture .  

Representative Kreidt: I ran a nursing home for 30 years, if you were down so many 
beds, and you fi l l  those vacancies, you were making money, and fi l l ing in the margins,  if 
you run with a fu l l  facil ity you are going to be making money if you are budgeting correctly. 
You can't tel l  me bringing in add itional residents isn't going to bring up the margins and 
profit l ine .  R ight now the skil led facil ity, are fu l l  and with the 3 FTE back in again ,  it's more 
than adequate staff to run the faci l ity. 

Senator Robinson: Says it is h is understanding the dollars for these people are a l ready in 
the budget. 

Lori Laschkewitsch :  States that is correct. When this budget was put together, how 
many genera l  how many special funds they would have and how many genera l  funds we 
would need to add in to the budget was calculated at what the revenue would be at ful l  
capacity. 

Representative Kreidt: Says you always have to al low for vacancies. That is not real istic. 
You have to leave some room for vacancies. You don't have somebody stand ing there 
when there is a bed ; you have to wait for paper work and the transition to take place to fi l l  
that vacancy. 

Senator Ki lzer cal led the rol l  on a do pass on the motion made by Representative 
Kreidt: 

The vote is as fol lows: 
Senator Ki lzer: No 
Senator Bowman : No 
Senator Robinson : No 
Representative Kreidt: Yes 
Representative Nelson : Yes 
Representative Holman : No 

The motion fai led. 
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Representative Holman : Commented about the pay package being 4 and 3 .  

Representative Nelson : Says he talked with Laura Glatt from Un iversity Systems Office, 
regard ing the SAA position and possible relocation to the Veteran's Affairs Office. I don't 
know if we need any language how we would facil itate that, without moving the agency 
office to a more convenient location. I think that is an area where we could make some 
progress. 

Senator Kilzer: I prefer not to take the defin itive action in conference committee, but I 
would have no objection to intent language or optional study. 

Representative Nelson : I could work with council on some language. 

Senator Ki lzer: I am only one of six. I would support it . I encourage you .  I wi l l  not stand 
in the way. This hearing is d ismissed . 
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Senator Kilzer cal led the Conference Committee to order on Wednesday, April 24 , 201 3 at 
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Senator Ki lzer introduced Senator Robinson. 

Senator Robinson I 've been offered an amendment, it captures the consensus of our 
d iscussions. I don't have it in amendment form , we have th ings outl ined . The first issue is 
the approval the VA approving agency from the Horizons bu i ld ing at BSC to the 
Department of Veterans Affairs .  The 2nd wou ld be the $98,400 in e lectronic health record 
systems, we wou ld approve. # 3 we would restore $50,000 of the operational reductions 
made by the House. Item #4, I know it's not the Hay Group Plan but in # 5 item we would 
insert $300,000. #5, we wou ld restore 4 FTE's and #6 we wou ld provide hence forth the 
budgets for the Department of Veterans Affairs and the Veterans Home, would be separate 
budgets beginn ing in the 20 1 5  biennium. 

Representative Nelson There is a couple. I 'd l ike to add one more item . We haven't talked 
about this yet, this didn 't come up on either side, but it should be brought up the purchase 
of vans. We get in a situation where the vans that are used to transport the veterans to the 
VA hospital for medical appointments from all over the state. We get one session where we 
have to replace 4 vans the next time, there is none, and in th is particular budget there 
wasn't any. I think they had four in  the 2 year. There are 2 vans that are approaching the 
1 50,000 m i le threshold and that is a VA requirement that they replace those vans at 
1 50 ,000 mi les. I would l ike for this committee to consider add ing and appropriation of 
$30,000 to purchase two vans each biennium, and put in legislative intent language, that 2 
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vans each biennium wou ld be in the rotation, so that we don't have to continually look at 
this issue as a piecemeal situation. So I would make that suggestion that we add the 
$30,000 for the purchase of 2 vans and language for 2 vans per biennium rotation .  I make 
that motion .  

2nd by Representative Kreidt. 

Senator Ki lzer This is an attempt to add an item. This would be # 6 .  

Senator Robinson I would speak to that and I was aware of the need for 2 vans, and I am 
certain ly supportive of this request. My concern was we muddy the water th is is the t ime to 
do it. 

Representative Holman I would resist the first item on the l ist. I think with u nadequade 
hearing moving that office,  without hearing sufficient evidence and hearing I am not so sure 
we need to do that. 

Representative Kreidt I can agree with the 4 fte's, the $300 equity adjustment, the 
$98,000 for the electronic health record , the $50,000 reduction from the $1 00,000 on the 
operating the vans, and of course the pay package but I have to resist as Representative 
Holman said that issue with h igher education and the individual that works with the vet out 
of that office. I th ink we are out of l ine, that should have come forward in each House, and 
acted on appropriately and I cannot and wi l l  not agree with that. 

Senator Ki lzer I have d ifficu lty with the first item , because that would in agreement with 
Representative Kreidt, that really is a pol icy and probably should go to the GVA committee. 

Vice Chairman Bowman I happen to agree , when I brought this forward , if this wasn't 
brought up in the hearings it is out of order for us to put it in  to this. If we are going to have 
good government, those should be heard and voted on. I can support that same thought. 

Senator Kilzer Yhe consensus is to leave out the first item. Now back to the vans, refresh 
us,  how l ittle and how much that item was d iscussed before each one of the Appropriations 
committees. 

Representative Nelson I can't address how it was hand led in the Senate ,  but in  the 
House, we talked about the rotation,  we had a handout with the 8 vans across the state. 
We asked for information as to the mi leage of each of the vans. I believe we just purchased 
in this last year 2 vans, by looking at the inventory there wi l l  be two that wi l l  be over the 
mi leage requ i rement at the end of the biennium at 1 50 ,000. VA requires them to replace 
these vans. 

Senator Ki lzer Did you pass out an appropriation on this item? 

Representative Nelson We did not have an appropriation and that is what kind of muddies 
the water, it wasn't brought by the Veterans Affairs commissioner that we should do th is in 
committee action . Now, in  visiting with h im,  he d id say there is a need for that. We get this 
al l too often ,  we don't see the entire picture when it comes to our committee . But at the end 
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of the day we want our veterans to be treated that maximizes the reimbursements and 
meets the restrictions that they have. And if we don't do this, in  two years from now we wi l l  
be stuck with the need for 3 or 4 vans and we' l l  do it  then. 

Senator Ki lzer It seems to me this item was mentioned before the Senate Appropriations 
Committee, but there is a history of some of the veteran's organ izations provid ing these 
vans if I remember correctly. Is that true? 

Representative Nelson I am just talking about what the state contribution would be 
needed for this. I bel ieve in the last van I th ink we were g iven a $9,000 appropriation . We 
need to augment that line item so they can purchase these vans and then put them into 
use. 

Senator Robinson I certain ly support the van thing proposal here. I th ink it was an 
innocent oversight unfortunately, that doesn't el iminate the need . So I would support 
including that in this motion . I have no problem in removing number 1 .  If we are in  
agreement with the two vans, electronic health care, the $50,000 operational restoration ,  
the $300,000 for Hay Group, 4 FTE's, separate budgets, I th ink we have a deal  here. 

Representative Kreidt I th ink with the emphasis we get those vans in  a rotation period 
that's very important here ,  and once we get that set up we should have that problem solved 
and that should take care of it-self. 

Senator Kilzer I wou ld question $30,000 for two vans, in a bienn ium,  obviously that's not 
the whole cost and you referenced that. What would the future obl igation be, is this 
someth ing that is just going be gradual ly assumed by the Legislature and less and less by 
the veterans organ izations or what? 

Lori Laschkewitsch The organ ization that they purchase these vans from out of Colorado, 
there is kind of a deal on those vans so the $30,000 does pay for the only share that they 
have to pay. I bel ieve the rest of the funding either comes from that organ ization of some of 
the other veterans organ izations. 

Senator Ki lzer Do you think it might be better to have that detai l  in  the text of the 
leg is lation? 

Representative Nelson The commissioner said the $30,000 is adequate for these two 
vans. Going forward , the language we are asking for to make it in  that rotation , I don't th ink 
the $30,000, wou ld necessarily be carried forward to the next bienn ium.  I f  that number 
changes we have to adjust to that, but it wi l l  purchase the vans this t ime. It 's in  the rotation 
the cost if it changes would have to fluctuate with the market. The $30,000 will be one time 
funding.  

Sheila M. Sandness You could put the $30,000, as one time funding and then add a 
section of legislative intent that they cou ld include a request for these vans in  their budget 
req uest for next time and then it would be looked at again next session.  The $30,000 would 
come out, but then they could put in a request for whatever is appropriate for the next 
bienn ium.  Then it wou ld be looked at by the Governor's office and then the leg is lature 
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would see that dol lar amount too if the Governor approved it. We can add this as one time 
and then j ust put legislative intent that it be included as a request next time. 

Senator Ki lzer Do you want to put anything in  there about the 1 50,000 mi les? 

Representative Nelson That is in  the VA regulations. I don't think we need that in 
leg islation as I understand it. 

Senator Ki lzer I wou ld accept number 2 through 7.  Senator Robinson moved . 2nd by 
Representative Nelson. 

Sheila M. Sandness I th ink I have a handle on what I need . Senator Kilzer How soon 
would they be avai lable? Sheila M. Sandness Tomorrow morning.  

Representative Nelson We are working off the House amendments, the shop addition in 
the Norgaard fund would be included , is that correct? 

Senator Kilzer, yes.  Sheila M. Sandness Actually, it wou ld be the motion would be that 
the House would recede and further amend . The language on the Norgaard Fund , if you 
want to incorporate the House's change, this committee would have to look at that because 
there was some changes to that language . The other thing that would need to be visited 
wou ld be the $1 70 ,000 transfer. I am assuming that would stay in? That was drafted by the 
committee if that was the intent? Representative Nelson Just so that were on the same 
page, I want to make sure that everybody is comfortable. Sheila M. Sandness Right 
because we wou ld be taking off the House amendments and then putting these on ,  so we 
would need to include the $1 70,000 transfer language and then visit the committee's 
wishes to also incorporate the House's changes to the section related to the shop add ition 
with regard to the Norgaard . They removed the requirement that the Veterans' home seek 
legislative approval prior to beginn ing the project if funds are sufficient to provide for a l l  
costs of the project. Is that language acceptable to the Senate? Senator Ki lzer Yes.  

Representative Nelson One other thing, the motion that the House recedes from our 
position is problematic for us. Could we come up with a d ifferent way of doing th is? So it 
looks l ike we're not giving everything to you again .  We' l l  leave it l ike this then .  

Representative Kreidt for Lori Laschkewitsch , on the vacant FTE's now, their intent, they 
wi l l  be moving those people into place but not before ,  is that correct? 

Lori Laschkewitsch They won't h ire those unless they actually need them . And they are 
specia l  funded positions so they also need the revenue in order to be able to pay them.  

Senator Ki lzer Any other items before we take the motion . We need a new motion since 
it's been changed. Senator Robinson so moved . 2nd by Representative Kreidt. We have 
a motion and a second to amend with the items that we talked about, and the clerk wi l l  cal l 
the rol l .  This is subject to approval that is. 
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Kilzer- yes 
Bowma n - Yes 
Robinson -yes 
Kreidt -Yes 
Nelson - Yes 
Holman - yes. 

Senator Kilzer We will meet again ,  hopefully, tomorrow afternoon when the amendments 
a re ready. The hearing was closed on SB 2007 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bi l l/resolution : 

A Conference Committee hearing on the Veterans' Affairs 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Senator Ki lzer cal led the Conference Committee to order on Thursday, Apri l 25,  20 1 3  at 
2 : 30 pm in the Harvest Room. Let the record show al l  conferees are present. 

SENATE: Senators: Ralph Ki lzer, Chair; Bil l  Bowman, Larry Robinson 
HOUSE: Representatives: Gary Kreidt, Jon Nelson, Rick Holman 

Shei la M. Sand ness - Leg islative Council 
Lori Laschkewitsch - OMB 

Senator Kilzer presented amendment # 1 3 .81 57.03005, Testimony attached # 1 .  

Sheila M. Sandness: (.38 - 4.00) explained the amendments. I missed the $30,000 for 
the vans so I wil l  redraft these and get you a new version that has the vans in there. I 
apolog ize for missing the vans. I can just email these to you if that works and everybody is 
ok or you can meet aga in .  

Senator Kilzer: Is everyone ok with emai l ing rather than meeting again .  They a l l  agreed . 
Are there any questions or comments or anything else about these amendments and the 
amendments that you' l l  see on your email? 

Senator Robinson : I think we've got a motion a lready to approve them . He was told yes. 
We had a motion to approve them yesterday. 

Senator Ki lzer: We accept the amendments with the add ition of the vans. Next time, in 
two years we'l l  be seeing two d ifferent numbers on the appropriations bi l ls .  Thanks and 
have a good day. The Conference Committee was dismissed 



1 3 .81 57.03006 
Title. 05000 
Fiscal No. 2 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Conference Committee 

Apri l 25, 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE B ILL NO. 2007 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 31 7-1 320 of the Senate 
Journa l  and pages 1 372-1 376 of the House Journal and that Reengrossed Senate Bi l l 
No. 2007 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, replace the second "and" with "to provide legislative intent;" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "exemption" insert "; and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 4  and 1 5  with: 

"Salaries and wages $1 3 ,916 ,861 $1 , 958,006 $1 5,874,867 
Accrued leave payments 0 458, 1 96 458, 1 96 
Operating expenses 5 ,942,285 (533,435) 5,408,850" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 9  through 22 with: 

"Total a l l  funds $20,896,646 $3,255,507 $24, 1 52, 1 53 
Less estimated income 1 5,343,323 1,086,477 1 6,429,800 
Total general fund $5,553,323 $2, 1 69,030 $7,722,353 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 1 20.72 0 .00 1 20.72" 

Page 2, replace l ines 3 and 4 with: 

"Veterans' affairs $ 1 ,099,626 $225,954 $1 , 325,580 
Transport vans 0 30,000 30,000 
Accrued leave payments Q 1 0,1 23 1 0,1 23 
Total general fund $1 ,099,626 $266,077 $1 ,365,703" 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 1 2  with : 

"Grand total general fund $6,652,949 $2,435, 1 07 $9,088,056 
Grand total special funds 1 5,343,323 1 ,086,477 1 6,429,800 
Grand total al l funds $21 , 996,272 $3,52 1 , 584 $25, 517,856" 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 1 9  through 21  with: 

"Veterans' home 
Demolition of old veterans' home $0 $1 , 1 2 1 ,000 
Shop addition 0 788,200 

Department of veterans' affairs 11 

Page 2 ,  replace l ine 25 with : 

"Vans 50,000 30,000" 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 27 through 29 with: 

"Total a l l  funds $31 7, 593 $1 ,954,200 
Less estimated income Q 1 ,348,700 
Total general fund $31 7, 593 $605,500" 
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Page 3, after l ine 2 ,  insert: 

"SECTION 3. EXEMPTION - VETERANS' HOME ELECTRONIC HEALTH 
RECORD SYSTEM PROJECT FUNDING. The unexpended amount remain ing from 
the appropriation for a veterans' home electronic health record system in  chapter 35 of 
the 2009 Session Laws which was continued into the 201 1 -1 3  biennium under section 
54-44. 1 -1 1  is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44. 1 -1 1  at the end of the 
201 1 -1 3  biennium and may be continued into the 201 3-1 5 biennium for paying 
expenses of the veterans' home electronic health record system project ." 

Page 3, after l ine 8 ,  i nsert: 

"SECTION 5. FUNDING TRANSFER - EXCEPTION - AUTHORIZATION. 
Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04, the veterans' home may transfer up to $1 70,000 
from the operating expenses line item to the salaries and wages l ine item , for the 
biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 1 ,  and ending June 30, 201 3 . The veterans' home shall 
notify the office of management and budget of any transfer made pursuant to this 
section . "  

Page 3, l ine 9 ,  remove "ADDITIONAL INCOME - APPROPRIATION -" 

Page 3, l ine 1 0, replace "BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL" with "MELVIN NORGARD 
MEMORIAL FUND" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 1 2 , remove " ,  subject to budget section approval , "  

Page 3, l ine 1 3 , remove " . Any additional" 

Page 3, remove l ines 14 and 1 5  

Page 3, l ine 1 6 , replace "or for other projects benefiting veterans for" with "during" 

Page 3, after l ine 1 7 , insert: 

"SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - 201 5-1 7 DEPARTMENT OF 
VETERANS' AFFAIRS APPROPRIATION BILL. I t is the intent of the sixty-th ird 
legislative assembly that the governor include the recommended funding for the 
department of veterans' affairs in a separate draft appropriations act for introduction to 
the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - TRANSPORT VAN REPLACEMENT 
PLAN. I t is the intent of the sixty-third legislative assembly that the department of 
veterans' affairs prepare and provide a transport van replacement plan to the sixty
fourth legislative assembly and introduce legislation seeking state funding for the 
replacement of transport vans based on the plan. 

SECTION 9. EMERGENCY. Section 5 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber according ly 

STATEMENT OF P URPOSE OF AMENDM ENT: 

Senate Bil l  No. 2007 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

Veterans' Home 

Executive 
Budget 

Senate 
Version 

Conference 
Committee 
Changes 

Conference 
Committee 

Version 
House 

Version 
Comparison 

to House 
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Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 ($505,454) $24,152, 153 $23,183,743 $968,410 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561 ,826 

. 
(132 026) 16,429,800 15,826,211 603,589 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($373,428) $7,722,353 $7,357,532 $364,821 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 $18,030 $1 ,365,703 $1 ,316,892 $48,811 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0 
General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 $18,030 $1 ,365,703 $1 ,316,892 $48,811 

Bill total 
Total all funds $25,205,087 $26,005,280 ($487,424) $25,517,856 $24,500,635 $ 1 ,0 17,221 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561 ,826 

. 
(132,026i 16,429,800 15,826,211 603,589 

General fund $9,431,461 $9,443,454 ($355,398) $9,088,056 $8,674,424 $413,632 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 

Salaries and wages $16,781 ,030 $16,788,517 ($913,650) $15,874,867 $14,956,457 $918,41 0  
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 (50,000) 5,408,850 5,358,850 50,000 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 788,200 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 458 196 458 196 458,1 96 

Total all funds $23,861,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561 ,826 

($505,454) 
(132 026i 

$24,152,153 $23,1 83,743 $968,410 
16,429,800 1 5,826,211  603,589 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($373,428) $7,722,353 $7,357,532 $364,821 

FTE 1 20.72 120.72 0.00 120.72 116.72 4.00 

Department No. 3 1 3 - Veterans' Home - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Decreases Total 

Compensation Item for Funding for Removes Conference 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Operating Funding for Hay Committee 

Package' Payments' Expenses' Group Plan' Changes 

Salaries and wages ($323,428) ($458,1 96) ($132,026) ($913,650) 
Operating expenses (50,000) (50,000) 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458,1 96 458,196 

Total all funds ($323,428) $0 ($50,000) ($132,026) ($505,454) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 (132,026) (132 026) 

General fund ($323,428) $0 ($50,000) $0 ($373,428) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
• 

• 

• 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the b iennium. 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 

Reduces fund ing for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beg inning in January 20 1 4  and no increase in January 20 1 5 . 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 77,368) and from other funds 
($280,828) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible employees. 

3 Operating expenses are decreased by $50,000. The House reduced operating expenses $ 1 00,000, but 
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the Senate did not change the executive recommendation for operating expenses. 

4 Funding provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate of $432,026 for pay 
g rade changes resulting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan is reduced to provide $300,000 
for pay grade changes. The House removed this funding. 

The Conference Committee restored the 4 FTE resident l iving specialist positions and related funding 
removed by the House. 

A section is added to the bill to al low the Veterans' Home to transfer $ 1 70,000 from the operating 
expenses line item to the salaries and wages line item during the 201 1 - 1 3  bienn ium to provide for a shift 
from contract nu rsing services to temporary nursing positions, the same as the House version.  A section 
is also added to provide the transfer is an emergency measure. 

A section is added to the bi l l  to al low the Veterans' Home to continue into the 201 3-1 5 bienn ium funds 
appropriated for an electronic health record system in 2009 and continued into the 201 1 - 1 3  bienn ium. 
The Veterans' Home anticipates continu ing the total amount provided of $98,400 for the electronic health 
record system into the 201 3- 1 5  bienn ium. Th is provision was not included in the House or Senate 
version. 

The section related to the shop addition project added by the Senate is amended to remove the 
requ i rement that the Veterans' Home seek Budget Section approval prior to beg inn ing the project if funds 
are sufficient to provide for all costs of the project and to remove the appropriation of additional income in 
the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for costs related to furn ishing and equipping the shop or for other 
projects, the same as the House. 

A section is added to the bil l  to provide leg islative intent that the Office of Management and Budget 
present separate budget bills for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 
20 1 5  leg islative session rather than a combined funding bil l , the same as the House version.  

Senate Bil l  No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 
Veterans' affairs $1 ,343, 167 $1 ,347,673 ($22,093) $1 ,325,580 $1 ,306,769 $18,811 
Accrued leave payments 10 , 123 10 , 123 10 , 123 
Transport Vans 30,000 30,000 30 000 

Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 $18,030 $1 ,365,703 $1 ,316,892 $48,811 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 $18,030 $1 ,365,703 $1 ,316,892 $48,811 

FTE 8.00 8.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of Conference Committee Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Total 

Compensation Item for Adds Funding Adds One-time Conference 
and Benefits Accrued Leave for Stand Down Funding to Committee 

Package' Payments' Events' Purchase Vans' C hanges 
Veterans' affairs ($21 ,970) ($10 , 123) $1 0,000 ($22,093) 
Accrued leave payments 1 0, 123 10 , 123 
Transport Vans 30 000 30,000 

Total all funds ($21 ,970) $0 $1 0,000 $30,000 $18,030 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund ($21 ,970) $0 $1 0,000 $30,000 $18,030 

Page No. 4 1 3 .8 1 57.03006 



FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Ll __ __,0"-".0"-'0 I 
1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bienn ium.  

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 

• Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee increase beg inning in January 20 1 4  and no increase in January 201 5. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund for permanent employees' compensation 
and benefits is real located to an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave 
for elig ible employees. 

3 Funding is added for two stand down events, the same as the House version. This funding was not 
included in the executive recommendation nor the Senate version .  

4 One-time funding is added to purchase two vans to transport veterans. This funding was not included 
in the executive recommendation nor in the House or Senate versions of the bi l l .  

A section is added to the bi l l  to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and Budget 
present separate budget bills for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 
20 1 5  legislative session rather than a combined funding bi l l ,  the same as the House version .  

A section is  added to provide legislative intent that the Department of  Veterans' Affairs prepare and 
provide a transport van replacement plan to the 641h Legislative Assembly and introduce leg islation 
seeking state funding for the replacement of transport vans based on the plan. 
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Date If. t 1 - �r 
Rol l  Cal l  Vote # _ ___,:/ __ _ 

20 1 3  SENATE C O N FERENCE C OMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B ILL/RESOLUTION NO. __ ;{�tJ_O_]..__ __ as (re) engrossed 

Actio n  Taken D S ENATE accede to House Amendments 

Motion Made by: 

Total Senate Vote 

Vote Count 

Senate Carrier 

0 SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amends 

0 HOUSE recede from House amendments 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments and amends as fol lows 

� 0 � -
D U nable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and 

a new committee be appointed 

Seconded by:  

Total Rep. Vote 

Yes: __ �--L...---
House Carrier 

----------

LC N u m ber of amendment 

LC N um ber of engrossment 
-----------



Date //- / f-. I 3 
Rol l  Cal l  Vote # � .... '1»- /3 

20 1 3  S E NATE CONFERE N C E  C OMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B I L L/RESOLUTION NO. 5,6 ,;ztt cJ 1 as (re) engrossed 

Senate ���������������������
·
�������-Committee 

Action Taken D SENATE accede to House Amendments 

Motion Made by:  

Total Senate Vote 

Vote Count 

Senate Carrier 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amends 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments . 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments and amends as  fol lows 

0 U nable to agree, recommends that the com mittee be d i scharged and
_ 

1 •  ,L 
a new committee be appointed 

�� &�econded by /2ekm-J 7 

Total Rep .  Vote 

No : ___.,_�_ Absent: a ---==-----

House Carrier -------------------
LC N umber of amendment 

LC N umber of engrossment 
�������--�-



Date_--=-7'_-_2_f/_-_1 3 __ 

Roll Cal l  Vote # __ __,/"----
201 3 SE NATE CONFERENCE C OMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTES 

B I LL/RESOLUTION NO. Sf3 2 (J � '1 as (re) engrossed 

Action Taken 0 S ENATE accede to House Amendments 

Motion Made by: 

Senato rs 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amends 

0 HOUSE recede from House amendments %HOUSE recede from House amendments and amends as follows � 
D U nable to agree, recommends that the comm ittee be d ischarged fnd�� 1 a new committee be appointed � �/�� 

Seconded by: 7{:Rvffi 
Representatives N o  

Total Senate Vote Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count Yes :  0 No: ----- Absent: cJ -="-----

�-=:...__;:=-=--?'f-:.._.='-------- House Carrier �
of amendment 

Senate Carrier 

LC Number 

LC N umber of engrossment -----------



Date. _ _;_'/_-....=;..<,_f_-_/3 __ 

Roll Call Vote # ____ _ 

201 3  SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ;) /3 cJ () 0 ?  as (re) engrossed 

Action Taken D SENATE accede to House Amendments 

D SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments 

D HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as fol lows 

D Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be d ischarged and 
a new committee be appointed /J . 

A 
. I .Pi 0/ c7 .?"' � ..rr IJ p / ./ . 0 3 o o.::;;; 

-t/ p.. tffU L/- ::Z!f '13 
Motion Made by: Seconded by: 

Vote Count Yes: _____/:z__ No: --+CJ� Absent: ?) ----'=----

Senate Carrier House Carrier --------------------

LC N umber of amendment 

LC Number of engrossment 
-------------------
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
SB 2007, as reengrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Ki lzer, Bowman, Robinson 

and Reps. Kreidt, J .  Nelson, Holman) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from 
the House amendments as printed on SJ pages 1 3 1 7-1 320, adopt amendments as 
fol lows, and place SB 2007 on the Seventh order: 

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1 3 1 7-1 320 of the Senate 
Journal and pages 1 372-1 376 of the House Journal and that Reengrossed Senate Bi l l  
No. 2007 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, replace the second "and" with "to provide legislative intent;" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, after "exemption" insert "; and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 4  and 1 5  with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 

$1 3 ,91 6 ,86 1  
0 

5 ,942 ,285 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 9  through 22 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equ ivalent positions 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 3 and 4 with : 

"Veterans' affairs 
Transport vans 
Accrued leave payments 
Total general fund 

$20,896,646 
1 5,343,323 
$5,553,323 

1 20.72 

$1 ,099 ,626 
0 
Q 

$1 ,099 ,626 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 0  through 1 2  with: 

"Grand total general fund 
Grand total special funds 
Grand total al l  funds 

$6,652,949 
1 5,343,323 

$21 ,996,272 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 9  through 21 with : 

"Veterans' home 
Demolition of old veterans' home 
Shop addition 

Department of veterans' affairs 

Page 2, replace l ine 25 with : 

"Vans 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 27 through 29 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 2 ,  insert: 

$ 1 , 958,006 
458, 1 96 

(533,435) 

$3,255,507 
1,086,477 

$2, 1 69,030 
0.00 

$225,954 
30,000 
1 0.123 

$266,077 

$2,435, 1 07 
1.086,477 

$3,521 ,584 

$0 
0 

50,000 

$31 7,593 
Q 

$31 7,593 

$ 15 , 874,867 
458, 1 96 

5,408 ,850" 

$24, 1 52, 1 53 
1 6,429,800 
$7,722,353 

1 20 .72" 

$1 ,325, 580 
30,000 
1 0,123 

$ 1  , 365,703" 

$9,088,056 
1 6.429,800 

$25 ,51 7 ,856" 

$1 ' 1 2 1  ,000 
788,200 

30,000" 

$1 , 954,200 
1,348,700 
$605,500" 

"SECTION 3. EXEMPTION - VETERANS' HOME ELECTRONIC HEALTH 
RECORD SYSTEM PROJECT FUNDING. The unexpended amount remain ing from 
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the appropriation for a veterans' home electronic health record system in chapter 35 
of the 2009 Session Laws which was continued i nto the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium under 
section 54-44. 1 -1 1  is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44. 1 -1 1  at the end of 
the 20 1 1 -1 3  biennium and may be continued i nto the 201 3-1 5 biennium for paying 
expenses of the veterans' home electronic health record system project." 

Page 3, after l ine 8, insert: 

"SECTION 5. FUNDING TRANSFER - EXCEPTION - AUTHORIZATION. 
Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04, the veterans' home may transfer up to $1 70,000 
from the operating expenses l ine item to the salaries and wages l ine item, for the 
biennium beginn ing Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 1 ,  and ending June 30, 201 3. The veterans' home 
shall notify the office of management and budget of any transfer made pursuant to 
this section." 

Page 3, l ine 9 ,  remove "ADDITIONAL INCOME - APPROPRIATION -" 

Page 3, l i ne 1 0, replace "BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL" with "MELVIN NORGARD 
MEMORIAL FUND" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 1 2, remove ",  subject to budget section approval ,"  

Page 3,  l ine 1 3, remove " .  Any additional" 

Page 3,  remove l ines 14 and 1 5  

Page 3, l i ne 1 6, replace "or for other projects benefiting veterans for" with "during" 

Page 3, after l ine 1 7, insert: 

"SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - 201 5-1 7 DEPARTMENT OF 
VETERANS' AFFAIRS APPROPRIATION BILL It is the intent of the sixty-third 
legislative assembly that the governor include the recommended funding for the 
department of veterans' affairs in a separate draft appropriations act for introduction 
to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 8. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - TRANSPORT VAN REPLACEMENT 
PLAN. It is the intent of the sixty-third leg islative assembly that the department of 
veterans' affairs prepare and provide a transport van replacement plan to the sixty
fourth legislative assembly and introduce legislation seeking state funding for the 
replacement of transport vans based on the plan .  

SECTION 9. EMERGENCY. Section 5 of this Act is  declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 
Veterans' Home 

Total all funds $23,861,920 $24,657,607 ($505,454) $24, 1 52,153 $23,183,743 $968,410 
Less estimated income 1 5,773,626 16,561,826 (132 026) 16,429,800 1 5,826,211  603,589 
General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($373,428) $7,722,353 $7,357,532 $364,821 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 $18,030 $1 .365,703 $1,316,892 $48,811 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0 
General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 $18,030 $1 ,365,703 $1,316,892 $48,811 
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Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

$25,205,087 
15,773,626 
$9,431,461 

$26,005,280 
16,561,826 
$9,443,454 
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$25,517,856 
16,429,800 
$9,088,056 

$24,500,635 
1 5,826,211 
$8,674,424 

$1,017,221 
603,589 

$413,632 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 

Salaries and wages $16,781 ,030 $1 6,788,517 ($91 3,650) $15,874,867 $14,956,457 $918,410 
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 (50,000) 5,408,850 5,358,850 50,000 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 788,200 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 458 196 458 196 458 196 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 

($505,454) 
(132 026i 

$24,152,153 $23,1 83,7 43 $968,410 
16  429 800 1 5,826,211  603 589 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($373,428) $7,722,353 $7,357,532 $364,821 

FTE 120.72 1 20.72 0.00 120.72 1 16.72 4.00 

Department No. 31 3 - Veterans' Home - Detai l  of Conference Committee Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Decreases Removes Total 

Compensation Item for Funding for Funding for Conference 
and Benefrts Accrued Leave Operating Hay Group Committee 

Package' Payments' Expenses' Plan' Changes 

Salaries and wages ($323,428) ($458, 196) ($132,026) ($913,650) 
Operating expenses (50,000) (50,000) 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458 196 458 196 

Total all funds ($323,428) $0 ($50,000) ($132,026) ($505,454) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 (132,026) (132,026) 

General fund ($323,428) $0 ($50,000) $0 ($373,428) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
fol lows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent 
for the first year of the biennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the 
biennium. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per 
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent 
state and 1 percent employee increase beginning in January 2014 and no increase 
in January 201 5. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 77,368) and from other 
funds ($280,828) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is real located to an 
accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible 
employees. 

3 Operating expenses are decreased by $50,000. The House reduced operating expenses 
$ 1 00,000, but the Senate did not change the executive recommendation for operating 
expenses. 

4 Funding provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate of 
$432,026 for pay grade changes resu lting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan is 
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reduced to provide $300,000 for pay grade changes. The House removed this fund ing. 

The Conference Committee restored the 4 FTE resident living specialist positions and 
related funding removed by the House. 

A section is added to the bil l to al low the Veterans' Home to transfer $1 70,000 from the 
operating expenses line item to the salaries and wages line item during the 201 1 - 1 3  
biennium to provide for a sh ift from contract nursing services to temporary nursing positions, 
the same as the House version. A section is also added to provide the transfer is an 
emergency measure. 

A section is added to the bill to al low the Veterans' Home to continue into the 201 3- 1 5  
biennium funds appropriated for a n  electronic health record system i n  2009 and continued 
into the 201 1 -1 3  biennium. The Veterans' Home anticipates continuing the total amount 
provided of $98,400 for the electronic health record system into the 201 3-1 5 biennium. This 
provision was not included in the House or Senate version .  

The section related to the shop addition project added by the Senate is amended to remove 
the requirement that the Veterans' Home seek Budget Section approval prior to beginn ing 
the project i f  funds are sufficient to provide for a l l  costs of the project and to remove the 
appropriation of additional income in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for costs related to 
furn ishing and equipping the shop or for other projects, the same as the House. 

A section is added to the bil l to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and 
Budget present separate budget bi l ls for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the 
Veterans' Home for the 201 5 legislative session rather than a combined funding bi l l ,  the 
same as the House vers ion .  

Senate Bil l  No.  2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 

Veterans' affairs $1 ,343,167 $1,347,673 ($22,093) $1,325,580 $1 ,306,769 $18,811 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 10 , 123 10,123 
Transport Vans 30 000 30000 

Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 $18,030 $1 ,365,703 $1,316,892 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund $1,343,167 $1,347,673 $18,030 $1 ,365,703 $1,316,892 

FTE 8.00 8.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detai l  of Conference 
Committee Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Total 

Compensation Item for Adds Funding Adds One-time Conference 
and Benefits Accrued Leave for Stand Down Funding to Committee 

Package' Payments' Events' Purchase Vans' Changes 

Veterans' affairs ($21,970) ($10,123) $10,000 ($22,093) 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 10,123 
Transport Vans 30 000 30 000 

Total all funds ($21 ,970) $0 $10,000 $30,000 $18,030 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund ($21,970) $0 $10,000 $30,000 $18,030 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

30 000 

$48,811 
0 

$48,811 

0.00 
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1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as 
follows: 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent 
for the first year of the bienn ium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the 
biennium. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per 
year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent 
state and 1 percent employee increase beginning in January 201 4  and no increase 
in January 201 5. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund for permanent employees' 
compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying 
annual leave and sick leave for el igible employees. 

3 Fund ing is added for two stand down events, the same as the House version. This funding 
was not included in  the executive recommendation nor the Senate version. 

4 One-time funding is added to purchase two vans to transport veterans. This funding was 
not included in the executive recommendation nor in the House or Senate versions of the 
bi l l .  

A section is added to the bil l  to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and 
Budget present separate budget bi l ls for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the 
Veterans' Home for the 20 1 5  legislative session rather than a combined funding bi l l ,  the 
same as the House version .  

A section is added to  provide legislative intent that the Department of Veterans' Affairs 
prepare and provide a transport van replacement p lan to the 64th Legislative Assembly and 
introduce legislation seeking state funding for the replacement of transport vans based on 
the plan . 

Reengrossed SB 2007 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

January 8, 201 3  

Department 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Senate Bill No. 2007 

FTE Positions 
201 3- 1 5  Executive Budget 8.00 
201 1 - 1 3  Legislative Appropriations 7.00 

Increase {Decrease) 1 .00 

Agency Funding 

$1 .60 ,..------------------, 

$1 .40 -f-------
$1 .20 +---------

� $1 .00 +---:c::--=-::-----
0 
§ $0.80 :ii 

$0.60 

$0.40 

$0.20 

$0.00 
2007-09 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 

Executive 
Budget 

•General Fund C Other Funds 

General Fund 
$1 ,343,167 

1 ,41 7,219 

($74,052) 

FTE Positions 

8.20 

8.00 

7.80 

7.60 

7.40 

7.20 

7.00 --

6.80 
7.00 

6.60 

6.40 
2007-09 

Other Funds 

. 

--
7.00 

2009-1 1 

0 ngomg an d 0 T" ne- 1me G en era I F  d A  f un 1ppropr1a 1ons 
Ongoing General Fund One-Time General 

Appropriation Fund Appropriation 
201 3-15  Executive Budget $1 ,328 , 1 67 $ 1 5,000 
201 1 -1 3  Legislative Appropriations 1 ,099,626 31 7,593 

Increase {Decrease) $228,541 {$302,593) 

Total 
$0 $1 ,343 , 1 67 

0 1 ,4 1 7,21 9  

$0 {$74,052) 

8.00 
-/ / / / ./ 

7:00 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 
Executive 

Budget 

Total General Fund , 
Appropriation 

$1 ,343, 1 67 
1 ,41 7,2 1 9  

{$74,052) 

Executive Budget Highlights 
General Fund Other Funds Total 

($22,000) 1 .  Removes 201 1 - 1 3  one-time funding for temporary salaries to 
continue converting veterans' records to an electronic format 

2. Removes 201 1 - 1 3  one-time funding to purchase software to 
customize and update the agency's website 

3. Removes 201 1 - 1 3  one-time funding for "stand down" events to 
coordinate benefits and provide services to needy veterans in 
this state 

4. Removes 20t 1 - 1 3  one-time funding to be used in lieu of 
income generated from the veterans' postwar trust fund for 
programs to benefit and serve veterans or their dependents 

5. Removes 201 1 - 1 3  one-time funding for the purchase of vans to 
transport veterans or their dependents 

6. Provides one-time funding to continue the website upgrade 

7. Adds funding for 1 FTE national service officer position 

8. Provides funding for state employee salary increases of which 
$41 ,571 relates to performance increases and $31 ,739 is for 
market equity adjustments 

($22,000) 

($1 5,593) 

($20,000) 

($2 1 0,000) 

($50,000) 

$1 5,000 

$1 1 5,978 

$73,310 

Continuing Appropriations 

($1 5,593) 

($20,000) 

($2 1 0,000) 

($50,000) 

$1 5,000 

$1 1 5,978 

$73,31 0 

Veterans' aid fund - North Dakota Century Code Section 37-14-03.3 - The purpose of the veterans' aid fund is to make loans 
or advancements to any veteran and to a surviving spouse of a veteran if the spouse has not remarried. 



. . ·  SignificantAuditFindings 
There are no significant audit findings for this agency. 

.. · Major Related Legislation 
At this tim�,' no major .l�gislation h�s been introduced: affecting this agency: . ' . .. . . . : .  . . ' . . ' 
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Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 
staff for Senate Appropriations 

Department 31 3 - Veterans' Home 
Senate Bill No. 2007 

201 3-15  Executive Budget 
201 1 - 1 3  Legislative Appropriations 

Increase (Decrease) 

FTE Positions 
1 20.72 
1 20.72 

0.00 

General Fund 
$8,088,294 

5 553,323 
$2,534,971 

January 8, 201 3 

Other Funds Total 
$ 1 5,773,626 $23,861 ,920 

1 5  343,323 20 896,6461 
$430,303 $2,965,274 

1The 201 1 -1 3 appropriation amounts do not include $1 ,602,495, of which $1 ,542 , 1 26 is from the general fund, of carryover 
authority for construction projects at the new Veterans' Home facility. 

Agency Funding 

$35.00 

$30.00 
$29.91 

$25.00 
VI �$20.00 

i
$1 5.00 

$1 0.00 

$5.00 . 

$0.00 
2007-09 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 

Executive 
Budget 

FTE Positions 

1 40.00 

1 20.00 

1 00.00 ...... 
80.00 

60.00 

40.00 

20.00 

92.37 

0.00 

-�72 

.·• 

2007-09 2009-1 1 

• General Fund c Other Funds 

0 ngomg an d O  r ne- 1me G enera · un �ppropraat1ons I F  d A  
Ongoing General Fund One-Time General 

Appropriation Fund Appropriation 
201 3-15  Executive Budget $7,527, 794 $560,500 
201 1 - 1 3  Legislative Appropriations 5,553,323 0 
increase (Decrease) $1 ,974,471 $560,500 

- -- -
120.72 120.72 

' .'-:, 
' 

" 

201 1 -1 3  . 201 3-1 5 
Executive 

Budget 

Total General Fund 
Appropriation 

$8,088 ,294 
5,553,323 

$2,534,971 

Executive Budget Highlights 
General Fund Other Funds Total 

Salaries and wages 

1 .  Provides funding to implement pay grade changes resulting from 
the implementation of the Hay Group plan 

2. Provides funding for state employee salary increases of which 
$721 ,586 relates to performance increases and $483,842 is for 
market equity adjustments 

Operating expenses 

3. Adjusts funding for various operating expenses, including the 
following increases (decreases): 

Increase Total 
(Decrease) Provided 

Information technology - Contractual services $89,050 $1 98,850 
Information technology - Data processing (1 3,300) 95,000 
Travel (6,200) 1 57,700 
Fees - Professional services ( 1 96,000) 603,000 
Utilities 20, 1 90 1 ,000,000 
Food and clothing (1 20,000) 1 ,01 1 ,050 
Medical, dental, and optical (200,000) 1 ,450,450 
Professional development ( 1 1 ,000) 57,500 
Supply material - Professional 3,850 1 08,700 
Other operating expenses (8,400} 203,550 

Total ($441 ,8 10) $4,885,800 

$432,026 $432,026 

$1 ,205,428 $1 ,205,428 

($245,593) ($ 1 96,21 7) ($44 1 ,8 1 0) 



4. Decreases funding for equipment under $5,000 to provide a total 
of $45,500 

Capita l assets 

5. Removes funding provided for capital assets in the 201 1 - 1 3  
biennium, including a maintenance building, extraordinary 
repairs, equipment, information technology equipment, and 
moving the gazebo 

6. · Removes funding provided for bond and interest payments in 
the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium 

7. Provides funding for bond and interest payments 

8. Provides one-time funding for the demolition .of the old 
Veterans' Home 

9. Provides funding for a chain link fence 

1 0. Provides funding for equipment as follows: 

Total 
Provided 

Snowblower with broom $35,000 
Bobcat S650 with tracks 23,500 
Bobcat sweeper 6;700 
Brushcat Bobcat mower 6,000 

Total $71 ,200 

($20, 1 25) 

($1 27 , 1 89) 

$560,500 

$21 ,000 

Continuing Appropriations 

($21 ,500) 

($273,71 1 )  

($403,000) 

$408,840 

$560,500 

$71 ,200 

($41 ,625) 

($400,900) 

($403,000) 

$408,840 

$1 , 1 2 1 ,000 

$21 , 000 

$71 ,200 

C ustodial funds - North Dakota Century Code ·section 37-15-21 - The Veterans' Home may accept gifts, donations, or  
bequests. 'Any money received must be used for the specific purposes. as designated'by the donor or grantor: 

Significant Audit .Findings 
The operational audit of the Veterans' Home conducted by the State Auditor's office during the 201 1 - 1 2  interim included thf. 
following significant audit findings: 

• Transactions are not properly coded because proper controls are not in place to ensure accurate coding. 
• Adjustments applied to resident accounts are not reviewed and approved because the Veterans' Home has not 

implemented proper procedures to ensure all receivable adjustments are approved. 

Major Related Legislation 
At this time, no major legislation has been introduced affecting this agency. 
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Testimony o n  HH-�07 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Department of Veterans Affairs 

January 1 0, 20 1 3  

Chairman Holmberg and Committee Members : 

My name is  Cathy Halgunseth and I am the Administrative Assistant for the 
Department of Veterans Affairs. I will give an overview of our agency' s  current 
budget and our proposed 20 1 3 -20 1 5  budget. 

Organizational Report by Summary Account (buff) 
The 20 1 1 -20 1 3  budget allocation was $ 1 ,4 1 7,2 1 9 .00.  Our present budget contains 
one-time funding for our Discharge Project ($22,000), Website Redesign ($ 1 5 ,593),  
Stand Down Events ($20,000), Transportation Vans ($5 0,000) and General Funds in 
l ieu of Veterans Postwar Trust Fund for Veterans Programs ($2 1 0,000). I will go 
through the one-time funding in a moment. 

Items that have made an impact on our budget include : 
the B ismarck office move to a new location and the subsequent increase in rent 

and office equipment; 
our ongoing County Veterans Service Officers training. The National Veterans 

Legal Services Program (NVLSP) was contacted and agreed to provide training at the 
CVSO 20 1 1 Fall Conference.  The NVSLP trains and assists thousands of volunteer 
lawyers and veterans ' advocates to help obtain benefits for veterans ' and secure 
representation for benefit appeals .  The cost for this was training was $ 1 5 ,000; 

following our IT plan in replacing computers and equipment on a four year 
cycle;  and 

Department outreach to the reservations and smaller counties along with 
National training for our staff has caused an increase in our travel costs . 

The Discharge Proj ect involves converting paper DD 2 1 4 ' s  into an electronic 
document. A DD 2 1 4  is a record of military service. This document enables an 
individual (and in certain cases, next-of-kin) to obtain federal and state benefits based 
on service to our county. Because of the type of paper used, many of the older DD 
2 1 4 ' s  are losing their integrity. Our goal is to not only have an electronic copy of the 
current discharges but to preserve as many of the older discharges as possible.  The 
one-time funding was given to us under Temporary Salaries and benefits . We 
determined it was more cost and time effective to contract with companies that have 
the scanning capabilities needed for this project. Using the State bid process, we 
contracted with a North Dakota company to do the work with the proj ect being 
completed by the end o f  the biennium. Going forward, discharges will  be scanned 
internally and added to the database without the need for additional funding. 
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The Website Redesign Proj ect will  enable our department staff to make changes and 
updates needed without having to go thru lTD. After discussing the website with lTD, 
it was determined that to make it fully functional, additional funding would be needed . 
We submitted it as an optional package and it is included in the Governor' s  executive 
recommendation for the 20 1 3 -20 1 5  budget. The preliminary changes for this project 
are being made and should be completed by the end of the biennium. 

One-time funding for "Stand Down" Events was included in our 20 1 1 -20 1 3  budget. 
Veterans organizations wanting to put together a community event that brings together 
service providers and veterans are able to qualify for funding from the $20,000 
allocated to Stand Downs. The organizations need to provide proof of funding to 
qualify for an in-kind match for reimbursement of up to $5 ,000 per event. Two 
requests have been approved this biennium but no payments have been madet from this 
funding. 

Transportation vans received a one-time general fund allocation of $50,000. Two vans 
have been purchased for a total of $29,000. Another two are slated for purchase this 
spring. The Administrative Committee on Veterans Affairs authorized the Department 
to use $8,000 from a General Fund allocation of $2 1 0,000 to help cover the cost of the 
additional van. These vans transport veterans from throughout the State to the Fargo 
Veterans Affairs Medical Center . 

Programs (gold) 
A one-time General Fund increase of $2 1 0,000 was included in the Department 's  
20 1 1 -20 1 3  budget. These dollars were in  l ieu of funding from the Veterans Postwar 
Trust Fund and are being used for veteran' s  programs such as the Hardship Grant, 
Unmet Needs Transportation, Commissioner's  Discretionary Fund, Transportation 
Lodging and other outside requests . The Hardship Grant is income based and provides 
payment for services such as dental and denture procedures, eyeglasses, hearing aids, 
transportation, rent deposit, and a medical or life-threatening need for veterans and 
their spouses/widows/widowers . The Unmet Needs Transportation provides funding 
for veterans in the surrounding Fargo area who do not have a support network that 
al lows for someone to pick them up from a medical procedure and get them safely 
home. This service is now being provided by vendors such as Readi-Wheels whose 
staff are paramedics. They are able to sign the paperwork that states they will  
accompany the veteran to their home and make sure the veteran has the necessary 
medication/equipment needed for recovery at their disposal . The cost of this program 
is minimal. The Commissioner' s Discretionary Fund follows the Hardship Grant 
applicant criteria but allows the Commissioner to deviate from the Hardship 
categories .  It is a pilot program subj ect to the Administrative Committee ' s  oversight. 
The transportation lodging costs are due to volunteer drivers from the Stanley and 
Golden Valley area driving veterans to their Fargo appointments and needing a nights 
lodging. The only outside request for funding came from Heartsprings to support their 
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proj ect in providing services to veterans with Post Traumatic Stress Syndrome. Their 
request was authorized by the Administrative Committee in the amount of $5 ,000 . 

Change Package Summary (blue) 
Request/Recommendation Comparison Detail (blue) 
The 20 1 3 -20 1 5  general fund request l imit of $ 1 , 1 1 4, 1 3 8 was met through the removal 
of one-time funding and base budget changes in line items to reflect an increase in rent 
in the Fargo and Bismarck offices. The Fargo office lease expires in May 20 1 3  and we 
plan to sign another five year lease. The Bismarck office will experience a significant 
increase due to commercial rental pricing in the Bismarck area going up because of 
demand for office space. Increases to the budget reflect the Governor' s 
recommendations to include funding for the Website Upgrade, a National Service 
Officer position, and the compensation package adj ustment. 

The Commissioner will  discuss other optional packages that were submitted with our 
budget or to clarify items within the executive budget request. 

I hope you look favorably upon our proposed 20 1 3-20 1 53 budget. 

If you have any questions, I will  do my best to answer them as thoroughly as possible. 

• Thank you . 

• 
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SB 2007 ND DV A Optional Packet Request 

Need for Training and Outreach Position 

• Mental Health 

o Collaboration/coordination of all mental health providers in ND to ensure that 
veterans and providers are aware of all mental health care available to them 

o Ensure all mental health providers are aware of Post Traumatic Stress Disorder 
(PTSD) and the treatments for PTSD 

o Mental Health care for children/dependents ofVeterans 
o ND Human Services 
o Vet Centers 
o VA providers 
o Private providers 
o Non-profit providers 
o ND Behavior Health Network 
o Mental Health American-ND 

• Veterans Court 
o Training all Law Enforcement officers 

111 Highway Patrol 
• Sheriff's officers 
11 City Police 
111 ICE 
• Tribal officers 

o Training Prosecuting Attorney's 
o Training Defense Attorney's 
o Training Judges 

• Education 
o Establishing help for veterans with barriers to education 

111 PTSD, Depression, Physical handicaps, Re-integration issues 
• Educating staff and instructors on needs of these veterans and help 

available 
• Educating veterans on the help available to them 

o Counselors 
o VA benefits 
o CVSO's 
o All other providers in community 

• Working with veterans to achieve their education/career goals 
o Providing information to veterans and dependents on education benefits available 
o Veterans Upward Bound 

• Entrepreneur 
o Educate veterans on entrepreneurial opportunities 

111 SBA 
111 State and Federal contracts 
111 Entrepreneurial workshops 
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SB 2007 ND DV A Optional Packet Request 

o Work with community to promote veteran businesses 

Employment 
o Coordination with all employment agencies 

• Job Service 
11 ND Labor 
11 Federal Labor 
11 Private employment agencies 
11 Boots to hard hats 
• Troops to teachers 

• Homelessness 
o Coordination of all program providers for homeless in ND 

• Federal VA 
111 Supportive Services for Veterans Families (SSVF) 
111 Hud!Vash 
111 Shelters available 

• Coordination of aU services to veterans in ND 
o All organizations, agencies, and personnel 
o Aware of each other 
o Collaborate and coordinate services 
o Ensure all veterans are served 
o No overlapping or gaps of services 

• Transportation 
o Inform veterans and providers on transportation options 
o Assist veterans in obtaining transportation needs 
o Coordinate transportation available for veterans 

• Grant in Grand Forks 
• One Call 

• Healthcare 
o Inform health care providers on VA benefits for veterans and dependents and how 

to handle these cases 
o Who to contact to ensure proper billing 

• Fischer House 
o Work with the non-profit organization to establish a Fischer House in North 

Dakota 
• Website 

o Keep our website up to date on all areas 
o Coordinate with other agencies to share links 
o Promote the website 

• One stop for all veterans needs 

• Benefits available 
o Contacting Veterans and eligible dependents on benefits they have earned 

111 Town halls-(Walsh) 
• Press releases 
11 Service organizations 



SB 2007 ND DVA 

Optional Package: Veterans Organization NSO Funding 

NSO: National Service Officer 
POA: Power of attorney 
CVSO: County Veteran Service Officer 
A.L. : American Legion 
VV A: Vietnam Veterans of America 
NDDVA: North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs 
RO: Regional Office 

S SO: State Service Officer 
SVSO: State Veteran Service Officer 
VFW: Veterans of Foreign Wars 
AMVETS: American Veterans 
DA V: Disabled American Veterans 
VA: Veterans Affairs 

The National Service Officers (NSO's) are also known as the Power of Attorney (POA). Some of 
the NSO's at the Fargo VA Regional Office (RO) are state funded and are actually State Service 
Officers but they are all commonly referred to as NSO's or POA's. 

o The NSO's are paid by their Veteran Service Organizations such as the VFW, 
American Legion, AMVETS & DA V. 

o The Federal VA provides office space at no charge to the NSO's 
o The NSO's are housed in VA's Regional Office (VA RO) the same building that 

the veteran's claims are worked on. 
o The NSO's act as the veterans POA, compile and complete claims for VA 

benefits, submit claims to the V ARO, can answer questions and can 
research/collect military records, medical records etc. on behalf of the veteran. 

o NSO's represent the veterans in appeals hearings 
o NSO's do not charge for their services. 
o Veterans do not have to be members ofthe NSO's Veteran organization to receive 

services/representation. 

ND has 6 NSO's located at the Fargo V ARO 
NDDVA- 1 
A.L- 1 
AMVETS-1 
DA V: 1 NSO and 1 assistant 
VFW: 2 

DAV and AMVETS NSO's are hired by, supervised and paid by their National Veterans 
organization. 

A.L. and VFW are hired by, supervised and paid by their state Veterans organizations 

Veterans Service organizations are losing ability to support these offices 
-Reduced memberships 
-Fund raising 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

Fargo VA Regional Office 

Complete application with County 
Veteran Service Officer (CVSQ) 

CVSO helps veteran with claim development and submits to the NSO. 
The NSO submits to the VA Regional Office and represents the Veteran. 

CVSO also helps with Pensions, state and other federal benefits. 

SB 2007 ND DV A 



TESTIMONY ON SB 2007 
SEN ATE APPROPRIATIONS COM M ITTEE 

TH U RSDAY, JANUARY 10, 2013 

Chairman Holmberg and m e m be rs of the Senate Appropriations Com mittee, I a m  Kristin 

Lunneborg, CFO at the North D a kota Veterans Home. I am h ere today to discuss with you the 

status of our current b udget a n d  our 2013-2015 budget needs. 

Our 2011 - 2013 Budget Appropriation 

Our current a ppropriation of $20,896,646 includes $20,564,646 for our operatin g  b udget and 

$332,000 to com plete several p rojects relating to the new veteran s  home.  

As most of  you a re probably aware, we moved into our new faci l ity i n  the end of  M ay 2011, just 

prior to the start of the current biennium.  Projecting the budget for the 2011-2013 biennium 

was a bit  of a chal lenge; n ot o n ly were we budgeting for a b ui l d in g  that is significantly l a rger b ut 

it is a lso bui lt in a household/neighborhood concept, which lead to 'ch anges i n  m ost of our job 

descriptions. In the year a n d  a h a lf since we moved, staff h ave transitio n ed i nto their n ew roles, 

the residents a re very h a p py a n d  grateful for their n ew home a n d  o u r  a d missions tea m  h as 

been very busy with tou rs a n d  new a d missions. 

The 2011-2013 budget was prepared a nticipatin g  that our census wou l d  be close to capacity. 

Our new facil ity has 52 skil led n u rsing home beds and 98 basic ca re beds. Since our  m ove in 

May 2011, we h ave had over 107 admissions. We have had n o  tro u b le keeping our ski l led 

n u rsing home beds fi l le d  b ut we h ave yet to fi l l  a l l  our basic care beds.  The l ower than 

a nticipated census has h a d  a n  i m pact o n  both our revenues and expenses. 

Due to the lower census, I a nticipate our speCia l  fund income to b e  a ro u n d  $150,000 - $200,000 
behind projections by the e n d  of the b iennium. Any d eficit in income at the end of the 

biennium wil l  b e  offset by the d ecrease in our  operating expenses since we a re caring for fewer 
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residents than antici pated .  The lower resident census has  decreased o u r  expenses for food, 

medical suppl ies, m edicatio n s  and pr imary care expenses. S i n ce our expenses are lower t h a n  

a nticipated we wi l l  be turn i ng b ack general fu nd dol lars a t  t h e  e n d  of the cu rrent b ien n i u m .  

There were a n u m ber o f  capital  p rojects fu nded in  the 2011-2013 b i e n n i u m  that inc luded 

l a n d scaping, street l ighti ng, road work, insta l lation of an i rrigation system ,  m a i nte n a n ce 

u p grades to exist ing b u i l d i ngs, a n d  moving the gazebo to its n ew locatio n .  We a nticipate us ing 

a l l  of the fu n d i n g  appropri ated for the com pletion of these projects. 

2013-2015 Budget N eeds & O n e-t ime spending needs 

As I a l ready stated,  prepar ing the budget for the 2011-2013 b i en n i u m  was cha l lenging s ince we 

were changing just a bout everyt h i n g  from the bu i ld i ng, to the staffi n g, to the n u m ber of 

residents we were goi ng to be car ing for. N ow that we have a year a n d  a h a lf worth of budget 

i n formation we are a b l e  to d ete r m i n e  with greater accu racy where o u r  budget should  be.  The 

m ajority of the cha n ges t h at a re be ing made to our operat ing b ud get th is  b i e n n i u m  a re based 

u pon the h istorical d ata we n ow h ave. 

The majority of the i ncrease in our budget is  i n  sa l a ries and benefits a n d  can be attri b uted to 

the fu n d ing needed to begin i m pl e m enting m arket e q u ity adjustments relati ng to the hay gro u p  

study a n d  for employee s a l a ry a n d  benefit i n creases. T o  fu n d  t h ese c h a n ges w e  a re proposing 

to use $432,026 i n  specia l  fu n d s  along with the governor' s  reco m m e n d ation of $1,205,428 in  

general  funds .  

The majority of the $442,000 d ecrease i n  our  operat ing b u d get is  attri buted to m aking 

a dj ustments to l i n e  item s  based u p o n  the h istorica l d ata we n ow h ave. The l a rgest d ecreases 

were m a d e  to the l i n e  item s  for med ications, pr imary care expenses a n d  foo d .  The d ecrease i n  

t h e  l i n e  item for food is  b a se d  p a rtly u pon the 2011-2013 expenses b u t  c a n  a l s o  be attr ibuted 
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to the fact that we do not serve as m a ny guest a n d  staff meals as we d i d  in the o l d  faci l ity s i nce 

we no longer have cafeteria styl e  d i n i ng. 

The ca pital assets l ine i n c l u des fu n d i n g  for bond and interest payments for the n ew home, a 

cha in  l i n k  fence a n d  several  p ieces of m a i ntenance equi pment. 

The only  one-ti m e  fu n d i n g  n eed we had this b i e n n i u m  is  included in  the capita l  a ssets section of 

o u r  budget. The $1 .1  m i l l ion d o l l a r  requ est provides fu n d ing for the d e m o l it ion of the o l d  

Vetera n s  Home; the cost t o  b e  s p l it e q u a l ly between genera l  fu n d s  a n d  specia l  fu nds.  

The major va riance betwee n  our 2011-2013 budget a n d  o u r  2013-2015 b u d get is  the increase 

in general  fu n d  a p propriatio n  a uthority we a re req uesti ng. Th e m ajority of th is  i n crease can be 

contrib uted to the governor' s  m arket e q u ity adj ustments, s a l a ry and benefit i ncreases a n d  the 

o ne-time fu n d i n g  req uested for the d e mol it ion of the old veterans h o m e .  

Due t o  l itigation re lati ng t o  the construction o f  t h e  new veterans h o m e  w e  n e e d  t o  propose a n  

a m e n d ment t o  o u r  b i l l  that w i l l  a l low fun d s  we a re hold ing onto for contractors fi n a l  payments 

to ca rry over into the 2013-2015 b i en n i u m .  

M a rk Johnson wi l l  a d d ress t h e  c h a nges that w e  wou l d  l i ke t h e  com m ittee t o  m a ke t o  the 

executive reco m m e n d ation .  

We hope that you wi l l  support o u r  2013-2015 budget req uest a n d  h e l p  u s  to p rovide t h e  care 

that our  vete rans deserve. 

Kristin Lun neborg 

N o rth Dakota Vetera n s  H o m e  CFO 

701-683-6503 
k lun neborg@ n d .gov 
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SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE HEARING 
THURS DAY, JANUARY 1 0, 20 1 3  

S ENATE B I LL 2007 

Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, my name i s  

M ark Johnson, Administrator of the North Dakota Veterans H orne. I am here today t o  ask 

your support for funding two items that are not included i n  the executive recommendation.  

The first item is  a res ident workshop and the second involves improvements to the Oakwood 

Cemetery soldier' s monument. 

During last legis lative session the legislature appropriated $ 1 0,000 dol lars from the Melvin 

Norgard Fund to hire an Architect to draw a resident workshop for the North Dakota 

Veterans Home. 

The North Dakota Veterans Horne hired Jeff Sj oquist from Mednational to come up with a 

plan for the workshop. Mr. Sjoquist uti l ized a special  program that analyzed program space 

for various pieces of equipment needed i n  a workshop setting. After completing his  analysis 

he determined that we would need approximately 4,542 sq ft to bui l d  a workshop. Costs are 

estimated to be $ 1 7 3 . 5 4  per sq foot for a total of $788,200 dol lars. 

The cost for the workshop is high because it wi l l  be bui l t  to blend in with the exterior of the 

Veterans Horne and it also has to meet State H ealth Department requirements. It wil l  have a 

brick exterior, a fire suppression system, and specia l  makeup air flow to deal with chemicals .  

Funding for the workshop would have to  be a combination of Melv in  Norgard funds and 

general  funds. 

On October 5,  1 905,  p lans were approved to erect a new soldier's monument at Oakwood 

Cemetery in Lisbon, North Dakota. The monument has a 1 2  foot square base and stands a 

total hei ght of 25 feet. 

Over the l ast few years the monument has fal len in d isrepair. If  you turn to pages 6, 7 and 8 

you wi l l  see the damage that has occurred to the 1 07 year old monument. The third level of  

the  monument has a crack in  the granite that needs to be replaced. The monument needs to  



S ENATE A PPROPRIATIONS COMM ITTEE H EARING 
THURS DAY, JANUARY 1 0, 20 1 3  

SENATE BILL 2007 

be total ly d isassembled, cleaned and a new piece of granite i nstalled at the base of the 

monument. The cost of repairing the monument is $56,202.50.  

Another area needing repairs i n  the cemetery is the concrete fou ndation around the 

monun1ent and grave site. The total cost of this concrete foundation repair is $ 1 5 ,600.00. 

The total cost of repairing both the monument and foundation wil l  be $ 7 1 ,802.50.  We are 

asking for general fund dol lars to fund these repairs. 

In c losing, I want to thank you for allowing me the time to talk about the needs of the North 

Dakota Veterans Home. Both proj ects I have spoken about today are important to the 

Home. The cemetery monument is a h istorical marker for the Veterans Home; it is over 1 07 

years old and represents a fi nal resting place for those that have made the ultimate sacrifice. 

The workshop also represents a historical attribute of the North Dakota Veterans Home. Up 

unti l l ast session, the veterans had a workshop, ceramics room and craft room. S ince 1 893 

the workshop has provided therapy to the veterans and al lowed them to keep their idle hands 

busy working on special proj ects. 

We ask that you please consider adding funding to our budget for both of these proj ects; if  

you have any questions of me I wi l l  take them now. 

Respectfully submitted 

Mark B. J ohnson, Administrator 

North Dakota Veterans Home 
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Lisbon Veterans Memorial : Oakwood Cemetery 12/24/2012 

G ray G ran ite 

width depth height sq .ft. # sides Sq Ft Sides 

84 84 32 18.67 4 74.67 

64 64 24 10.67 4 42.67 

so so 32 1 1 . 1 1  4 44.44 

34 34 48 1 1.33 4 4S.33 

42 42 24 7 4 28 

20 20 70 9.722 4 38.89 

274 

Gran ite monument clean-up : $2740.00 

G ra'{ G ran ite -Replacement section 

width depth he ight 

84 84 

sq .ft. 

32 

# sides 

18 .67 

Sq Ft Sides 

4 74.67 

Gran ite Base replacement $S3,462 .50 

(Note: Gran ite wi l l  not be an exact match . )  

Thank you : J i m  M a rt in  

Sales and Ma rketing Consu ltant 

Dakota Monument Company 

Fa rgo, Nort h  Da kota 

McNa l ly Construction 

Tota l G ran ite replacement/ clea n-up :  $S6202.50 

P rices do  not include a ny appl icable loca l,city or  federa l  sa l E  

which would be added as necessaary.  

(1 )  8" Ta l l , 6" wide wal l  @ $1S600.00 
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Organizational Status Report by Summary Account 
For the Month Ending Nov 2012 

Percent of Budget Remaining - 29% 
B usiness U nit: 32 1 00 Veterans Affairs 

Bien n i u m  to Date Total Budget Percent B udget Percent Rem a i n i n g  

Actuals B udget Tota l B udget Remaining Remaining Biennium Remaining 

Expenditures 
5 1 1 000 - Salaries - Permanent 364 , 523.85 388,480.46 548,443.00 1 83 , 9 1 9. 1 5  34% 4% 

5 1 3000 - Temporary Salaries 987.50 1 4, 1 66 . 67 20,000.00 1 9 , 0 1 2 . 50 95% 66% 

5 1 6000 - Fringe Benefits 1 65,67 1 . 60 1 78, 496.46 25 1 , 995 .00 86,323.40 34% 5% 

Total 51 0000 - Sala ries and Benefits 531 , 1 82.95 581 , 143 .58 820,438.00 289,255.05 35% 6% 

521 000 - Travel 64 , 1 97.85 69,238. 88 97,749.00 3 3 , 55 1 . 1 5  34% 5% 

531  000 - Supplies - IT Software 7,04 5 . 00 1 1 ,970.83 1 6 , 900.00 9 , 855 .00 58% 29% 

532000 - Supply/Material - Professional 1 , 987.05 1 , 345.83 1 , 900.00 (87 05) -5% -34% 

533000 - Food and Clothing 1 45 .75 2 1 2 . 50 300.00 1 54.25 5 1 %  22% 

534000 - Bldg, Grounds, Veh icle Su pply 385 . 36 3 1 8 .75 450.00 64 . 64 1 4% - 1 5% 

535000 - M iscel laneous Su ppl ies 57 1 . 25 1 4 , 520 .83 20, 500.00 1 9 , 928 75 97% 68% 

536000 - Office Suppl ies 5 , 9 5 5 . 4 1  5 , 9 1 4 .58 8 ,350.00 2 , 394 . 59 29% 0% 

541 000 - Postage 445 07 3 , 8 9 5 . 83 5 , 500.00 5 , 054.93 92% 63% 

542000 - P rinting 1 ,654 . 87 1 ,4 1 6 .67 2 , 000.00 345. 1 3  1 7% - 1 2 %  

551 000 - IT Equipment u nder $5,000 1 , 230 . 9 1  4 , 8 5 3 . 5 0  6 , 852 . 00 5 , 62 1 .09 82% 53% 

552000 - Other Equipment under $5,000 354 . 1 7  500.00 500 . 00 1 00% 7 1 %  

553000 - Office Equip & Furn iture-U nder 893 . 93 3 1 1 .67 440 . 00 (453.93) - 1 03% - 1 32% 

56 1 000 - Util ities 3 , 8 1 3 . 66 5,029. 1 7  7 , 1 00.00 3 ,286 . 34 46% 1 7% 

571 000 - I n surance 1 ,497 .37 1 , 1 9 1 . 42 1 , 682.00 1 84.63 1 1 % -1 8% 

581 000 - Rentals/Leases-Equipment&Otl 4, 707.07 4,479. 50 6 , 324.00 1 ,6 1 6 . 9 3  26% -4% 

582000 - Rentals/Leases - Bldg/Land 52 ,726 .85 50, 1 50.00 70, 800 . 00 1 8, 073. 1 5  26% -4% 

591 000 - Repairs 945.85 673 .63 9 5 1 . 00 5 . 1 5  1 %  -29% 

601 000 - IT  - Data Processing 1 7 , 3 1 5 .70 24,062.08 33,970.00 1 6,654.30 49% 20% 
602000 - IT  - Commun ications 1 1 , 530.70 1 1 ,758 .33 1 6 ,600.00 5 , 069.30 3 1 %  1 %  

603000 - IT Contractual Services and Re 5,975.75 0 . 00 0 . 00 (5,975. 75) 10 10 

6 1 1 000 - P rofessional Development 2, 292.47 2 ,936.75 4 , 1 46 . 00 1 ,853.53 45% 1 6% 

621 000 - Operating Fees and Services 376 . 8 8  2 ,479. 1 7  3, 500.00 3 , 1 2 3 . 1 2  89% 60% 

623000 - Professional Fees and Service� 1 6 , 1 7 5 57 1 4 , 042 . 7 1  1 9 , 82 5 . 00 3, 649 .43 1 8% - 1 1 %  

Total 520000 - O pe rating Expenses 201 ,870.32 231 , 1 56.79 326,339.00 1 24,468.68 38% 9% 

-::c. 



Busi ness U nit: 32 1 00 Veterans Affairs 

692000 - Motor Vehicles 
693000 - IT Equip I Software Over $5000 

Total 681 000 - Ca pital Assets 

7 1 2000 - G rants, Benefits & Claims 

Total 700000 - G ra nts , Refu nps & Tran 

Total Expenditures 

Expend itu res by Source 
Total General Funds 

Total Expend itu res by Source 

----1. 

Organizational Status Report by Summary Account 
For the Month Ending Nov 2012 

Percent of Budget Remaining - 29% 

Biennium to Date Total Budget Percent Budget Percent Rem a i n i n g  

Actuals Budget Total B udget 

29,000.00 35,4 1 6 .67 50,000.00 

1 1 , 045.04 1 5 , 593 .00 

29,000.00 46,461 .71 65,593.00 

1 3 1 , 040.68 1 45 , 1 0 1 . 38 204 , 849.00 

1 31 ,040.68 1 45 ,101 .38 204,849.00 

893,093 .95 1 ,003,863 .46 1 ,41 7,21 9.00 

893,093. 9 5  1 , 003,863.46 1 ,4 1 7 , 2 1 9 .00 

893,093 .95 1 ,003,863.46 1 ,41 7,21 9.00 

Remaining 

2 1 ,000.00 

1 5, 59 3 . 00 

36,593.00 

73,808.32 

73,808.32 

524,1 25.05 

524 , 1 2 5 . 05 

524,1 25.05 

Remaining Biennium Rem aining 

42% 1 3% 

1 00% 7 1 %  

56% 27% 

36% 7% 

36% 7% 

37% 8% 

37% 

37% 

1 



Total Spent 

Remaining 

' 

Hardsnip Grants 
1 76,849.00 

$1 42,803.88 

34,045. 1 2  

Unmef Needs 
ffansp6rtati5n 

a,ooo.oo 

-$185.00 

2,21 5.00 

P ROGRAMS 

As of January e. '201 8  

commissioners 
Discretion�uy Funa 

1 2,060.00 

$645.-'95 

1 1 ;354.05 

Other 
Requests 

s,ooo.oo 

$5,600.00 

TranspOrtation 
Lodging 

5 , 1 5 1 .00 

1 ;060.52 8,000.00 

Transportation 
Vans 

" - )'1;._. --· 
50,000.00 

$29,000.00 

21 ,000.00 

Stand Downs 
20,000.00 280,000.00 

$0.00 $1 82,325.31 

20,000.00 97,674.69 

I 



CHANGE P1 .<AGE SUMMARY 
321 Department of Veterans Affairs 

Biennium: 201 3-20 1 5  

Keturr Keport limde 
-------------------------------------------

Bil l#: SB2007 

Date: 1 2/07/201 2 

Time: 1 0: 55:30 

c Description I --FTE I General Fund -r FecierafFunds I Special Funds I Total Funds I 
Base Budget Changes 

One Time Budget Changes 

R-B 2 Website Upgrade 0.00 1 5,000 0 0 1 5 ,000 

A-E 1 general fund in lieu of PWTF monies 0.00 (280 ,000) 0 0 (280,000) 

A-E 3 remove funding for Agency Website Redesign 0.00 ( 1 5,593) 0 0 ( 1 5 ,593) 

Total One Time Budget Changes 0.00 (280,593) 0 0 (280,593) 

Ongoing Budget Changes 

A-A 1 Base Budget Changes 0.00 2,783 0 0 2,783 

R-A 1 NSO Position 1 .00 1 1 5,978 0 0 1 1 5 ,978 

R-A 1 00 Executive Compensation Package Adjustment 0.00 73,31 0 0 0 73,3 1 0  

Base Payroll Change 0.00 ( 1 0,27 1 )  0 0 ( 1 0,27 1 )  

Compensation Changes 0.00 24,741 0 0 24 ,741 

Total Ongoing Budget Changes 1 .00 206,541 0 0 206,541 

Total Base Budget Changes 1 .00 (74,052) 0 0 (74,052) 

� q 



REQU ESTIF ;OMMENDATION COMPARISON DETAIL  
321 Department of Veterans Affairs 

Biennium: 201 3-20 1 5  

Expenditures Present 
Prev Biennium Budget 

Description 2009-201 1  201 1 -201 3  
Technology Project Carry 

Temporary Salaries 7, 1 1 9 0 
Fringe Benefits 461 0 
IT - Data Processing 621 0 
IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 1 , 1 50 0 

Total 9,351 0 

Technology Project Carry 
General Fund 9,351 0 
Federal Funds 0 0 
Special Funds 0 0 
Total 9,351 0 

Veterans' Affai rs Administration 
Salaries - Permanent 493,885 505,366 
Salary Budget Adjustment 0 0 
Salaries - Other 0 0 
Temporary Salaries 2,364 20,000 
Fringe Benefits 2 1 8,691 29 1 ,584 
Travel 78, 1 30 88 , 1 43 
Supplies - IT Software 9,059 9,264 
Supply/Material-Professional 1 ,879 2,766 
Food and Clothing 326 200 
Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 692 643 
Miscellaneous Supplies 1 0,967 648 
Office Supplies 1 1 ,592 5,886 
Postage 7,091 5,806 
Printing 4,438 3 ,200 
IT Equip Under $5,000 29,475 6 ,852 
Other Equip U nder $5,000 4,820 500 
Office Equip & Furn Supplies 4,702 959 
Utilities 5 ,009 7, 1 00 
I nsurance 1 , 590 1 ,752 
Rentals/Leases-Equip & Other 8 ,9 1 9  6 ,704 
Rentals/Leases - B ldg/Land 64,979 70,633 
Repairs 703 1 ,351 
Salary Increase 0 0 
Benefit I ncrease 0 0 
Health I ncrease 0 0 
Retirement Increase 0 0 

.,____ 

Returr · -- Report Guid( 
--------------------------------------

Bil l#: SB2007 

201 3-20 1 5  Requested 
Requested Budget 

lncr(Decr) I % Chg 201 3-20 1 5  

0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

46,078 9 . 1 %  551 ,444 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

(20,000) ( 1 00.0%) 0 
(36 ,349) ( 1 2 .5%) 255,235 

3,256 3.7% 91 , 399 
0 0.0% 9 ,264 

( 1 , 0 1 6) (36.7%) 1 ,750 
0 0.0% 200 
0 0.0% 643 

(475) (73.3%) 1 73 
2,000 34 .0% 7 ,886 

200 3.4% 6 ,006 
(200) - (6.3%) 3,000 
500 7.3% 7,352 

(250) (50.0%) 250 
(59) (6.2%) 900 

0 0.0% 7, 1 00 
0 0.0% 1 ,752 

250 3.7% 6,954 
1 0 ,577 1 5.0% 81 ,2 1 0  

0 0.0% 1 , 351 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

Date: 1 2/07/2012 

Time: 1 0:55:30 

201 3-20 1 5  Executive 
Recommended Recommendation 

lncr(Decr) l % Chg 201 3-20 1 5  

0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

1 1 8,438 23.4% 623,804 
73, 3 1 0  1 00.0% 73,31 0 

0 0.0% 0 
(20,000) ( 1 00.0%) 0 

( 1 , 1 1 1 ) (0.4%) 290,473 
7,256 8.2% 95,399 

0 0.0% 9,264 
(666) (24. 1 %) 2 , 1 00 

0 0.0% 200 
0 0.0% 643 

(475) (73.3%) 1 73 
2, 1 50 36.5% 8,036 

200 3 .4% 6,006 
(50) ( 1 .6%) 3 , 1 50 

2,000 29.2% 8,852 
(250) (50.0%) 250 

(59) (6.2%) 900 
0 0 .0% 7, 1 00 
0 0.0% 1 ,752 

250 3.7% 6,954 
1 0, 577 1 5.0% 81 ,2 1 0  

0 0.0% 1 ,351 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

1 8 ,251 1 00 .0% 1 8,251 
6 ,490 1 00.0% 6,490 

, ;-.. 



REQUEST/F ;OMMENDATION COMPARISON DETAIL 
321 Department of Veterans Affai rs 

Biennium: 201 3-20 1 5  

Expenditures P resent 
Prev Biennium Budget 

Description 2009-201 1  201 1 -201 3  
--

I T  - Data Processing 1 6,91 9 29 ,403 
IT  - Communications 1 2 ,680 1 9 , 1 00 
IT  Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 6 ,042 25,593 
Professional Development 1 0, 343 5,0 1 6  
Operating Fees and Services 3 ,443 2 ,291 
Fees - Professional Services 4,782 26,459 
Other Expenses 0 280,000 
Equipment Over $5000 5,570 0 
IT Equ ip/Sftware Over $5000 5,000 0 

Total 1 ,024,090 1 ,41 7,21 9 

Veterans' Affairs Administration 
General Fund 1 ,024,090 1 ,4 1 7 ,2 1 9  
Federal Funds 0 0 
Special Funds 0 0 
Total 1 ,024,090 1 ,417,2 1 9  

Total Expenditures 1 ,033,441 1 ,4 1 7 ,2 1 9  

Funding Sources 

General Fund 
Total 1 ,033,441 1 ,41 7,21 9 

Total Funding Sources 1 ,033,441 1 ,41 7,21 9 

FTE Employees 7.00 7.00 

--

Returr · , Report Guid· -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Bil l#: SB2007 

201 3-20 1 5  Requested 
Requested Budget 

lncr(Decr) I % Chg 201 3-20 1 5  
(3,330) ( 1 1 .3%) 26,073 

0 0.0% 1 9 , 1 00 
(20,093) (78.5%) 5, 500 

400 8.0% 5,4 1 6  
0 0.0% 2,291 

(4,570) ( 1 7.3%) 2 1 ,889 
(280,000) ( 1 00.0%) 0 

0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

(303,08 1 )  (21 .4%) 1 '1 1 4, 1 38 

(303,081 ) (21 .4%) 1 , 1 1 4, 1 38 
0 0 .0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

(303,081 ) (21 .4%) 1 , 1 1 4, 1 38 

(303,081 ) (21 .4%) 1 , 1 1 4, 1 38 

(303,08 1 )  (21 .4%) 1 '1 1 4, 1 38 

(303,081 ) (21 .4%) 1 , 1 1 4, 1 38 

0.00 0.0% 7.00 

Date: 1 2/07/2012 

Time: 1 0:55:30 

201 3-201 5  Executive 
Recommended Recommendation 

lncr(Decr) I % Chg 201 3-20 1 5  
( 1  , 800) (6. 1  %) 27,603 

0 0.0% 1 9 , 1 00 
(5,093) ( 1 9.9%) 20,500 
1 , 1 00 2 1 . 9% 6, 1 1 6 

0 0.0% 2,291 
(4,570) ( 1 7 .3%) 21 ,889 

(280,000) ( 1 00.0%) 0 
0 0 .0% 0 
0 0 .0% 0 

(74,052) (5.2%) 1 ,343 , 1 67 

(74 ,052) (5.2%) 1 , 343, 1 67 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

(74,052) (5.2%) 1 ,343 , 1 67 

(74,052) (5.2%) 1 ,343,1 67 

(74,052) (5.2%) 1 ,343,1 67 

(74,052) (5.2%) 1 ,343,1 67 

1 .00 1 4.3% 8.00 

jO  





� 
MEDNATIONAL 

0 c Cl) 
� Cl) 

:.§ 0.. "' 
1 Paint Studio 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
1 0  
1 1  
1 2  Ceramics Studio 
1 3  
1 4  

I 5  
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
I 9  
20 
2 1  
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 Wood Shop 
3 1  
32 
33 
34 
35  
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

4 1  
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 Office 
50 Toilets 

Resident storage 
5 1  (LTC) 

52 corridor 

53 Resident display 
54 
55 
56 
57 Total Dept Gross SF 
58 Bldg gross factor 
59 Total Project Area 

Project 
Location 
Job No. 

ND Veterans Home Shop Addition 
Lisbon, ND 
1 2-M03 

SPACE PROGRAM Final 
..... c c Cl) 0 .9 8 ·.::: 0.. ..... Q u ·a c «! ;:I 0" ..a 0" Cl) 

painting stations w/ 
6 easel easels 

paper storage 1 2 flat files 
movable carts 2 carts with storage 
sinks 2 st. st. deep 

1 
easel, table, marker 

instructor area board 
resident project 

2 
horizontal drawers 

storage cabinets 36" X 48" X 2" 
north light 

sub total 

benches with wheels 2 4'x4' each 
painting benches 2 3'x5' each 

1 
2 compartment w/ 

special sink trap 
glazing table I 3'x6' each 
modeling stands 4 2'x2' each 
carts 4 2'x3' each 
portable clay storage 2 2'x2' each 
storage for raw clay 2 3'x3' each 
gas kiln I 5'x5' 
kiln room 1 1 0' X 1 0' 
spray booth I 3'x5' each 

I 
3' x 5' table, wheel, 

instructor area marker board 
resident green 

7 
storage cabinets 2 1  bins of 2'x2'x2' 
resident white 

7 storage cabinets 2 1  bins of 2'x2'x2' 

sub total 

work benches 4 2'x5' 
table saw 1 3'x5' 
radial arm saw I 4'x4' 
band saw 1 3'x3' 
lathe 1 3'x6' 
vertical belt sander 1 3'x3' 
router table 1 3'x 5' 
hand tool storage 

1 
cabinets 2'x4' 
sinks 2 3'x3' 
Project storage room 1 1 2'x20' 
resident project 
storage cabinets for 1 0  3'x3'x3' 
20 compartments 
wood storage 1 1 0' X 1 5' 
receiving area 1 1 0' X 1 5' 
finishing room 1 1 2' X 20' 
dust collector room 1 8' X 8' 

sub total 

1 1 0' X 1 2' 
2 8' X 8' 

1 
20' X 22' 

assume along side 
mechanical room to 1 
the SW 8' X 75' 
assume along main 

2 
corridors to north 4' X 1 0' 

sub total 

1 5% 

..c u «! Cl) 
«! Cl) 
a 

30 1 80 

1 2  1 2  
1 2  24 
9 1 8  

80 80 

I 2  24 

338 

1 6  32 
I 5  30 

1 5  1 5  

1 8  1 8  
4 1 6  
6 24 
4 8 
9 I 8  

1 00 1 00 
1 5  1 5  

80 80 

4 28 

4 28 

412 

1 0  40 
1 5  1 5  
I 6  I 6  
9 9 

1 8  1 8  
9 9 
1 5  1 5  

8 8 

9 1 8  
240 240 

1 50 1 50 
1 50 1 50 
240 240 
64 64 

992 

1 20 1 20 
64 128 

440 440 

600 600 

40 80 

1368 

Cl) N ·;;; ..... Cl) c 

c 
.9 � � 0 - .... ;:I 0 u ..... .... u 'G ,.S 

27.00% 

91 

1 1 1 .24 

267.84 

369.36 

592 

«! Cl) 
a "' "' 
8 
OJ) 

429 

523.24 

1259. 84 

1 73 7.36 

3950 

4542 



4265 45th Street South 
Suite 200 

Fargo, ND 581 04 
PH: (701 ) 499-021 2  



RESIDENT STORAGE 

lA TIII! L - ...J L.:: .....J 

t=l..OOFt Fl..AN 
ADDITION AREA: 4,so4 <SSF 

n.ti.I"I.-.J""' ___ , 0 5' 1 0' 2'�0·�----.J' 40' NORTH 

MEDNATIONAL 
4265 45th Street South 

Suite 200 
Fargo, ND 581 04 

PH: (701 ) 499-021 2  



4265 45th Street South 
Suite 200 

Fargo, ND 581 04 
PH: (70 1 )  499-021 2  



4265 45th Street South 
Suite 200 

Fargo, ND 581 04 
PH: (70 1 )  499-021 2  
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4265 45th Street South 
Suite 200 

Fargo, ND 581 04 
PH: (70 1 )  499-021 2  



4265 45th Street South 
Su ite 200 

Fargo, ND 581 04 
PH: (701 ) 499-021 2  



Construction Esti mate 
Site Work - $9. 3 1 /SF 

Substructure - $1 1 . 1 3/SF 

Shel l - $63.60/SF 

I nterior - $ 1 6 .00/SF 

Plumbing - $1 7 .39/SF 

HVAC - $29 .38/SF 

E lectrical - $20. 80/SF 

F i re Protection - $5. 93/SF 

Total SF  Cost = $1 73.54/SF 

Total construction cost = $782,000 

4265 45th Street South 
Su ite 200 

Fargo, ND 581 04 
PH: (701 ) 499-021 2  



1 3.81 57.01 001 
Title.02000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Kilzer 

January 30, 201 3 

PROPOSED AM E N DMENTS TO S ENATE BILL NO. 2007 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  after "affairs" insert ";  and to provide an exemption" 

Page 1 ,  after line 1 6, insert: 

"Shop addition 0 788,200 

Page 1 ,  replace line 1 8  with: 

"Total all  funds $20,896,646 $3,753,474 

Page 1 ,  replace line 1 9  with: 

"Less estimated income 1 5.343.323 1.21 8.503 

Page 2 ,  replace line 1 1  with: 

"Grand total special funds 1 5.343.323 1.21 8.503 

Page 2 ,  replace line 1 2  with: 

"Grand total all funds $21 ,996,272 $3,997,0 1 5  

Page 3 ,  after line 2 ,  insert: 

788,200" 

$24,650, 1 20" 

1 6.561 .826" 

1 6.561 .826" 

$25,993,287" 

"SECTION 3. EXEMPTION - VETERANS' HOME CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
FUNDING. The unexpended amount remaining from the appropriation for the veterans' 
home construction project in chapter 53 of the 2009 Session Laws which was 
continued into the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium under section 54-44 . 1 - 1 1  is not subject to the 
provisions of section 54-44 . 1 - 1 1  at the end of the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium and may be 
continued into the 201 3-1 5  biennium for paying expenses of the veterans' home 
construction project. 

SECTION 4. SHOP ADDITION PROJECT - ADDITIONAL INCOME -

APPROPRIATION - BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL. The funds appropriated in the 
shop addition line item in section 1 of this Act are from the Melvin Norgard memorial 
fund. The veterans' home may begin construction of the shop addition, subject to 
budget section approval ,  when the balance in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund is 
sufficient to provide for all costs of the project. Any additional funds that become 
ava ilable in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund are appropriated and may be spent, 
subject to budget section approval ,  for costs related to furnishing and equipping the 
shop or for other projects benefiting veterans for the biennium beginning July 1 , 201 3, 
and ending June 30, 201 5." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Summary of Senate Action 

Veterans' Home 

Executive 
Budget 

Senate 
Changes 

Senate 
Version 

Page No.  1 



Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

Bill total 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

$23,861,920 
1 5,773,626 
$8,088,294 

$1,343,167 
0 

$1,343,167 

$25,205,087 
1 5,773,626 
$9,431,461 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

$0 
0 

$0 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

$24,650,120 
16,561,826 
$8,088,294 

$1,343,167 
0 

$1,343,167 

$25,993,287 
16,561,826 
$9,431,461 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

$16,781,030 
5,458,850 
1,622,040 

$23,861,920 
1 5,773,626 

$8,088,294 

120.72 

Senate 
Changes 

788,200 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$16,781,030 
5,458,850 
1 ,622,040 

788 200 

$24,650,120 
16,561,826 

$8,088,294 

1 20.72 

Department No. 31 3 - Veterans' Home - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Adds Funding 
for a Shop 
Addition' 

788,200 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

788,200 

$788,200 
788,200 

$0 

0.00 

1This amendment provides funding from the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for a shop addition to the 
Veterans' Home facil ity. 

A section is added to allow the Veterans' Home to continue into the 201 3-1 5 biennium funds appropriated 
for the construction of the Veterans' Home facil ity in 2009 and continued i nto the 201 1 -1 3  biennium. The 
Veterans' Home anticipates up to $600,000 of the construction costs may be unpaid as of June 30, 201 3. 

A section is added to provide that construction of the shop addition may not begin until the balance in the 
Melvin Norgard memorial fund is sufficient to provide for all of the costs of the project and requires the 
Veterans' Home to receive Budget Section approval prior to beginning construction. The section also 
appropriates any additional funds that become available in the memorial fund, subject to Budget Section 
approval, for costs related to furnishing and equipping the shop or for other projects benefiting veterans. 

Page No. 2 



Testimony on SB 2007 
House Appropriations Committee 

Human Resources Division 
Department of Veterans Affairs 

March 1 8, 20 1 3  

Chairman Pollert and Committee Members : 

Ttsfiftlo Yl y I 
5!1 'L o o -r  

I ? VVl '<-""- ;1._ o t 5 

l f(A_I e s  

My name is Cathy Halgunseth and I am the Administrative Assistant for the 
Department of Veterans Affairs. I will give an overview of our agency' s  current 
budget and our proposed 20 1 3-20 1 5  budget. 

Organizational Report by Summary Account (buff) 
The 20 1 1 -20 1 3  budget allocation was $ 1 ,4 1 7,2 1 9 .00.  Our present budget contains 
one-time funding for our Discharge Proj ect ($22,000), Website Redesign ($ 1 5 ,593),  
Stand Down Events ($20,000), Transportation Vans ($50,000) and General Funds in 
l ieu of Veterans Postwar Trust Fund for Veterans Programs ($2 1 0,000).  I wil l go 
through the one-time funding in a moment. 

Items that have made an impact on our budget include : 
� the B ismarck office move to a new location and the subsequent increase in rent and 
office equipment; 
� our ongoing County Veterans Service Officers training. The National Veterans 
Legal Services Program (NVLSP) was contacted and agreed to provide training at the 
CVSO 20 1 1  Fall Conference .  The NVSLP trains and assists thousands o f volunteer 
lawyers and veterans' advocates to help obtain benefits for veterans' and secure 
representation for benefit appeals .  The cost for this was training was $ 1 5 ,000; 
� following our IT plan in replacing computers and equipment on a four year cycle;  
and 
� Department outreach to the reservations and smaller counties along with National 

training for our staff has caused an increase in our travel costs . 

The Discharge Project involves converting paper DD 2 1 4' s  into an electronic 
document. A DD 2 1 4  is a record of military service. This document enables an 
individual (and in certain cases, next-of-kin) to obtain federal and state benefits based 
on service to our county. B ecause of the type of paper used, many of the o lder DD 
2 1 4 ' s  are losing their integrity. Our goal is to not only have an electronic copy of the 
current discharges but to preserve as many of the older discharges as possible.  The 
one-time funding was given to us under Temporary Salaries and benefits. We 
determined it was more cost and time effective to contract with companies that have 
the scanning capabilities needed for this proj ect. Using the State bid process, we 
contracted with a North Dakota company to do the work with the project being 
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completed by the end of the biennium. Going forward, discharges will be scanned 
internally and added to the database without the need for additional funding. 

The Website Redesign Proj ect will  enable our department staff to make changes and 
updates needed without having to go thru lTD. After discussing the website with lTD, 
it was determined that to make it ful ly functional, additional funding would be needed. 
We submitted it as an optional package and it is included in the Governor's executive 
recommendation for the 20 1 3 -20 1 5  budget. The preliminary changes for this proj ect 
are being made and should be completed by the end of the biennium. 

One-time funding for "Stand Down" Events was included in our 20 1 1 -20 1 3  budget. 
Veterans organizations wanting to put together a community event that brings together 
service providers and veterans are able to qualify for funding from the $20,000 
allocated to Stand Downs. The organizations need to provide proof of funding to 
qualify for an in-kind match for reimbursement of up to $5 ,000 per event. Two 
requests have been approved this  biennium and one payment has been made from this 
funding. 

Transportation vans received a one-time general fund allocation of $50,000.  Two vans 
have been purchased for a total of $29,000. Another two have been ordered for 
purchase this spring. The Administrative Committee on Veterans Affairs authorized 
the Department to use $8,000 from a General Fund allocation of $2 1 0,000 to help 
cover the cost of the vans. These vans transport veterans from throughout the State to 
the Fargo Veterans Affairs Medical Center. 

Programs (gold) 
A one-time General Fund increase of $2 1 0,000 was included in the Department' s  
20 1 1 -20 1 3  budget. These dollars were in l ieu o f  funding from the Veterans Postwar 
Trust Fund and are being used for veteran' s  programs such as the Hardship Grant, 
Unmet Needs Transportation, Commissioner' s Discretionary Fund, Transportation 
Lodging and other outside requests. The Hardship Grant is income based and provides 
payment for services such as dental and denture procedures, eyeglasses, hearing aids, 
transportation, rent deposit, and a medical or life-threatening need for veterans and 
their spouses/widows/widowers. The Unmet Needs Transportation provides funding 
for veterans in the surrounding Fargo area who do not have a support network that 
allows for someone to pick them up from a medical procedure and get them safely 
home. This service is now being provided by vendors such as Readi-Wheels whose 
staff are paramedics. They are able to sign the paperwork that states they will 
accompany the veteran to their home and make sure the veteran has the necessary 
medication/equipment needed for recovery at their disposal . The cost of this program 
is minimal . The Commissioner's  Discretionary Fund fol lows the Hardship Grant 
applicant criteria but allows the Commissioner to deviate from the Hardship 
categories. It is a pilot program subj ect to the Administrative Committee's  oversight. 



The transportation lodging costs are due to volunteer drivers from the Stanley and 
Golden Valley area driving veterans to their Fargo appointments and needing a nights 
lodging. The only outside request for funding came from Heartsprings to support their 
proj ect in providing services to veterans with Post Traumatic Stress Syndrome. Their 
request was authorized by the Administrative Committee in the amount of $5 ,000. 

Change Package Summary (blue) 
Request/Recommendation Comparison Detail (blue) 
The 20 1 3 -20 1 5  general fund request l imit of $ 1 , 1 1 4, 1 3 8 was met through the removal 
of one-time funding and base budget changes in l ine items to reflect an increase in rent 
in the Fargo and B ismarck offices. The Fargo office lease expires in May 20 1 3  and we 
plan to sign another five year lease. The Bismarck office wil l  experience a significant 
increase due to commercial rental pricing in the Bismarck area going up because of 
demand for office space. Increases to the budget reflect the Governor' s 
recommendations to include funding for the Website Upgrade, a National Service 
Officer position, and the compensation package adj ustment. 

The Commissioner will  discuss other optional packages that were submitted with our 
budget or to clarify items within the executive budget request. 

I hope you look favorably upon our proposed 20 1 3 -20 1 53 budget. 

If you have any questions, I will  do my best to answer them as thoroughly as possible. 

Thank you. 



Organizational Status Report by Summary Account 
For the Month Ending Jan 2013 

Percent of Budget Remaining - 2 1 %  
Business Unit:  32 1 00 Veterans Affairs 

Bien n i u m  to Date Total Budget Percent Budget Percent Remaining 

Actuals Budget Total Budget Remaining Remaining Biennium Remaining 

Expend itures 
5 1 1 000 - Salaries - Permanent 4 1 0,477.49 434, 1 84 . 04 548,443 . 00 1 37 , 965. 5 1  25% 4% 

5 1 3000 - Temporary Salaries 987. 50 1 5, 833 . 33 20, 000. 00 1 9 , 0 1 2 . 50 95% 74% 

5 1 6000 - Fringe Benefits 1 86, 576. 93 1 99,496. 04 2 5 1 , 995 . 00 65 ,4 1 8.07 26% 5% 

Tota l 51 0000 - Sa la ries and Benefits 598,041 .92 649,5 13 .42 820,438.00 222,396.08 27% 6% 

521 000 - Travel 72,785. 4 1  77, 384 . 63 97, 749. 00 24 , 963. 59 26% 5% 

53 1 000 - Supplies - IT Software 7, 370. 1 9  1 3, 379 . 1 7  1 6, 900. 00 9, 529. 8 1  56% 36% 

532000 - Supply/Material - Professional 2,2 1 8 . 97 1 , 504 . 1 7  1 , 900. 00 (3 1 8. 97) - 1 7% -38% 

533000 - Food and Cloth ing 1 45. 75 237 . 50 300.00 1 54 .2 5  5 1 %  3 1 %  

534000 - Bldg , Grounds, Vehicle Supply 403. 27 356. 25 450. 00 46. 73 1 0% - 1 0% 

535000 - Miscellaneous Supplies 571 . 2 5  1 6, 229 . 1 7  20, 500. 00 1 9 , 928. 75 97% 76% 

536000 - Office Suppl ies 7, 637 . 53 6 , 6 1 0.42 8 , 350. 00 7 1 2 . 47 9% - 1 2% 

54 1 000 - Postage 603.67 4 , 354. 1 7  5, 500 . 00 4 , 896 . 3 3  89% 68% 

542000 - Printing 2, 1 1 0 .6 8  1 , 583. 33 2 , 000.00 ( 1 1 0.6 8) -6% -26% 

551 000 - IT Equipment under $5, 000 2, 258. 1 1  5 ,424.50 6 , 852 . 00 4 , 593. 89 67% 46% 

552000 - Other Equ ipment under $5, 000 395. 83 500. 00 500.00 1 00% 79% 

553000 - Office Equip & Furn iture-Under 893 . 93 348. 33 440 . 00 (453. 93) - 1 03% - 1 24% 

56 1 000 - Util ities 4, 277 . 80 5 ,620. 83 7, 1 00 . 00 2 , 822 . 20 40% 1 9% 

571 000 - I nsurance 2, 1 52 . 95 1 , 33 1 . 58 1 ,682.00 (470. 95) -28% -49% 

581 000 - Rentals/Leases-Equipment&Otl 5,489.64 5, 006. 50 6 , 324 . 00 834. 36 1 3% -8% 

582000 - Rentals/Leases - Bldg/Land 58,452 . 99 56, 050 . 00 70, 800 . 00 1 2 , 347. 0 1  1 7% -3% 

591 000 - Repairs 1 , 1 88 . 90 752 . 88 951 . 00 (237.90) -25% -46% 

60 1 000 - IT - Data Processing 1 9 , 1 50 . 98 26, 892 . 92 33, 970. 00 1 4 , 8 1 9.02 44% 23% 

602000 - IT - Communications 1 3, 040.78 1 3, 1 4 1 . 67 1 6,60D.OO 3, 559. 22 2 1 %  1 %  

603000 - IT Contractual Services and Re 20, 322 . 00 0 . 00 0. 00 (2 0, 322 . 00) /0 10 

6 1 1 000 - Professional Development 2 , 292.47 3 , 282 . 2 5  4 , 1 46 . 00 1 , 853.53 45% 24% 

62 1 000 - Operating Fees and Services 376 . 88 2 , 770. 83 3 , 500.00 3 , 1 23 . 1 2  89% 68% 

62 3000 - Professional Fees and Service� 1 6, 988 . 57 1 5,694. 79 1 9,825.00 2 , 836.43 1 4% -7% 

Total 520000 - Operati ng Expe nses 240,732.72 258,351 .71 326,339.00 85,606.28 26% 5% 



Business Unit: 32 1 00 Veterans Affairs 

692000 - Motor Vehicles 
693000 - IT Equip I Software Over $5000 

Total 681 000 - Capital Assets 

7 1 2000 - Grants, Benefits & Claims 
Total 700000 - Grants, Refunds & Tran 

Total Expenditures 

Expenditures by Source 
Total General Funds 

Total Expenditures by Source 

Organizational Status Report by Summary Account 
For the Month Ending Jan 2013 

Percent of Budget Rema ining - 21% 

Biennium to Date Total Budget Percent Budget Percent Remaining 

Actuals Budget Total Budget Remaining Remaining Biennium Remaining 

29, 000. 00 39, 583 . 3 3  50 , 000 .00 2 1 , 000. 00 42% 2 1 %  

1 2 , 344.46 1 5 , 59 3 . 00 1 5, 593 00 1 00% 79% 

29,000.00 51 ,927.79 65,593.00 36,593.00 56% 35% 

1 50 ,689 . 93 1 62, 1 72. 1 3  2 04 , 849 . 00 54 , 1 59.07 26% 6% 

1 50,689.93 1 62,172. 1 3  204,849.00 54,1 59.07 26% 6% 

1 ,018,464.57 1 ' 12 1  ,965.04 1 ,417,21 9.00 398,754.43 28% 7% 

1 , 0 1 8, 464 57 1 , 1 2 1 , 965. 04 1 , 4 1 7 ,2 1 9. 00 398 , 754.43 28% 

1 ,018,464.57 1 ' 121  ,965.04 1 ,41 7,21 9.00 398,754.43 28% 



Liabil ities: 

Veteran's Affairs 
Grants 
Unmet Needs Transportation 
Commissioner's Dis. Fund 
Transportation Program 

Lodging 
Vans 

Other Requests 

Total Liabilities 

General Fund in Lieu of PWTF 
July 1 ,  201 1 through June 30, 201 3 

As of March 1 5, 201 3 

General Funds 

1 88 , 1 69.47 
3,000.00 
1 ,340.05 

4 ,490.48 
8 ,000.00 
5,000.00 

21 0,000.00 

Expenditures 

1 59,407.21  
927.00 

1 ,340.05 

4,490.48 

5 ,000.00 

1 71 , 1 64.74 

Applications meeting criteria, awaiting Commissioner's approval : 

Liabi l ities: 

Transportation Program 
Vans 

Stand Downs 

Total Liabilities 

Vans 

Liabil ities: 

Veteran's Home 
NuStep 
It's Never 2 Late, LLC 
Bikes for Vets Home: 8 @ $400 
Bladder Scanner 

Veterans' Programs 
Trans. Program - Lodging 

Total Liabilities 

General  Fund in Lieu of PWTF 
July 1 ,  201 1 through June 30, 201 3 

As of March 1 5, 201 3 

Dedicated Funding 

General Funds 

50,000.00 
20,000.00 

70,000.00 

8 ,000.00 

PWTF 

Expenditures 

29,000.00 
5,000.00 

34,000.00 

0.00 

July 1 ,  201 1 through June 30, 201 3 

As of March 1 5, 201 3 

Obl igated Expenditure 

6,300.00 6,034.40 
30,500.00 27,433.00 

3,200.00 
1 0,000.00 

1 2,703.36 
1 ,800.00 

64,503.36 33,467.40 

Obligated 

27,900.00 
0 .00 
0 .00 

0 .00 
8 ,000.00 

0.00 

35,900.00 

1 3,300.00 

Obl igated 

21 ,000.00 
0.00 

21 ,000.00 

8 ,000.00 

Remaining 

265.60 
3,067.00 
3,200.00 

1 0,000.00 

1 2,703.36 
1 ,800.00 

3 1 ,035.96 

Remaining 

862.26 
2,073.00 

0.00 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,935.26 

Remaining 

0.00 
1 5,000.00 

1 5,000.00 

0.00 



E SUMMARY 
Bil l#: SB2007 Time: 1 0:55:30 

One Time Budget Changes 

R-B 2 Website Upgrade 0.00 1 5 ,000 0 0 1 5 ,000 

A-E 1 general fund in  l ieu of PWTF monies 0.00 (280,000) 0 0 (280,000) 

A-E 3 remove funding for Agency Website Redesign 0.00 ( 1 5 ,593) 0 0 ( 1 5,593) 

Total One Time Budget Changes 0 .00 (280,593) 0 0 (280,593) 

Ongoing Budget Changes 

A-A 1 Base Budget Changes 0.00 2,783 0 0 2,783 

R-A 1 NSO Position 1 .00 1 1 5 ,978 0 0 1 1 5 ,978 

R-A 1 00 Executive Compensation Package Adjustment 0.00 73,3 1 0  0 0 73, 3 1 0  

Base Payroll Change 0.00 ( 1 0,27 1 )  0 0 ( 1 0,27 1 )  

Compensation Changes 0.00 24 ,741  0 0 24,741 

Total Ongoing Budget Changes 1 .00 206,541 0 0 206,541  

Total Base Budget Changes 1 .00 (74,052) 0 0 (74,052) 



OMMENDATION COMPARISON DETAIL 
Veterans Affairs ._. 

B" 201 3-201 5  

Expenditures Present 
Prev Biennium Budget 

Description 2009-201 1  201 1 -201 3  
Technology Project Carry 

Temporary Salaries 7 , 1 1 9  0 
Fringe Benefits 461 0 
IT - Data Processing 62 1 0 
IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 1 , 1 50 0 
Total 9,351 0 

Technology Project Carry 
General Fund 9,351 0 
Federal Funds 0 0 
Special Funds 0 0 
Total 9,351 0 

Veterans' Affairs Administration 
Salaries - Permanent 493,885 505,366 
Salary Budget Adjustment 0 0 
Salaries - Other 0 0 
Temporary Salaries 2,364 20,000 
Fringe Benefits 2 1 8,691 29 1 ,584 
Travel 78, 1 30 88, 1 43 
Suppl ies - IT Software 9,059 9,264 
Supply/Material-Professional 1 ,879 2,766 
Food and Clothing 326 200 
Bldg , Ground, Maintenance 692 643 
Miscellaneous Supplies 1 0 ,967 648 
Office Supplies 1 1 , 592 5,886 
Postage 7,091 5,806 
Printing 4,438 3,200 
IT Equip Under $5,000 29,475 6, 852 
Other Equip U nder $5,000 4,820 500 
Office Equip & Furn Supplies 4,702 959 
Utilities 5,009 7, 1 00 
I nsurance 1 ,590 1 ,752 
Rentals/Leases-Equip & Other 8,9 1 9  6,704 
Rentals/Leases - Bldg/Land 64,979 7"0,633 
Repairs 703 1 ,351  
Salary I ncrease 0 0 
Benefit I ncrease 0 0 
Health I ncrease 0 0 
Retirement Increase 0 0 

Bil l#: 882007 

201 3-20 1 5  Requested 
Requested Budget 

lncr(Decr) I % Chg 201 3-201 5  

0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

46,078 9 . 1 %  551 ,444 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

(20,000) ( 1 00.0%) 0 
(36 ,349) ( 1 2.5%) 255,235 

3,256 3.7% 91 ,399 
0 0.0% 9,264 

( 1 ,01 6) (36.7%) 1 ,750 
0 0.0% 200 
0 0.0% 643 

(475) (73.3%) 1 73 
2 ,000 34.0% 7,886 

200 3.4% 6,006 
(200) (6.3%) 3,000 
500 7.3% 7,352 

(250) (50.0%) 250 
(59) (6.2%) 900 

0 0.0% 7, 1 00 
0 0.0% 1 , 752 

250 3.7% 6,954 
1 0 , 577 1 5 .0% 81 ,2 1 0  

0 0.0% 1 , 351 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 
0 0.0% 0 

Date : 

Time: 

201 3-20 1 5  
Recommended 

lncr(Decr) I % Chg 

0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 

0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 

1 1 8 ,438 23.4% 
73 ,31 0 1 00 .0% 

0 0.0% 
(20,000) ( 1 00.0%) 

( 1 , 1 1 1 ) (0.4%) 
7,256 8.2% 

0 0.0% 
(666) (24. 1 %) 

0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 

(475) (73.3%) 
2, 1 50 36.5% 

200 3.4% 
(50) ( 1 .6%) 

2 ,000 29.2% 
(250) (50.0%) 

(59) (6.2%) 
0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 

250 3.7% 
1 0,577 1 5 .0% 

0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 
0 0.0% 

1 8 ,251 1 00.0% 
6,490 1 00.0% 

1 2/07/201 2 

1 0 :55:30 

Executive 
Recommendation 

201 3-20 1 5  

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

623,804 
73 , 3 1 0  

0 
0 

290,473 ° 

95,399 
9,264 
2, 1 00 

200 
643 
1 73 

8,036 
6,006 
3, 1 50 
8,852 

250 
900 

7, 1 00 
1 ,752 
6,954 

8 1 ,21 0 
1 , 351 

0 
0 

1 8 ,251 
6 ,490 



OMMENDATION COMPARISON DETAIL • Date: • 1 2/07/2012 

321  Depa.f Veterans Affairs Bi l l#: SB2007 Time: 1 0:55:30 

5 

Expenditures Present 201 3-201 5  Requested 201 3-201 5  Executive ' 

Prev Bienn ium Budget Requested Budget Recommended Recommendation 
Description I 2009-201 1  201 1 -201 3 lncr(Decr) I % Chg 201 3-201 5  l ncr(Decr) I % Chg 201 3-20 1 5  

I T  - Data Processing 1 6 , 9 1 9  29,403 (3, 330) ( 1 1 . 3%) 26,073 ( 1 ,800) (6. 1  %) 27,603 
IT - Communications 1 2 ,680 1 9 , 1 00 0 0.0% 1 9 , 1 00 0 0.0% 1 9, 1 00 
I T  Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 6,042 25,593 (20,093) (78.5%) 5, 500 (5,093) ( 1 9 .9%) 20,500 
Professional Development 1 0,343 5,0 1 6  400 8 .0% 5,4 1 6  1 , 1 00 2 1 .9% 6 , 1 1 6  
Operating Fees and Services 3,443 2,291 0 0.0% 2,291 0 0.0% 2,291 
Fees - Professional Services 4,782 26 ,459 (4 ,570) ( 1 7.3%) 2 1 ,889 (4,570) ( 1 7.3%) 2 1 ,889 
Other Expenses 0 280,000 (280,000) ( 1 00.0%) 0 (280,000) ( 1 00.0%) 0 
Equ ipment Over $5000 5, 570 0 0 0 .0% 0 0 0.0% 0 
I T  Equip/Sftware Over $5000 5,000 0 0 0 .0% 0 0 0.0% 0 
Total 1 ,024,090 1 ,417 ,2 1 9  (303,08 1 )  (21 .4%) 1 , 1 14,1 38 (74,052) (5.2%) 1 ,343,1 67 
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Optional Package: Veterans Organization NSO Funding 1 t4 ptt :J t'/ 
NSO: National Service Officer 

POA: Power of attorney 
CVSO: County Veteran Service Officer 
A.L. : American Legion 
VV A: Vietnam Veterans of America 
NDDV A: North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs 
RO: Regional Office 

SSO: State Service Officer 

SVSO: State Veteran Service Officer 
VFW: Veterans of Foreign Wars 
AMVETS : American Veterans 
DAV: Disabled American Veterans 
VA: Veterans Affairs 

The National Service Officers (NSO's) are also known as the Power of Attorney (POA). Some of 
the NSO's at the Fargo VA Regional Office (RO) are state funded and are actually State Service 
Officers but they are all commonly referred to as NSO's or POA' s. 

o The NSO's are paid by their Veteran Service Organizations such as the VFW, 
American Legion, AMVETS & DA V. 

o The Federal VA provides office space at no charge to the NSO's 
o The NSO's are housed in VA's  Regional Office (VA RO) the same building that 

the veteran's  claims are worked on. 
o The NSO's act as the veterans POA, compile and complete claims for VA 

benefits, submit claims to the VARO, can answer questions and can 
research/collect military records, medical records etc. on behalf of the veteran. 

o NSO's represent the veterans in appeals hearings 
o NSO's do not charge for their services. 
o Veterans do not have to be members of the NSO' s  Veteran organization to receive 

services/representation. 

ND has 6 NSO's located at the Fargo V ARO 
NDDVA- 1 
A.L- 1 
AMVETS- 1  
DA V :  1 NSO and 1 assistant 
VFW: 2 

DAV and AMVETS NSO's are hired by, supervised and paid by their National Veterans 
organization. 

A.L. and VFW are hired by, supervised and paid by their state Veterans organizations 

Veterans Service organizations are losing ability to support these offices 

-Reduced memberships 
-Fund raising 



• ATTACHMENT 1 

Fargo VA Regional Office 

Complete application with County 
Veteran Service Officer (CVSO) 

CVSO helps veteran with claim development and submits to the NSO. 
The NSO submits to the VA Regional Office and represents the Veteran. 

• CVSO also helps with Pensions, state and other federal benefits. 

SB 2007 ND DV A 



• 
CHANGE PACKAGE SUMMARY 
321 Department of Veterans Affairs 
Biennium: 201 3-2015  

• 

Bill#: SB2007 

., 
Return to Report Guide 

Date: 1 2/07/201 2 
Time: 1 3:51 :20 

I 
------

Description n I Priority I FTE-r General Fund I Federal Funds I Special Funds I Total Funds I 
Base Budget Changes 

One Time Budget Changes 

A-E 1 general fund in lieu of PWTF monies 

A-E 3 remove funding for Agency Website Redesign 

Total One Time Budget Changes 

Ongoing Budget Changes 

A-A 1 Base Budget Changes 

Base Payroll Change 

Total Ongoing Budget Changes 

Total Base Budget Changes 

Optjonal Budget Changes 

One Time Optional Changes 

A-D 2 Website Upgrade 

Total One Time Optional Changes 

Ongoing Optional Changes 

A-C 1 Training Position 

A-C 2 NSO Position 

A-C 3 Veterans Organ izations NSO Position 

A-C 4 Veterans Organ izations NSO Office Funding 

A-C 5 Website Calendar 

A-C 6 Marketing/Advertising 

A-C 1 00 Salary Compression Funding 

A-C 300 Salary Equity Funding 

Total Ongoing Optional Changes 

� Total Optional Budget Changes 

� � Optjonal Savings Changes 

2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

0.00 (280,000) 

0.00 ( 1 5,593) 

0.00 (295,593) 

0.00 2 ,783 

0.00 ( 1 0,27 1 )  

0.00 (7,488) 

0.00 (303,081 ) 

0.00 20,000 

0.00 20,000 

1 .00 1 24,298 

1 .00 1 1 5,978 

3.00 322,794 

0.00 400,000 

0.00 5,000 

0.00 20,000 

0.00 1 3,842 

0.00 5,785 

5.00 1 ,007,697 

5.00 1 ,027,697 

0 0 (280,000) 

0 0 ( 1 5,593) 

0 0 (295,593) 

0 0 2,783 

0 0 ( 1 0,27 1 )  

0 0 (7,488) 

0 0 (303,081 ) 

0 0 20,000 

0 0 20,000 

0 0 1 24,298 

0 0 1 1 5,978 

0 0 322,794 

0 0 400,000 

0 0 5,000 

0 0 20,000 

0 0 1 3,842 

0 0 5,785 

0 0 1 ,007,697 

0 0 1 ,027,697 



• 
CHANGE PACKAGE SUMMARY 
321 Department of Veterans Affairs 
Biennium: 201 3-2015 

• 

Bill#: SB2007 

., 
Return to Report Guide 
Date: 1 2/07/201 2  

Time: 1 3:51 :20 

I Description --=rfriority I FTE I General Fund I Federal Funds I Special Funds I Total Funds I 

.....r: 

A-G 1 reflect 3% budget savings 1 0.00 (33,424) 0 0 (33,424) 

Total Optional Savings Changes 0.00 (33,424) 0 0 (33,424) 

� 
� 



• • � 
Return to Report Guide 

BUDGET CHANGES NARRATIVE Date: 1 2/07/201 2 

321 Department of Veterans Affairs Bil l#: 582007 Time: 1 3:51 :20 

I Change Group: A I Change Type: A I Change No: 1 I Priority: 1 I 
Base Budget Changes 

To reflect adjustments needed to meet the general fund request limit for the 201 3-20 1 5  biennium. 

I Change Group: A-u- . -yhange Type: C I Change No: 1 J Priority: 1 I 
Training Position 

In an attempt to meet the demand for train ing we are proposing one new FTE to act as the training officer & benefits specialist. 70% of the training officers time would be 
spent attending training, producing train ing programs, creating training kits and binders and conducting training with CVSO's. This would include complete in itial training for 
new CVSO's as well as continued train ing on basic and advanced levels of knowledge for current CVSO's. 30% of the training officers time would be spent doing hands on 
work helping veterans obtain benefits such as filing claims, as they will need to be proficient at what they are instructing and changes happen frequently. One of the 
biggest concerns our CVSO's seem to have revolves around training. We need more staff dedicated to training to accomplish this objective. Better trained and informed 
CVSO's will result in much better services to our veterans and their dependents. This will greatly improve the lives of many of our veteterans. 

An added note: the Federal VA expended over $295,000,000.00 in  North Dakota during the year 201 1 and over $251 ,000,000.00 in  201 0.  that is over half a Bi l l ion Dollars 
in Federal funds coming into North Dakota during the last Bienium. Without VSO's this does not happen. Also this is an increase of over $44,000,000.00 in just one year. 
The increase difference between 201 0 and 2009 was $21 ,000,000.00. More knowlegeable CVSO's will be able to improve on this. 

I Change Group: A I Change Type: C I Change No: 2 I Priority:-2---· I 
NSO Position 

With the growing population of Veterans in North Dakota the need for Veteran Service officers increases. North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs has one Veteran 
Service officer located at the Federal VA's Regional Office (VARO)building. This position acts as the the Power Of Attorney (POA) for the veterans who file claims 
throughout the state, they are sometimes refered to as National Service Officers (NSO's). This way a Veteran can file a claim with a County Veteran Services Officer 
(CVSO) in any county such as Divide County, choose a POA such as NO OVA, VFW, or American Legion. The CVSO will forward the claim to the POA located at the 
Fargo VARO where the POA will review the claim and submit it to the Federal VA. This POA can then track the claim, answer questions, submit additional information , sign 
for documents and represent the Veteran right there at the VARO without the Veteran or the CVSO having to travel to Fargo. The POA or NSO have an incredible task 
when dealing with these claims. Their work is complex and complicated. The Federal VA is incredibly far behind on completing claims, with the help of properly trained 
NSO's this will speed up the process and allow our Veterans faster decisions on claims which will allow them to gain the services they need in a much more reasonable 
time. Other POA's at the Fargo VARO such as the VFW, DAV and the MN OVA have 2 persons working in their offices. 

An added note: the Federal VA expended over $295,000,000.00 in  North Dakota during the year 201 1 and over $251 ,000,000.00 in  201 0. that is over half a B il l ion Dollars 
in Federal funds coming into North Dakota during the last Bienium. Without VSO's this does not happen . Also this is an increase of over $44,000,000.00 in just one 
year. The increase difference between 201 0 and 2009 was $21 ,000,000.00. 

I Change Group: A I Change Type: C I Change No: 3 I Priority: 3 I � Veterans Organizations NSO Position 

�Currently the North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs (NDDVA) acts as the Power of Attorney (POA) for Veteran Service Organizations which cannot support a POA 
in the state of North Dakota. Some of these organizations are the Blinded Veterans Association, Mil itary Order of the Purple Heart, NCO Association of the USA, The 

""' 
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Retired Enl isted Association and the Vitenam Veterans of America (WA). By providing representation for these organizations, Veterans who have chosen one of these 
organizations as their POA will have representation through the NDDVA. Over half of the states in the country have contracts and/or working relationships to provide state 
funding to these organizations. For instance our neighboring states; Montana-represent American legion, WA; South Dakota-SDVA represents all organizations- DAV is 
the only organization not staffed by state employees in South Dakota; Minnesota- represents the American Legion. 

The North Dakota Chapters of the American Legion and the VFW have indicated that they are no longer financially situated to fund their POA postions at the Fargo VA 
Regional Office. The American Legion has indicated that by the end of June 201 3 thier current employee will be retiring and they will not be able to fill that vacant position, 
in fact they are unsure if they can fund the position up to that date. The VFW has indicated that 60% of this years entire states budget went to the POA's at the Fargo VA 
Regional Office, their memberships are down and they forsee, with the trend of the past years, the department will not be capable of funding these positions in  the 
very near future. 

The Fargo Veterans Affairs Regional Office (VARO) claim inventory taken Novemer 8 of 201 1 showed the VFW and American Legion have 1 040 active claims they were 
processing. This makes up 55. 1 %  fo the total claims at the Fargo VARO. 

If the VFW and American Legion cannot fund these positions-this will fall on the NDDVA to provide services to these veterans. By making the current VFW and American 
Legion POA's state employees this will ensure that the claims will not be held up or lost. 

I Change Group: A I Change Type: c I Change No: 4 I Priority: 4 I 
Veterans Organizations NSO Office Funding 

Currently the North Dakota Department of Veterans Affairs (NDDVA) acts as the Power of Attorney (POA) for Veteran Service Organ izations which cannot support a POA 
in the state of North Dakota. Some of these organizations are the Blinded Veterans Association, Mil itary Order of the Purple Heart, NCO Association of the USA, The 
Retired Enlisted Association and the Vitenam Veterans of America (WA). By providing representation for these organizations, Veterans who have chosen one of these 
organizations as their POA will have representation through the NDDVA. Over half of the states in the country have contracts and/or working relationships to provide state 
funding to these organizations. For instance our neighboring states; Montana-represent American legion, WA; South Dakota-SDVA represents all organizations- DAV is 
the only organization not staffed by state employees in South Dakota; Minnesota- represents the American Legion. 

The North Dakota Chapters of the American Legion and the VFW have indicated that they are no longer financially situated to fund their POA postions at the Fargo VA 
Regional Office. The American Legion has indicated that by the end of June 201 3 thier current employee will be retiring and they will not be able to fill that vacant position, 
in fact they are unsure if they can fund the position up to that date. The VFW has indicated that 60% of this years entire states budget went to the POA's at the Fargo VA 
Regional Office, their memberships are down and they forsee, with the trend of the past years, the department will not be capable of funding these positions in the very 
near future. 

� The Fargo Veterans Affairs Regional Office (VARO) claim inventory taken Novemer 8 of 201 1 showed the VFW and American Legion have 1 040 active claims they were � processing. This makes up 55. 1 %  fo the total claims at the Fargo VARO. The VFW and American Legion are funded by their state organizations. 

� AMVETS and DAV also provide POA services at the Fargo VARO. They are funded by thier National organizations, which have shown some concern over funding also. 

If the VFW, AMVETS, DAV and American Legion cannot fund these positions-this will fall on the NDDVA to provide services to these veterans. 
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To ensure that each organization can continue to fund thier POA's at the Fargo VARO we are requesting a $50,000 per year per organization grant from the NDDVA 
budget to suplement their operating expenses. This would be $50,000 x 4 organ izations or $200,000 per year or $400,000 per biennium. 

I Change �: . A I Change Type: c--· ., Change No: . 5 I Priority: 5 -, 
Website Calendar 

The numer one goal with the NO Department of Veterans Affairs (NDDVA) website is to be a one stop resource for our veterans and for any organization serving our 
veterans to find the services and programs our veterans need. Our new website will have great resources for all to gain access to the various needs of our veterans. One 
important need is to coordinate and collaborate with all organizations that provide services our veterans need. I have researched and found a calendar service which can 
put all of the services on one website and on one calendar. 

This calendar would be available to any and all legitimate organizations which provide services our veteans need . To include but not l imited to: all Veteran Service 
organizations; VFW, DAV, American Legion, Amvets. All Federal VA service groups such as the OEF/OIF outreach center, Mental health center, Vet Center the National 
Guards Inter Service and Family Support Centers in Bismarck and Fargo. The North Dakota human Services, Mental Health services throughout North Dakota, ISFAC, 
Job Service etc . .  

The idea is to create a website and a calendar which all could place all outreach and other events on. A veteran o r  service porovider could click o n  the services they are 
interested in and the calendar would show all who are providing these events. This will allow other organizations to get on board with the event to make the event more 
succesfull and to begin the much needed networking to ensure we cover the state of North Dakota equally and that we are not doubling up on services or missing services 
in certain areas. All orgainzations I have contacted believe this is a great idea and anticipate this being one of their most used tools in planning and coordinating events in 
North Dakota. 

I Change Group: A I Change Type: C I Change No: 6 I Priority : 6 I 
Marketing/Advertising 

The North Dakot Department of Veterans Affairs has never had marketing -advertising funds to let our Veteran know who we are, where we are and what we do. Much 
less that we exist. One of the biggest comments we hear from veterans when we do our out(each events is they did not know there were state and county veteran service 
officers. From that many do not know of the benefits they have earned and the services that are available to them. 

The the continuing war on terror we will see more and more young veterans returning home with physical and mental disabilities. One of the main concerns we have is for 
those who go untreated. Many veterans do not want to admit that a year or more in a combat zone seing and taking part in unspeakable acts will cause mental health 
issues. These issues if not treated can become disorders which will effect them and their familes the rest of their l ives. Treatments are available and from various sources. 

�We need to be able to reach out to the Veterans and their families to educate them on these il lnesses and the resources available to help them deal with them. 

:s 
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STATE OF NoRTH DAKOTA 

OFFICE OF STATE TREASURER 
Kelly L. Schmidt, State Treasurer 

TO : H o u se Appropriations - H u man Resou rces D ivi s ion Com m ittee 

DATE: March 1 8 , 2 0 1 3 
FRO M :  Ke l ly Sch m i dt - State Treas u rer  

RE: SB 2007 - Veteran s Postwar Trust Fund Ove rview 

H i story: 
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I n  t h e  s u m m er o f  2009,  m y  staff began its work with our  attorney general contact to 
an alyze the U n i form Pri n c i pal and I ncome Act in an effort to defi n e  " i ncome" to the 
Vete ran ' s  Postwar Trust F u n d .  We also worked with our  i nvestors and an i ndependent 
accou ntant to p rovide a more trans parent report ing p rocess.  

Under the Act, o n ly d ivide n d s ,  i nterest and real ized gai ns  can be cons idered i ncome .  
Previ ous ly, many people thought that " income" cou l d  also i nc lude u n real ized gains o r  
t h e  market val ue o f  the fu nd above the orig i n al i nvestme nt. That defi n it ion of inco m e  
i s  not t rue u n d e r  the Act. 

Looki n g  back at the fu n d ,  what ACOVA bel ieved to be " inco me" capable of s pend i ng 
was not truly i n co m e  . 

Th ro u g h  that analys i s ,  we fo rmed many q u estions which we posed to the attorney 
g e n e ral contact fo r the office. Th rough the process ,  we we re able to fo rm a better 
p ictu re of the ro les each g ro u p  p laces i n  th is  process.  

Pr ior to the fal l  of 2 009,  ACOVA felt that they cou ld d i rect the i nvestments and te l l  the 
Treas u re r  what they wanted to s pend . ACOVA was used to havi ng some level of 
co ntrol ove r the fu n d ,  and therefore, more flexi b i l ity i n  its s pend i n g .  Howeve r, 
th ro u g h  the analys i s  of the Act, the roles we re made ve ry cl ear. 

The State Treas u rer  is the trustee of the fu n d .  That means that the Treasu re r  
d i rects t h e  i nvestments and determ i nes i n come.  

ACOVA i s  the benefic iary of the fu n d .  That means ACOVA receives the income 
and s pe n d s  i t  accord i n g  to the law. 

Th ere is no ove rlap in these roles.  That means the Treas u re r  can 't te l l  ACOVA how to 
s pe n d  the i n co m e  and ACOVA can n ot tel l  the Treas u re r  how to invest or what to g ive 
ACOVA to s pe n d .  

I n  t h e  fal l  o f  2 009,  m y  office set o u t  a pol icy for declari ng " income" t o  ACOVA s o  that 
they cou ld bette r budget for a bie n n i u m .  It was determi ned approxi mately $200,000 
wou l d  be ava i l ab le  d u ri n g  the 2009-20 1 1 bien n i u m  fo r g rants to veteran s .  If the 
i n come d u ri n g  that time exceeded our projects , I wou ld d etermine,  at the end of the 
b i e n n i u m ,  the excess amount and make that avai lable for g rants as we l l .  I 
com m u n i cated that with ACOVA and posted the pol i cy and the fu nd analys i s  on our 
we b s ite. 

600 E. Boulevard Ave, Dept. 1 20 • Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0600 

Phone: 70 1 .328.2643 • Fax: 70 1 .328.3002 • www.nd.gov/ndtreas/ 
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ATTAC H ED :  

• Reports from Bien n i u m s  2 0 0 1 -03 , 2 003-0 5 ,  2005-07 and 2007-09 s howi ng the 
as sets and l iab i l it ies of the Postwar Trust F u n d .  Please be re m i nded fu nds bei n g  
s pe nt pr ior to t h e  2 009 b i e n n i u m  i ncluded u n real ized gai ns  w h i ch are not 
defi ned as income i n  the U n iform Pr inci pal and I n come Act 

• Veteran 's  Postwar Trust F u n d  I n come Distri b ution Pol i cy 
• VPWT Carryove r works heet 
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Veteran's Postwar Trust Fund 

2001 -03 BIENNIUM END Report 
As of June 30, 2003 

Presented at the J u ly 18, 2003 Meeting 

Assets: 
Marketable Securities (RIO account as of 5-31 -03) 
Bonds (State of Israel) 
Bank COs - fund p rincipal 
Reserve Account - COs 
Bank CD - fund interest 
B N D  m m kt account #4200499 balance as of 7-14-03 
Total accrued interest to be credited through 1 2-31 -03 

Total Assets 

Liab i l ities: 

Reserve Account 
Veteran's Affairs ( letters dated 7-20-01 and 9-1 3-0 1 )  

Grants 
Operations ($74,000 for biennium) 
Computers, . website, toll-free # 
VA Voluntary Service 
V-12  Memorial Project 
Transportation Vans 

Veteran's Home Activities Fund 
Veteran's Home - defibrillators 

Total Liabilities 

F u n d  Assets by Principal and Interest 

Committed 

1 50,000.00 

200,000.00 
76,700.00 

9,800.00 
1 0,000.00 
2,000.00 

1 8,000.00 
25,000.00 

7,000.00 

498,500.00 

Fund Principal and Reserve - first four  assets listed above (market value) 
Sale of Transportation Van 
Interest Available for Distribution - last three assets listed above 

(includes interest to be accrued through 1 2-31 -03) 

Interest Available for Distribution 
Less current unfunded liabilities 

Estimated uncommitted cash flow on December 31,  2003 

Funded 

1 50,000.00 

1 60,000.00 
75,500.00 

8,524.70 
1 0,000.00 
2,000.00 

1 8,000.00 
25,000.00 

0.00 

449,024.70 

$1 , 1 1 2,728.00 
$2,000,000.00 

$689,000.00 
$1 50,495.83 

$99,000.00 
$78,365.51  
$79,665.72 

$4,209,255.06 

U nfunded 

0.00 

40,000.00 
1 ,200.00 
1 ,275.30 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,000.00 

49,475.30 

$3,952,223.83 
$4,500.00 

$257,031 .23 
$4,213,755.06 

$257,031 .23  
$49,475.30 

$207,555.93 
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Veteran's Postwar Trust Fund 
2003-QS BIENNiuM ENQ Report 

As of June 30, 2005 
Presented at the July 29, 2005 Meeting 

Assets: 
M arketable Securities (RIO account as of 5-31 -05) 
TIPS Account (Bonds invested with RIO) 
Bank COs - fund principal 
Reserve Account - CDs 
Bank CD - fund interest 
B N D  m m kt account #4200499 balance as of 06-30-05 
Total estimated accrued interest to be credited through 6-30-05 

Total Assets 

Liab i!ities: Committed 

Reserve Account for 2003 50,000.00 
Reserve Account for 2004 (obligated in 1 1/2004) 50,000.00 
Veteran's Affairs 

Grants 1 47,000.00 
Operations 74,430.00 
Programming, website 2,075.30 
Transportation 37,000.00 
Positions 31 ,000.00 

Job Service 40,000.00 
Veteran's Home - Social Services/Activities 20,000.00 
Veteran's Preference 1 0,000.00 
Veteran's Home - defibrillators 7,000.00 
Stand Down 5,000.00 

Total Liabilities 473,505.30 

Fund Assets by Principal and Interest 
Fund Principal and Reserve - first fou r  assets listed above (market value) 
Gazebo Account Deposit 
Transportation van sale 
Interest Available for Distribution - last three assets l isted above 

(includes interest to be accrued through 6-30-05) 

I nterest Available for Distribution 
Less current unfunded liabilities 

Estimated uncommitted cash flow on June 30, 2005 

Funded 

50,000.00 
0.00 

1 38 ,800.00 
74, 1 95.00 

700.00 
36,1 00.00 
1 7,700.00 
40,000.00 
20,000.00 

7,450.00 
7,000.00 
5,000.00 

396,945.00 

$1 ,512,827.00 
$2,054,337.00 

$689,000.00 
$ 150,000.00 

$80,000.00 
$1 8,966.45 

$0.00 

$4,505,1 30.45 

Unfunded 

0.00 
50,000.00 

8,200.00 
235.00 

1 ,375.30 
900.00 

13,300.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,550.00 
0.00 
0.00 

76,560.30 

$4,406,164.00 
$9,020.40 
$3,500.00 

$98,966.45 
$4,51 7,650.85 

$98,966.45 
$76,560.30 
$22,406. 1 5 
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Veteran's Postwar Trust Fund 
ZQQ5-Q7 BIENNIUM ENQ Repgrt 

As of June 30, 2007 

Assets: 
Bonds & Marketable Securities 
Money Market Account 
Bank CDs - fund principal 
Reserve Account - CDs 
Bank CD - fund interest 
BND mmda account #4200499 balance as of 6-30-07 

Total Assets 

Liab i l ities: 

Reserve Account for 05-07 
Veteran's Affairs 

ACOVA Meetings 
Chairman 

Operations 
Appeals Committee 
Grants 
Transportation Program 
Veterans Preference 

Veteran's Home 
Activity Fund 
Marketing 

DAV Transportation 
Stand Down 

Refund of StandDown Expenditures 

Total Liabilities 

Budgeted 

1 50,000.00 

28,850.00 
1 ,000.00 
2,500.00 

500.00 
225,000.00 

78,500.00 
1 0,000.00 

20,000.00 
5,000.00 
1 ,500.00 

1 0,000.00 
-5,000.00 

527,850.00 

Funded 

1 50,000.00 

22,950.00 
1 ,000.00 
2,500.00 

300.00 
1 45,000.00 
28,500.00 

0.00 

1 6,502.99 
0.00 

1 ,500.00 
6,81 5.20 

-5,000.00 

370,068. 1 9  

$3,886,029.00 
$124,31 6.00 
$589,000.00 
$400,000.00 

$49,000.00 
$69,61 0.00 

$5,117,955.00 

Unfunded 

0.00 

5,900.00 
0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
80,000.00 
50,000.00 
10,000.00 

3,497.01 
5,000.00 

0.00 
3 , 1 84.80 

0.00 

157,78 1 .81 

Fund Assets by Principal and Interest Awv � �CA�� 
Current Value of the Veterans Post War Trust Fund @ 3/31/2007 
Reserve Accounts 

Permanent Veterans Post War Trust Fund Reserve 
Board Authorized Reserve Account 

Total Reserve Accounts 

Funds available in excess of Reserve Accounts 
Less current unfunded liabilities 

Funds Available @ 6/30/2007 

Plus estimated earning to accrue thru June 30, 2007 

Estimated uncommitted cash flow thru June 30, 2007 

4, 1 01 ,849 
400,000 

$5, 1 17,955.00 

4,501 ,849.00 

616,1 06.00 

616,1 06.00 

$616,1 06.00 



Veteran's Postwar Trust Fund 
2007-09 BIENNIUM END Report 

As of J une 30, 2009 

Presented to ACOVA August 21, 2009 

Assets: 

Lia 

Bonds & Marketable Securities 
Money Market Account 
Bank COs 
BND Money Market 

Total Assets 

bilities: 

Restricted Account for 07-09* 
Veteran's Affairs 

ACOVA Meetings 

Operations 
Appeals Committee 
Grants 
Transportation Program 

Lodging 
Vans 
Van Sale 

Veterans Preference 
Veteran's Home 

Bui lding Project** 
Activity Fund 
Circuit Training Equipment 
Automatic Externa l  Defibrillators 
Social Services 

DAV Transportation 
Stand Down 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Assets by Principal and Interest 
Current Value of the Veterans Post War Trust Fund @ 
Veterans  Post War Trust Fund Original balance 

Change from original balance 

Budgeted 

50,000 

5,000 

0 
1 ,000 

285,000 

4,000 
30,000 
-7,000 
1 0,000 

0 
20,000 

6,500 
1 ,270 
5,000 
1 ,500 
4,000 

41 6,270 

Funded 

50,000 

2,500 

0 
700 

31 0,000 

3, 1 00 
30,500 
-7,000 
1 0,000 

0 
20,000 

6,500 
1 ,270 
2 ,500 

500 
4,000 

434,570 

$2,659,685 
$1 50,238 
$974,000 
$1 05, 1 80 

$3,889,1 03 

Unfunded 

0 

2,500 

0 
300 

900 
-500 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

2,500 
1 , 000 

0 

6,700 

� a:Jv p... &,?u"bc � 
$3,889, 1 03 
4, 101 ,849 

(21 2,746.09) 
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Memorandum 

To: State Treasu rer Kel ly Schmidt 
From:  Deputy State Treasurer Carlee Mcleod 
Re: Post War Trust Fund Income Distribution Policy 
Date: September 8, 2009 

Pursuant to the recently completed analysis of the Post War Trust Fund (PWTF) and 
the attached letter from Assistant Attorney General  Edward Erickson, please find the 
fol lowing summary and policy regarding the d istribution of any funds from the PWTF. 

• According to the letter from Mr. Erickson dated September 2 ,  2009, the State . 
Treasurer  is the sole trustee and fiduciary of the PWTF. As a trustee and 
fiduciary, the State Treasurer invests the funds and distributes the income to a 
beneficiary. ACOVA is the beneficiary who receives trust income. As 
beneficiary, ACOVA has the right to spend money given to it from the trustee, but 
it does not have the right to direct either the amount which it is given or the way 
the fund is invested . To this point, ACOVA often determined the amount of the 
fund which they planned to spend without giving weight to the income as 
declared by the trustee. Further, ACOVA has sought to guide investment of the 
fund through assumed "reserve funds." Neither of these practices are consistent 
with the law. 

• To be consistent with law and to clarify your policy moving forward , the State 
Treasurer's policy for d istributing income from the PWTF shal l  be as fol lows: 

1 .  As the trustee of the fund, the State Treasurer will continue to invest the 
fund in accordance with the prudent investor standard set in N . D.C.C. 2 1 -
1 0-07 and clarified by the letters from Mr. Erickson dated June 4, 2002 
and September 2 ,  2009. 

2 .  ACOVA will receive a guaranteed amount of $200,000 from the PWfF for 
the 2009-201 1 biennium, resu lting from the interest gained from COs and 
d ividends. Any expenditures occurring between Ju ly 1 ,  2009 and June 30, 
2 0 1 1 ,  inclusive, will be paid out of this guaranteed income regard less of 
the date of obligation. If funds are requested for obligations remaining 
from the 2007-2009 biennium, those expenditures will be paid from the 
2 009-201 1  guaranteed income. For example, if $ 1 8 ,000 is needed to 
clear up unpaid b il ls from last biennium, only $ 1 82,000 wil l remain for 

3 .  

expenditures i n  2009-20 1 1 .  
· 

It is possible that ACOVA will receive funds in addition to the guaranteed 
amount of $200,000. The State Treasurer will determine the status of the 
fund  at the end of each fiscal year to determine if there is income beyond 
CD interest and d ividends. The State Treasurer wil l d istribute funds to 
ACOVA if she determines that there is further income beyond the CD 
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interest and d ividends. ACOVA will be notified if additional income is 
expected at the close of each fiscal year. 

I nterest, d ividends, and any other income wil l  only be distributed as funds 
become available with no penalty. The State Treasurer wil l  not sel l any 
securities to make distribution of income to ACOVA. 

The State Treasurer will inform ACOVA of the guaranteed amount of 
d istribution for each bienn ium within a reasonable period from each 
biennial start date . 
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The 62nd Legislative assembly appropriated $21 0,000 in general fund dollars to the Department of 
Veteran's Affairs. These funds were to be used in lieu of 201 1 - 1 3  earnings from the Veteran's Postwar 
Trust Fund. The VPWT earnings for 20 1 1-13  will be distributed to DVA's account at the beginning of the 
20 1 3 - 1 5  biennium per the State Treasurer's VPWT Policy. 

The Constitutional mandate for the VPWT is to expend income :from the VPWT for the benefit of 
Veterans. The earnings from the 2009-1 1 biennium have been carried over and remain available to date. 
This balance statement is sent monthly to Lonnie Wangen - Commissioner - DV A, Cathy Halgunseth 
DV A, Lyle Schuchard - hnmediate Past Chair - ACOV A, Dean Overby - Chairman, ACOV A, Jody Link 
- Governor's Office and Jeff Hall - ACOVA member 

Month End Balance in 4 1 0  account (20 1 1-13)  

Jul- 1 1  $45, 193 .5 1 

Aug-1 1 $53,949.08 

Sep-1 1  $45,458.68 

Oct-1 1 $49,964.30 

Nov-1 1 $49,964.30 

Dec-1 1 $49, 1 29.59 

Jan-1 2  $49,978. 8 1  

Feb-1 2  $49,983 .02 

Mar-12 $49,986.99 

Apr-12 $64,455.00 

May-1 2  $64,460. 1 2  

Jun- 12 $64,465. 1 7  

Jul-1 2  $64,245.54 

Aug- 1 2  $64,476.33 

Sep- 12 $64,48 1 .80 

Oct- 1 2  $64,487. 1 0  

Nov-12 $64,492.58 

Dec- 12 $64,467.88 

Jan-1 3  $64,500.62 

Feb - 1 3  $3 1 ,035.96 



Vete ran ' s  Postwar Trust -

Jan uary 2 0 1 3 - M o nt h  End 

Avai l ab l e  to ACOVA 

FY 2 0 1 2 

FYTD 2 0 1 3 

To Date Total 

To Pri n c i p l e  

FY 2 0 1 2 

FY TO 2 0 1 3 

To Date Total 

$ 1 1 1  , 0 2 0 . 9 3  

$ 9 3 , 4 5 7 .47  

$ 2 04,478 .40 

$ 1 2 9 , 644.64 

$ 9 3 . 6 72 . 4 5  

$ 2 2 3 , 3 1 7 .09 

Balance of VPWT $4,48 1 ,4 7 3 . 0 5  
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MEDNAVIONAL 

0 s:: <!) 
<!) (.) 
3 o:l 0.. Cll 
1 Paint Studio 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
1 0  
1 1  
1 2  Ceramics Studio 
1 3  
1 4  

1 5  
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  
20 
2 1  
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 Wood Shop 
3 1  
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41  
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 Office 
50 Toilets 

Resident storage 
5 1  (LTC) 

52 corridor 

53 Resident display 
54 
55 
56 
57 Total Dept Gross SF 
58 Bldg gross factor 
59 Total Project Area 

Project 
Location 
Job No. 

ND Veterans Home Shop Addition 
Lisbon, ND 
12-M03 

SPACE PROGRAM Final 
s:: 0 · -..... (.) s:: 

<Z 

painting stations w/ 
easel 
paper storage 
movable carts 
sinks 

instructor area 
resident project 
storage cabinets 
north light 

sub total 

benches with wheels 
painting benches 

special sink 
glazing table 
modeling stands 
carts 

!portable clay storage 
storage for raw clay 
I gas kiln 
kiln room 
spray booth 

instructor area 
resident green 
storage cabinets 
resident white 
storage cabinets 

sub total 

work benches 
table saw 
radial arm saw 
band saw 
lathe 
vertical belt sander 
router table 
hand tool storage 
cabinets 
sinks 
Project storage room 
resident project 
storage cabinets for 
20 
wood storage 
receiving area 
finishing room 
dust collector room 

sub total 

assume along side 
mechanical room to 
the SW 
assume along main 
corridors to north 

sub total 

� --

..... s:: 
.0 <!) 

s '€ 0.. ·s o:l 
g. g' 

6 
easels 

1 2 flat files 
2 carts with storage 
2 st. st. deep 

1 
easel, table, marker 
board 

2 
horizontal drawers 
36" X 48" X 2" 

2 4'x4' each 
2 3'x5' each 

1 
2 compartment w/ 
trap 

1 3'x6' each 
4 2'x2' each 
4 2'x3' each 
2 2'x2' each 
2 3'x3' each 
1 5'x5' 
1 10' X 1 0' 
1 3'x5' each 

1 
3' x 5' table, wheel, 
marker board 

7 
2 1  bins of 2'x2'x2' 

7 
2 1  bins of 2'x2'x2' 

4 2'x5' 
1 3'x5' 
1 4'x4' 
1 3'x3' 
1 3'x6' 
1 3'x3' 
1 3'x 5' 

1 
2'x4' 

2 3'x3' 
1 1 2'x20' 

1 0  3'x3'x3' 
compartments 

1 1 0' X 1 5' 
1 10' X 1 5' 
1 1 2' X 20' 
1 8' X 8' 

1 10' X 1 2' 
2 8' X 8' 

1 
20' x 22' 

1 
8' X 75' 

2 
4' X 1 0' 

1 5% 

..s:: 
g <!) <!) N ·-o:l Cll 
<!) d) til s:: 

30 1 80 

1 2  1 2  
1 2  24 
9 1 8  

80 80 

1 2  24 

338 

1 6  32 
1 5  30 

1 5  1 5  

1 8  1 8  
4 1 6  
6 24 
4 8 
9 1 8  

1 00 1 00 
1 5  1 5  

80 80 

4 28 

4 28 

412 

1 0  40 
1 5  1 5  
1 6  16  
9 9 
1 8  1 8  
9 9 
1 5  1 5  

8 8 

9 1 8  
240 240 

1 50 1 50 
1 50 1 50 
240 240 
64 64 

992 

1 20 1 20 
64 1 28 

440 440 

600 600 

40 80 

1368 

s:: 
.9 ;::{( til 0 ........ 1-< ;:I 0 � 0 ·a � 

27.00% 

91 

1 1 1.24 

267.84 

369. 36 

592 

o:l <!) til 
Cll Cll 0 1-< bJl 

429 

523.24 

1259.84 

1 737.36 

3950 I 

4542 



4265 45th Street South 
Suite 200 

Fargo, ND 58104 
PH:  (70 1 )  499-021 2  
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HOUSE H U MAN RESOU RCES COM M ITIEE 

MON DAY, MARCH 18,  2013 

Cha i rman P o l l e rt and m e m bers of the House H u m a n  Resou rces Com m ittee, I a m  Kr ist i n  

Lun neborg, CFO a t  the N o rt h  Dakota Veterans H o m e .  I a m  h ere today to give y o u  a q u ick 

overview of our cu rrent b u d get and d iscuss with you our 2013-2015 b u dget n eeds.  

O u r  2011 - 2013 B u dget 

� ra1l5 

O u r  cu rrent a p p ro p riat ion of $20,896,646 inc ludes $20,564,646 for o u r  operati ng bu d get a n d  

$332,000 to com p lete severa l  projects relat ing to the new veterans h o m e .  

After m a n y  d elays, we w e r e  fi na l ly  a b l e  to move i nto o u r  n e w  fac i l ity i n  the end o f  M a y  201 1, 
j u st p rior  to t h e  sta rt of the cu rrent b i e n n i u m .  P roject i n g  the b udget for the 2011-2013 
b i e n n i u m  was a b it  of a c h a l lenge; not on ly  were we b u dget ing for a b u i l d i n g  t h at is  s ign ificantly 

l a rger but i t  i s  a lso b u i l t  i n  a household/neighborhood con cept, which l ead to changes in  most 

of o u r  job d escr ipt ions .  It h a s  been a l most two years s ince we h ave moved a n d  i n  that t ime staff 

h ave trans it ioned i nto t h e i r  n ew roles, the resid ents a re very h a ppy a n d  gratefu l for the i r  n ew 

home a n d  o u r  a d m iss ions team has been very b usy with tours and n ew a d m iss ions.  

The 2011-2013  b ud get was p repared a nt ic ipat ing that our census  wou l d  be c lose to capacity at 

the sta rt of the b ie n n i u m .  Ou r new fac i l ity has 52  ski l led n u rs ing  home beds and 98 b asic care 

beds.  S ince the move we h ave had over 120 a d m issions .  We h ave had no tro u b le kee p i ng o u r  

s k i l l e d  n u rs i n g  h o m e  b e d s  fi l led, but fi l l i ng t h e  basic ca re beds has  b e e n  slower t h a n  

a ntici pated. The lower t h a n  a ntici pated census has  had a n  i m pact on both o u r  reve n u es and 

expenses.  

Due to the lower census, I a nt ic ipate our specia l  fu n d  i n come to be a ro u n d  $ 150,000 - $200,000 
b e h i n d  p roject ions by the end of the b i e n n i u m .  Any deficit in i n come at the e n d  of the 

b ienn ium w i l l  be offset by the dec rease in  our  ope rat ing expenses s ince we a re cari n g  for fewer 

1 � 5"" 



resid ents t h a n  antic i pated . The lower resi dent census has decreased o u r  expenses for food,  

medica l  s u p p l ies, med icat ions and p r i m a ry care expe nses . S ince our expe nses a re lower than 

a ntici pated we wi l l  be turn i n g  back genera l  funds at the end of the current b i en n i u m .  

There were a n u m ber o f  ca p ita l  p rojects fu nded i n  the 2011-2013 b i en n i u m  that inc luded 

l a ndsca p ing, street l ight ing, road work, insta l lat ion of  an i r rigat ion system,  m a i ntenance 

u pgrades to exist ing b u i ld i n gs, and moving the gazebo to its  new locat ion . We a nt ic ipate us ing 

a l l  of the fu n d i n g  a p p ropriated for the comp letion of these projects. 

2013-2015 B u dget N eeds & One-t i m e  spend ing needs 

As I a l ready stated, prepa r i n g  the budget for the 201 1-2013 bien n i u m  was c h a l le ngin g  s i nce we 

were c h a ngi n g  just a bout everyt h i n g  from the bu i ld i ng, to the staffi n g, to the n u m ber of 

res idents we were going to b e  car ing for. With a years worth of h i sto rica l  data we were ab le  to 

d eterm i n e  with greater accu racy where our  budget should be.  Th e m aj ority of the changes that 

a re b e i ng m a d e  to o u r  operat ing b ud get th is  b ienn ium a re based u po n  t h e  h istorica l d ata we 

now h ave. 

The m ajority of the i ncrease in our budget is  i n  sa laries and benefits and can be attr ib uted to 

t h e  fu n d ing n eeded to begin i m plement ing ma rket eq u ity adj u st m e nts re lat ing to the h ay gro u p  

study a n d  for employee s a l a ry, ben efit a n d  ret i rement increases. T o  fu n d  these cha nges w e  a re 

p ro pos i ng to use $432,026 i n  speci a l  fu nds a long with the gove rno r's  recommendation of 

$ 1,205,428 in  genera l fu nds .  

The m aj ority of the $442,000 d ecrease i n  our  operating budget is  attri b uted to  m a ki n g  

a dj ustm ents to l i n e  items b a s e d  upon the h istorical  data w e  now h ave.  The l a rgest decreases 

were m ade to the l i n e  items for medicat ions, pri m a ry care expenses a n d  food . 

The capita l  assets l i n e  i nc ludes  fun d in g  for bond and interest paym ents for the new home, a 

c h a i n  l i n k  fence and severa l p i eces of m a i ntenance equipm ent. 

2 t 5 



The o n e-t i m e  fu n d i n g  items i n  o u r  budget th is  b i e n n i u m  are inc luded in the capita l assets 

sect ion of o u r  b u d get. The $ 1 . 1  m i l l ion do l l a r  requ est provi des fu n d i ng for the d e m o l i t ion of the 

o ld  Veter a n s  Home a lo n g  with the construction of a co ld storage b u i l d i ng; the  cost to be s p l it 

eq u a l ly b etween gen era l  fu n d s  and special  fu nds .  

The oth er  o n e-ti m e  fu n d i n g  i tem inc ludes $788,200 for a resident workshop a d d it ion ,  to  be 

fu n d ed with Melv in  N o rgard fu nds .  Last legis lative session $ 10,000 was a p p rop riated to h i re a n  

a rch itect t o  c o m e  u p  with p l a n s  for t h e  workshop. I n  a few m i n utes, I w i l l  h ave o u r  a rch itect, 

Jeff Sjoq u ist from M e d N at iona l ,  present the p lans  for the workshop and a n swer a n y  q u est ions 

you m a y  h ave.  

I n  J a n u a ry, we a p p roached Lyn n  H e l ms, Director of the Departm ent of M inera l  Resources, to 

see if h e  cou l d  provide u s  with any revenue project ions fo r the m i n eral  r ights that M e lv in  

N o rgard beq u eathed to  the Vetera ns Home.  A s u m m a rized version of  h i s  spreadsh eet i s  

attached to m y  test imony .  If Lynn's  p roject ions ho ld  true, we shou ld  h ave enough m on ey i n  the  

Melv in  N o rgard fu n d  to begin construction on the wo rkshop in  the  Spr ing  of  2014. 

The m aj o r  vari a nce between our 201 1-2013 bu dget and our 2013-2015 b u dget i s  the  increase 

in general  fu n d  a p p ropriat ion a uthority. Th e m ajority of this i n crease can be contrib uted to the 

governor' s  m a rket e q u ity adj u st m ents, sa l a ry, ben efit and ret i re m ent i ncreases and the one

t ime fu n d i ng req u ested for the demol it ion of the o l d  veterans home.  

After M r. Sjo q u ist's p resentation, I wi l l  provide more detai led info rmation on o u r  b udget. I 

hope that  you wi l l  s u p p o rt o u r  2013-2015 budget req uest and h e l p  us to p rovi d e  t h e  care that 

o u r  veter a n s  d eserve.  

Krist i n  L u n n e bo rg 

North D a kota Vete ra n s  Home CFO 

701-683-6503 
k l u n n eborg @ n d .gov 

3 � 5 



Melvin Norgard Projected Mineral Ro�alties Prepared by Lynn Helms, Director 

Projected Daily Department of Mineral Resources 

Bien nium Revenue Revenue 

1 1 -1 3 201 3 0 1  83 $1 25,743 $1 ,397 
1 1 -1 3 201 3 02 $ 1 93,275 $2, 1 47 

1 1 -1 3 Total $3 1 9,01 8 

1 3-1 5 201 3 03 $ 1 74, 524 $1 ,939 
1 3-1 5 201 3 04 $220.789 $2,453 
1 3-1 5 201 4  0 1  8 5  $1 86,243 $2,069 
1 3-1 5 20 1 4  02 $ 1 51 ,341 $1 ,682 

1 3-1 5 201 4  03 $1 29,283 $1 ,436 

1 3- 1 5  20 1 4  04 $ 1 1 0, 8 1 4  $ 1 ,231 

1 3-1 5 201 5 0 1  87 $1 04,993 $1 , 1 67 

1 3-1 5 201 5 02 $97 ,299 $1 ,081 

1 3-1 5 Total $ 1 , 1 75,287 

1 5- 1 7  201 5  03 $90,893 $1 , 0 1 0  

1 5-1 7 201 5 04 $85 , 1 7 1  $946 

1 5-1 7 20 1 6  0 1  8 9  $ 1 9 1 ,672 $2, 1 30 

1 5-1 7 201 6  02 $278,778 $3,098 

1 5-1 7 20 1 6  03 $348, 6 1 9  $3,874 
1 5-1 7 201 6 04 $401 ,057 $4.456 

1 5-1 7 20 1 7  0 1  9 1  $334, 0 1 4  $3.7 1 1  

1 5-1 7 2 0 1 7  02 $273, 547 $3,039 

1 5-17 Total $2,003,751 

1 7-1 9 201 7 03 $228, 635 $2,540 

1 7-1 9 201 7  04 $1 99, 325 $2,2 1 5  

1 7-1 9 20 1 8  0 1  9 3  $303,871 $3,376 

1 7- 1 9  20 1 8  02 $387,027 $4,300 

1 7-1 9 201 8 03 $453,392 $5,038 

1 7-1 9 201 8  04 $502,739 $5,586 

1 7- 1 9 201 9  0 1  9 5  $429,944 $4.777 

1 7-1 9 201 9 02 $362,929 $4,033 

1 7-19 Total $2,867,862 

1 9-21 201 9  03 $31 2.429 $3.471 

1 9-21 20 1 9  04 $278,541 $3,095 

1 9-21 "2020 01 97 $266,636 $2,963 

1 9-21 2020 02 $250,758 $2,786 

1 9-21 2020 03 $236,855 $2,632 

1 9-21 2020 04 $224,827 $2.498 

1 9-21 2021 01 9 9  $21 9, 1 67 $2,435 

1 9-21 2021 02 $209,828 $2, 331 

1 9-21 Total $ 1 ,999,040 

2 1 -2 3  2 0 2 1  03 $201 ,464 $2,238 

2 1 -2 3  2021 04 $ 1 94,052 $2, 1 56 

2 1 -2 3  2022 0 1  1 0 1  $ 1 9 1 ,401 $2, 1 27 

2 1 -2 3  2022 02 $ 1 85, 1 86 $2,058 

2 1 -23 2022 03 $ 1 79,328 $ 1 ,993 

2 1 -2 3  2022 04 $1 73, 828 $1 ,931 

2 1 -2 3  2023 0 1  1 03 $ 1 72,025 $1 ,91 1 

2 1 -2 3  2023 02 $ 1 67,363 $1 ,860 

21 -23 Total $1 ,464,646 

23-25 2023 03 $1 63,283 $1 ,814 

23-25 2023 04 $1 59,786 $1 ,775 

23-25 2024 0 1  1 05 $ 1 59,9 1 8  $1 ,777 Lf z1J 5  



Projected Daily 

Biennium Revenue Revenue 

23-25 2024 02 $ 1 57,022 $1 ,745 
23-25 2024 03 $ 1 54,204 $ 1 , 7 1 3  
23-25 2024 04 $ 1 51 ,467 $1 ,683 
23-25 2025 01 1 07 $ 1 51 ,638 $ 1 ,685 
23-25 2025 02 $ 1 49, 1 4 1  $ 1 , 657 

23-25 Total $1 ,246,461 

25-27 2025 03 $ 1 46 , 837 $1 ,632 

25-27 2025 04 $ 1 44,754 $1 ,608 
25-27 2026 0 1  1 09 $ 1 45,530 $1 , 6 1 7  
25-27 2026 02 $ 1 43,650 $1 ,596 

25-27 2026 03 $141 , 843 $1 ,576 
25-27 2026 04 $ 1 40,081 $ 1 , 556 

25-27 2027 01 1 1 1  $ 1 40,924 $1 , 566 

25-27 2027 02 $1 39, 1 97 $1 ,547 

25-27 Total $ 1 , 1 42,81 5 

27-29 2027 03 $1 37,469 $1 ,527 

27-29 2027 04 $ 1 35,742 $1 , 508 

27-29 2028 0 1  1 1 3  $ 1 36 ,430 $1 , 5 1 6  

27-29 2028 02 $ 1 34,672 $ 1 ,496 

27-29 2028 03 $ 1 32 ,9 1 3 $1 ,477 

27-29 2028 04 $ 1 31 , 1 55 $1 ,457 

27-29 2029 0 1  1 1 5  $ 1 31 ,687 $1 ,463 

27-29 2029 02 $ 1 29,938 $1 ,444 
27-29 Total $ 1 , 070,006 

29-31 2029 03 $1 28,230 $1 ,425 

29-31 2029 04 $ 1 26 , 563 $1 ,406 

29-31 2030 0 1  1 1 7 $ 1 27 , 1 09 $ 1 ,412 

29-3 1 2030 02 $ 1 25,454 $1 ,394 

29-31 2030 03 $1 23,804 $ 1 ,376 

29-31 2030 04 $ 1 22, 1 60 $ 1 , 357 

29-31 2031 0 1  1 1 9  $ 1 22, 577 $ 1 ,362 

29-31 2031 02 $ 1 20 ,978 $ 1 , 344 

29-31 Total $996,874 

3 1 -33 2031 03 $ 1 1 9,426 $ 1 ,327 

3 1 -33 2031 04 $ 1 1 7,950 $ 1 ,3 1 1 

3 1 -33 2032 0 1  1 2 1 $ 1 1 8,475 $ 1 , 3 1 6  

3 1 -3 3  2032 02 $ 1 1 7,030 $ 1 ,300 

31 -33 2032 03 $ 1 14,764 $ 1 ,275 

3 1 -33 2032 04 $ 1 1 2,087 $ 1 ,245 

3 1 -33 2033 01 1 23 $ 1 1 2 , 572 $ 1 ,251 

31 -33 2033 02 $ 1 05,643 $ 1 , 1 74 

31 -33 Total $ 9 1 7 ,948 

33- 2033 03 $ 1 03,466 $ 1 , 1 50 

33- 2033 04 $95,737 $ 1 , 064 

33- Total $ 1 99,203 

G rand Total $1 5,402,91 2  
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Fund 

289 
Description 

I o 'M M"  1'{ 
Cash Balance 

Period - 12 Fiscal Year - 2013 

Melvin Norgard Memorial Fund 
Grand Total 

� 
1 49,696.84 
149,696.84 

3/18/2013 

2:01:21  PM 
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Run Date: 03/18/1 3 

STATE 

Fund: 289 Melvin Norgard Memorial Fund 

Revenues 

472020 Mineral Lease Royalties 

472025 Mineral Royalties 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 

534030 Electrical Supplies 

621 020 Advertising Services 

623010  Architects 

6230 1 5  Artistic & Design Service 

683045 Misc. Special Projects 

684045 Paving and Area Lighting 

684050 Utilities / Infrastructure 

Total Expenses 

State-Wide Fund Account Report 
For Month Ending 02/28/1 3 

Current Month 

0.00 

24,977.44 

24,977.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Biennium 

To Date 

258,966.02 

53,086.02 

31 2,052.04 

589.20 

1 49.04 

7,500.00 

25,000.00 

97,508.66 

5, 1 52.60 

26,455.70 

1 62,355.20 

NDS4140SW_201 3B 

Biennium 1 1 -1 3 

1 of 1 

...... 



N ORTH DA KOTA V E T E R A N S  H O M E 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  B U DGET DETA I L  

A D M I N ISTRAT I O N  D E PA RTM E N T  
Reporti n g  level 00-3 1 3- 1 00-00 

EXPLANAT I O N  OF P ROG RA M  COSTS 

P rogram costs for t he ad m i n i stration department i nc l ude salaries and bene fits  for adm i n i strat i ve 
staff and fac i l ity expenses for i nsurance, legal fees, postage, o ffi ce suppl i es, i n format ion 
technology, te le phone, d ata processing, background c hecks,  board meet i ng fees and aud i t i ng 
fees.  

B U DG ET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5 

201 1 -201 3 Exec utive 

Desc ri�tio n  Budget Recom mendation 

Salaries 9 1 2 , 6 1 7 2 , 593, 504 

Operating 653 , 500 664 ,450 

Capital 4 1 6 ,600 408 , 840 

Total  1 , 9 82 , 7 1 7  3 ,666 , 794 

Norgard 1 0 , 000 0 

Genera l 472 ,728 1 , 725 , 84 3  

Special 1 ,4 9 9 , 989 1 , 940 , 9 5 1  

Tota l 1 , 9 8 2 , 7 1 7  3 , 666 , 794 

FTE 6 . 0  5 . 6  

L IN E  I T E M  DETA I L  

Salaries and Bene fi ts - $2,593,504 7 1 %  o f  budget 
Administrator 1 .0 FTE 
Executive Secretary - 1 . 0 FTE 
Accounti ng M anager - 1 .0 FTE 
Account Tech n i c i an - 1 . 6 FTE 
Human Resource Technic ian - 1 .0 FTE 

Travel - $25 ,000 . 07% of b udget 

% of 

Executive 

Recommendatio n  

7 1 %  

1 8% 

1 1 %  

1 00% 

Expenses i nc l ude employee rei mbursed travel a n d  gove rn i n g  board travel 

IT Suppl ies - $9,000 .2% of budget 

C ha nge 

From 1 1 -1 3  

1 , 680 , 887 

1 0 , 950 

-7 ,760 

1 , 684 , 077 

- 1 0 , 000 

1 , 253 , 1 1 5  

440 , 962 

1 ,684 , 077 

- .4  

IT equipment under  $750 - inc l udes such th ings as  cables,  data storage, computer dr ives, 
and printers 



Supplies and materials/professional - $4,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Resource materials, educational supplies and testing supplies 

Building, ground and maintenance - $ 1 ,500 .04% of budget 
Miscellaneous building supplies 

Miscellaneous supplies - $2,000 .05% of budget 
Marketing supplies, miscellaneous items 

Office supplies - $57,500 1 .6% of budget 
Office supplies for facility, ink j et and toner cartridges 

Postage - $7,000 .2% of budget 
Stamps and mailing of packages 

Printing - $7,000 .2% of budget 
Printing of letterhead, envelopes and brochures 

IT equipment under $5,000 - $40,000 1 %  of budget 
This funding will replace liz of the computer work stations in the facility 

Office Equipment & Furniture Supplies - $2,500 .07% of budget 
Filing cabinets, office furniture and chairs 

Insurance - $33 ,900 - .9% of budget 
State Fire & Tornado insurance and flood insurance 

Rentals/leases of equipment - $7,000 . 2% of budget 
Lease payments for copy machine 

Data Processing - $ 1 24,900 7% of budget 
lTD charges for each computer workstation 

Repairs - $5,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Repairs of equipment 

IT- Data processing - $95,000 3% of budget 
lTD fees for computers and fees for People Soft 

IT - Communications - $75,000 2% of budget 
Telephone charges 

IT- Contractual services - $ 1 88,500 5% of budget 
Maintenance and support agreements for our computer software programs, IT consultant 
fees 

Professional development - $22,000 . 6% of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations, dues and memberships fees 

2 



Operating fees and services - $7,500 .2% of budget 
Help wanted ads, advertising fees and background checks for potential employees 

Professional services - $ 7 5 , 000 2% of budget 
Legal, auditing and drug testing fees 

Other capital payments - $40 8, 840 1 1 % of budget 
Bond and Interest payments for new home 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $ 1 ,680,887 increase 
Governor' s  recommended compensation adjustments 
Equity adj ustments 
Health insurance and retirement increase 

Travel - $5,000 decrease 
Decrease in governing board travel expenses due to fewer meetings now that the 
building proj ect is completed 

IT contractual services - $ 89,250 increase 
Increase is for monthly maintenance and support fees for the electronic health 
records system and for IT consultant fees which we are moving from the 
professional service fee line to IT contractual services 

IT data processing - $ 1 3,300 decrease 
Based on lTD ' s  fees for our computer workstations 

Professional service fees - $ 60,000 decrease 
Moving IT consultant fees to IT contractual services 

2011-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 ,  80% of this cost center' s  budget has been expended. Anticipate 1 00% 
expended at the end of this biennium. 
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:..!01 � I:Sit:N I U�/1 ti/:.!U1 J 1 f : 1 J:U� 
Agency Veterans Home 

P rogram 1 00 Administration 

:::iKU:> - :::iKUO - t:S Level 
Page 1 of 1 4  

h'onnrtir•n Level 00-313-1 00-00-00-00-00-00000000 

Description 

1 
Object/Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 

Salary Budget Adjustment 

Salaries - Other 

Temporary Salaries 

Overtime 

Fringe Benefits 

Health Increase 

Retirement Increase 

Salaries and Wages 

Travel 

S upplies - IT Software 

S upply/Material-Professional 

B ldg,  Ground, Maintenance 

M iscellaneous Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Postage 

ip Under $5,000 

Equip Under $5,000 

Office Equip & Furn Supplies 

Insurance 

Rentals/Leases-Equip & Other 

Repairs 

IT - Data Processing 

IT - Communications 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 

P rofessional Development 

Operating Fees and Services 

Fees - Professional Services 

Medical, Dental and Optical 

Operatin g  Expenses 

Other Capital Payments 

Equipment Over $5000 

IT Equip/Sftware Over $5000 

Capital Assets 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 

Norgard Memorial Fund 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 

Special Fu nds 

A UTHO RIZED EMPLOYEES 

Code 

2 3 4 
2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  

Biennium Year Biennium 
1 1- vnor•ri itures ppropriation 

5 6 7 
m pensation 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 

Total Recommendation 
Changes 

51 1 000 569,971 31 0.497 61 3,549 0 30,034 643 ,583 

51 1 900 0 0 0 0 1 ,205 ,428 1 ,205,428 

51 2000 5 1 3  1 68 500 0 432,026 432, 526 

51 3000 0 0 1 0,000 0 (8 ,000) 2 ,000 

514000 42, 1 47 28 ,924 40,000 0 ( 1 0,000) 30,000 

51 6000 269,772 121 , 1 95 248,568 0 1 1 ,01 6 259,584 

599 1 6 1  0 0 0 1 3,690 0 1 3,690 

5991 62 0 0 0 6 ,693 0 6 ,693 

10 ------------------------------------------------------------882,403 460,784 9 1 2,61 7  20,383 1 ,660,504 2,593,504 

521 000 36,599 1 0,225 30,000 0 (5,000) 25,000 

531 000 1 4 , 1 02 2,775 9,000 0 0 9 , 000 

532000 3 ,438 2,505 4,000 0 0 4 ,000 

534000 540 49 1 ,500 0 0 1 ,500 

535000 6 ,960 307 2,000 0 0 2 ,000 

536000 53,663 22,770 57,500 0 0 57 ,500 

541 000 7,027 2, 1 42 7,000 0 0 7 ,000 

542000 3,922 3,247 7,000 0 0 7 ,000 

551 000 51 ,41 4  39,754 40,000 0 0 40,000 

552000 1 5,559 0 0 0 0 0 

553000 2,075 1 , 1 25 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

571 000 32,725 1 5,252 33,900 0 0 33,900 

581 000 6,257 2,604 7,000 0 0 7 ,000 

591 000 4,708 3,520 5,000 0 0 5 ,000 

601 000 6 1 ,268 42,894 1 08,300 0 ( 1 3 , 300) 95,000 

602000 1 04,886 37,909 75,000 0 0 75,000 

603000 38,047 1 4,720 99,250 0 89,250 1 88 ,500 

6 1 1 000 27,803 1 0,390 22,000 0 0 22,000 

621 000 6 ,264 1 ,965 7,500 0 0 7 , 500 

623000 207 , 1 72 52,519  1 35,000 0 (60,000) 75,000 

625000 84 0 50 0 0 50 
--------------------------------------------------------------

3 0  684,51 3  266,672 653,500 0 1 0,950 664,450 

683000 0 1 70, 1 1 7  403,000 0 5 ,840 408 ,840 

691 000 92,930 0 0 0 0 0 

693000 0 0 1 3,600 0 ( 1 3 ,600) 0 
--------------------------------------------------------------

50 92,930 170,1 17  41 6,600 0 {7,760) 408,840 

001 494, 1 1 4 92,81 9 472,728 20,383 1 ,232,732 1 ,725 ,843 
--------------------------------------------------------------

GEN 494,1 1 4  92,81 9 472,728 20,383 1 ,232,732 1 ,725,843 

289 0 

380 1 , 1 65,732 

SPEC 1 , 1 65,732 

0 

804,754 

804,754 

1 0,000 

1 ,499,989 

1 , 509,989 

o ( lo ,ooo) 
0 440.962 

0 430,962 

10 

1 .�0.95 1 

1 ,940,951 
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NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS HOME 
2 0 1 3-20 1 5  BUDGET DETAIL 

MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
Reporting level 00-3 13-200-00 

EXPLANATION OF PROGRAM COSTS 

Expenses for the maintenance department include upkeep of the grounds and buildings, motor 
pool vehicles, utilities, equipment and repairs. 

B U DG E T  BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3 -20 1 5  

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Descri�tio n  B udget Recommendation 

Salaries 707, 1 29 806 , 1 77 

Operating 1 ,2 7 9 , 860 1 , 303,250 

Capital 2 5 7 ,500 1 , 2 1 3 ,200 

Total 2 , 244 ,489 3 , 322 ,627 

Norg a rd 1 76 , 500 0 

General 460, 9 1 8 1 , 1 1 5 , 209 

Specia l  1 , 607, 0 7 1  2 ,2 07 ,4 1 8  

Tota l 2 , 244 , 489 3 , 322, 627 

FTE 5 5 . 6  

LINE ITEM DETAIL 

Salaries and Benefits - $ 806, 1 77 24% of budget 
Maintenance Supervisor - 1 .0 FTE 
Maintenance Workers - 3 .  0 FTE 
Night watchman - 1 .6 FTE 

Travel - $ 1 1·5 ,000 3% of budget 

% of 

Executive 

Recommendati o n  

24% 

39% 

37% 

1 00% 

Expenses include motor pool charges and employee reimbursed travel 

Professional Supplies & Materials - $200 
Chemicals 

Food and Clothing - $450 . 0 1 %  of budget 
S afety clothing 

C ha nge 

From 1 1 -1 3  

9 9 , 048 

2 3 , 390 

955 ,700 

1 , 078, 1 38 

- 1 7 6 , 500 

6 54 , 2 9 1  

600, 347 

1 , 078 , 1 38 

. 6  



Building, ground and maintenance - $ 1 1 0, 000 3% of budget 
Equipment and building supplies, including repair parts, electricaL plumbing, heating and 
painting supplies 

Miscellaneous supplies - $ 5 ,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Tools and miscellaneous equipment under $750 

Other equipment under $ 5 ,000 - 1 3 ,400 .4% of budget 
Pallet forks, grapple forks, jib crane, gas barrel and pump 

Utilities - $ 1 ,000,000 3 0% of budget 
Electricity, fuel oil ,  garbage, sewer and water services 

Insurance - $3,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Insurance for boi lers and maintenance equipment 

Rentals/leases - equipment $2,500 .07% of budget 
Equipment rental fees 

Rentals/leases - building/land - $5,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Water softener leases 

Repairs - $40,000 1 %  of budget 
Service contracts and repair services 

Professional development - $2,500 . 07% of budget 
Training and workshops 

Operating fees and services - $5,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Licenses, electrical certificates 

Medical, dental and optical - $ 1  00 
Flu shots for staff 

Equipment over $5,000 - $47,700 1 %  of budget 
Toro with snow blower, Bobcat, Bobcat Sweeper and Brushcat mower 

Extraordinary repairs - $ 1 ,909,200 57% of budget 
Demolition of old V eterans Home and construction of metal building, 
Workshop addition 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $99,048 increase 
Addition of .6 night watchmen 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
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Utilities- $20, 1 90 increase 
This funding l ine was decreased 3% last biennium; actual costs are expected to be 
higher than the amount budgeted 

Other capital payments - $54,000 decrease 
Removal of $ 75 ,000 in funding for Gazebo proj ect; requesting $2 1 ,000 in funding 
for a chain link fence around the old employee parking lot; this will give 
maintenance an enclosed area with secured access to park equipment and store 
supplies. 

Extraordinary Repairs - $982,500 increase 
• Demolition of the old Veterans Home and constrqction of m etal building 

funding would allow for removal of asbestos and demolition of the old veterans 
home, including landfill fees and removal of footings plus construction of a cold 
storage building to house the items stored in the old V eterans Home. 

Equipment over $5,000 - $ 3 3 ,200 increase 
• Toro with snow blower and broom $ 3 5 ,000 - funding will purchase a Toro 

mower with snow blower and broom attachments. The snow blower and broom 
will be used to keep the 52 building exits and over 1 mile of sidewalks clean. The 
mower is needed since the area mowed increased from 20 acres to 40 acres. We 
will be trading in a 2007 Toro that has approximately 800 hours. 

• Bobcat 8650 with tracks $23,500 - Funding would allow us to replace our 
existing Bobcat with one that will allow for better traction control when cleaning 
all the roads and parking lots on the grounds. We will be trading in our 2008 S 1 85 
Bobcat which currently has 700 hours on it. Bobcat gives us an 1 8% discount on 
all purchases of new equipment. 

• Bobcat sweeper $6,700- to assist with snow removal and upkeep of grounds. 
• Brushcat Bobcat mower $6,000 - this is a Bobcat rotary cutter attachment that is 

designed to mow areas that regular mowers cannot mow. Designed for use in 
rough terrain; cuts through thick grass and brush, can mulch small branches and 
saplings up to 3 inches in diameter. 

Not included in the Governor' s recommended budget but added to our bill  by the Senate is  
funding from the Melvin Norgard fund to construct a workshop addition to the new Veterans 
Home for $788,200.  Funding of $ 1 0,000 was provided last legislative session to hire an architect 
to design a resident workshop addition for the new home. The old Veterans Home had a resident 
workshop, ceramics room and craft room. 

20 1 1 -20 13 BUDGET 

As of February, 80% of this cost center' s budget has been expended. Anticipate 1 00% expended 
by the end of the biennium. 
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Extraord inary Repa i rs - $1,121,000 Requested in 2013-2015 Budget 

Demolish old Veterans Home and bui ld  a cold storage bui ld ing 

Estimates to Demolish Old Veterans Home 

P laster Remova l $90,000 

Asbestos Remova l $125,000 

Demolit ion Costs $472,500 

La ndfi l l  Fees $303,500 

Backfi l l  & Seed $30,000 

$1,02 1,000 

* Estimates received from RTS Shea ring and L & M Contractors in 2008. 

Contractors p rovided verba l updated estimates in  June 2012. 

Maintenance Bui ld ing 

We a re req uesting $100,000 to bu i ld ing a 40' x 80' x 14' pole type meta l storage 

bu i ld ing with a concrete floor. We a re cu rrently using the old vetera ns home 

for storage of many items inc lud ing patio furniture, fi lters for the geothe rma l 

system, stock pa per, medica l  records, hol iday decorations, and ma intena nce 

equi pment such as the man l ift. When we demolish the old Vete ra ns Home we wi l l  

need a storage bu i ld ing to house these ite ms. 

The meta l storage bu i ld ing we a re requesting wi l l  a lso be used to house items 

that a re currently stored in  our 1946 maintena nce bu i ld ing that needs tb be 

demol ished.  Th is bu i ld ing has a mu ltitude of issues and would not be cost 

beneficia l  to repa i r. Th is bu i ld ing is used to store our bobcat, mowers, too ls, 

truck and  sander. 

The question was ra ised concerning previous fu nding for a storage bu i ld ing.  

I n  2009 we were appropriated $93,000 in  SB 2075 to bu i ld  a ma intena nce storage 

bu i ld ing to replace a 1942 bui ld ing that had to be removed to make room fo r the 

new vetera ns home. The tota l cost of this 40' x 80' x 14' bu i ld ing was $95,861. 

Ha lf of the bu i ld ing was converted into a heated workshop this b ienn i u m, 

the other ha lf is used for storage. It currently has mattresses, l ifts, extra fu rniture, 

and maintena nce equ i pment stored in it. 



Page 3 of 1 4  

Veterans Home Agency 

Program 

Reporting Level 

200 Plant Operations 

00-31 3-200-00-00-00-00-00000000 

1 
Object/Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 

Salaries - Other 

Temporary Salaries 

Overtime 

Fringe Benefits 

Health Increase 

Retirement Increase 

Salaries and Wages 

Travel 

Supply/Material-Professional 

Food and Clothing 

Bldg , G rQund, Maintenance 

Miscellaneous Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Other Equip Under $5,000 

Utilities 

Insurance 

s/Leases-Equip & Other 

Is/Leases - Bldg/Land 

IT - Communications 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 

P rofessional Development 

Operating Fees and Services 

Fees - Professional Services 

Medical ,  Dental and Optical 

Operating Expenses 

Land and Buildings 

Other Capital Payments 

Extraordinary Repairs 

Equipment Over $5000 

Motor Vehicles 

Capital Assets 

M EANS OF F U N DING 

State General Fund 

General F und 

Melv in  Norgard Memorial Fund 

Home Fund 380 

ial  Funds 

AUTHOR�ED EMPLOYEES 
Vacant 

FTE 

Code 

2 3 4 
2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3 First 201 1 -1 3  

Biennium Yea r Biennium 
"'"�"""'propriati 

5 6 7 
pensation 2013-15 201 3-1 5 

Total Recommendation 
Changes 

5 1 1 000 41 2,347 1 96,054 406,41 6 0 43,472 449 ,88 8  

51 2000 6,71 2 2.670 8 ,000 0 ( 1 ,000) 7 ,000 

51 3000 1 05,853 35, 1 99 75,000 0 5 ,000 80,000 

5 1 4000 1 8,665 9, 1 40 22,000 0 (2,000) 20,000 

5 1 6000 1 80 ,055 93 ,91 0 1 95,71 3 0 35,207 230,920 

599161  0 0 0 1 3,690 0 1 3,690 

599 1 62 0 0 0 4 ,679 0 4,679 

10 
--�

2
�
3
�

3
�
2 ----3

��
3
�

----7--------
--

--------
--------

---------7 ,6 36,97 07, 1 29 1 8,369 80,679 806 , 1 77 

521 000 71 ,808 46,637 1 1 5,000 0 0 1 1 5 ,000 

532000 1 ,907 25 200 0 0 200 

533000 1 1 2  25 450 0 0 450 

534000 1 03 , 143 41 ,392 1 1 0,000 0 0 1 1 0 ,000 

535000 4,91 0 1 ,9 16  5,000 0 0 5 ,000 

536000 82 0 0 0 0 0 

552000 22,541 9,862 1 0, 200 0 3 ,200 1 3,400 

561000 632,788 460,454 979.8 1 0  0 20 , 1 90 1 ,000 ,000 

571000 3 , 1 1 1  795 3,500 0 0 3 ,500 

581 000 69 1 ,862 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

582000 4,261 2,0 1 9  5,000 0 0 5 ,000 

591000 36,937 1 4,61 0 40,000 0 0 40,000 

602000 2 , 1 1 7  0 0 0 0 0 

603000 0 54 1 00 0 0 1 00 

6 1 1 000 1 ,31 5 300 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

621000 1 ,498 2,830 5 ,500 0 0 5 ,500 

623000 2,655 0 0 0 0 0 

625000 54 0 1 00 0 0 1 00 
-------------------------------------------------------

30 889,308 582,781 1 ,279,860 0 23,390 1 , 303,250 

682000 0 0 6,000 0 (6,000) 0 

683000 489 75,000 75,000 0 (54,000) 2 1 ,000 

684000 0 33,535 1 38 , 500 0 982,500 1 , 1 2 1 ,000 

691 000 5 ,477 1 6,558 38,000 0 9 ,700 47,700 

692000 1 0,093 0 0 0 23,500 23,500 
-------------------------------------------------------

60 1 6,059 1 25,093 257,500 0 955,700 1 ,21 3 ,200 

001  421 ,932 

GEN 421 ,932 

289 0 

380 1 ,207, 067 

SPEC 1 , 207,067 

0.00 

5.00 

60,339 

60,339 

75,000 

909,508 

984,508 

0.00 

0.00 

460,91 8 

460,91 8 

1 76,500 

1 ,607,071 

1 ,783,571 

0.00 

5.00 

1 8 ,369 635, 922 

1 8,369 635,922 

0 ( 1 76,500} 

0 600,347 

0 423,847 

0.00 

0.00 

0.60 

0.00 

1 , 1 1 5 ,209 

1 , 1 1 5,209 

0 

2,207,41 8 

2,207,41 8 

0.60 

5.00 
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N O RT H  DA KOTA V ET E RA N S  H O M E 
2 0 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

D I ETA R Y  D E PA RTM E N T  
Report ing level 00-3 1 3 -300-00 

E X P L A N A T I O N  OF P ROG RA M  COSTS 

The d ietary department i s  responsible for coo k i ng the main part o f  eac h  meal  and orderi ng and 
stocking food suppl ies for t he main k i tchen and a l l  of  the househo l d  pantr ies .  The Veterans 
Home serv ices approx i mate l y  9,500 meals per month.  

B U DG E T  BY TRA D ITIONAL L I N E  

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Exec utive 

Desc ri�ti o n  Budget Reco m mendation 

Salaries 507,423 522 , 7 1 2  

Operati ng 1 , 1 65 , 750 1 , 042 ,350 

C apital  0 0 

Tota l 1 , 673, 1 7 3 1 , 565 ,062 

General 553 , 94 5  560,909 

Specia l  1 , 1 1 9 ,228 1 , 004 , 1 53 

Tota l 1 , 673 , 1 73 1 , 565 ,062 

FTE 5 5 

L I N E  I T E M  D ET A I L  

Salaries and Bene fits - $522,7 1 2  3 3 %  o f  budget 
Dieti c i an - I .0 FTE 
Dietary Manager - 1 .0 FTE 

Cook - l . O FTE 
Food service worker - 1 . 0 FTE 

D ietary Assi stant - 1 .0 FTE 

Travel - $ 1 ,500 . 09% of budget 
Employee rei m bursed travel expenses 

% of 

Exec utive 

Recommendation 

33% 

67% 

0% 

1 00% 

Professional  suppl ies a n d  materials - $ 3 0.000 2 %  o f  budget 
C hemicals ,  resource materials,  serve safe train ing materials 

C h a n ge 

F rom 1 1 -1 3  

1 5 , 289 

- 1 23 ,400 

0 

- 1 08 , 1 1 1  

6 , 964 

- 1 1 5 , 07 5  

- 1 08, 1 1 1  

0 



Food - $900,000 5 8 %  of budget 

Building, ground and maintenance - $ 1 0,000 .6% of budget 
Repair parts, j anitorial supplies 

Miscellaneous supplies - $ 7 5,000 5% of budget 
Dishes, silverware, equipment under $750. paper products 

Repairs - $ 1 5 ,000 1 %  of budget 
Hired repair work, serv ice contracts such as hood cleaners 

Professional development - $2,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Workshops, certifications for staff, serve safe testing 

Operating fees and services - $ 1 , 1 00 .07% of budget 
Help wanted ads, years of service awards 

Medical, dental and optical - $ 1 00 
Flu shots for dietary employees, first aid kits 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $ 1 5,289 increase 
Health insurance and retirement plan increase 

Supply/material professional - $2,650 decrease 
Budget less than anticipated 

Food and C lothing - $ 1 20,000 decrease 
Budget less than anticipated and decrease in food expenses since we don't  serve 
many staff and guest meals 

201 1-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3, 67% of this cost center' s  budget has been expended. Anticipate not using 
all of the appropriation authority for operating expenses since our census was lower than 
anticipated. 
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Page 6 of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 300 Dietary 

Reporting Level 00-31 3-300-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 - 13  First 201 1 -1 3  Compe 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Biennium Total Recommendation 

ditures Expenditures Appropriation Changes 

Description Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 5 1 1 000 706,737 1 36,942 301 ,852 0 (7,746) 294, 1 06 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 6 ,890 2,829 3,000 0 (1 ,000) 2 ,000 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 1 31 ,279 1 3,91 5 20,000 0 1 0 ,000 30,000 

Overtime 51 4000 1 7 ,598 5 ,806 6,000 0 4 ,000 1 0 ,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 463 , 1 90 79,273 1 76,571 0 (4,432) 1 72 , 1 39 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 1 1 ,408 0 1 1  ,408 

Retirement Increase 599 1 62 0 0 0 3,059 0 3,059 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  1 ,335,694 238,765 507,423 1 4,467 822 522, 7 1 2  

Travel 521 000 2,454 63 1 ,500 0 0 1 , 500 

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 700 710  750 0 (750) 0 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 27,250 8,563 32,650 0 (2,650) 30,000 

Food and Clothing 533000 676, 1 1 8 371 ,994 1 ,020,000 0 (1 20,000) 900,000 

Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 1 0, 1 32 4,985 1 0,000 0 0 1 0,000 

Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 52,201 33,094 75,000 0 0 75,000 

Office Supplies 536000 1 ,8 1 1  2,038 4 ,000 0 0 4 , 000 

Postage 541 000 90 0 0 0 0 0 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 1 8 ,824 3,065 3,600 0 0 3,600 

591 000 4 ,302 8 , 1 62 1 5,000 0 0 1 5,000 

al Srvcs and Rprs 603000 2 1 2  1 1  50 0 0 50 

I Development 61 1 000 9 ,2 1 5  335 2,000 0 0 2 ,000 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 1 ,554 560 1 , 1 00 0 0 1 , 1 00 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 292 0 1 00 0 0 1 00 

Operating Expenses 30 805, 1 55 433,580 1 , 1 65,750 0 (1 23,400) 1 ,042,350 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 721 ,337 1 69,41 3  553,945 1 4, 467 (7,503) 560,909 

General Fund GEN 721 , 337 1 69,41 3 553,945 1 4,467 (7,503) 560,909 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 1 ,41 9, 5 1 2  502,932 1 , 1 1 9,228 0 (1 1 5,075) 1 ,004 , 1 53 

Special Funds SPEC 1 ,41 9,51 2 502,932 1 , 1 1 9,228 0 (1 1 5,075) 1 ,004, 1 53 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 5.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 5 .00 

J,ttnc · / /i h<>rc nmh nrl arw/ih�r,/n�nmis/w renort writer. i sp?t=klunneborg 1 3 6347559 1 3 07&w=base 311 6/20 1 :  



N O R T H  DA KOTA V E T E R A N S  H O M E 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

B A S I C  CAR E  N U RS I NG D E PA RT M E N T  
Repot·t ing  level 00-3 1 3-300-00 

E X P L A N A T I O N  O F  P ROG RA M COSTS 

The bas i c  care nurs ing department is  responsib l e  for the medical  needs of the basic  care 
res i dents.  The nurs ing department d ispenses medicat i o ns, provides b lood pressure c hecks, 
g lucose screen in gs, nebul i zer t reatments and various other tests and serv ices for the res i dents .  
This department a lso i n c l udes the Res i dent L i v i ng Spec i a l i s ts that are respons ib le  for cook i ng. 
c l eani ng, act i v i t ies  and assi st ing wi th act i v i t ies o f  dai l y  I i v i  ng for those bas i c  care res i dents that 
need ass i stance.  

E x penses cover such th i ngs as lab and med ical  supp l ies ,  pr imary care expenses for med ica l  
serv ices, l abs, x-rays and var ious other tests, consul t i ng fees for physical  and occupat ional  
therapists and psych iatr i sts, chart i ng suppl ies and cont i n u i ng educat ion for employees. 

B U DG ET BY TRADITIONAL LI N E  

201 3-201 5 % of 

20 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive Executive C ha nge 

Desc ri�tio n  Budget Recommendati o n  Recom men d ation From 1 1 -1 3  

Salaries 3 , 593 , 8 1 4  4 , 0 1 3 , 42 1  

Operating 2 7 1 , 500 2 1 7 , 700 

Cap ita l 0 0 

Tota l 3 , 865 , 3 1 4  4 , 2 3 1 , 1 2 1 

General 263 ,443 429,456 

S pecial  3 , 60 1 , 87 1  3 , 8 0 1 , 665 

Tota l 3 , 86 5 , 3 1 4  4 , 2 3 1 , 1 2 1  

FTE 3 4 . 2  34 . 2  

L I N E  I T E M  DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $4,0 1 3 ,42 1 95% of budget 

Travel - $2 ,000 . 04% o f  budget 
E xpenses inc lude employee rei mbursed t ravel 

Suppl i es and mater ia ls/professi onal - $2 .500 .05% of budget 
Resource mater ia ls ,  educational suppl ies and subscri pt ions 

95% 4 1 9 ,607 

5% -53 , 800 

0 0 

1 00% 365, 807 

1 66 , 0 1 3 

1 99 , 7 94 

365, 807 

0 



Food and Clothing - $4,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Safety clothing 

Bldg, ground, maintenance supplies - $ 1 ,000 .02% of budget 
Repair parts, misc. building supplies 

Miscellaneous supplies - $6,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Health and beauty supplies, paper products for dispensing medications 

Office supplies - $2,000 .04% of budget 
Charting supplies 

Professional development - $4,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations, dues and memberships 

Operating fees and services - $4,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Hazardous waste removal, help wanted ads, years of service awards and workers comp 
payments 

Professional services - $ 1 50,000 4% of budget 
Medical service consultants, PT lOT consultants, Psychiatric consultants, primary care 
services including lab testing and x-rays 

Medical, dental and optical - $40,000 .9% of budget 
Lab and nursing supplies and equipment, stock medications 

SIGNI FICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $4 1 9,607 increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
More funding needed for temporary employees and shift differentials 

Miscellaneous supplies - $3 ,500 decrease 
Budget adj usted based upon historical data 

Professional service fees - $ 50,000 decrease 
Due to policy for incentive pay we have not had any need for contract nursing 
serv1ces 

201 1 -20 1 3  BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 ,  8 7 %  of this cost center' s  budget has been expended. We will  overspend 
our appropriation authority for salaries and benefits due to temporary employees needed to fi ll 
shifts due to high percentage of FMLA situations and training required with move to new 
building; we will have unspent operating authority of approximately $ 1 00,000. 

2 



Page 7 of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 401 Nursing Basic Care 

Reporting Level 00-31 3-401 -00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Biennium Total 

res ropriation Changes 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 1 ,335,032 1 ' 1 43,449 2, 1 21 ,508 0 47 ,591  2 , 1 69,099 

Salaries - Other 5 1 2000 64,779 74,694 75,000 0 65,000 1 40 ,000 

Temporary Salaries 5 1 3000 1 7,667 83,904 85,000 0 (1 0,000) 75 ,000 

Overtime 5 1 4000 53,734 37,757 55,000 0 5,000 60 ,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 704,748 677,054 1 ,257,306 0 1 86 ,782 1 ,444 ,088  

Health I ncrease 5991 6 1  0 0 0 1 02,675 0 1 02,675 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 22,559 0 22,559 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  2 , 1 75,960 2,0 16 ,858 3,593, 8 14  1 25,234 294, 373 4,01 3,421 

Travel 521 000 1 ,375 377 2,000 0 0 2,000 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 997 581 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

Food and Clothing 533000 2,678 2 , 1 54 4,500 0 0 4,500 

Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 67 66 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 5,036 1 ,990 1 0,000 0 (3,500) 6,500 

Office Supplies 536000 1 ,226 384 2 ,000 0 0 2 ,000 

Postage 541 000 1 2  0 0 0 0 0 

IT Equip U nder $5,000 551 000 248 0 0 0 0 0 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 2,567 1 00 1 00 0 ( 1 00) 0 

602000 0 90 1 00 0 0 1 00 

603000 78 220 300 0 (200) 1 0 0  

6 1 1 000 6,638 1 ,055 4,500 0 0 4,500 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 2,935 2,787 4,500 0 0 4 ,500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 1 20 , 1 09 47,092 200,000 0 (50,000) 1 50,000 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 20,748 1 3,324 40,000 0 0 40,000 

Operating Expenses 30 1 64,714 70,220 271 ,500 0 (53,800) 21 7,700 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 670,388 33,707 263,443 1 25,234 40,779 429,456 

General Fund GEN 670,388 33,707 263,443 1 25,234 40,779 429,456 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 1 ,670,286 2,053,371 3,601 ,871 0 1 99,794 3,801 ,665 

Special Funds SPEC 1 ,670,286 2,053,371 3,60 1 ,871 0 1 99 ,794 3,80 1 , 665 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

Vacant 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 6 .20 6 .20 

FTE 34.20 0.00 34.20 0.00 (6.20) 28 .00 

3/ 1 6/20 1 3  



NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS H OM E 

20 1 3-20 1 5 B U DG ET D ETA I L  

S K I LL E D  C A R E  N U RS I NG D E PA R T M E NT 
Report i n g  level  00-3 1 3-300-00 

E X P LANATI ON O F  P ROG RA M  COSTS 

The ski l led care nurs i ng department is responsible for the medical needs of the sk i l led residents.  
The nurs ing department d ispenses medicat ions, provides b lood pressure c hecks,  gl ucose 
screenings. nebu l i zer treatments and various other tests and serv ices for the resi dents.  Th i s  
depat1ment a lso inc l udes the Resident Li v ing Spec ial ists t hat are respo n s i b l e  for cooki ng, 
c l eaning, acti v i ties and ass ist i ng the resi dents wi th acti v i ties of  dai l y  l iv i n g .  

Expenses cover such thi ngs a s  lab a n d  medical suppl i es, OTC medicat ions ,  br iefs ,  heal th and 
beauty supp l i es, primary care expenses for medical services.  labs. x-rays and other medical tests. 
consul t i ng fees for physical  and occupational therapi sts and psyc h i at ri sts. c hart i n g  suppl ies  and 
cont i n u i ng educat ion  for emp loyees. 

B U DG ET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5  % of 

201 1 -20 1 3  Executive Exec utive 

Descri�tio n  Budget Recommendation Rec o m m e n dati o n  

Sala ries 6 , 406 , 8 1 4  6 , 840 ,456 

Operating 830,075 697,350 

Capital  3 1 ,400 0 

Tota l 7 , 268,289 7 , 537 , 806 

Genera l 3 , 008, 532 3 , 398 , 556 

Specia l  4 ,2 5 9 , 757 4 , 1 39 ,250 

Tota l 7 , 268 ,289 7 , 537 , 806 

FTE 5 5 . 52 54. 1 2  

L I N E  I T E M  DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $6,840,456 9 1 %  of budget 

Trave l - $7,000 . 09% of b udget 
Expenses i nc l ude employee reimbursed travel 

Supp l ies  and material s/professional - $7,500 .09% of budget 
Resource materials,  educat ional suppl ies and subscript ions 

9 1 % 

9 %  

0 

1 00 %  

C h a n g e  

From 1 1 - 1 3 

4 3 3 , 642 

- 1 32 ,725 

- 3 1 ,400 

269, 5 1 7  

390, 024 

- 1 2 0 , 507 

269 , 5 1 7  

- 1 .4  



Food and C lothing - $ 7 5,000 1 %  of budget 
Briefs and safety clothing 

B ldg, ground, maintenance supplies - $4,500 .05% of budget 
Repair parts, misc. building supplies 

Miscellaneous supplies - $3 0,000 .4% of budget 
Health and beauty supplies, paper products for dispensing medications 

Office supplies - $4,000 .05% of budget 
Charting supplies 

Other equipment under $ 5, 000 - $22,000 .3% of budget 
Walkers, wheelchairs, oxygen concentrators, vital machines, IV pumps 

Rental/lease of Equipment - $ 6,000 .07% of budget 
Rent/lease of specialized medical equipment 

Repairs - $2,5 0 0  .03% of budget 
Repair of medical equipment 

IT contractual services and repairs - $ 500 
Employee name badges 

Professional development - $20,000 .3% of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations, dues and memberships 

Operating fees and services - $7,500 . 1 % of budget 
Hazardous waste removal, help wanted ads, years of service awards and workers comp 
payments 

Professional services - $3 00,000 4% of budget 
Medical service consultants, PT/OT consultants, Psychiatric consultants and contract 
nursing services including lab testing and x-rays 

Medical, dental and optical - $ 2 1 0,000 3% of budget 
Lab and nursing supplies, rehabilitation supplies, stock medications 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $43 3 ,642 increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
More funding needed for temporary employees and shift differentials 

Other equipment under $5,000 - $ 1 3 ,825 decrease 
Fewer equipment needs this biennium 

2 



Professional development - $ 1 0,000 decrease 
Budget high in 20 1 1 -20 1 3  biennium due to C.N.A. training for all staff 

Professional service fees - $ 105,000 decrease 
Due to policy for incentive pay we have not had any need for contract nursing 
services 

Equipment over $5,000 - $3 1 ,400 decrease 
Fewer equipment needs this biennium 

201 1 -2013 BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 ,  75% of this cost center's budget has been expended. Anticipate that we 
will have unspent operating authority of approximately $200,000 at the end of the biennium. 

3 



Page 8 of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 402 Nursing Skilled Care 

Reporting Level 00-31 3-402-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1-13  First 201 1 -1 3 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Total Recommendation 

Expenditu Changes 

Code 

EXPENDITU RES 

Salaries - Permanent 5 1 1 000 2 ,299,01 9 1 ,635,62 1  3 ,736 ,459 0 (1 22,858) 3 ,6 1 3 ,60 1 

Salaries - Other 5 1 2000 1 00,41 6 87,780 1 20,000 0 50,000 1 70 ,000 

Temporary Salaries 5 1 3000 1 92,41 1 205,273 207,000 0 1 93 ,000 400,000 

Overtime 514000 1 23 ,227 92,091 1 00 ,000 0 75,000 1 75 ,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 1 ,239,634 928,062 2,243,355 0 45,764 2,289, 1 1 9 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 1 55 , 1 54 0 1 55, 1 54 

Retirement Increase 599 1 62 0 0 0 37,582 0 37,582 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  3,954,707 2,948,827 6,406,814 1 9 2, 736 240,906 6,840,456 

Travel 521 000 1 0,526 1 ,237 7,000 0 0 7 ,000 

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 0 378 750 0 0 750 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 5 ,727 4,708 7 ,500 0 0 7 ,500 

Food and Clothing 533000 52,583 24,685 75,000 0 0 75,000 

Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 1 ,282 2 , 135 4,500 0 0 4,500 

Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 30,41 5  1 0,335 30,000 0 0 30,000 

Office Supplies 536000 2,006 1 ' 1 73 4,000 0 0 4 ,000 

Other Equip U nder $5,000 552000 54,557 21 ,490 35,825 0 ( 1 3,825) 22,000 

Rentals/Leases-Equip & Other 581 000 6 , 308 2,384 6,000 0 0 6 ,000 

591 000 6 1 2  509 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

ications 602000 0 49 1 00 0 0 1 00 

al Srvcs and Rprs 603000 270 331 500 0 0 500 

Professional Development 6 1 1 000 22, 1 06 4,379 30,000 0 ( 1 0,000) 20,000 

Operating Fees and Services 621000 7,004 2,727 1 1 ,400 0 (3,900) 7 ,500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 280,923 85,61 5 405,000 0 ( 1 05,000) 300,000 

Medical ,  Dental and Optical 625000 1 37 ,646 82,221 21 0,000 0 0 2 1 0 ,000 

Operating Expenses 30 6 1 1 ,965 244,356 830,075 0 (1 32,725) 697,350 

Equipment Over $5000 691 000 0 0 31 ,400 0 (31 ,400) 0 

Capital Assets 50 0 0 31 ,400 0 (31 ,400) 0 

MEANS OF F U N DING 

State General Fund 001 1 ,482,421 2 ,200 , 142 3,008 ,532 1 92,736 1 97,288 3 ,398 ,556 

General Fund GEN 1 ,482,421 2,200,142 3,008,532 1 9 2,736 1 97,288 3 ,398,556 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 3,084,251 993,041 4,259,757 0 (1 20,507) 4 , 1 39,250 

Special Funds SPEC 3,084,251 993,041 4,259,757 0 (1 20,507) 4,1 39,250 

AUTH O RIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 55.52 0.00 55.52 0.00 (8.94) 46.58 

Vacant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.54 7.54 

1-.++�,., . //a,,,.C' m"Y>h .,rJ rrrnr/i h,.r<: ft·pnrn·t<::/w n�nort writer. i sn?t=klunneborg 1 3 634 7559 1 3 07 &w=base 3 1 1 6/20 1 :  



NORTH DAKOTA VETERANS HOME 
2013-201 5  BUDGET DETAIL 

RESIDENT SERVICES (ACTIVITES) DEPARTMENT 
Reporting level 00-313-500-00 

EXPLANATION OF PROGRAM COSTS 

The maj ority of the expenses for resident services are for salaries and benefits . Additional 
funding is for workshops, travel and supplies. All funding for resident activities is through 
outside donations. 

B U DGET BY TRADITIONAL LINE 

20 1 3-20 1 5  

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Descri�tio n  B udget Recommendation 

Salaries 1 26 ,0 1 5  

Operating 1 2 ,200 

Capita l 0 

Total 1 38 ,2 1 5  

Genera l  5 3 , 399 

Specia l  84 , 8 1 6 

Tota l 1 38 , 2 1 5  

FTE 1 

LINE ITEM DETAIL 

S alaries and Benefits - $ 1 5 1 ,499 94% of budget 
Activities coordinator - 1 .0 FTE 
Activities assistants - temporary employees 

Travel - $ 1 ,000 .6% of budget 
Employee reimbursed travel 

1 5 1 ,499 

9 , 750 

0 

1 6 1 , 249 

68 , 1 04 

93 , 1 45 

1 6 1 ,249 

1 

Supplies and materials/professional - $ 1 ,000 .6% of budget 
Resource materials and educational supplies 

% of 

Execu tive 

Reco m m e ndation 

94% 

6% 

0% 

1 00 %  

Change 

F ro m  1 1 -1 3  

2 5 , 484 

-2,450 

0 

2 3 , 034 

1 4, 70 5  

8 , 329 

23 ,034 

0 



Miscel laneous supplies - $2,500 2% of budget 
Recreational supplies 

Printing - $ 3 ,200 2% of budget 
Printing and mail ing of the Scuttlebutt, the NDVH newsletter that is mailed out twice a 
year to about 1 ,000 organizations and individuals 

Professional development - $ 1 ,500 . 9% of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations and membership fees 

Operating fees and services - $500 .3% of budget 
Advertising, license fees 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $25,484 increase 
Increase in temporary salaries as more help is needed 
Health insurance and retirement increase 

Travel - $ 1 ,200 decrease 
Decrease in employee reimbursed travel expenses 

Professional development - $ 1 ,000 decrease 
Goes hand in hand with decrease in travel; since there are fewer staff in activities 
our expenses for attending training classes has decreased 

201 1-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 ,  1 00% of this cost center's  salary budget has been expended and only 20% 
of their operating budget has been expended. 

2 



Page 9 of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 500 Resident Services 

ng Level 00-31 3-500-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  ompensation 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Total Recommendati 

Expenditures hanges 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 225 , 149 32,939 59, 1 47 0 6 ,207 65,354 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 ,997 429 500 0 250 750 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 1 9,390 25,689 29,000 0 1 1 ,000 40 ,000 

Overtime 51 4000 9,243 2,003 2,500 0 500 3 ,000 

Fringe Benefits 5 16000 1 23,256 1 9,226 34,868 0 4,566 39,434 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 2 ,281 0 2,281 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 680 0 680 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  379,035 80,286 1 26,01 5 2,961 22,523 1 51 ,499 

Travel 521 000 953 67 2,200 0 (1 ,200) 1 ,000 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 627 50 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 2,405 1 88 2,750 0 (250) 2,500 

Postage 541 000 543 0 0 0 0 0 

Printing 542000 0 9 1 2  3,200 0 0 3 ,200 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 1 1  0 0 0 0 0 

Professional Development 6 1 1 000 2 ,040 0 2 ,500 0 (1 ,000) 1 ,500 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 691 36 500 0 0 500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 336 0 0 0 0 0 

, Dental and Optical 625000 27 0 50 0 0 50 

30 7,633 1 ,253 1 2,200 0 (2,450) 9 ,750 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 1 1 6, 580 7,957 53,399 2,961 1 1 ,744 6 8 , 1 04 

General Fund GEN 1 1 6,580 7,957 53,399 2,961 1 1 ,744 68 , 104 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 270,088 73,582 84, 8 1 6  0 8 ,329 93, 1 45 

Special Funds SPEC 270,088 73,582 84,8 1 6  0 8,329 93, 1 45 

A UTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 1 .00 0.00 1 .00 0.00 0.00 1 .00 

httm: · //ih�rs omh nrl . !:rov/ibars/renorts/w repmi writer.j sp?t=klunneborg_1 3 634 7 5 59 1 307&w=base 3 1 1 6/20 1 



N O R T H  DA KOTA VETERA NS H O M E 

2 0 1 3-20 l 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

SOC I A L  S E R V I CES D E PA RT M E N T  
Report i n g  level 00-3 1 3-600-00 

E X P L A N A T I ON OF PROG RA M COSTS 

The socia l  services department acts as the l i aison and resident advocate for res i dent and fam i l y  
m em bers regarding i n d i v idual  i ssues to ensure that t h e  resi dents'  personal , soc ia l  a n d  emotional 
needs are being met.  

The social servi ces department costs i n c l ude salar ies and benefi ts,  pastoral fees, resource 
mater ials  and supp l ies, consu l t i ng fees, members h i p  dues and pro fessional development .  

B U D G ET BY TRADITIONAL LI N E  

201 3-20 1 5 

20 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Desc ri�ti o n  Budget Recommen dation 

Sala ries 888 ,448 1 , 050, 1 04 

Operating 66, 300 82 ,800 

Capital  0 0 

Tota l 724 , 096 974 ,747 

General 2 1 0 , 832 383,248 

Specia l  743 , 9 1 6  749,656 

Tota l 954 , 748 1 , 1 32 , 904 

FTE 7 8 . 2  

L I N E  I T E M  DETAI L  

Salar ies and Benefits - $ 1 ,050, 1 04 93% of budget 

Social  Services D irector 1 .0 FTE 

Social  Worker - 3 .0 FTE 
M arketing and Admissions coord i nator - 1 .0 FTE 
Transportation Coordi nator - . 8  FTE 
Transportation employees - 2 . 4  FTE 

Travel - $ 5 ,000 .4% of bud get 
Empl oyee rei m bursed t ravel 

% of 

Exec utive 

Recom m e n dati on 

9 3 %  

7 %  

0 %  

1 00% 

C ha n ge 

From 1 1 -1 3  

1 6 1 ,656 

1 6 , 500 

0 

250 ,65 1 

1 72 ,4 1 6  

5 , 740 

1 78 , 1 56 

1 . 2 



Supplies and materials/professional - $ 1 ,500 . 1 % of budget 
Resource materials and educational supplies 

Professional development - $2,500 .2% of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations, dues and memberships 

Operating fees and services - $3 ,500 .3% of budget 
Background checks on potential residents 

Professional services - $70,000 6% of budget 
Religious support services, psychologist consulting fees 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $ 1 6 1 ,656 increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
Increase of 1 .2 FTE for transportation; no additional FTE requested this 
biennium; FTE moved from nursing department 

Professional service fees - $ 1 7,500 increase 
Contracting fees for psychologists more than anticipated 

201 1-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 2 0 1 3 , 8 7% of this cost center' s budget has been expended. We antic ipate 
expending 1 00% by the end of the biennium. 

2 



Page 1 0  of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 600 Social Services 

Level 00-31 3-600-00-00-00-00-00000000 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  Compensation 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 

Biennium Biennium Tota l Recommendation 
priation C hanges 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 442, 852 283,272 523,01 9 0 91 ,597 6 1 4,61 6 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 ,276 466 1 ,500 0 0 1 ,500 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 63,01 9 22, 1 94 50,000 0 0 50,000 

Overtime 51 4000 21 ,208 1 1 ,896 30,000 0 0 30,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 212 ,656 1 41 ' 1 57 283,929 0 43 , 1 32 327,061 

Health Increase 5991 61 0 0 0 20,535 0 20,535 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 6,392 0 6 ,392 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  741 ,01 1 458,985 888,448 26,927 1 34,729 1 ,050 , 104 

Travel 521 000 3,339 3,000 5,000 0 0 5 , 000 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 46 0 2,500 0 (1 ,000) 1 ,500 

Food and Clothing 533000 8 0 0 0 0 0 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 1 6  1 79 200 0 0 200 

Postage 541 000 1 33 0 0 0 0 0 

P rofessional Development 6 1 1 000 1 2,036 499 2,500 0 0 2,500 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 2,234 1 ,934 3,500 0 0 3,500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 1 8 ,865 30,785 52,500 0 1 7,500 70,000 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 45 0 1 00 0 0 1 00 

Operating Expenses 30 36,722 36,397 66,300 0 1 6,500 82,800 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 209,807 9,312 2 1 0,832 26,927 1 45,489 383,248 

General Fund GEN 209,807 9,31 2 21 0,832 26,927 1 45,489 383,248 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 567,926 486,070 743,91 6  0 5 ,740 749,656 

Special Funds SPEC 567,926 486,070 743,9 1 6  0 5,740 749,656 

A UTHOR�ED EMPLOYEES 

Vacant 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .80 0.80 

FTE 7.00 0.00 7 .00 0.00 0 .40 7 .40 

httns://ibars.omb.nd.gov/ibars/reports/w report writer.j sp?t=klunneborg_ 1 3 63 4  7 5 5 9 1 307 &w=base 3/1 6/20 1 :  



N O RT H  D A K OTA V ET E R A N S  H O M E 

20 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D E TA I L  

H O U S E K E E P I N G D E PA RT M E N T  

E X P LA N A T I O N  O F  P ROG RA M COSTS 

B U DG ET BY TRAD ITIONAL LI N E  

20 1 1 -20 1 3  % of 

201 1 -2 0 1 3 Exec utive Exec utive 

Desc ri�tion Budget Recommendati o n  Recomme ndation 

Salaries 299 ,980 

Operati ng 1 76 , 750 

C a p ital 0 

Tota l 476 , 7 30 

General  1 80 ,474 

S pecial  2 9 6 , 256 

Tota l 476 , 730 

FTE 3 

L I N E  I T E M  DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $289,672 6 5% o f  budget 
Housekeeping superv i sor - 1 .0 FIE 
Housekeepers - 2 . 0  FIE 

Travel - $ 1  ,000 .2% of budget 
Employee reimbursed travel 

289,672 

1 5 5 ,250 

0 

444 , 922 

1 65 , 508 

279,4 1 4  

444 ,922 

3 

Suppl ies and materials/professional - $40,000 9% of budget 
Chem icals  

Food and C lothing - $ 1 , 1 5 0 
Safety i tems such as g loves 

B u i l d i ng, ground and maintenance - $65 ,000 1 5% of budget 

Jani torial suppl ies and mi sc . bui l d ing suppl ies 

M i sc e l l aneous suppl ies - $ 3 5 ,000 1 2% of budget 

Paper products - paper towels,  toi let paper 

65% 

35% 

0% 

1 00% 

C ha n ge 

F rom 1 1 -1 3  

- 1 0 , 308 

-2 1 , 500 

0 

-3 1 , 808 

- 1 4 , 966 

- 1 6 , 842 

-3 1 3 , 808 

0 



Other equipment under $5 ,000 - $6,500 1 %  of budget 
Vacuum cleaners and carpet shampooers 

Repairs - $4,000 .9% of budget 
Equipment repairs 

Professional development - $ 5 00 . 1 %  of budget 
Continuing education, dues and memberships 

Operating fees and services - $2,000 .4% of budget 
Extermination services 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $ 1 0,308 decrease 
Employees have fewer years of service than prior employees so wages are less 

Other equ ipment under $5,000 - $2 1 ,500 decrease 
We had more equipment needs in the 20 1 1 -20 1 3  biennium with the 
move to the new home. Not as many needs thi s  biennium. 

2001 1-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 ,  7 8 %  of this cost center ' s  budget has been expended. Anticipate close to 
1 00% expended at the end of this biennium. 

2 



Page 1 1  of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 700 Housekeeping 

Level 00-31 3-700-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

ObjectlRevenue 2009-1 1 201 1 - 1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  Com pensation 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
B ienn i um Year Bienn ium Tota l Recommen dati on  
penditures Expenditures Appropriatio n  Changes 

Description Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 377,092 94,294 1 8 1 ,541  0 ( 1 7 , 1 53) 1 64,388 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 2,426 971 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 26,378 5,865 1 2,000 0 (500) 1 1 ,500 

Overtime 51 4000 4,871 1 ,878 3,000 0 1 ,000 4,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 241 ,21 0 57,589 1 02,439 0 (2,21 0) 1 00 ,229 

Health Increase 5991 6 1  0 0 0 6 ,846 0 6 ,846 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 1 ,709 0 1 ,709 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  651 ,977 1 60,597 299,980 8,555 (1 8,863) 289,672 

Travel 521 000 642 0 1 , 000 0 0 1 ,000 

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 303 0 0 0 0 0 

Supply/M ateriai-Professional 532000 34,0 1 0  1 3,060 40,000 0 0 40,000 

Food and Clothing 533000 1 ' 1 1 0  269 1 ' 1 50 0 0 1 ' 1 50 

Bldg , Ground, Maintenance 534000 48 ,81 3 37,278 65,000 0 0 65,000 

Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 25,058 1 3,409 35,000 0 0 35,000 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 1 3,956 7,255 28,000 0 (21 ,500) 6,500 

Office Equip & Furn Supplies 553000 400 0 0 0 0 0 

Repairs 591 000 0 214 4,000 0 0 4,000 

ontractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 33 1 1  50 0 0 50 

Development 6 1 1 000 505 50 500 0 0 500 

Fees and Services 621 000 1 ,534 226 2,000 0 0 2 ,000 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 2,277 0 50 0 0 50 

O pe rating Expenses 30 1 28,641 71 ,772 176,750 0 (21 ,500) 1 55,250 

Equipment Over $5000 691 000 8 , 1 33 0 0 0 0 0 

Capital Assets 50 8 ,133 0 0 0 0 0 

M EANS O F  F U NDING 

State General Fund 001 258,093 8,21 3 1 80,474 8 ,555 (23,52 1 )  1 65 ,508 

General Fund GEN 258,093 8,213 1 80,474 8,555 (23 ,521)  1 65 ,508 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 530,658 224 , 156 296,256 0 ( 1 6,842) 279.4 1 4  

Special Funds SPEC 530,658 224, 1 56 296,256 0 (1 6,842) 279,414 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 3.00 0.00 3 .00 0 .00 0.00 3 .00 

'htt ..... co · //;h..,rc rwn h nn amdih�n::lrf'nnrt<;;/w renort writer. i sn?t=klunneborg 1 3634 75 5 9 1 3 0 7  &w=base 3/1 6/20 1 �  



N O RT H DA KOTA V E T E R A N S  H O M E 

20 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

LA U N D R Y  D E PA RT M E N T  

E XP L A N AT I ON O F  P ROG RA M COSTS 

B U DGET BY TRADITI ONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5  

20 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Descri�ti o n  Bu dget Recommen dation 

Salaries 1 98 ,469 222 , 2 8 1  

Operat ing 5 7 , 900 57 , 000 

Capita l 0 0 

Tota l 256 , 369 279, 28 1 

General 32, 234 4 1 ,499 

Specia l  224 , 1 35 237 ,782 

Tota l 2 5 6 , 369 2 7 9 , 2 8 1  

FTE 2 . 0  2 . 0  

L I N E  I T E M  DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $222,28 1 78% o f  budget 
Laundry supervisor - 1 . 0 FTE 
Laundry worker - 1 .0 FTE 

Suppl ies and material s/professional - $20,000 7% of budget 
Chem icals for laundry 

Food and Cloth ing - $29,9 5 0  1 1 % of budget 
L i nens, towe ls  and washcloths 

Bui l d i ng, grounds and maintenance - $ 1 ,000 .4% of budget 
Equipment repair parts 

M iscel laneous suppl ies - $2,000 . 7% of budget 
Laundry suppl ies 

% of 

Exec utive 

Reco m m e n d ation 

80% 

20% 

0% 

1 00% 

Change 

F rom 1 1 -1 3  

2 3 , 8 1 2 

-900 

0 

2 2 , 9 1 2  

9 , 265 

1 3 ,647 

2 2 , 9 1 2 

0 



Repairs - $4,000 l %  of budget 
Equipment repairs 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $23,8 1 2  increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
Employee change - employee has many years of experience so higher wage 

Professional supplies and materials - $7,500 increase 
Increase in chemical supply needs due to increase in residents 

Other equipment under $5,000 - $ 8,400 decrease 
No equipment needs this biennium. 

201 1-2013 BUDGET 

As of F ebruary 20 1 3 ,  68% of this cost center 's  budget has been expended. Anticipate expending 
the maj ority of this department' s  salary budget but will have some unspent operating authority. 

2 



Page 1 2  of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 800 Laundry 

Reporting Level 00-31 3-800-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 - 13  om pens 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Total Recommendation 

a n ges 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries - Permanent 5 1 1 000 77,405 52,363 1 05,81 4  0 1 4,61 8 1 20 ,432 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 51  1 9  1 00 0 ( 1 00) 0 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 20,666 1 1 ,803 25,000 0 0 25,000 

Overtime 5 1 4000 925 296 400 0 1 00 500 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 39,079 27,91 0 67, 1 55 0 3, 378 70,533 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 4,563 0 4 ,563 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 1 ,253 0 1 ,253 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  1 38, 1 26 92,391 1 98,469 5,81 6 1 7,996 222,281 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 6 ,210 7,667 1 2, 500 0 7,500 20,000 

Food and Clothing 533000 31 ,229 6,552 29,950 0 0 29,950 

Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 0 6 1 8  1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 315  71 2,000 0 0 2 ,000 

Office Supplies 536000 47 0 0 0 0 0 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 0 1 ,3 1 9 8 ,400 0 (8,400) 0 

Utilities 561 000 3,334 0 0 0 0 0 

Repairs 591 000 0 0 4,000 0 0 4,000 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 0 1 1  50 0 0 50 

O perating Expenses 30 41 , 135 1 6,238 57,900 0 (900) 57,000 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 49,626 3 ,842 32,234 5 , 8 1 6  3,449 41 ,499 

General Fund GEN 49,626 3,842 32,234 5,8 1 6  3,449 41 ,499 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 1 29 ,635 1 04,787 224 , 1 35 0 1 3,647 237,78 2  

Special Funds SPEC 1 29,635 1 04,787 224,1 35 0 1 3,647 237,782 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 2 .00 

httns://ibars.omb.nd. gov/ibars/reports/w report writer.j sp?t=klunneborg_1 3634 7 55 9 1 3 07 &w=base 3 1 1 6/20 1 3  



NORTH D A KOTA V ET E RA N S  H O M E  

20 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D E TA I L  

P H A R M ACY D E PA RTM E N T  

EXPLANATION O F  P ROG R A M COSTS 

BUDGET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3 -20 1 5  

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Desc ri�tion Budget Recomme ndati on 

Sala ries 276, 1 52 291 ,204 

Operat ing 1 ,428,450 1 , 228 , 950 

Capital  0 0 

Tota l 1 , 7 04 , 602 1 ,520 , 1 54 

General 322 , 863 3 1 6 , 8 1 8 

Specia l  9 3 5 , 896 1 , 392 , 783 

Tota l 1 , 2 5 8 , 7 5 9  1 , 709 ,601  

FTE 2 2 

L I N E  I TE M  D ETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $ 29 1 ,204 1 9% of budget 
P hannac ist - .5 FTE 
Pharmacy Tech - 1 .5 FTE 

Travel - $ 200 
Employee reimbursed travel 

IT software/suppl ies - $ 3 ,000 .2% of budget 
Software l i cense for pharmacy computer software 

Professional suppl ies and materials - $2,000 . 1 % of budget 
Resource materia ls  

O ffice suppl ies - $ 1 ,200 . 07% of budget 
Label ing suppl ies 

Printi ng - $ 500 
Prescription pads 

% of 

E xecutive 

Rec o m m e n d ation 

1 9% 

8 1 %  

0% 

1 00% 

C hange 

From 1 1 -1 3 

1 5 , 052 

- 1 99 , 500 

0 

- 1 84 , 44 8  

-6 , 04 5  

456, 887 

4 5 0 , 842 

0 



Office equip and furniture - $ 1 ,000 
Pharmacy equipment - fax machine, printers 

IT contractual services - $9,500 .6% of budget 
Contract for pharmacy computer system 

Professional development - $2,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Membership fees, workshops 

Operating fees and services - $500 
Licenses 

Professional services - $ 8,000 .5% of budget 
Relief pharmacist to cover vacations and sick leave 

Medical, dental and optical - $ 1 ,200,000 79% of budget 
Medications for veteran residents 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $ 1 5,052 increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 

Professional service fees - $ 1 ,500 increase 
More funding needed for relief pharmacist to cover vacations and sick leave 

Medical, dental and optical - $200,000 decrease 
Anticipate needing less funding for medications 

2013-201 5  BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 , 5 5 %  of this cost center' s budget has been expended. Anticipate expending 
the maj ority of this department' s  salary budget but will have unspent operating authority of 
approximately $ 5 00,000 due to the lower than anticipated census. 

2 



Page 1 3  of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

900 Pharmacy 

Level 00-31 3-900-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  pensatio 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year B iennium Total Recommendati 

res Expenditures Appropriatio Changes 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 1 42,678 86,255 1 76,703 0 2,322 1 79 ,025 

Salaries - Other 512000 1 3  29 1 00 0 ( 1 00) 0 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 248 0 0 0 0 0 

Overtime 51 4000 431 356 500 0 1 ,500 2 ,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 65,276 44,808 98,849 0 2,623 1 0 1 ,472 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 6,845 0 6 ,845 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 1 ,862 0 1 ,862 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  208,646 1 31 ,448 276, 1 52 8,707 6,345 291 ,204 

Travel 521 000 1 89 0 200 0 0 200 

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 5,471 2,707 3,000 0 0 3 ,000 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 537 590 2,000 0 0 2 ,000 

Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 682 0 0 0 0 0 

Office Supplies 536000 8 1 9  0 1 ,200 0 0 1 ,200 

Postage 541 000 0 0 50 0 0 50 

Printing 542000 145 145 500 0 0 500 

IT Equip Under $5,000 551 000 344 0 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 0 0 1 ,000 0 (1 ,000) 0 

Equip & Furn Supplies 553000 1 ,043 0 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

591 000 1 ,064 0 0 0 0 0 

Srvcs and Rprs 603000 424 1 ,034 9,500 0 0 9 ,500 

Professional Development 6 1 1 000 349 379 2,000 0 0 2 ,000 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 386 1 75 500 0 0 500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 760 3,863 6,500 0 1 ,500 8 ,000 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 630 , 1 03 314,324 1 ,400,000 0 (200,000) 1 ,200,000 

Operating Expenses 30 642,31 6 323,21 7 1 ,428,450 0 (1 99,500) 1 ,228,950 

IT Equip/Sftware Over $5000 693000 8 ,306 0 0 0 0 0 

Capital Assets 50 8 ,306 0 0 0 0 0 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 543,964 221 ,804 3 1 6,8 1 8  8,707 ( 1 25,563) 1 99.962 

General Fund GEN 543,964 221 ,804 3 1 6, 8 1 8  8,707 ( 1 25,563) 1 99 ,962 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 31 5,304 232,861 1 ,387,784 0 (67,592) 1 ,320, 1 92 

Special Funds SPEC 31 5,304 232,861 1 ,387,784 0 (67,592) 1 ,320, 1 92 

A UTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 

httns ://ibars.ornb.nd.gov/ibars/reports/w report_ writer.j sp?t==klunneborg_ 1 3 634 7 5 5 9 1 307 &w==base 31 1 6120 l � 



Melvin Norgard funds appropriated in  the 2011-2013 Biennium Budget �flwcOYI(J- Z. 
38 2tXJ7 

03 :z.2;J3 
$55,000 

$46,500 

$25,000 

$75,000 

$10,000 

$211,500 

Irrigation Funding 

Fu nding this b ienn ium 

Expenses to date 

Ra nsom Cou nty Gazette 

GreenScape Companies 

Total spent to date 

Total funds ava ilable 

Oxbow 

Funding this bienn ium 

Expenses to date 

Links land llC 

Total expenses 

Total fu nds available 

Landscaping 

Fund ing this bienn ium 

Expenses to date 

Sheyenne Greenhouse 

Va l ley la ndscaping 

Total expenses 

Total funds available 

I rrigation system repairs 

Oxbow work 

Landscaping for new veterans home 

Gazebo relocation and setup 

Architect for resident workshop design 

Tota l Fu nds 

$55,000.00 

Amount Paid 

$149.04 

$26,455.70 

$26,604.74 

$28,395.26 

$46,500.00 

Amount Paid 

$46,500.00 

$46,500.00 

$0.00 

$25,000.00 

Amou nt Paid 

$17,005.00 

$7,995.00 

$25,000.00 

$0.00 

Date Paid Fund Used 

10/31/2011 289 

8/31/2012 289 

Date Paid Fund Used 

8/9/2012 289 

Date Paid Fund Used 

7/20/2011 289 

8/8/2011 289 

H :\2013 2015 Budget\313 Vets Home\Norgard F u n d  Expenditures 
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Gazebo 

Funding this bien n ium 

Expenses to date 

Joh nson's Movers 

Structu ra l Materia ls 

Harold Krueger 

Aggregate I ndustries 

Riverside Bldg Center 

Structura l Materia ls 

Clark Mann ie 

Cou ntry Wood Products 

Ba rry Fernow 

Riverside Bldg Center 

Brown-Wi lbart Inc  

Triple N Construction 

Russel l  Ha ndega rd 

Riverside Bldg Center 

Centra l  Door & Ha rdwa re 

Fantasy Furniture 

Hen ricks Heating 

Devitt P lumbing 

WW Gra inger 

Paul Ch ristia nson - insta l l  flooring 

D Excavating 

Nelson Window 

Pa u l  Ch ristia nson - insta l l  flooring 

Fa ntasy Furn iture 

Nord ick Electric 

Total expenses 

Total funds ava ilable 

Architect 

Fund ing th is bienn ium 

Expenses to date 

Mednationa l  

Total expenses 

Total funds available 

FUNDS SPENT AS OF 12-11-12 

Al FUNDS REMAI N I N G  

$75,000.00 

Amount Paid 

$6,500.00 

$482.30 

$1,209.00 

$726.00 

$622.77 

$37 .50 

$1,732.50 

$378.51 

$2, 120.00 

$4,939.83 

$1,690.00 

$975.00 

$62 1.18 

$3,024.21 

$337.45 

$215.78 

$4,775.00 

$4,424.00 

$589.20 

$92 .50 

$3,225 .80 

$5,224.00 

$1,010.80 

$3,058.32 

$8,738.81 

$56,750.46 

$18,249.54 

$10,000.00 

Amount Paid 

$7,500.00 

$7,500.00 

$2,500.00 

$ 162,355.20 

$49,144.80 

$21 1,500.00 

Date Paid Fund Used 

9/20/2011 289 

10/19/2011 289 

10/19/2011 289 

10/25/2011 289 

10/25/2011 289 

10/31/2011 289 

10/3 1/2011 289 

10/31/2011 289 

10/31/2011 289 

10/31/2011 289 

10/3 1/2011 289 

11/11/2011 289 

11/11/2011 289 

11/30/2011 289 

11/30/2011 289 

11/30/2011 289 

12/9/2011 289 

12/12/2011 289 

12/16/2011 289 

12/31/2011 289 

12/27/2011 289 

12/19/2011 289 

1/31/2012 289 

1/31/2012 289 

2/29/2012 289 

Date Paid Fund Used 

8/31/2012 289 

H :\2013 2015 Budget\313 Vets Home\Norgard Fund Expenditures 
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�i?Wtcm(f3, 56 ZCD+, 03� 2-�· 6 
1 3.9530.01 000 Prepared by the Legislative Council 

staff for Representative Carlson 

January 22, 201 3 

FUNDING FOR STATE AGENCY ACCRUED LEAVE PAYMENTS 

rhe schedule below identifies potential salaries and wages funding of state agencies that could be provided in a special line item to be used for accrued 

annual leave and sick leave payments to state employees leaving state service. The amount is calculated based on the number of full-time equivalent 

(FTE) positions recommended in the executive budget for each agency for the 201 3-1 5 biennium. The percentage of permanent employees' salaries and 

wages to be transferred from the salaries and wages line item to the new line item is based on the number of employees as follows: 

Number of FTE positions Allocation Percentage 
0 to 9 1 percent 

1 0  to 99 2 percent 

1 00 to 249 3 percent 

250 or more 4 percent 

2013-1 6 Allocation Potential  Funding Shift to Accrued Leave Pa�ments Line Item 
Budget No./Agenc� FTE Positions Percentage General Fund Sf!eclal Funds Total 

1 01 Governor's office 1 8 .00 2% $67,722 $67,722 

1 08 Secretary of State 31 .00 2% 78 , 1 84 $4,647 82,831 

1 1 0  Office of Management and Budget 1 31 .50 3% 478,233 92 , 1 79 570,4 1 2  

1 1 2  I nformation Technology Department 340.30 4% 373,087 2,252 , 997 2,626,084 

1 1 7  State Auditor 52.80 2% 1 47, 1 06 54,051 201 , 1 57 

1 20 State Treasurer 8.00 1 %  1 3,038 1 3,038 

1 25 Attorney General 2 1 1 .50 3% 835,225 222,022 1 ,057,247 

1 27 Tax Department 1 34.00 3% 624,81 8 624 , 8 1 8  

1 4 0  Office of Administrative Hearings 5.00 1 %  1 0,698 1 0,698 

1 60 Legislative Council 34.00 2% 1 43,087 1 43,087 

"'< 80 Judicial Branch 359.00 4% 2 ,895,375 59,089 2, 954,464 

J8 Commission on Legal Counsel for Indigents 33.00 2% 1 1 3,366 3,506 1 1 6,872 

1 90 Retirement and I nvestment Office 1 8.00 2% 7 1 ,541 7 1 ,541 

1 92 Public Employees Retirement System 33.00 2% 1 03 , 2 1 7  1 03 ,2 1 7  

201 Department of Public Instruction 99.75 2% 1 04,350 2 1 7 ,71 8 322,068 

226 Land Department 31 .00 2% 1 08 , 54 1  1 08,541 

250 State Library 29.75 2% 66,251 9 , 1 03 75,354 

252 School for the Deaf 44.61 2% 1 28,980 5 , 866 1 34 ,846 

253 NO Vision Services - School for the Blind 29.50 2% 8 1  ' 1 1 3  6,350 87,463 

270 Department of Career and Technical Education 27.00 2% 8 1 ,028 1 5 ,449 96,477 

301 State Department of Health 354.00 4% 707,673 1 ,51 5,616 2,223,289 

305 Tobacco Prevention and Control 5.00 1 %  8,391 8,391 

3 1 3  Veterans' Home 1 20.72 3% 1 77,368 280,828 458 , 1 96 

3 1 6  Indian Affairs Commission 5.00 1 %  8,421 0 8,421 

321 Department of Veterans' Affairs 8.00 1 %  1 0, 1 23 1 0 , 1 23 

325 Department of Human Services 2 , 1 97.08 Exempt 0 

360 Protection and Advocacy 27.50 2% 46,579 47,0 1 1 93,590 

380 Job Service North Dakota 250.76 4% 9,3 1 3  1 ,470,555 1 , 479,868 

401 Insurance Department 49.50 2% 1 63 , 1 82 1 63 , 1 82 

405 Industrial Commission 98.75 2% 323,357 24,339 347,696 

406 Labor Department 1 3.00 2% 32,790 6 , 8 1 9  39,609 

408 Public Service Commission 43.00 2% 1 05,071 63,207 1 68,278 

1 2  Aeronautics Commission 6.00 1 %  8,672 2 , 1 00 1 0,772 

4 1 3 Department of Financial Institutions 29.00 2% 0 1 20,783 1 20,783 

4 1 4  Securities Department 9.00 1 %  1 7,287 1 7 ,287 

471 Bank of North Dakota 1 79.50 3% 881 ,231 881 ,231 



13.9530.01000 2 January 23,2013 
2013·15 Allocation Potential Fundlna Shift to Accrued Leave Pa�mentu Line Item 

Budget No./Agencl! FTE Positions Percentage General Fund Sf!aclal Funds Total 

473 Housing Finance Agency 46.00 2% 147,806 147,80� 

475 Mill and Elevator 1 35.00 3% 575,807 575,8l. 

485 Workforce Safety and Insurance 250.14 4% 1 ,662,965 1 ,662,965 

504 Highway Patrol 21 3.00 3% 866,641 244,010 1 ' 1 10,651 

530 Department of Corrections and Rehabllltalion 814.29 4% 4,407,553 231 ,976 4,639,529 

540 Adjutant General 246.00 3% 

National Guard 232,991 579,107 81 2,098 

Department of Emergency Services 127,298 1 56,596 283,894 

601 Department of Commerce 69.25 2% 1 87,753 56,014 243,767 

602 Agriculture Commissioner 77.00 2% 1 32,7 1 9  1 04,576 237,295 

627 .Upper Great Plains Transportation Institute 53.75 2% 42,266 1 99,361 241 ,627 

628 Branch Research Centers 1 07.04 3% 407,680 96,236 503;916 

630 NDSU Extension Service 258.26 4% 852,203 864,086 1 ,716,289 

638 •Northern Crops Institute 1 2.00 2% 37,172 5,023 42;195 

640 'Main Research Station 351 .49 4% 1 ,748,140 813,254 2;561 ;394 

649 ·Agronomy Seed Farm 3.00 1 %  0 5,741 5,741 

670 iRaclng Commission 2.00 1 %  3,661 1 28 3,789 

701 ·state Historical Society 69.00 2% 1 85,972 25,360 21 1 ,332 

709 ·council on the Arts 5.00 1 %  7,933 0 7;933 

720 Game and Fish Department 1 57.00 3% 816,366 816;366 

750 Parks and Recreation 55.00 2% 1 76, 1 30 5;447 181 ;577 

770 · State Water Commission 90.00 2% 274,660 51 , 1 14 325;774 

801 · -Department of Transportation 1 ,079.50 4% 7,280,897 7,280;8P-

Total 9,1 60.24 $17,368,389 $21 ,742,906 $39, 1 1 1 ,2b� 
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313 - Veterans Home 
' I I I I I 

Relativity to Market + Meet + Exceed j 
Policy Position • Standards Standards Projected I Projected JEXAMPLJE I I MPP + 0% Current C/R 201 3 C/R 201 4 C/R 

2nd Qtl 1 - '2.0% + 3.0% 5.0% I 0.87 0.90 0.93 
1 st Qtl 2 -14.0% I I I · ALL increases contingent upon Perfonnance Meeting Standards 201 3 20 1 4  

Market Policy Performance 
Total Increase After July 1 , 2013 Market Policy Performance 

Total Increase After July 1 , 2014 CURRENT Position Increase Increase Position Increase Increase J MHrKIIl """ ! ! New MPP 201 3  : I New MPP 2014 
FTE Ann Policy (Curre 2012 I %% ! $$ %% $$ %% 1 $$ 201 3 New (3% range New 201 3 %% $$ %% $$ %% ' $$ 2014 New (3% range New 2014 

Yrs Svc Job TiUe Sal Grade Point FTE nt) au I Salary increment) C/R Qtl i Salary mcrement) C/R Qtl 

3.6 'OFFICE ASSISTANT I l l  29,244 E 3 1 ,724 1 .00 0.92 2 2.0% 585 3.0%1 877 5.0% 1 ,462 30,706 32,676 I o.94 1 2 2.0%1 614 3.0% 921 5.0%1 1 ,535 I 32,241 l 33,656 I 0.96 2 
1 6.2 ADMIN ASSISTANT I I 30,451 F 34,505 1 .00 0.88 2 2.0% 609 5.0% 1 ,523 7.0% 2,132 32,583 35,540 0.92 2 2.0%1 652 3.0% 977 5.0% 1 ,629 I 34,212j 36,606 0.93 2 
37.4 ADMIN ASSI STANT II 40, 1 02 H 41 ,612 I 1 .00 I 0.96 2 2.0% 802 3.0%1 1 ,203 5.0% 2,005 42, 107 I 42,860 I 0.98 2 2.0% 842 5.0% 2 , 105 7.0% 2,947 45,054 : 44, 1 46 I 1 .02 3 
1 5.8 ADMIN ASSISTANT II 33,695 H 41 ,612 1 .00 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,348 5.0% , 1 ,685 9.0% 3,033 36,728 ' 42,860 1 0.86 1 4.0% 1 ,469 5.0% 1 ,836 9.0% 3,305 40,033 44, 146 0.91 2 
4.1 ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN I 24,835 E 3 1 ,724 I 1 .00 I 0.78 1 4.0% 993 3.0% 745 7.0% 1 ,738 26,573 I 32,676 I 0.81 I 1 4.0%1 1 ,063 3.0% 797 7.0% 1 ,860 28,433 33,656 0.84 1 
9.3 jACCOUNTING MANAGER II I 84,633 p 85,799 1 .00 0.99 ' 2 2.0% 1 ,693 5.0% 4,232 7.0% 5,925 90,558 1 88,373 1 .02 3 0.0% 3.0% 2,7 17  3.0% 2,71 7  93,275 ' 9 1 ,024 1 .02 3 

2 1 .3 HUMAN RESOURCE TECH I I  44,325 H 41 ,612 1 .00 i 1 .07 1 3 0.0% - 3.0% 1 ,330 3.0% 1 ,330 45,655 I 42,860 i 1 .07 3 0.0% 5.0%1 2,283 5.0% 2,283 I 47,938 44, 146 1 .09 3 
7.3 iADM I N OFR I 35,380 I I 45,938 1 .00 0.77 1 4.0% 1 ,4 1 5  5.0% 1 ,769 9.0% j 3 , 184 38,564 1 47,3 1 6  0.82 1 4.0% 1 ,543 5.0%1 1 ,928 9.0% 3,471 42,035 ' 48,735 0.86 1 
0 . 1 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,041 E I 3 1 ,724 0.80 0.82 I 1 4.0% 1 ,042 3.0% 781 7.0%! 1 ,823 27,864 1 32,676 0.85 1 4.0% 1 , 1 1 5  3 .0% 836 7.0% 1 ,951 29,815 33,656 0.89 2 

2 1 .0 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 29,702 E 3 1 ,724 1 .00 0.94 2 2.0% 594 5.0% 1 ,485 7.0% 2,079 3 1 ,781 I 32,676 1 0.97 2 2.0% 636 3.0% 953 5.0% 1 ,589 33,370 : 33,656 0.99 : 2 
1 .4 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 27,539 E I 3 1 ,724 0.60 I 0.87 I 1 4.0% 1 , 1 02 3.0% 826 7.0% 1 ,928 29,467 32,676 0.90 2 2.0% 589 5.0% 1 ,473 7.0% 2,062 I 31 ,529 1 33,656 0.94 2 
1 . 3  RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,478 1 E 3 1 ,724 0.70 i 0.83 1 1 4.0% 1 ,059 5.0% 1 , 324 9.0% 2,383 28,861 ' 32,676 0.88 I 2 2.0% 577 5.0% 1 ,443 7.0% 2,020 30,881j 33,656 I 0.92 2 
3.8 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,956 IE 3 1 ,724 0.95 0.85 1 4.0% 1 ,078 3.0% 809 7.0% 1 ,887 28,843 32,676 0.88 ! 2 2.0%1 577 3.0% 865 5.0% 1 1 ,442 ' 30,285 1 33,656 0.90 2 
0.3 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 25,625 jE I 3 1 ,724 0.90 0.81 I 1 4.0% 1 ,025 5.0% 1 ,281 9.0% 2,306 27,931 32,676 0.85 ! 1 4.0% 1 1 , 1 1 7  3.0% 838 7.0% 1 ,955 29,886 I 33,656 0.89 2 
1 .5 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 29,681 I E 3 1 ,724 0.60 I 0.94 I 2 2.0% 1 594 3.0% 890 5.0% 1 ,484 3 1 , 1 65 32,676 0.95 ' 2 2.0%1 623 5.0% 1 ,558 7.0% 1 2 , 181  33,346 J 33,656 0.99 2 
1 . 7  RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,478 E 3 1 ,724 1 .00 I 0.83 1 4.0% 1 1 ,059 5.0% 1 , 324 9.0% 2,383 28,861 32,676 0.88 2 2.0% 577 5.0% 1 1 ,443 7.0% 2,020 30,881 I 33,656 0.92 2 
1 .9 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,831 E I 3 1 ,724 0.80 0.85 1 4 0%1 1 ,073 3.0%1 805 7.0% 1 ,878 28,709 32,676 0.88 2 2.0% 574 3.0% 861 5.0% ' 1 ,435 30, 144 33,656 0.90 ! 2 
2.6 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 29,660 ' E 3 1 ,724 1 .00 I 0.93 I 2 2.0% 1 593 5.0% 1 ,483 7.0% 2,076 3 1 ,736 32,676 0.97 2 2.0% 1 635 3.0% 952 5.0% 1 ,587 33,323 33,656 0.99 I 2 
7.8 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 27,663 E I 3 1 ,724 0.80 0.87 I 1 4.0%1 1 , 1 07 3.0% 830 7.0%1 1 ,937 29,600 32,676 0.91 2 2.0%! 592 5.0% 1 ,480 7.0% 2,072 31 ,672 33,656 0.94 2 
1 .8 I RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 26,478 E 31 ,724 0 .60 0.83 1 4.0% 1 1 ,059 5.0% 1 ,324 9.0% · 2,383 28,861 32,676 0.88 2 2.0% ' 577 5.0% ! 1 ,443 7.0% 2,020 ; 30,881 ' 33,656 0.92 2 
1 .9 ,RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 27,892 E 31 ,724 0.60 1 0.88 2 2.0% 558 3.0% 837 5.0% 1 ,395 29,287 32,676 I 0.90 2 2.0% 586 3.0% 1 879 5.0% 1 ,465 30,752 ' 33,656 0.91 2 
1 .7 , RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST ' 26,478 E 3 1 ,724 0.80 I 0.83 - 1  4.0% 1 ,059 5.0% 1 ,324 9.0% 2,383 28,861 32,676 ' 0.88 2 2.0% 577 3.0% 866 5.0% 1 ,443 30,304 33,656 0.90 2 
0.2 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 25,708 E 31 ,724 0.60 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,028 3.0% 771 7.0% 1 , 799 27,507 ! 32,676 ' 0.84 1 4.0% 1 , 100 5.0% 1 ,375 9.0% 2,475 29,982 I 33,656 0.89 2 
5.4 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 27,518 E I 3 1 ,724 1 .00 0.87 1 4.0% 1 , 1 0 1  5.0% , 1 ,376 9.0% 2,477 29,995 i 32,676 : 0.92 2 2.0% 600 5.0% 1 ,500 7.0% 1 2 , 100 32,095J 33,656 0.95 2 I 1 5.9 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 29,702 1 E -+ 3 1 ,724 1 .00 0.94 2 2.0% 1 594 3.0% 891 5.0% 1 ,485 3 1 , 1 87 32,676 I 0.95 I 2 2.0% 624 3.0% 936 5.0% 1 ,560 ' 32,747 ! 33,656 0.97 2 

1 3.6 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 30,014  E I 31 ,724 0.80 0.95 2 2.0%1 600 5.0% , 1 ,501 7.0% 2 , 10 1  32, 1 1 5  1 32,676 0.98 2 2.0% 642 3.0% 963 5.0% 1 ,605 33.72o 1 33,656 1 .00 I 3 
1 .3 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 24,648 E 3 1 ,724 0.50 0.78 1 4.0%1 986 3.0% 739 7.0% 1 ,725 26,373 ' 32,676 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,055 5.0% 1 ,3 19  9.0% 1 2,374 I 28,747 I 33,656 0.85 1 
2 . 1  RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,478 E 3 1 ,724 0.80 0.83 1 4.0% 1 1 ,059 5.0% , 1 ,324 9.0% 2,383 28,861 1 32,676 0.88 2 2.0% 577 5.0% 1 ,443 7.0% , 2,020 30,881 1 33,656 0.92 2 
1 .6 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST ' 26,478 E I 3 1 ,724 0.70 0.83 I 1 4.0%1 1 ,059 3.0% 1 794 7.0% 1 ,853 28,331 ! 32,676 0.87 1 4.0%1 1 , 1 33 3.0%1 850 7.0% 1 ,983 30,31 4  i 33,656 0.90 2 I 
1 .5 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 28,974 E ! 31 ,724 0.80 0.91 2 2.0% 1 579 5.0% , 1 ,449 7.0% 2,028 3 1 ,002 I 32,676 0.95 2 2.0% 1 620 3.0% 930 5.0% 1 1 ,550 32,552 33,656 0.97 2 
0.3 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,374 E I 3 1 ,724 0.95 0.83 ! 1 4.0% . 1 ,055 3.0%1 791 7.0%1 1 ,846 28,220 1 32,676 0.86 1 4.0% 1 , 1 29 5.0% 1 ,41 1 9.0% 2,540 30,760 33,656 0.91 I 2 
0.3 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 24,648 E ' 31 ,724 ' 0.60 0.78 I 1 4.0% 1 986 1 ,232 9.0% 2 ,218 26,866 I 32,676 ' 0.82 1 4.0% 1 ,075 5.0% 1 ,343 9.0% 2,4 18  I 29,284 33,656 0.87 1 I 5.0% 
0.2 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 26,707 jE 3 1 ,724 I 0.88 0.84 1 4.0% 1 ,068 3.0% 801 7 .0%' 1 ,869 28,576 32,676 0.87 1 4.0% 1 , 143 3.0% 857 7.0% 2,000 : 30,576 33,656 ' 0.91 2 

16.8 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 29,660 E I 3 1 ,724 0.53 1 0.93 2 2.0%1 593 5.0% 1 ,483 7.0% 2,076 3 1 , 736 32,676 1 0.97 1 2 2.0%1 635 3.0% 952 5.0% 1 ,587 . 33,323 33,656 0.99 2 
2.7 ' RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,831 E I 31 ,724 I 1 .00 0.85 1 4.0% 1 ,073 3.0%i 805 7.0%1 1 ,878 28,709 32,676 0.88 I 2 2.0% 574 5.0%1 1 ,435 7.0% 2,009 30,7 18  33,656 0.91 2 
1 .5 , RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST ! 25,396 E I 31 ,724 0.70 0.80 1 4.0% 1 ,0 16  5.0%1 1 ,270 9.0% 2,286 27,682 32,676 0.85 1 4.0% 1 , 107 5.0% 1 ,384 9.0% 1 2,491 30, 1 73 I 33,656 0.90 2 
5.1 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,436 E ' 3 1 ,724 1 1 .00 I 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,057 3.0% 793 7.0% 1 ,850 28,286 32,676 0.87 1 4.0%1 1 , 1 3 1  3.0% : 849 7.0% 1 ,980 30,266 I 33,656 0.90 2 
5.8 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 27,892 E I 31 ,724 0.80 1 0.88 2 2.0% 558 5.0%1 1 ,395 7.0% 1 ,953 29,845 32,676 0.91 2 2.0%1 597 3.0%1 895 5.0% , 1 ,492 3 1 ,337 ! 33,656 0.93 2 
0.3 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 26,374 IE 3 1 ,724_1 0.80 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,055 3.0%, 791 7.0% 1 ,846 28,220 32,676 0.86 1 4.0% · 1 , 129 5.0%1 1 ,4 1 1 9.0% 2,540 ' 30,760 : 33,656 0.91 ! 2 
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1 . 5  RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,478 E 31 ,724 0.88 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,059 5.0% 1 ,324 9.0%1 2,383 28,861 32,676 0.88 2 2.0% 577 5.0% 1 ,443 7.0% 2,020 I 30,881 33,656 0.92 2 
1 .6 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 25,396 E 3 1 ,724 1 .00 0.80 1 4.0% 1 ,0 1 6  3.0% 762 7.0% 1 ,778 27, 1 74 32,676 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,087 3.0% 815 7.0% 1 ,902 29,Q76 33,656 0.86 1 
0.7 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,041 E 3 1 ,724 1 .00 0.82 1 4.0% 1 ,042 5.0% 1 ,302 9.0%1 2,344 28,385 32,676 0.87 1 4.0% 1 , 1 35 3.0% 852 7.0% 1 ,987 I 30,372 33,656 0.90 2 
0.2 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 24,648 E 31 ,724 0.60 0.78 1 4.0% 986 3.0% 739 7.0% 1 ,725 26,373 32,676 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,055 5.0% 1 ,3 19 9.0% 2,374 28,747 33,656 0.85 1 
0.3 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 24,648 E 31 ,724 0.60 0.78 1 4.0% 986 5.0% 1 ,232 9.0% 2,218 26,866 32,676 0.82 1 4.0% 1 ,075 5.0% 1 ,343 9.0% 2,418 ! 29,284 33,656 0.87 1 
1 .2 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 29, 140 E 3 1 ,724 1 .00 0.92 2 2.0% 583 3.0% 874 5.0% 1 ,457 30,597 32,676 0.94 2 2.0% 612  3.0% 918 5.0% 1 ,530 32, 1 27 33,656 0.95 2 

14.6 !RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 28,891 E 3 1 ,724 0.80 I 0.91 2 2.0% 578 5.0% 1 ,445 7.0% 2,023 30,914  32,676 0.95 2 2.0% 6 18  3.0% 927 5.0% 1 ,545 32,459 33,656 0.96 2 
0.4 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 24,648 E 31 ,724 0.60 0.78 1 4.0% 986 3.0% 739 7.0% 1 ,725 26,373 32,6761 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,055 5.0% 1 ,3 19 9.0% 2,374 28,747 33,656 0.85 1 
3.4 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 28,579 1 E 3 1 ,724 1 .oo I 0.90 2 2.0% 572 5.0% 1 ,429 7.0% 2,001 30,580 32,676 0.94 2 2.0% 612  5.0% 1 ,529 7.0% 2 , 141 32,721 1 33,656 0.97 2 
0.5 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 24,648 E 31 ,724 0.70 0.78 1 4.0% 986 3.0% 739 7.0% 1 ,725 26,373 32,676 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,055 3.0% 791 7.0% 1 ,846 28,219 33,656 0.84 1 
1 . 5  RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,478 E 3 1 ,724 0.60 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,059 5.0% 1 ,324 9.0% 2,383 28,861 32,676 0.88 2 2.0% 577 3.0% 1 866 5.0% 1 ,443 30,304 33,656 .l 0.90 2 
1 .2 1RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 27,788 E 31 ,724 0.70 0.88 2 2.0% 556 3.0% 834 5.0% 1 ,390 29, 1 78 32,676 0.89 2 2.0% 584 5.0% 1 ,459 7.0% 2,043 3 1 ,221 I 33,656 0.93 2 

20.3 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 29,723 E 31 ,724 0.90 0.94 2 2.0% 594 5.0% 1 ,486 7.0% 2,080 31 ,803 32,676 0.97 2 2.0% 636 5.0% 1 ,590 7.0% 2,226 34,029 33,656 I 1 .01 3 
0.4 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 28,287 E 3 1 ,724 0.80 0.89 2 2.0% 566 3.0% 849 5.0% 1 ,4 1 5  29,702 I 32,676 0.91 2 2.0%1 594 3.0% 891 5.0% 1 ,485 31 , 1 87 33,656 0.93 2 
4.4 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 25,708 E 31 ,724 0.80 1 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,028 5.0% 1 1 ,285 9.0% 2 ,313 28,021 32,676 0.86 1 4.0% 1 , 121  3.0% 841 7.0% 1 ,962 29,983 1 33,656 0.89 2 
2.0 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,478 E 3 1 ,724 0.95 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,059 3.0% 794 7.0% 1 ,853 28,331 32,676 0.87 1 4.0%1 1 , 1 33 5.0% 1 1 ,4 1 7  9.0% 2,550 30,881 33,656 0.92 2 
0.3 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 24,960 E 31 ,724 1 .00 0.79 ' 1 4.0% 998 5.0% 1 ,248 9.0% 2,246 27,206 32,676 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,088 5.0% 1 ,360 9.0% 2,448 29,654 33,656 0.88 2 
0.3 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 24,648 E 3 1 ,724 0.80 0.78 1 4.0% 986 3.0%1 739 7.0% 1 ,725 26,373 32,676 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,055 3.0%1 791 7.0% 1 ,846 I 28,219 33,656 0.84 1 
3.7 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 26,083 E 3 1 ,724 1 .oo 1 0.82 1 4.0% 1 ,043 5.0% 1 ,304 9.0% 2,347 28,430 32,676 0.87 1 4.0% 1 , 1 37 3.0% 853 7.0% 1 ,990 30,420 ' 33,656 0.90 2 
1 .6 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 26,478 E 3 1 ,724 1 0.80 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,059 3.0% 794 7.0%1 1 ,853 28,331 32,676 0.87 1 4.0% 1 , 1 33 5.0% 1 ,4 1 7  9.0% 2,550 I 30,881 33,656 0.92 2 
1 .8 RESI DENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST 26,478 E 3 1 , 724 1 .00 I 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,059 5.0% 1 1 ,324 9.0% 2,383 28,861 I 32,676 0.88 2 2.0% 577 5.0% 1 ,443 7.0% 2,020 30,881 33,656 0.92 2 
1 .5 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST .l 26,478 E 3 1 ,724 0.80 0.83 1 4.0% 1 ,059 3.0% 794 7 .0%j 1 ,853 28,331 32,676 0.87 1 4.0% 1 , 1 33 3.0% 850 7.0% 1 1 ,983 I 30,31 4  33,656 0.90 2 
1 .2 RESIDENTIAL LIVING SPECIALIST I 28,537 E I 3 1 ,724 0.95 0.90 2 2.0% 571 5.0% 1 ,427 7.0%1 1 ,998 30,535 32,676 0.93 2 2.0% 61 1 3.0% 916  5.0% 1 ,527 32,062 33,656 0.95 2 I 34,505 1 ' 7.0%1 4.0%1 9.0% 2,796 ! 33,864 3.4 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST I 29,036 F 0.60 0.84 1 4.0% 1 , 1 61 3.0% 871 2,032 31 ,068 35,540 0.87 1 1 ,243 5.0% 1 ,553 36,606 0.93 2 

1 2.3  RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 3 1 , 1 1 6  F 34,505 0.80 1 0.90 2 2.0% 622 5.0% 1 ,556 7.0% 2 , 1 78 33,294 35,540 0.94 2 2.0% 666 5.0% 1 ,665 7.0% 2,331 35,625 36,606 0.97 2 
4 .3 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 30,950 , F 34,505 0.80 0.90 2 2.0% 6 19  3.0% 929 5.0% 1 ,548 32,498 35,540 0.91 2 2.0% 1 650 3.0% 975 5.0% 1 ,625 34, 123 36,606 0.93 2 
1 .8 I RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 31 ,075 I F I 34,505 0.80 0.90 2 2.0% 622 5.0% � 1 ,554 7.0% 2, 1 76 33,251 35,540 0.94 2 2.0%1 665 3.0%1 998 5.0% 1 ,663 34,914 36,606 0.95 2 
4.3 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 30,367 F 34,505 o.6o 1 0.88 2 2.0% 607 3.0%1 9 1 1  5.0% 1 ,5 18  31 ,885 35,540 0.90 2 2.0% 638 5.0% 1 ,594 7.0% 2,232 34, 1 1 7  I 36,606 I 0.93 2 
1 .5 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 3 1 ,075 F 34,505 0.90 0.90 2 2.0% 622 5.0%1 1 ,554 7.0% 2,1 76 33,251 35,540 0.94 2 2.0% 665 5.0% 1 ,663 7.0% 2,328 35,579 ! 36,606 I 0.97 2 
3.0 I RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 27,934 F 34,505 0.60 0.81 1 4.0% 1 , 1 1 7  3.0%1 838 7.0% 1 ,955 29,889 35,540 0.84 1 4.0% 1 , 1 96 3.0% 897 7.0% 1 2,093 3 1 ,982 36,606 0.87 1 
9.6 ' RESI DENT LIVING SPECIALIST 34,444 F 34,505 0.80 1 .00 3 0.0% 5.0% 1 1 ,722 5.0% 1 ,722 36, 1 66 35,540 1 .02 I 3 0.0% - 3.0% 1 ,085 3.0% , 1 ,085 37,251 36,606 1 .02 3 
5.1 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 28,703 F 34,505 0.80 0.83 1 4.0% 1 , 1 48 3 0%1 861 7.0% 2,009 30,7 1 2  35,540 0.86 1 4.0% 1 ,228 5.0% 1 ,536 9.0% 1 2,764 33,476 36,606 0.91 2 
3.6 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 32,21 9  F 34,505 0.60 0.93 2 2.0% 644 5.0%1 1 ,6 1 1 7.0% 2,255 34,474 35,540 0.97 2 2.0% 689 5.0% 1 ,724 7.0% 1 2,4 1 3  36,887 36,606 1 .01 3 
3.0 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 27,871 F 34,505 1 .00 0.81 1 4.0% 1 , 1 1 5 3.0% . 836 7.0% 1 ,951 29,822 35,540 0.84 ; 1 4.0% 1 , 1 93 3.0% 895 7.0% 2,088 I 3 1 ,9 10 i 36,606 0.87 1 
9.6 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 30,055 F 34,505 0.80 0.87 1 4.0% 1 ,202 5.0%1 1 ,503 9.0% 2,705 32,760 35,540 0.92 I 2 2.0% 655 3.0% 983 5.0% 1 ,638 34,398 36,606 0.94 2 

1 7.3 RESIDENT LIVING SPECIALIST 3 1 , 1 1 6  F 34,505 1 .00 0.90 2 2.0% 622 3.0%1 933 5.0% 1 , 555 32,671 35,540 0.92 ! 2 2.0% 653 5.0% 1 ,634 7.0% 2,287 34,958 36,606 I 0.95 2 
4.7 DIR OF HL TH/NURS SVC-NDVH 80,7 1 3  N 73, 1 30 1 .00 1 . 1 0  3 0.0% 5.0% 4,036 5.0% 4,036 84,749 75,324 1 . 1 3  4 0.0% - 5.0% 4,237 5.0% 4,237 88,986 77,584 1 . 1 5  4 

1 3.3 LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 41 ,495 I 45,938 0.80 0.90 2 2.0% 830 3.0%1 1 ,245 5.0% 2,075 43,570 47,3 1 6  0.92 2 2.0% 871 3.0%1 1 ,307 5.0% j 2 , 178 45,748 48,735 0.94 I 2 
2.4 LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 37,044 I 45,938 0.60 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,482 5.0% 1 ,852 9.0% 3,334 40,378 47,3 1 6  0.85 1 4.0% 1 ,6 1 5  3.0%1 1 ,2 1 1 7.0% 2,826 1 43,204 1 48,735 0.89 2 

1 0.3 1 LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 39,41 5  I 45,938 0.70 0.86 1 4.0% 1 ,577 3.0% 1 , 182 7.0% 2,759 42, 1 74 47,3 16  1 0.89 2 2.0% 843 5.0% 2 , 109 7.0%1 2,952 45, 126 48,735 0.93 2 
9.0 LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 39,998 I 45,938 0.80 0.87 1 4.0% 1 ,600 5.0% 2,000 9.0% 1 3,600 43,598 47,3 1 6  I 0.92 2 2.0% 872 5.0%1 2, 180 7.0% 1 3,052 46,650 48,735 0.96 2 
2.5 LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 37,044 I 45,938 0.60 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,482 3.0% ' 1 , 1 1 1  7.0%1 2,593 39,637 47,3 16  0.84 1 4.0%1 1 ,585 3.0% 1 , 1 89 7.0% 2,774 42,4 1 1 ' 48,735 0.87 1 
6.5 ' LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 39,665 I I 45,938 0.60 0.86 1 4.0% 1 ,587 5.0% 1 ,983 9.0% 1 3,570 43,235 47,3 16  I 0.91 2 2.0% 865 3.0% 1 ,297 5.0% 2 , 162 45,397 I 48,735 0.93 2 
3.5 ! LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 69,507 I 45,938 0.60 1 .51 4 0.0% 3.0% 2,085 3.0% 2,085 7 1 ,592 47,31 6  1 .51 4 0.0% 1 - 5.0% 3,580 5.0% 3,580 75, 1 72 48,735 1 1 . 54 4 
1 .6 LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE 37,398 11 45,938 0.50 0.81 1 1 4.0% 1 ,496 5.0% 1 ,870 9.0% 3,366 40,764 ' 47,316 0.86 1 4.0%, 1 ,631 5.0% 2,038 9.0% 3,669 1 44.433 1 48,735 0.91 1 2 
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31 3 Veterans Home -

I • ALL increases contingent upon Performance Meeting Standarrls I 201 3  20 1 4  I ' 
-

Market Policy Performance 
Total Increase After Juty 1 , 2013 Market Policy Performance 

Total Increase After July 1 , 2014 CURRENT Position Increase Increase Position Increase Increase 
M&trl\"1 "'"' 

%% 1 New MPP 201 3 
%% 1 New MPP 2014 

FTE Ann Policy (Curre 2012  % %  $$ $$ %% 1 $$ 2013 New (3% range New 2013 %% $$ %% ' $$ $$ 2014 New (3% range New 2014 Yrs Svc Job Title Sal Grade Point FTE nt) Qtl I Salary increment) C/R Qtl I Salary increment) C/R Qtl I I 1 3. 1  LICENSED PRACTICAL N U RSE I I  39,686 I 45,938 1 .00 0.86 _l 1 4.0% 1 , 587 3.0% 1 , 1 91 7.0% 1 2,778 42,464 47,3 1 6  0.90 2 2.0% 849 3.0% 1 1 ,274 5.0% 2 , 123 44,587 . 48,735 . 0.91 2 
20.4 LICENSED PRACTICAL N U RSE II 42,743 I 45,938 1 .00 0.93 2 2.0% 855 5.0% 2 , 1 37 7.0%1 2,992 45,735 47 ,3 16 0.97 2 2.0%1 9 15  3.0% 1 ,372 5.0% 2,287 48,022 48,735 0.99 2 
1 .6 LICENSED PRACTICAL N U RSE I I  37,044 I 45,938 0.80 0.81 1 4.0% 1 ,482 3.0% 1 , 1 1 1  7.0% 1 2,593 39,637 47,31 6  0.84 1 4.0% 1 ,585 5.0% 1 ,982 9.0% 3,567 43,204 48,735 0.89 2 
2 . 1  LICENSED PRACTICAL N U RSE I I  37,398 I 45,938 0.80 0.81 1 4.0%1 1 ,496 5.0% 1 ,870 9.0% 1 3,366 40,764 47,31 6  0.86 1 4.0%1 1 ,631 5.0% 2,038 9.0% 3,669 44,433 48,735 0.91 2 

18.0 ! LICENSED PRACTICAL N U RSE II 42,972 I 45,938 1 .00 0.94 . 2 2.0% 859 3.0% 1 ,289 5.0%1 2 , 148 45, 1 20 47,3 16 0.95 2 2.0% 1 902 3.0% 1 , 354 5.0% 2,256 47,376 48,735 0.97 2 
1 .3 REGISTERED NURSE 47,007 J 50,985 ' 0.60 0.92 I 2 2.0% 940 5.0% 2,350 3,290 50,297 52,515 0.96 2 2.0% 1 ,006 3.0% 1 ,509 5.0% 2,515 52,81 2  54,090 0.98 2 

2.0%1 7.0% 
5.2 REGISTERED NURSE 54,495 L 60,564 0.80 . 0.90 2 1 ,090 3.0% 1 ,635 5.0% 2,725 57,220 62,381 0.92 2 2.0%1 1 , 144 5.0% 2,861 7.0% 4,005 ' 6 1 ,225 I 64,252 0.95 2 

1 2.8 REGISTERED NURSE 51 ,91 7 L 60,564 0.60 0.86 ' 1 4.0% 2,077 5.0%1 2,596 9.0%1 4,673 56,590 I 62,381 0.91 2 2.0% 1 , 1 32 5.0%1 2,830 7.0% 3,962 60,552 64,252 0.94 I 2 
3 .9 I REGISTERED NURSE 52,478 L I 60,564 1 .00 0.87 1 4.0% 2,099 3.0% 1 , 574 7.0% 3,673 56, 15 1  62,381 0.90 2 2 .0%' 1 , 123 3.0% 1 ,685 5.0% 2,808 58,959 64,252 0.92 2 

1 9.2 REGISTERED NURSE I 52,914  L 60,564 I 1 .00 0.87 1 4.0% 2 , 1 1 7  5.0% 1 2,646 9.0% 4,763 57,677 I 62,381 0.92 2 2.0% 1 , 1 54 3.0% 1 ,730 5.0% 2,884 60,561 64,252 0.94 2 
1 8.0 REGISTERED NURSE I 55,805 L 60,564 1 0.90 0.92 2 2.0% 1 , 1 1 6  3.0% 1 ,674 5.0% 2,790 58,595 : 62,381 0.94 2 2.0% 1 , 1 72 5.0% 2,930 7.0% 4 , 102 62,697 64,252 0.98 2 
20.7 REGISTERED NURSE ! 54,5 16 L 60,564 0.90 0.90 2 2.0% 1 ,090 5.0%1 2,726 7.0% 3,8 1 6  58,332 62,381 0.94 2 2.0% 1 , 167 5.0% 2,917 7.0% 4,084 62,4 16  64,252 0.97 2 
20.3 I REGISTERED NURSE I 54,5 16 L I 60,564 1 .00 0.90 2 2.0% 1 ,090 3.0% 1 ,635 5.0% 2,725 57,241 62,381 0.92 2 2.0% 1 , 1 45 3.0% 1 ,7 1 7  5.0% 2,862 60, 103 64,252 0.94 2 
5.8 REGISTERED NURSE I I  50,002 L 60,564 1 .00 0.83 1 4.0% 2,000 5.0%1 2,500 9.0% 4,500 54,502 62,381 0.87 I 1 4.0%1 2 , 180 3.0% 1 ,635 7.0% 3,815 I 58,31 7  64,252 0.91 2 
8.6 'REGISTERED NURSE I I  53,8 1 0  M I 66,332 1 .00 0.81 1 4.0% 2 , 152 1 ,6 1 4  7.0% 3,766 57,576 68,322 0.84 I 1 4.0% 2,303 5.0% 2,879 9.0% 5, 1 82 62,758 70,372 0.89 2 3.0% 

9.0%1 4.0%1 4.0 ' REGISTERED NURSE I l l  ; 53,082 M 66,332 1 .00 0.80 I 1 4.0%1 2 , 1 23 5.0% 2,654 4,777 57,859 68,322 0.85 1 2,31 4  5.0% 2,893 9.0% 1 5,207 . 63,066 70,372 0.90 2 
2.4 1 REGISTERED NURSE I l l  55,889 M 66,332 1 .00 0.84 ! 1 4.0o/':1 2,236 3.0%! 1 ,677 7.0% · 3,91 3  59,802 I 68,322 0.88 2 2.0% . 1 , 1 96 3.0% 1 ,794 5.0% 2,990 62,792 70,372 ' 0.89 2 

1 2.8 ACTIVITY ASSISTANT I I  i 32,676 E 31 ,724 1 .00 1 .03 ' 3 0.0% 1 - 5.0% 1 ,634 5.0% 1 ,634 34,3 10 I 32,676 t 1 .05 I 3 0.0% ! - 3.0% ; 1 ,029 3.0% , 1 ,029 ' 35,339 _l 33,656 1 .05 3 
1 .5 :CERT OCC THERAPY ASST II 32,780 H ' 41 ,6 12  1 .00 0.79 1 4.0% 1 ,3 1 1 3.0% 983 7.0% • 2,294 35,074 ! 42,860 i 0.82 1 4.0% 1 ,403 5.0% 1 ,754 9.0%1 3 , 157 38,231 44, 146 1 0.87 1 ' 
8.0 PHARMACIST I I  I 93,390 s 1 05,678 1 .00 0.88 1 2 2.0% 1 ,868 5.0% 4,670 7.0%1 6,538 99,928 1 08,848 0.92 2 2.0% 1 ,999 5.0% 4,996 7.0% 6,995 ! 106,923 _l 1 1 2 , 1 1 3  1 0.95 2 
1 . 1  I REGISTERED PHARMACY TECH ' 28,932 G 37,801 0.50 0.77 1 4.0% 1 , 1 57 3.0% 868 7.0%1 2,025 30,957 38,935 i 0.80 1 4.0% 1 ,238 3.0% 929 7.0% 2 , 167 33, 124 40, 1 03 0.83 _l 1 
2.3 REGISTERED PHARMACY TECH 28,350 G 37,801 1 .00 0.75j 1 4.0% 1 , 1 34 5.0% 1 ,4 1 8  9.0% 1 2,552 30,902 38,935 1 o.79 1 1 4.0% 1 ,236 3.0% 927 7.0% 1 2 , 163 33,065 40, 1 03 0.82__j_ 1 
7.2 HEALTH I NFO TECH II 34,382 G 37,801 1 .00 0.91 2 2.0%1 688 3.0%1 1 ,031 5.0%1 1 ,7 1 9  36, 10 1  1 38,935 0.93 1 2 2.0% 722 5.0% 1 ,805 7.0% 2,527 38,628 40, 1 03 0.96 2 

2 1 .0 DI RECT CARE ASSOCIATE I I 29,972 D 29,046 1 .00 1 .03 I 3 0.0% - 5.0% ' 1 ,499 5.0%1 1 ,499 3 1 ,471 29,9 17 ! 1 .05 I 3 0.0% - 5.0% 1 ,574 5.0% • 1 ,574 . 33,045 ' 30,8 15 1 1 .07 1 3 
2.7 DI RECT CARE ASSOCIATE I 24,585 D 29,046 1 .00 0.85 1 4.0% 983 3.0% 738 7.0%1 1 ,721 26,306 I 29,9 17 0.88 ' 2 2.0% 526 3.0%1 789 5.0% 1 ,3 15 I 27,621 2 30,8 15  0.90 
9.6 DI RECT CARE ASSOCIATE I 26,000 D 29,046 1 .00 0.90 2 2.0% 520 5.0% 1 ,300 7.0%1 1 ,820 27,820 29,9 17  0.93 2 2.0% 556 3.0% 835 5.0% 1 ,391 I 29,2 1 1 30,8 15  0.95 2 
3.9 SOCIAL WORKER II I 46,238 IK 55,414 1 .00 0.83 I 1 4.0% 1 ,850 3.0% 1 ,387 7.0% 1 3,237 49,475 ' 57,076 I 0.87 1 4.0% 1 ,979 5.0% 2,474 9.0% 1 4,453 53,928 58,788 0.92 2 

1 0. 1  SOCIAL WORKER I I  41 , 599 K I 55,414  1 .00 0.75 I 1 4.0% 1 ,664 5.0% 2,080 9.0%1 3,744 45,343 57,076 0.79 1 4.0% 1 ,814 5.0% 2,267 9.0% 4,081 49,424 58,788 0.84 1 
9.4 SOCIAL WORKER I l l  63,772 • L 60,564 1 .00 1 .05 3 0.0% - 3.0% 1 ,9 1 3  3.0%1 1 , 9 1 3  65,685 62,381 1 .05 3 0.0% 3.0%1 1 ,971 3.0% . 1 ,971 67,656 64,252 1 .05 ! 3 
4 . 1  1 SECURITY OFFICER I 29,203 G 37,801 1 .00 0.77 ' 1 4.0% 1 , 168 5.0% 1 ,460 9.0%1 2,628 3 1 ,831 : 38,935 0.82 1 4.0%1 1 ,273 3.0%1 955 7.0%1 2,228 34,059 I 40, 103 I 0.85 1 1 

29.5 1 CUSTODIAN 28,599 c I 26,986 1 .00 ' 1 .06 I 3 0.0% - 3.0% 1 858 3.0%1 858 29,457 I 27,796 1 .06 3 0.0% • 5.0%1 1 ,473 5.0% 1 ,473 ' 30,930 : 28,630 1 .08 3 
2 . 1  ICUSTODIAN 20,841 c 26,986 1 .00 I 0.77 1 4.0%1 834 5.0% 1 ,042 9.0% ' 1 ,876 22,71 7  ' 27,796 0.82 1 4.0% ! 909 5.0% 1 , 1 36 9.0% 2,045 24,762 i 28,630 0.86 1 
9.5 CUSTODIAN 23,878 c I 26,986 1 .00 : 0.88 I 2 2.0% 478 3.0% 7 16  5.0% 1 , 1 94 25,072 27,796 0.90 2 2.0%1 501 3.0% 1 752 5.0% 1 ,253 26,325 I 28,630 0.92 2 

2 1 .4 CUSTODIAL SUPERVISOR I I  37,475 H I 4 1 ,6 12  1 .00 ' 0.90 2 2.0% 750 5.0% 1 ,874 7 .0%1 2,624 40,099 42,860 0.94 2 2.0%1 802 3.0% 1 ,203 5.0% 2,005 42, 1 04 I 44, 146 0.95 2 
6.7 FOOD SERVICE ASSISTANT 2 1 , 7 1 5  c 26,986 1 .00 0.80 1 4.0% ' 869 3.0%1 651 7.0% 1 ,520 23,235 27,796 0.84 1 4.0%1 929 5.0% ' 1 , 1 62 9.0% 2,091 25,326 28,630 0.88 2 
4.5 COOK I 23, 1 50 D I 29,046 0.60 0.80 1 4.0% 926 5.0% 1 , 1 58 9.0% 2,084 25,234 29,91 7  0.84 1 1 4.0% 1 1 ,009 5.0% 1 ,262 9.0% 2,271 27,505 30,815  0.89 2 
3.8 COOK I 25,708 , D _: 29,046 0.60 ' 0.89 2 2.0% 5 14  3.0%' 771 5.0% 1 ,285 26,993 29,91 7  0.90 2 2.0%1 540 3.0%1 810 5.0% 1 ,350 28,343 30,815  0.92 ' 2 
5.6 FOOD SVC OP SUPV I l l  32,988 ' I I 45,938 1 .00 0.72 1 4.0% 1 ,320 5.0% 1 ,649 9.0% 2,969 35,957 1 47,31 6  0.76 1 4.0% 1 1 ,438 3.0% 1 ,079 7.0% 2,5 17  38,474 48,735 ' 0.79 1 

1 7.7 FOOD SERVICE DI RECTOR I I 43,490 K 55,414 1 .00 I 0.78 1 4.0% 1 ,740 3.0% 1 ,305 7.0% 3,045 46,535 ' 57,076 ' 0.82 1 4.0%, 1 ,861 5.0%1 2,327 9.0% 4 , 188 1 50,723 58,788 0.86 1 
34.5 LAUNDRY SUPERVISOR 3 1 , 6 1 5  E 3 1 , 724 1 .00 1 .00 3 0.0% 5.0% 1 ,581 5.0% 1 ,581 33,196 I 32,676 1 .02 3 0.0% - 5.0%1 1 ,660 5.0% 1 ,660 34,856 ' 33,656 1 .04 3 
18.2 , PHYSICAL PLANT DIR II I 66,926 N 73, 1 30 1 .00 I 0.92 2 2.0% 1 ,339 3.0% 2,008 5.0% 3,347 70,273 75,324 0.93 2 2.0%! 1 ,405 3.0%1 2, 1 08 5.0%1 3,51 3 I 73,786 77,584 0.95 2 
7.3 1 GEN TRADES MAINT WKR I 36, 129 H 41 ,612 1 .00 0.87 1 4.0% 1 ,445 5.0% 1 ,806 9.0% 3,251 39,380 42,86o I 0.92 1 2 2.0% 788 3.0%1 1 , 18 1  5.0% 1 ,969 41 ,349 44, 1 46 0.94 2 
5.3 GEN TRADES MAINT WKR I 35,3 18 , H 4 1 ,6 12  1 .00 0.85 1 4.0% 1 ,4 1 3  3.0% 1 ,060 7.0% 2,473 37,79 1 42,860 ' 0.88 2 2 .0%' 756 5.0% 1 ,890 7.0% 2,646 40,437 44, 1 46 0.92 1 2 
5.8 GEN TRADES MAINT WKR I I 38,646 H 41 ,6 12  1 .00 0.93 2 2.0% 773 5.0% 1 ,932 7.0%: 2,705 41 ,351 ' 42,860 I 0.96 I 2 2.0% 827 3.0%, 1 ,241 5.0% 2,068 43,4 19  44, 146 0.98 2 ' 

6.9 1 I 4,4 10, 1 1 7  I 0.87 3.0% 1 27,653 4.0% 1 76,994 7.0% 1 304,647 ' : 0.90 I 2.6% 1 1 6 ,518 4.0% 1 188,596 6 6%i 305, 1 14 I I I 0.93 I I ' ' I 
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Amend ment  to S B  2007 

�1?� 5 
sezco:;. 

06·21· 13 
We are requesti ng a n  amendment to our  bi l l  to transfer appropriation authority of $170,000 

from our operating l i ne to our  sala ry and benefits l ine for the 201 1-2013 biennium.  The 

fu nding sou rce for this transfer would be specia l funds. This amendment would need an 

emergency clause. 

We d o  n ot h ave e n ough m o n ey i n  o u r  sa lary and ben efits l i n e  to cover expenses for the 

rem a i n d e r  of t h e  b ien n i u m .  Our  l ine  item s  for tem pora ry sa laries  a n d  other sa l a ries  a re 

overspent for t h ree reaso ns .  

Reason #1  

W i t h  the m ove t o  t h e  n ew b u i l d i n g  i n  May 201 1 the m ajo rity o f  o u r  staff h a d  to be tra i n ed to 

a ss u m e  t h e i r  n ew roles as Res ident L iving Specia l ists. Pr ior  to the c h a n ge in  j o b  descr ipt ions 

staff were either C . N .A . ' s, housekeepers, d i etary staff or  activity ass istants .  Due to the switch to 

" u n iversal  worke rs" staff h a d  to be tra i ned i n  each of the fou r  areas;  req u i r i n g  them to attend 

C . N .A.  c lasses, serve safe tra i n i ng, a s  w e l l  as in-services i n  housekeep i n g  and act ivit ies .  

Tempora ry e m p loyees were req u i red to work the sh ifts fo r our  normal  FTE e m p loyees d u ri n g  

t h is tra i n i n g  t i m e .  

Reason #2 

H igh contract n u rs ing  expenses i n  2008 a n d  2009 p ro m pted u s  t o  i m p le m e n t  a n  i n centive p a y  

pol icy t o  pay o u r  o w n  e m p loyees m ore money per h o u r  to p ick  u p  open sh ifts o n  the sch e d u l e .  

P r i o r  t o  t h i s  pol icy few staff wou l d  p i c k  u p  o p e n  sh i fts.  Rather t h a n  pay a contract n u rs ing  

agency 2- 3 t i m es m o re t h a n  t h e  wages o u r  staff m a ke (bes ides  t h e  fact t h at they a re u nfa m i l i a r  

with the res idents)  w e  a d o pted a pol icy t o  p a y  our  staff a n  extra $6 .00 per  h o u r  t o  p i c k  u p  open 

sh i fts on the sche d u l e .  The e n d  result  is  a h u ge savings i n  the p rofess i o n a l  services l ine of  our  

operat i ng b ud get a n d  a m u ch s m a l ler  increase in  other  sa laries i n  o u r  s a l a ry a n d  benefit 

b u d get . The c h a rt be low sh ows you a com p a rison of contract• n u rs i n g  p ayments to i ncentive 

payments.  The i n cent ive pay pol icy was adopted in  the fa l l  of 2010, after the cu rrent bu d get 

was s u b m itted to t h e  G overnor .  

$ 250,000 

$200,000 

$ 150,000 

Compa rison of Contract Nursing Costs 
versus I ncentive Payments 

$ 100,000 • Contract N u rsing 

$50,000 I ncent ive Pay 

$0 

J u l  08 - J u n  09 J u l  09 - Jun 10 J u l 10 - J u n  1 1 J u l l l - Jun 1 2  J u n  1 2 -

P resent 



Reason #3 
S ince the Veterans H o m e  m ust b e  staffed around the clock we rel y  h eavi ly  u pon tem po ra ry 

staff a n d  o u r  regu l a r  staff to cover open shifts for staff that a re o n  vacation,  s ick  l eave, fam i ly 

m e dica l  leave ( F M LA) o r  off d u e  to a h o l i day. I n  essence, th is  m e a n s  t h at leave days cost o u r  

fac i l ity twice a s  m uch as  a typ i c a l  state agency; w e  a re n ot on ly  payi n g  the p erson that is  o n  

l eave b ut we are a lso pay ing the p e rson that n e e d s  t o  fi l l  t h a t  i n d iv i d ua l 's  o p e n  sh ift. Although 

w e  try to antici p ate the a m o u nt of temporary sa lari es we wi l l  need to cover these s it u at ion s, 

th is  b i e n n i u m  we h ave h a d  m o re staff out o n  fam i ly m e d ica l  l eave t h a n  we a ntici pate d .  
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Liabilities: 

Veteran's Affairs 
** Grants 

Unmet Needs Transportation 
Commissioner's Dis. Fund 
Transportation Program 

Lodging 
Vans 

Other Requests 

Total Liabilities 

General Fund in Lieu of PWTF 
July 1 ,  201 1 through June 30, 201 3  

As of March 1 9, 201 3  

General Funds Expenditures 

1 90,242.47 1 59,407.21 
927.00 927.00 

1 ,340.05 1 ,340.05 

4,490.48 4,490.48 
8,000.00 
5,000.00 5,000.00 

210,000.00 1 7 1 , 1 64.74 

** Applications meeting criteria, awaiting Commissioner's approval: 

Liabil ities: 

Transportation Program 
Vans 

Stand Downs 

Total Liabilities 

Vans 

Liabilities: 

Veteran's Home 
NuStep 
It's Never 2 Late, LLC 
Bikes for Vets Home: 8 @ $400 
Bladder Scanner 

Veterans' Programs 
Trans. Program - Lodging 
Unmet Needs Transportation 

Total Liabilities 

General Fund in Lieu of PWTF 
July 1 ,  201 1 through June 30, 201 3  

As of March 1 9, 201 3  
Dedicated Funding 

General Funds Expenditures 

50,000.00 29,000.00 
20,000.00 5,000.00 

70,000.00 34,000.00 

8,000.00 0 .00 

PWTF 
July 1 ,  201 1  through June 30, 201 3  

As of March 19,  201 3  

Obligated Expenditure 

6,300.00 6,034.40 
30,500.00 27,433.00 

3,200.00 
1 0,000.00 

1 1 ,703.36 
1 ,800.00 
1 ,000.00 

64,503.36 33,467.40 

Obligated 

27,900.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
8,000.00 

0.00 

35,900.00 

1 3,300.00 

Obligated 

21 ,000.00 
0.00 

21 ,000.00 

8,000.00 

Remaining 

265.60 
3,067.00 
3,200.00 

1 0,000.00 

1 1 ,703.36 
1 ,800.00 
1 ,000.00 

31 ,035.96 

Remaining 

2,935.26 
0 .00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 

2,935.26 

Remaining 

0.00 
1 5,000.00 

1 5,000.00 

0 .00 



SB 2007 

Need for additional Veterans Benefit Specialist for ND Department of Veterans Affairs 

• Mental Health 

o Collaboration/coordination of all mental health providers in ND to ensure that 
veterans and providers are aware of all mental health care available to them 

o Ensure all mental health providers are aware of PTSD and the treatments for 
PTSD 
o ND Human Services 
o Vet Centers 
o VA providers 
o Private providers 
o Non-profit providers 
o Mental Health America North Dakota 
o Rural Behavior Health Network 

• Veterans Court 
o Training all Law Enforcement officers 

• Highway Patrol 
• Sheriffs officers 
• City Police 
• ICE 
• Tribal officers 

o Training Prosecuting Attorney's 
o Training Defense Attorney' s 
o Training Judges 
o Training Veteran service providers 

• Education 
o Establishing help for veterans with barriers to education 

• PTSD, Depression, Physical handicaps, Re-integration issues 
• Educating staff and instructors on needs of these veterans and help 

available 
• Educating veterans on the help available to them 

o Counselors 
o VA benefits 
o CVSO's 
o All other providers in community 

• Working with veterans to achieve their education/career goals 
o Providing information to veterans and dependents on education benefits available 
o Veterans Upward Bound?? 

• Entrepreneur 
o Educate veterans on entrepreneurial opportunities 

• SBA 
• State and Federal contracts 
• Entrepreneurial workshops 

o Work with community to promote veteran businesses 
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• Employment 
o Coordination with all employment agencies 

• Job Service 
• ND Labor 
• Federal Labor 
• Private employment agencies 
• Boots to hard hats 
• Troops to teachers 

• Homelessness 
o Coordination of all program providers for homeless in ND 

• Federal VA 
• SSVA 
• HudVash 
• Shelters available 

• Coordination of all services to veterans in ND 
o All organizations, agencies, and personnel 
o Aware of each other 

o Collaborate and coordinate services 
o Ensure all veterans are served 
o No overlapping of services 

• Transportation 
o Inform veterans and providers on transportation options 
o Assist veterans in obtaining transportation needs 
o Coordinate transportation available for veterans 

• Grant in Grand Forks 
• One Call 

• Healthcare 

SB 2007 

o Inform health care providers on VA benefits for veterans and dependents and how 
to handle these cases 

• Fischer House 
o Work with the non-profit organization to establish a Fischer House in North 

Dakota 

• Website 
o Keep our website up to date on all areas 
o Coordinate with other agencies to share links 
o Promote the website 

• One stop for all veterans needs 
• Benefits available 

o Contacting Veterans and eligible dependents on benefits they have earned 
• Town halls 
• Press releases 
• Service organizations 
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• 

Funding sources for VSO ' s in ND 

+ 
American 
Veterans 

(AMVETS ) 
H i red and 
fu nded by 
AMVETS 
National  

+ 

Cou nty Veteran Service Officers 
(CVSO) H i red and fu nded by 

each cou nty. 
� 

+ 
Disabled 

L 

Veterans of Foreign 
American American War (VFW) 

Leg ion Veterans Hired and funded 

(A. L . )  H i red and DAV) . H i red and by VFW State. Has 

fu nded by A. L .  fu nded by 
VFW National 

Grant Also 
State DAV National  

Federa l  Veterans Affai rs Reg ional  

Office in Fargo 

(VARO).  Federa l  Employees . 

J 

North Dakota 
Department 
of Veterans 

Affairs 
(NO OVA) 

State General  
Funds 



Agency/Poaltlon No.JOascrlptiOn 
313 . vaterana' Home 

3034 1.00 
3041 1.00 
3046 1.00 
3065 1.00 
3066 0.60 
3101 0.60 

28184 0.60 

___..!!;!!!!. 

Resident Uvlng Specialist 
Ucensed Practical Nurse II 
Resident Uvlng Specialist 
Resident Living Specialist 
Resident Living Specialist 
Account Technician II 
Resident Uvlng Specialist 

321 • Department of Veterans' Alfalra 
None 

__..!!;22. 

Number of 
Montha 

Date Vacant 
Vacated January 2013 

12/5111 13 
212112 1 1  

1 1121111 13 
9122/1 1 1 5  
1013111 1 5  
4123/12 8 
10128111 14 

Date 
Expected to 

Be Filled CUrrent SlatuaiAgency Response 

FiHing when resident census increases 
FUiing when resident census Increases 
Filling when resident census lncreeses 
Filling when resident census Increases 
Filling when resident census increases 
Advertising 
Filling when resident census increases 

? 

General 
Fund 

Salary and Fringe Belleflt 
Amounte lneluded In the 

2013-11 Executive a� 
Spacial 
Funds 

$84,1 10 
109,818 

83,917 
81 ,470 
81 .470 
63,304 
74,092 

___ .:SO::. $537,981 

$0 

�-hvvtoV!_(t ID 
�0 zco-=r-

$0 

Total 

$84,110 
109,618 

83,917 
81,470 
61,470 
63,304 
74,092 

$537,981 

$0 
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1 3 .81 57.03001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Bellew 

Fiscal No . 1 April 2 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2007 

Page 1 ,  replace line 1 4  with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 

$1 3 ,91 6,861 
0 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 9  through 2 1  with: 

"Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$20,896,646 
1 5,343,323 
$5,553,323 

Page 2, replace l ines 3 through 5 with: 

"Veterans' affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Total general fund 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

$1 ,099,626 
Q 

$1 ,099,626 
7.00 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 1 0  through 1 3  with : 

"Grand total general fund 
Grand total special funds 
Grand total all funds 
Ful l-time equivalent positions 

$6,652,949 
1 5,343,323 

$2 1 ,996,272 
1 27.72 

Page 2 ,  replace lines 1 9  through 2 1  with: 

"Veterans' home 
Demol it ion of old veterans' home 
Shop addition 
Department of veterans' affairs 

Page 2, replace lines 27 through 29 with: 

"Total al l funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Summary of House Action 

Veterans' Home 

Executive 
Budget 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 
General fund $8,088,294 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 

Senate 
Version 

$24,657,607 
16,561,826 
$8,095,781 

House 
Changes 

($638,249) 
0 

($638,249) 

Page No. 1 

$1 ,775,21 1 
458, 1 96 

$3, 1 22 ,7 1 2  
1,2 1 8,503 

$1 ,904,209 

$81 , 1 65 
1 0,1 23 

$91 ,288 
0.00 

$1 ,995,497 
1,21 8,503 

$3,2 14,000 
0.00 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

$317,593 
Q 

$31 7,593 

House 
Version 

$24,019,358 
16,561 ,826 
$7,457,532 

$1 5,692,072 
458, 1 96" 

$24 ,019 ,358 
1 6,561,826 

$7,457,532" 

$1 , 1 80,791 
1 0,1 23 

$1 , 1 90 ,914  
7.00" 

$8,648,446 
1 6,561,826 

$25 ,2 10,272 
1 27.72" 

$0 
1 , 1 2 1 ,000 

788,200 
0" 

$1 ,924,200 
560,500 

$1 ,363,700" 

1 3 .81 57 .03001 



Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($156,759) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 
General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($156,759) 

Bill total 
Total all funds $25,205,087 $26,005,280 ($795,008) 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 0 
General fund $9,431 ,461 $9,443,454 1$795 0081 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $16,781 ,030 $16,788,517  ($1 ,096,445) 
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 458 196 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 ($638,249) 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 0 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($638,249) 

FTE 120.72 120.72 0.00 

Department No. 313 - Veterans' Home - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Total House 

Package' Payments• Changes 
Salaries and wages ($638,249) ($458,196) ($1 ,096,445) 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458 196 458 196 

Total all funds ($638,249) $0 ($638,249) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 

General fund ($638,249) $0 ($638,249) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

$1 , 190,914 
0 

$1 , 190,914 

$25,210,272 
16,561,826 
$8,648,446 

House 
Version 
$15,692,072 

5,458,850 
1 ,622,040 

788,200 
458 196 

$24,019,358 
16,561,826 

$7,457,532 

120.72 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as fol lows: 
Reduces the performance com ponent from 3 to 5 percent per year  to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first q uartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the bienn ium on ly. 
Removes funding for add itional retirement contribution i ncreases. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 77,368) and from other funds 
($280,828) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Executive Senate House House 
Budget Version Changes Version 

Veterans' affairs $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($166,882) $1 ' 180,791 
Accrued leave payments 1 0  1 23 10 123 

Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($1 56,759) $1 , 190,914 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

Page No. 2 1 3 .8 1 57.03001 
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General fund 

FTE 

$1 ,343,167 

8.00 

$1 ,347,673 

8.00 

($156,759) 

_(_1 .0Ql 

$1 , 190,914 

7.00 

• Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail  of House Changes 

• 

• 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for Removes 1 FTE 
and Benefits Accrued Leave National Total House 

Package' Payments' Service Officer' Changes 

Veterans' affairs ($40,781)  ($10,123) ($1 1 5,978) ($166,882) 
Accrued leave payments 10 123 10 123 

Total all funds ($40,781)  $0 ($11 5,978) ($156,759) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

General fund ($40,781 )  $0 ($11 5,978) ($156,759) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (1 .00) (1 .00) 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance com ponent from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first q uartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the bienn ium only. 
Removes funding for add itional retirement contribution increases. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages fund ing from the general fund for permanent employees' compensation 
and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments l i ne item for paying annual leave and sick leave 
for eligible employees . 

3 This amendment removes 1 FTE national service officer position added in  the executive budget 
recommendation and included in the Senate version . 

Page No. 3 1 3 . 8 1 57.03001 
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1 3.8 1 57. 03002 
Title. 
Fiscal No . 2 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Kreidt 

Apri l 4 ,  201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2007 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2; after the semicolon insert "to provide legislative intent;" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 14  and 15 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 9  through 22 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less est imated income 
Total general fund 
Full-t ime equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace l ines 3 and 4 with: 

"Vetera ns' affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Total general fund 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 10 through 12 with: 

"Grand total general fund 
Grand total special funds 
Grand total al l  funds 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 1 9  through 21 with: 

"Veterans' home 
Demolit ion of old veterans' home 
Shop addition 
Department of veterans' affairs 

Page 2, replace l ines 27 through 29 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 3, after l ine 8, insert: 

$1 3 ,91 6,861 
0 

5,942,285 

$20,896,646 
1 5,343,323 
$5,553,323 

1 20.72 

$1 ,099,626 
Q 

$1 ,099,626 

$6,652,949 
1 5,343,323 

$21 , 996,272 

$1 ,039, 596 
458, 1 96 

(583,435) 

$2,287,097 
482.888 

$1 ,804,209 
(4.00) 

$207, 143 
1 0,1 23 

$21 7,266 

$2,021 ,475 
482,888 

$2,504,363 

0 
0 

$3 1 7 ,593 
Q 

$31 7 ,593 

$ 14,956,457 
458, 1 96 

5,358,850" 

$23, 1 83,743 
1 5,826,21 1  
$7,357,532 

1 1 6 .72" 

$1 , 306,769 
1 0,1 23 

$1 ,31 6 ,892" 

$8,674,424 
1 5,826.21 1  

$24,500,635" 

1 , 1 2 1 ,000 
788,200 

I I  

$1 ,924,200 
1 .348,700 
$575, 500" 

"SECTION 4. FUNDING TRANSFER - EXCEPTION - AUTHORIZATION. 
Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04, the veterans' home may transfer up to $1 70,000 
from the operating expenses line item to the salaries and wages line item, for the 
biennium beginning July 1 ,  201 1 ,  and ending June 30, 201 3. The veterans' home shall 
notify the office of management and budget of any transfer made pursuant to this 
section." 

• Page 3, after l ine 1 7, insert: 
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"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - 201 5-17 DEPARTMENT OF 
VETERANS' AFFAIRS APPROPRIATION BILL. I t  is the intent o f  the sixty-third 
legislative assembly that the governor include the recommended funding for the 
department of veterans' affairs in a separate draft appropriations act for i ntroduction to 
the sixty-fourth leg islative assembly. 

SECTION 7. EMERGENCY. Section 4 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure."  

Ren umber accordingly 

STATEMENT O F  PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Summary of House Action 

Executive Senate House House 
Budget Version Changes Version 

Veterans' Home 
Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 

($1 ,473,864) 
(735 615) 

$23,183,743 
15,826,211 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($738,249) $7,357,532 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($30,781) $1 ,316,892 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 
General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($30,781) $1 ,316,892 

Bill total 
Total all funds $25,205,087 $26,005,280 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 

($1 ,504,645) 
(735 615) 

$24,500,635 
15,826,211  

General fund $9,431,461 $9,443,454 _($769 030) $8,674,424 

Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - House Action 

Executive Senate House House 
Budget Version Changes Version 

Salaries and wages $16,781 ,030 $16,788,517 ($1 ,832,060) $14,956,457 
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 (100,000) 5,358,850 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 458 1 96  458,196 

$23,183,743 
15,826,211 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 

($1 ,473,864) 
(735 615) 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($738,249) $7,357,532 

FTE 120.72 1 20.72 (4.00) 1 16.72 

Department No. 3 1 3 - Veterans' Home - Detai l  of House C hanges 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Decreases 

Compensation Item for Funding for Removes 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Removes 4 FTE Operating Funding for Hay 

Package' Payments2 Positions' Expenses' Group Plan5 

Salaries and wages ($638,249) ($458,196) ($303,589) ($432,026) 
Operating expenses (100,000) 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458 196 

Total all funds ($638,249) $0 ($303,589) ($100,000) ($432,026) 
Less estimated income 0 0 (303,589) 0 (432,026) 

General fund ($638,249) $0 $0 ($100,000) $0 

Total House 
C hanges 

($1 ,832,060) 
(100,000) 

458 196 

($1  ,473,864) 
{735 615) 

($738,249) 

Page No. 2 1 3 .8 1 57.03002 
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FTE 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 0.00 0.00 (4.00) I 
1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market com ponent from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in  the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the bienn ium on ly. 
Removes funding for add itional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 77,368) and from other funds 
($280,828) for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible employees. 

3This amendment removes 4 FTE resident living specialist positions and related funding. 

40perating expenses are decreased by $1 00 ,000. 

5Funding provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate for pay grade changes 
resulting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan is removed. 

A section is added to the bill to al low the Veterans' Home to transfer $1 70,000 from the operating 
expenses line item to the salaries and wages line item during the 201 1 -1 3  biennium to provide for a shift 
from contract nu rsing services to temporary nursing positions. A section is also added to provide the 
transfer is an emergency measure. 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Veterans' affairs $1 ,343, 167 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $1 ,343,167 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $1 ,343,167 

FTE 8.00 

Senate 
Version 

$1 ,347,673 

$1 ,347,673 
0 

$1 ,347,673 

8.00 

House 
Changes 

($40,904) 
10 1 23 

($30,781 )  
0 

($30,781 )  

0.00 

House 
Version 

$1 ,306,769 
10 1 23 

$1 ,316,892 
0 

$1 ,316,892 

8.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detai l  of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for Adds Funding 
and Benefits Accrued Leave for Stand Down Total House 

Package' Payments' Events' Changes 

Veterans' affairs ($40,781 )  ($10,123) $10,000 ($40,904) 
Accrued leave payments 10 123 10 1 23 

Total all funds ($40,781 )  $0 $10,000 ($30,781 )  
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

General fund ($40,781) $0 $10,000 ($30,781 )  

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

• 1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

Page No. 3 1 3 .81 57.03002 



Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. • Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund for permanent employees compensation 
and benefits is real located to an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave 
for el igible employees. 

3Funding is added for two stand down events. This funding was not included in the executive 
recommendation. 

A section is added to the bi l l  to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and Budget 
present separate budget bi l ls for the Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 201 5  legislative 
session rather than a combined funding bil l . 

Page No. 4 1 3 .81 57 .03002 
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1 3.81 57.03003 
Title.04000 

Fiscal No. 3 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations - Human Resources 
Division 

April 4, 201 3 

PROPOSED AM E N DM E NTS TO REENGROSSED S ENATE BILL NO. 2007 

Page 1 ,  line 2 ,  replace the second "and" with "to provide legislative intent;" 

Page 1 ,  line 2, after "exemption" insert " ;  and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 4  and 1 5  with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 9  through 22 with: 

"Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 3 and 4 with: 

"Veterans' affairs 
Accrued leave payments 
Total general fund 

Page 2, replace lines 1 0  through 1 2  with: 

"Grand total general fund 
Grand total special funds 
Grand total all funds 

Page 2, replace lines 1 9  through 21 with: 

"Veterans' home 
Demolition of old veterans' home 
Shop addition 

Department of veterans' affairs 

Page 2, replace lines 27 through 29 with: 

"Total all  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 3, after line 8, insert: 

$1 3,91 6,861 
0 

5,942,285 

$20,896,646 
1 5.343.323 
$5,553,323 

1 20.72 

$1 ,099,626 

Q 
$1 ,099,626 

$6,652,949 
1 5.343.323 

$21 ,996,272 

$1 ,039,596 

458, 1 96 

(583,435) 

$2,287,097 

482.888 
$1 ,804,209 

(4.00) 

$207 , 1 43 

1 0.123 
$21 7,266 

$2,021 ,475 

482.888 
$2,504,363 

0 
0 

$31 7,593 

Q 
$31 7,593 

$1 4,956,457 

458 , 1 96 
5,358,850" 

$23,183,7 43 
1 5,826.2 1 1  
$7,357,532 

1 1 6.72" 

$1 ,306,769 

1 0.1 23 
$1 ,31 6,892" 

$8,674,424 
1 5,826.2 1 1  

$24,500,635" 

1 , 1 2 1 ,000 
788,200 

II 

$1 ,924,200 
1,348.700 
$575,500" 

"SECTION 4. FUNDING TRANSFER - EXCEPTION - AUTHORIZATION. 

Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04, the veterans' home may transfer up to $1 70,000 
from the operating expenses line item to the salaries and wages line item, for the 
biennium beginning July 1 , 201 1 , and ending June 30, 201 3. The veterans' home shall 
notify the office of management and budget of any transfer made pursuant to this 
section." 
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Page 3, l ine 9, remove "ADDITIONAL INCOME - APPROPRIATION -" 

Page 3, l ine 1 0, replace "BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL" with "MELVI N NORGARD 
MEMORIAL FUND" 

Page 3, line 1 2 ,  remove ", subject to budget section approva I ," 

Page 3, l ine 1 3, remove " .  Any additional" 

Page 3, remove lines 1 4  and 1 5  

Page 3, l ine 1 6, replace "or for other projects benefiting veterans for" with "during" 

Page 3, after line 1 7, insert: 

"SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - 201 5-17 DEPARTM ENT OF 
VETERANS' AFFAIRS APPROPRIATION BILL. It is the intent of the sixty-third 
legislative assembly that the governor include the recommended funding for the 
department of veterans' affairs in a separate draft appropriations act for introduction to 
the sixty-fourth legislative assembly. 

SECTION 7. EMERGENCY. Section 4 of this Act is declared to be an 
emergency measure." 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Summary of House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Veterans' Home 
Total all funds $23,861,92a $24,657,6a7 ($1,473,864) 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561 826 (735,615) 
General fund $8,a88,294 $8,a95,781 ($738,249) 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds $1,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($3a,781) 
Less estimated income a a a 
General fund $1,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($3a,781) 

Bill total 
Total all funds $25,2a5,a87 $26,aa5,28a ($1 '5a4, 645) 
Less estimated income 15 773 626 1 6  561 826 (735 615) 
General fund $9,431,461 $9,443,454 ($769,a3a) 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $16,781,a3a $1 6,788,517 ($1,832,a6a) 
Operating expenses 5,458,85a 5,458,85a (1aa,aaa) 
Capital assets 1,622,a4a 1 ,622,a4a 
Shop addition 788,2aa 
Accrued leave payments 458, 196 

Total all funds $23,861,92a $24,657,6a7 ($1 ,4 73, 864) 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561 826 (735,615) 

General fund $8,a88,294 $8,a95,781 ($738,249) 

FTE 12a.72 12a.72 (4.aa) 

Page No. 2 

House 
Version 

$23,183,743 
15,826,211 
$7,357,532 

$1,316,892 
a 

$1,316,892 

$24,5aa,635 
15 826211 
$8,674,424 

House 
Version 

$14,956,457 
5,358,85a 
1,622,a4a 

788,2aa 
458, 196 

$23,183,743 
15,826,211 

$7,357,532 

116.72 
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Department No. 31 3 - Veterans' Home - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Decreases 

Compensation Item for Funding for Removes 
and Benefits Accrued leave Removes 4 FTE Operating Funding for Hay Total House 

Package' Payments' Positions' Expenses' Group Plan' Changes 

Salaries and wages ($638,249) ($458,196) ($303,589) ($432,026) ($1,832,060) 
Operating expenses (100,000) (100,000) 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458,196 458,196 

Total all funds ($638,249) $0 ($303,589) ($100,000) ($432,026) ($1,473,864) 
less estimated income 0 0 (303,589) 0 (432,026) (735,615) 

General fund ($638,249) $0 $0 ($100,000) $0 ($738,249) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 

Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($177,368) and from other funds 
($280,828) for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

3This amendment removes 4 FTE resident living specialist positions and related funding. 

40perating expenses are decreased by $100,000. 

5Funding provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate for pay grade changes 
resulting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan is removed. 

A section is added to the bil l  to allow the Veterans' Home to transfer $1 70,000 from the operating 
expenses line item to the salaries and wages l ine item during the 201 1 - 1 3  biennium to provide for a shift 
from contract nursing services to temporary nursing positions. A section is also added to provide the 
transfer is an emergency measure. 

The section related to the shop addition project is amended to remove the requirement that the Veterans' 
Home seek Budget Section approval prior to beginning the project if funds are sufficient to provide for all 
costs of the project. The appropriation of additional income in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for 
costs related to furnishing and equipping the shop or for other projects is removed. 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Executive Senate House House 
Budget Version Changes Version 

Veterans' affairs $1,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($40,904) $1,306,769 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 10,123 

Total all funds $1,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($30,781) $1,31 6,892 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

$1,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($30,781) $1,31 6,892 
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General fund 

8.00 � FTE 8.00 8.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate line 

Compensation Item for Adds Funding 
and Benefits Accrued Leave for Stand Down Total House 

Package' Payments' Events' Changes 

Veterans' affairs ($40,781) ($10,123) $10,000 ($40,904) 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 10,123 

Total all funds ($40, 781) $0 $10,000 ($30,781) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

General fund ($40,781) $0 $10,000 ($30, 781) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 

Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint 
of their salary range to up to 2 percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for 
the first year of the biennium only. 
Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund for permanent employees compensation 
and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave 
for eligible employees. 

3Funding is added for two stand down events. This funding was not included in the executive 
recommendation. 

A section is added to the bil l  to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and Budget 
present separate budget bil ls for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 
201 5 legislative session rather than a combined funding bi I I .  
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Funding Summary' 
Executive Senate 

Budget Version 
Veterans' Home 

Salaries and wages $16,781,030 $16,788,517 
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 
Capital assets 1,622,040 1,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $23,861,920 $24,657,607 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 
General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 
FTE 120.72 120.72 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Veterans' affairs $1,343, 167 $1,347,673 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $1,343,167 $1,347,673 
Less estimated income 0 0 
General fund $1,343,167 $1,347,673 
FTE 8.00 8.00 

Bill Total 
Total all funds $25,205,087 $26,005,280 
Less estimated income 15,773,626 16,561,826 
General fund $9,431,461 $9,443,454 
FTE 128.72 128.72 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 
$16,781,030 

5,458,850 
1,622,040 

$23,861,920 
15,773,626 
$8,088,294 

120.72 

Senate 
Changes 

$7,487 

788,200 
$795,687 
788,200 
$7,487 

0.00 

1 

House 
Changes 

($1,832,060) 
(100,000) 

458,196 
($1,473,864) 

F35,615} 
($738,249) 

(4.00) 

($40,904) 
10,123 

($30,781) 
0 

($30,781) 
0.00 

($1,504,645) 
F35,615} 

($769,030) 
(4.00) 

Senate 
Version 
$16,788,517 

5,458,850 
1 ,622,040 

788,200 
$24,657,607 

16,561,826 
$8,095,781 

120.72 

04/17113 

House 
Version 

$14,956,457 
5,358,850 
1,622,040 

788,200 
458,196 

$23,183,743 
15,826,21 1  
$7,357,532 

1 16.72 

$1,306,769 
10,123 

$1,316,892 
0 

$1,316,892 
8.00 

$24,500,635 
15,826,21 1 
$8,674,424 

124.72 
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04/ 1 7/ 1 3  

Department 313 - Veterans' Home - Detail o f  Senate Changes 

Corrects 
Adds Funding Executive Total 

for a Shop Compensation Senate 
Addition1 Package1 Changes 

Salaries and wages 7,487 7,487 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 788,200 788,200 

Total all funds $788,200 $7,487 $795,687 
Less estimated income 788,200 0 788,200 
General fund so $7,487 $7,487 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment provides funding from the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for a shop addition to the veterans' home facility. 

2 Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

A section is added to allow the Veterans' Home to continue into the 20 1 3 - 1 5  biennium funds appropriated for the construction of the 
veterans' home facility in 2009 and continued into the 20 1 1 - 1 3  biennium. The Veterans' Home anticipates up to $600,000 of the 
construction costs may be unpaid as of J une 30, 20 1 3 .  

A section i s  added to provide that construction o f  the shop addition may not begin until the balance in the Melvin Norgard memorial 
fund is sufficient to provide for all of the costs of the project and requires the Veterans' Home to receive Budget Section approval prior 
to beginning construction. The section also appropriates any additional funds that become available in the memorial fund, subject to 
Budget Section approval, for costs related to furnishing and equipping the shop or for other projects benefitting veterans. 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Salaries and wages $ 1 6,78 1 ,030 
Operating expenses 5,458,850 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 
Less estimated income 1 5,773,626 
General fund $8,088,294 

FTE 1 20.72 

Senate 
Version 

$16,788,5 1 7  
5,458,850 
1 ,622,040 

788,200 

$24,657,607 
16,56 1 ,826 
$8,095,781 

1 20.72 

2 

House 
Changes 

($I ,832,060) 
( 1 00,000) 

458,196 

($1 ,473,864) 
(735,6 1 5) 

($738,249) 

(4.00) 

House 
Version 

$14,956,457 
5,358,850 
1 ,622,040 

788,200 
458,196 

$23, 1 83,743 
1 5,826,2 1 1  
$7,357,532 

1 1 6.72 

SB2007 



Department 3 1 3 - Veterans' Home - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Sepuate Line Decreases 

Compensation Item for Funding for 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Removes 4 FIE Operating 

Package' Paymentsl Positions" Expenses• 
Salaries and wages (638,249) (458,196) (303,589) 
Operating expenses ( 1 00,000) 
Cap ita! assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458, 196 

Total all funds (S638,249) so (S303,589) (S 100,000) 
Less estimated income 0 0 {303,589} 0 
General fund (S638,249) so so (SIOO,OOO) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 (4.00) 0.00 

1 This amendment adj usts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 

04/ 1 7/ 1 3  

Removes Total 
Funding for Hay House 

Group Plan5 Changes 

(432,026) ( 1 ,832,060) 
( 100,000) 

458,196 

(S432,026) (S 1 ,473,864) 
�432,026} (735,6 1 5) 

$0 ($738,249) 

0.00 (4.00) 

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 
percent for employees in the frrst quartile of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 

• Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($ 1 77 ,368) and from other funds ($280,828) for permanent 
employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave 
for eligible employees. 

3 This amendment removes 4 FTE resident living specialist positions and related funding. 

4 Operating expenses are decreased by $ 1 00,000. 

5 Funding provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate for pay grade changes resulting from the 
implementation of the Hay Group plan is removed. 

A section is added to the bill  to allow the Veterans' Home to transfer $ 1 70,000 from the operating expenses line item to the salaries 
and wages line item during the 20 1 1 - 1 3  biennium to provide for a shift from contract nursing services to temporary nursing positions. 
A section is also added to provide the transfer is an emergency measure. 

The section related to the shop addition project is amended to remove the requirement that the Veterans' Home seek Budget Section 
approval prior to beginning the project if funds are sufficient to provide for all costs of the project. The appropriation of additional 
income in the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for costs related to furnishing and equipping the shop or for other projects is removed. 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Senate Action 

Veterans' affairs 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Executive 
Budget 

S1 ,343, 167 

$ 1 ,343, 167 
0 

$ 1 ,343, 167 

8.00 

Senate 
Changes 

S4,506 

S4,506 
0 

$4,506 

0.00 

3 

Senate 
Version 

$1,347,673 

$ 1 ,347,673 
0 

$ 1 ,347,673 

8.00 
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Department 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of Senate Changes 

Veterans' affairs 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Corrects 
Executive 

Compensation 
Package1 

4,506 

S4,506 
0 

$4,506 

0.00 

Total 
Senate 

Changes 

4,506 

S4,506 
0 

S4,506 

0.00 

1 Funding is added due to a calculation error in the executive compensation package. 

Senate Bill No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Veterans' affairs S 1 ,343, 1 67 S 1 ,347,673 (S40,904) 
Accrued leave payments 1 0, 1 23 

Total all funds S 1 ,343 , 1 67 S 1 ,347,673 (S30,78 1 )  
Less estimated income 0 0 0 
General fund S 1 ,343, 1 67 S 1 ,347,673 (S30,78 1 )  

FTE 8.00 8.00 0.00 

Department 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detail of House Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line 

Compensation Item for Adds Funding 
and Benefits Accrued Leave for Stand Down 

Package1 Payments1 Events3 

Veterans' affairs (40,78 1 )  ( 1 0, 1 23) 1 0,000 
Accrued leave payments 10, 1 23 

Total all funds ($40,78 1 )  so S I O,OOO 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 
General fund (S40,78 1 )  so S I O,OOO 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

House 
Version 

S 1 ,306,769 
1 0, 1 23 

S 1 ,3 1 6,892 
0 

S l ,3 1 6,892 

8.00 

Total 
House 

Changes 

(40,904) 
1 0, 1 23 

(S30,78 1 )  
0 

(S30,78 1 )  

0.00 

1 This amendment adj usts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 

• Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 2 to 4 percent per year. 

04/ 1 7/ 1 3  

• Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year for employees below the midpoint of their salary range to up to 2 
percent for employees in the first quartile of their salary range for the first year of the biennium only. 

• Removes funding for additional retirement contribution increases. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund for permanent employees compensation and benefits is reallocated to 
an accrued leave payments line item for paying annual leave and sick leave for eligible employees. 

3 Funding is added for two stand down events. This funding was not included in the executive recommendation. 

A section is added to the bill to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and Budget present separate budget bills for 
the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 20 1 5  legislative session rather than a combined funding bill. 
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A D M I N I STRAT I ON D E PA RT M E N T  
Reporting level 00-3 1 3- 1 00-00 

E XPLAN A T I O N  OF P ROGRAM COSTS 

Program costs for the adm i n i strat ion department i nc l ude salaries and benefits for ad m i n i strat i ve 
staff and fac i l i ty expenses for insurance, legal fees, postage. office suppl ies. i n format ion 
technology, telephone, data process i ng, background checks. board meet i ng fees and aud i t i ng 
fees. 

B U DGET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5 

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

DescriQtion B u dget Recom mendation 

Sala ries 9 1 2 ,6 1 7  2 , 593 , 504 

Operating 6 5 3 , 500 664 ,450 

Capital 4 1 6 ,600 408 , 840 

Tota l 1 , 982 , 7 1 7 3 ,666 , 794 

Norg a rd 1 0 , 000 0 

Genera l  472, 728 1 , 725 , 843 

Special 1 ,499 , 989 1 , 940 , 9 5 1  

Total 1 , 9 82 , 7 1 7  3 ,666, 794 

FTE 6 . 0  5 . 6  

LINE I T E M  DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $2,593,504 7 1 %  o f  budget 
Administrator 1 .0 FTE 
E xecut ive Secretary - 1 . 0 FTE 
Accounti ng M anager - 1 .0 FTE 
Account Technician - 1 .6 FTE 
H uman Resource Technician - 1 .0 FTE 

Travel - $25,000 .07% of budget 

% of 

Executive 

Recommendation 

7 1 %  

1 8 % 

1 1 %  

1 00% 

Expenses inc lude employee reimbursed travel and govern i ng board travel 

IT Suppl ies - $9,000 .2% of budget 

C hange 

Fro m  1 1 -1 3  

1 ,6 80 , 887 

1 0 , 95 0  

-7 , 76 0  

1 , 684 , 077 

- 1 0 , 000 

1 , 253 , 1 1 5  

440 , 962 

1 ,684 , 07 7  

- . 4  

IT equipment under $750 - includes such th i ngs as cables, data storage, computer drives, 
and printers 



Suppl ies and materials/professional - $4.000 . I %  of budget 

Resource materials, educational suppl ies and testing suppl ies 

Bu i ld ing, ground and mai ntenance - $ 1  ,500 .04% of budget 
M isce l laneous bui ld ing supplies 

M i scel laneous suppl ies - $2,000 .05% of budget 
M arketing supp lies, misce l laneous items 

Office suppl ies - $5 7,500 1 .6% of budget 
Office suppl ies for fac i l i ty, ink j et and toner cartridges 

Postage - $7,000 .2% of budget 
Stamps and mai l i ng of packages 

Print ing - $7,000 .2% of budget 
Prin t ing of letterhead, envelopes and brochures 

IT equipment under $5,000 - $40,000 I %  of budget 
This funding wi l l  repl ace V2 of the computer work stations in the fac i l i ty 

Office Equipment & Furniture Suppl ies - $2,500 .07% of budget 
F i l i ng cabinets, office furniture and chai rs 

I nsurance - $33 ,900 - .9% of budget 
State Fire & Tornado i nsurance and flood insurance 

Rentals/leases of equipment - $7,000 .2% of budget 
Lease payments for copy machi ne 

Data Processing - $ 1 24,900 7% of budget 
ITO charges for each computer workstation 

Repairs - $5 ,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Repairs of equipment 

IT- Data processing - $95 ,000 3% of budget 
ITO fees for computers and fees for People Soft 

IT - Communications - $75,000 2% of budget 
Telephone charges 

IT- Contract ual services - $ 1 88,500 5% of budget 
Maintenance and s upport agreements for our computer software programs. IT consul tant 
fees 

P rofessional development - $22,000 . 6% of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations, dues and memberships fees 
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Operating fees and services - $7,500 .2% of budget 
Help wanted ads, advert is ing fees and background c hecks for potent ia l  employees 

Professional serv ices - $75 ,000 2% of budget 
Legal ,  audi t ing and drug testing fees 

Other capital payments - $408,840 I I % of budget 
Bond and interest payments for new home 

S I G N I F I C A N T  C H A N G E S  

Sala ries a n d  benefits - $ 1 ,680,887 i ncrease 
Governor' s  recommended compensation adj ustments 
Equity adj ustments 
Health insurance and retirement increase 

Travel - $5 ,000 decrease 
Decrease i n  governing board travel expenses due to fewer meet i ngs now that the 
bui ld ing project is completed 

I T  contractual serv ices - $89,250 increase 
Increase is for monthly maintenance and support fees for the e lectronic health 
records system and for IT consultant fees which we are moving from the 
professional service fee l ine to IT contractual services 

I T  d ata processing - $ 1 3,300 decrease 
Based on I T O ' s  fees for our computer workstations 

P rofessional service fees - $60,000 decrease 
Moving I T  consultant fees to IT contractual services 

201 1 -20 1 3  BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 , 80% of this cost  center ' s  budget has been expended. Anticipate 1 00% 
expended at the end of this b iennium . 
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Agency Veterans Home 

Program 1 00 Administration 

::SKU!> - ::S KU!> - t::S et Kequest ::summary - Keportmg Level 
Page l of 1 4  

rting Level 00-3 1 3- 1 00-00-00-00-00-00000000 

Object/Reven ue 

Description 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 

Salary Budget Adjustment 

Salaries - Other 

Temporary Salaries 

Overtime 

Fringe Benefits 

H ealth Increase 

Retirement Increase 

Salaries and Wages 

Travel 

S upplies - IT Software 

S upply/Material-Professional 

B ldg,  Ground, Maintenance 

M iscellaneous Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Postage 

g 

ip U nder $5,000 

r Equip Under $5,000 

Equip & Furn Supplies 

I nsurance 

Rentals/Leases-Equip & Other 

Repairs 

IT - Data Processing 

IT - Communications 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 

P rofessional Development 

O perating Fees and Services 

Fees - Professional Services 

Medical, Dental and Optical 

O peratin g  Expenses 

Other Capital Payments 

Equipment Over $5000 

IT Equip/Sftware Over $5000 

Capita l Assets 

MEANS OF FUNDING 
State General Fund 

Norgard Memorial Fund 

Special Funds 

A UTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

Code 

2 3 4 
2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 - 1 3  

Bienn ium Year Biennium 
Expend Expenditu riatio n  

5 6 
m pensatio 201 3-1 5  

Total 
Changes 

7 
201 3-1 5 

commenrl••tir'n 

51 1 000 569 ,97 1 310 ,497 61 3,549 0 30,034 643 , 583  

51 1 900 0 0 0 0 1 ,205 ,428 1 ,205,428 

51 2000 51 3 168 500 0 432 ,026 432 , 526 

51 3000 0 0 1 0,000 0 (8 ,000) 2 , 000 

51 4000 42 , 1 47 28 ,924 40,000 0 ( 1 0,000) 30,000 

51 6000 269, 772 1 2 1 , 1 95 248,568 0 1 1 ,0 1 6  259,584 

599 1 6 1  0 0 0 1 3 ,690 0 1 3 ,690 

5991 62 0 0 0 6 ,693 0 6 ,693 
--------------------------------------------------------------

1 0  882 ,403 460,784 91 2,61 7 20,383 1 ,660 ,504 2,593,504 

521 000 36,599 1 0,225 30,000 0 (5,000) 25 ,000 

531 000 1 4 , 1 02 2,775 9 ,000 0 0 9 , 000 

532000 3 ,438 2 ,505 4,000 0 0 4 , 000 

534000 540 49 1 ,500 0 0 1 ,500 

535000 6 ,960 307 2,000 0 0 2 , 000 

536000 53,663 22,770 57,500 0 0 57 ,500 

541 000 7 ,027 2 , 1 42 7,000 0 0 7 ,000 

542000 3 ,922 3,247 7,000 0 0 7 , 000 

551 000 51 ,41 4 39,754 40,000 0 0 40,000 

552000 1 5,559 0 0 0 0 0 

553000 2 ,075 1 ' 1 25 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

571 000 32 ,725 1 5,252 33,900 0 0 33 ,900 

581 000 6 ,257 2,604 7 ,000 0 0 7 ,000 

591 000 4 ,708 3,520 5,000 0 0 5 , 000 

601 000 61 ,268 42,894 1 08 ,300 0 ( 1 3 , 300) 95,000 

602000 1 04 ,886 37,909 75,000 0 0 75 ,000 

603000 38 ,047 1 4,720 99,250 0 89,250 1 88 ,500 

61 1 000 27,803 1 0,390 22,000 0 0 22 ,000 

621 000 6 ,264 1 ,965 7,500 0 0 7 ,500 

623000 207 , 1 72 52,51 9 1 35,000 0 (60,000) 75 ,000 

625000 84 0 50 0 0 50 
--------------------------------------------------------------

30 684,51 3 266,672 653,500 0 1 0,950 664,450 

683000 

691 000 

693000 

50 

0 

92,930 

0 

92,930 

001 494, 1 1 4  

GEN 494, 1 1 4  

289 0 

380 1 , 1 65 ,732 

SPEC 1 ,  1 65,732 

1 70, 1 1 7  

0 

0 

1 70,1 1 7  

92,81 9  

92,8 1 9  

0 

804, 754 

804,754 

403,000 

0 

1 3,600 

41 6,600 

472,728 

472,728 

1 0,000 

1 ,499,989 

1 ,509,989 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5,840 

0 

( 1 3 ,600) 

(7 ,760) 

20,383 1 ,232,732 

20,383 1 ,232,732 

o C l o, oo o) 
0 440,962 

0 430 ,962 

408 ,840 

0 

0 

408,840 

1 ,725 ,843 

1 ,725,843 

10 

1 .�0 ,951 

1 ,940 ,951 
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N O R T H  DAKOTA V E T E R A N S  H O M E 

20 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

M A I NTENANCE D E PA RTM ENT 
Reporting level 00-3 1 3-200-00 

E X P L A N AT I ON OF PROG R A M  COSTS 

Expenses for the maintenance department inc l ude upkeep of the grounds and bu i ld ings. motor 
pool vehic les ,  uti l i ties, equipment and repairs. 

B U DG ET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5  

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Descri�tio n  B udget Recommendation 

Salaries 707 , 1 29 806 , 1 77 

Operat ing 1 , 279 , 860 1 , 303,250 

Capita l 2 5 7 , 500 1 , 2 1 3 , 200 

Total 2 , 244,489 3 , 322 ,627 

Norg a rd 1 76 , 500 0 

Genera l  4 6 0 , 9 1 8  1 , 1 1 5 , 209 

Specia l 1 , 6 0 7 , 07 1 2 , 207 ,4 1 8  

Tota l 2 , 244,489 3 , 32 2 , 627 

FTE 5 5 . 6  

L I N E  ITEM DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $ 806, 1 7 7 24% o f  budget 
Maintenance Supervi sor - 1 .0 FTE 
Maintenance Workers - 3 .0  FTE 
N i ght watchman - 1 .6 FTE 

Travel - $ 1 1 "5 ,000 3% of budget 

% of 

Executive 

Recom m e ndati o n  

24% 

39% 

37% 

1 00 %  

E x penses i nc l ude motor pool charges and employee reimbursed travel 

Profess ional  S uppl ies & Materials - $200 
Chemicals 

Food and C lothing - $45 0  .0  I %  of budget 
Safety c lothing 

C h a n g e  

From 1 1 -1 3  

9 9 , 048 

2 3 , 390 

9 5 5 , 700 

1 , 07 8 , 1 38 

- 1 76 , 500 

654 , 2 9 1  

600 , 347 

1 , 07 8 , 1 38 
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Bui ldi ng, ground and mai ntenance - $ 1 1 0 .000 3% of budget 
Equi pment and bui lding suppl ies. including repair parts.  e lectr ica l .  p lumbing.  heati ng and 
painting supp l i es 

M isce l l aneous suppl ies - $5 ,000 . I %  of budget 
Tools  and miscel laneous equipment under $750 

Other equi pment under $5 ,000 - 1 3 .400 .4% of budget 
Pal let forks. grapple forks. j i b  c rane. gas barrel and pum p 

Ut i l it ies - $ 1 ,000,000 3 0% of budget 
E l ectric ity, fuel  o i l ,  garbage, sewer and water services 

I nsurance - $3 .500 . 1 %  of budget 
I nsurance for boi lers and mai ntenance equipment 

Rentals/leases - equipment $2,500 .07% of budget 
Equipment rental fees 

Rentals/leases - bui ld ing/land - $5 ,000 . 1 %  of budget 
Water softener l eases 

Repairs - $40,000 1 %  of budget 
S ervice contracts and repair services 

P rofessional development - $2,500 .07% of budget 
Train i ng and workshops 

Operating fees and services - $5 ,500 . 1 %  of budget 
L icenses, e lectrical certificates 

Medical,  dental and optical - $ 1 00 
F l u  shots for staff 

Equipment over $ 5 ,000 - $47,700 1 %  of budget 
Taro with snow b lower, Bobcat, Bobcat Sweeper and Brushcat mower 

Extraordi nary repairs - $ 1 ,909,200 5 7% of budget 
Demolition of o ld  Veterans Home and construction of m etal bu i ld ing, 
Workshop addition 

S I G N I F I CANT C H A N G ES 

Sala ries a n d  benefits - $99,048 increase 
Addition of .6 night watchmen 
Health insurance and retirement increase 

2 



Utilities- $20, 1 90 increase 
This funding line was decreased 3% last biennium; actual costs are expected to be 
higher than the amount budgeted 

Other capital payments - $54,000 decrease 
Removal of $75,000 in funding for Gazebo project; requesting $2 1 ,000 in funding 
for a chain link fence around the old employee parking lot; this will give 
maintenance an enclosed area with secured access to park equipment and store 
supplies. 

Extraordinary Repairs - $982,500 increase 
• Demolition of the old Veterans Home and construction of metal building 

funding would allow for removal of asbestos and demolition of the old veterans 
home, including landfill fees and removal of footings plus construction of a cold 
storage building to house the items stored in the old Veterans Horne. 

Equipment over $5,000 - $33,200 increase 
• Toro with snow blower and broom $35,000 - funding will purchase a Toro 

mower with snow blower and broom attachments. The snow blower and broom 
will be used to keep the 52 building exits and over 1 mile of sidewalks clean. The 
mower is needed since the area mowed increased from 20 acres to 40 acres.  We 
will be trading in a 2007 Toro that has approximately 800 hours. 

• Bobcat 8650 with tracks $23 ,500 - Funding would allow us to replace our 
existing Bobcat with one that will allow for better traction control when cleaning 
all the roads and parking lots on the grounds. We will be trading in our 2008 S 1 85 
Bobcat which currently has 700 hours on it. Bobcat gives us an 1 8% discount on 
all purchases of new equipment. 

• Bobcat sweeper $6,700- to assist with snow removal and upkeep of grounds. 
• Brushcat Bobcat mower $6,000 - this is a Bobcat rotary cutter attachment that is 

designed to mow areas that regular mowers cannot mow. Designed for use in 
rough terrain; cuts through thick grass and brush, can mulch small branches and 
saplings up to 3 inches in diameter. 

Not included in the Governor' s recommended budget but added to our bill by the Senate is 
funding from the Melvin Norgard fund to construct a workshop addition to the new Veterans 
Home for $788,200. Funding of $ 1 0,000 was provided last legislative session to hire an architect 
to design a resident workshop addition for the new home. The old Veterans Home had a resident 
workshop, ceramics room and craft room. 

2 0 1 1 -2 0 1 3  BUDGET 

As of February, 80% of this cost center' s budget has been expended. Anticipate 1 00% expended 
by the end of the biennium. 
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Extraordinary Repa i rs - $1,121,000 Requested in 2013-2015 B u dget 

Demolish old Veterans Home a n d  bui ld  a cold storage b u i l d i ng 

Estimates to Demol ish Old Veterans Home 

Plaster Remova l $90,000 

Asbestos Remova l $125,000 

Demol it ion Costs $472,500 

la ndfi l l  Fees $303,500 

Backfi l l  & Seed $30,000 

$ 1,02 1,000 

* Estimates received from RTS Shearing a nd l & M Contractors i n  2008. 

Contractors provided verba l u pdated estimates in J u ne 2012.  

Mai ntenance B u i l d i ng 

We a re req uesting $100,000 to bui ld ing a 40' x 80' x 14' pole type meta l storage 

bui ld ing with a concrete floor. We a re currently using the o ld  vetera ns home 

for storage of m a ny items inc lud ing patio furniture, fi lters for the geothermal  

system, stock pa per, med ica l records, hol iday decorations, a nd ma intena nce 

equipment such as the m a n l ift. When we demol ish the o ld Vetera ns  Home we wi l l  

need a storage bu i ld ing to house these items. 

The meta l storage bu i ld ing we a re req uesting wil l a lso be used to house items 

that a re currently stored in  our 1946 mai ntena nce bu i ld ing that needs to be 

demol ished. This bu i ld ing has a multitude of issues and would not be cost 

benefic ia l  to repa i r. This bu i ld ing is used to store our  bobcat, mowers, tools, 

truck a nd sander .  

The question was raised concerning previous fund ing for a storage bu i ld ing .  

I n  2009 we were appropri ated $93,000 i n  SB  2075 to bu i ld  a ma inten a nce storage 

bu i ld ing to replace a 1942 bui ld ing that had to be removed to make room for the 

new vetera ns home. The tota l cost of this 40' x 80' x 14' bu i ld ing was $95,861 .  

Ha lf of  the bu i ld ing was converted i nto a heated workshop th is  b ie n n iu m, 

the other h a lf is used for storage. It currently has mattresses, l ifts, extra furniture, 

and maintena nce eq u ipme nt stored i n  it. 



Agency Veterans Home 

200 Plant Operations 

Page 3 of 1 4  

nnrrtnn Level 00-31 3-200-00-00-00-00-00000000 

1 
Object/Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 

Salaries - Other 

Temporary Salaries 

Overtime 

Fringe Benefits 

H ealth Increase 

Retirement Increase 

Salaries and Wages 

Travel 

Supply/Material-Professional 

Food and Clothing 

Bldg,  Ground , Maintenance 

Miscellaneous Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Other Equip Under $5,000 

Utilities 

I 

IT - Communications 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 

Professional Development 

Operating Fees and Services 

Fees - P rofessional Services 

Medica l ,  Dental and Optical 

Operating Expenses 

Land and Buildings 

Other Capital Payments 

Extraordinary Repairs 

Equipment Over $5000 

Motor Vehicles 

Capital Assets 

M EANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 

General Fund 

Melvin N orgard Memorial Fund 

Home Fund 380 

I Funds 

AUTH ORIZED EMPLOYEES 

Vacant 

FTE 

Code 

2 3 4 5 
2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  Compensatio n  

B ienni u m  Year B ienn ium 
Expenditures Expenditures Appropriatio n  

6 
201 3-1 5 

Total 
Cha nges 

7 
201 3-1 5 

"'"n,rn m en dation 

51 1 000 4 1 2,347 1 96,054 406,41 6 0 43,472 449,888 

51 2000 6,71 2 2,670 8,000 0 (1 ,000) 7 ,000 

51 3000 1 05,853 35, 1 99 75,000 0 5,000 80,000 

51 4000 1 8 ,665 9 , 1 40 22,000 0 (2,000) 20,000 

5 16000 1 80,055 93 ,91 0 1 95,71 3 0 35,207 230,920 

599 1 6 1  0 0 0 1 3,690 0 1 3 ,690 

599 1 62 0 0 0 4,679 0 4 ,679 

1 0  
---------------

9
------------------------------------------

723,632 336, 73 707,1 29 1 8,369 80,679 806 , 1 77 

521 000 7 1 ,808 46,637 1 1 5,000 0 0 1 1 5 ,000 

532000 1 ,907 25 200 0 0 200 

533000 1 1 2  25 450 0 0 450 

534000 1 03 , 1 43 41 ,392 1 1 0,000 0 0 1 1 0,000 

535000 4,9 1 0  1 ,916  5,000 0 0 5 ,000 

536000 82 0 0 0 0 0 

552000 22,541 9,862 1 0,200 0 3 ,200 1 3 ,400 

561 000 632,788 460,454 979,81 0  0 20, 1 90 1 ,000,000 

571 000 3,1 1 1  795 3,500 0 0 3 ,500 

581 000 69 1 ,862 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

582000 4,261 2,01 9 5,000 0 0 5 ,000 

591 000 36,937 1 4,61 0 40,000 0 0 40,000 

602000 2 , 1 1 7  0 0 0 0 0 

603000 0 54 1 00 0 0 1 00 

6 1 1 000 1 ,31 5 300 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

621 000 1 ,498 2,830 5,500 0 0 5 ,500 

623000 2,655 0 0 0 0 0 

625000 54 0 1 00 0 0 1 00 
-----------------------------------------------------------

30 889,308 582,781 1 ,279,860 0 23,390 1 ,303,250 

682000 0 0 6,000 0 (6,000) 0 

683000 489 75 ,000 75,000 0 (54,000) 2 1  ,000 

684000 0 33,535 1 38,500 0 982,500 1 ' 1 2 1  ,000 

691 000 5,477 1 6,558 38,000 0 9,700 47,700 

692000 1 0,093 0 0 0 23,500 23,500 
-----------------------------------------------------------

50 1 6,059 1 25,093 257,500 0 955,700 1 ,21 3,200 

001  421 ,932 

GEN 421 , 932 

289 0 

380 1 ,207,067 

SPEC 1 ,207,067 

0.00 

5.00 

60,339 

60,339 

75 ,000 

909,508 

984,508 

0.00 

0.00 

460,9 1 8  

460,9 1 8  

1 76,500 

1 ,607,071 

1 ,783,571 

0.00 

5.00 

1 8,369 635,922 

1 8,369 635,922 

0 ( 1 76,500) 

0 600,347 

0 423,847 

0.00 

0.00 

0.60 

0 .00 

1 , 1 1 5 ,209 

1 , 1 1 5 ,209 

0 

2 ,207 ,41 8  

2,207,41 8 

0.60 

5.00 
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N O RTH D A K OTA VETERANS H O M E 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

D I ETA RY D E PARTM E N T  
Report ing  level 00-3 1 3-300-00 

E X P LA N A T I O N  O F  PROG RA M COSTS 

The d ietary department is responsi b le for cooki ng the main part of eac h meal and order ing and 
stocking food suppl ies for the mai n kitchen and al l of the househo ld pantries .  The Veterans 
Home services approx imately 9,500 meals  per month. 

B U DG ET BY TRAD ITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5  

2 0 1 1 -2 0 1 3 Executive 

Desc ri�tio n  Budget Recommendation 

S a l a ries 507,423 522 ,7 1 2  

Operating 1 , 1 65 , 750 1 , 042 , 350 

Capita l 0 0 

Tota l 1 , 673 , 1 73 1 , 565,062 

Genera l 5 5 3 , 945 560,909 

S peci a l  1 , 1 1 9 , 228 1 , 004 , 1 53 

T ota l 1 , 673, 1 73 1 , 565 ,062 

FTE 5 5 

L I N E  ITEM DETAI L 

Salaries and Benefits - $522 , 7 1 2  33% of budget 
D ietic ian - 1 .0 FTE 
D ietary Manager - 1 .0 FTE 

Cook - 1 .0 FTE 
Food service worker - 1 .0 FTE 
D ietary Assistant - 1 .0 FTE 

Trave l  - $ I  ,500 .09% of budget 
Employee rei mbursed trave l expenses 

% of 

Exec u tive 

Recommend ati o n  

33% 

67% 

0% 

1 00% 

Professional supplies and materials - $3 0,000 2% of budget 
Chemicals.  resource materials ,  serve safe trai n i ng materia ls  

C ha n ge 

From 1 1 -1 3  

1 5 , 28 9  

- 1 2 3 ,400 

0 

- 1 08 , 1 1 1  

6 , 964 

- 1 1 5 , 075 

- 1 08 , 1 1 1  

0 

' 



Food - $900,000 58% of budget 

Bui ld ing, ground and mai ntenance - $ 1 0 ,000 . 6% of budget 
Repair parts, j anitorial suppl ies 

Misce l laneous suppl ies - $75 ,000 5% of budget 
Di shes, s i l verware. equipment under $750 .  paper products 

Repairs - $ 1 5 .000 1 %  of budget 
H i red repai r  work. service contracts such as hood cleaners 

Professional development - $2,000 . I %  of budget 
Workshops, certi fications for staff. serve safe test ing 

Operating fees and services - $ 1 ,  I 00 . 07% of budget 
Help wanted ads, years of service awards 

Medical ,  dental and optical  - $ 1 00 
Flu shots for d ietary employees, first aid kits 

S I G N I F I CANT C H A N G ES 

Salaries a n d  benefits - $ 1 5 ,289 increase 
Health i nsurance and ret i rement plan increase 

Supply/material professional - $2,650 decrease 
B udget less than anticipated 

Food a n d  Clothing - $ 1 20,000 decrease 
B udget less than ant ic ipated and decrease in food expenses s ince we don' t  serve 
m any staff and guest meals 

201 1 -20 1 3  B U DGET 

As of  February 20 1 3 , 67% of this cost center' s budget has been expended. Ant ic ipate not  using 
all of  the appropriation authority for operating expenses s ince our census was lower than 
antic ipated . 

2 
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Agency Veterans Home 

Program 300 D1etary 

Reporting Level 00-3 1 3-300-00-00-00-00-00000000 

2 

ObjecURevenue 2009-1 1 
Biennium 

Expenditures 

Description C ode 

EXPEN DITURES 
Salaries - Permanent 5 1 1 000 706 ,737 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 6 ,890 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 1 3 1 ,279 

Overtime 51 4000 1 7 ,598 

F ringe Benefits 51 6000 463, 1 90 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 

Retirement Increase 599 1 62 0 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  1 ,335,694 

Travel 521 000 2,454 

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 700 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 27,250 

Food and Clothing 533000 676, 1 1 8  

Bldg , Ground, Maintenance 534000 1 0, 1 32 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 52,20 1 

Office Supplies 536000 1 ,8 1 1 

Postage 541 000 90 

Equip Under $5,000 552000 1 8 ,824 

591 000 4 , 302 

ual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 2 1 2  

I Development 6 1 1 000 9,2 1 5  

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 1 ,554 

Medical,  Dental and Optical 625000 292 

Operating Expenses 30 805, 1 55 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 72 1 ,337 

Genera l  Fund GEN 721 ,337 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 1 ,4 1 9,5 1 2 

Special Funds SPEC 1 ,41 9 , 5 1 2 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 5.00 

3 4 

201 1 -1 3  First 20 1 1 -1 3  
Year Biennium 

Expenditures propriation 

1 36 ,942 301 ,852 

2,829 3.000 

1 3,9 1 5  20,000 

5,806 6,000 

79,273 1 76 ,571  

0 0 

0 0 

238,765 507,423 

63 1 , 500 

7 1 0  750 

8 ,563 32,650 

37 1 ,994 1 ,020,000 

4,985 1 0,000 

33,094 75,000 

2,038 4 ,000 

0 0 

3,065 3,600 

8 , 1 62 1 5 ,000 

1 1  50 

335 2,000 

560 1 ' 1  00 

0 1 00 

433,580 1 , 1 65,750 

1 69,4 1 3' 553,945 

1 69,41 3 553,945 

502,932 1 , 1 1 9,228 

502,932 1 , 1 1 9,228 

0.00 5.00 

5 

Compensation 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 1 ,408 

3 ,059 

1 4 ,467 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 4 ,467 

1 4,467 

0 

0 

0.00 

6 
201 3-1 5 

Total 
Changes 

(7 ,746) 

( 1  ,000) 

1 0 ,000 

4 ,000 

(4,432) 

0 

0 

822 

0 

(750) 

(2 ,650) 

( 1 20 ,000) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

( 1 23,400) 

(7 ,503) 

(7,503)  

( 1 1 5,075) 

( 1 1 5,075) 

0.00 
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7 

201 3-1 5 
Recommendation 

294 , 1 06 

2 ,000 

30 000 

1 u . J00 
1 72 , 1 39 

1 1  ,408 

3 ,059 

522,7 1 2 

1 ,500 

0 

30,000 

900 ,000 

1 0 ,000 

75 ,000 

4 ,000 

0 

3 ,600 

1 5 ,000 

50 

2 ,000 

1 ' 1  00 

1 00 

1 ,042 ,350 

560,909 

560,909 

1 ,004 , 1 53 

1 ,004, 1 53 

5.00 



N O RTH DA KOTA V E T E RA N S  H O M E  

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D E TA I L  

B A S I C  CA R E  N U RS I N G  D E PA RT M E N T  
Repo rting level 00-3 1 3-300-00 

EXPLANAT I O N  OF PROG RA M  COSTS 

The basic care nursing department is responsible for the medical needs of the basic care 
residents. The nursing department d ispenses medications, provides blood pressure checks,  
g lucose screenings, nebul izer treatments and various other tests and services for the res idents.  
This department a lso i nc l udes the Resident Living Special ists that are responsi b le  for cook ing. 
c leaning ,  act i v i t ies and assist ing with act i v i t ies  of dai ly  l i v ing for those basic care residents that 
need ass istance .  

Expenses cover such thi ngs as lab and med ical suppl ies, pri mary care expenses for medical 
services, labs, x-rays and various other tests, consult ing fees for physical and occupat ional 
therap i sts  and psych iatrists, chart ing suppl ies and continuing educat ion for employees. 

B U DG ET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5 % of 

2 0 1 1 -201 3 Exec utive Executive C h a n g e  

Desc riQtio n  B udget Recommendation Recomme n dation Fro m 1 1 -1 3  

Salaries 3 , 593 , 8 1 4  4 , 0 1 3 ,42 1 

Operating 2 7 1 , 500 2 1 7 , 700 

Capital  0 0 

Tota l 3 , 865 , 3 1 4  4 , 2 3 1  ' 1 2 1 

General 263 ,443 429 ,456 

Specia l  3 , 60 1 , 8 7 1  3 , 80 1 , 665 

Total 3 , 865 , 3 1 4  4 , 2 3 1 , 1 2 1 

FTE 34 . 2  34 . 2  

L I N E  I T E M  D ET AI L  

Salaries and Benefits - $4,0 1 3 ,42 1 95% of budget 

Trave l  - $2,000 .04% of budget 
Expenses inc l ude employee reimbursed travel 

Supp l i es and material s/professional - $2.500 .05% of budget 

Resou rce materials, educat ional suppl ies and subscriptions 

9 5 %  4 1 9 ,607 

5 %  -53 , 800 

0 0 

1 00% 365 , 807 

1 66 , 0 1 3  

1 99 , 7 94 

365 , 8 0 7  

0 

i 



Food and Clothing - $4,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Safety clothing 

Bldg, ground, maintenance supplies - $ 1 ,000 .02% of budget 
Repair parts, misc . building supplies 

Miscellaneous supplies - $6,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Health and beauty supplies, paper products for dispensing medications 

Office supplies - $2,000 .04% of budget 
Charting supplies 

Professional development - $4,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations, dues and memberships 

Operating fees and services - $4,500 . 1 %  of budget 
Hazardous waste removal, help wanted ads, years of service awards and workers comp 
payments 

Professional services - $ 1 50,000 4% of budget 

Medical service consultants, PT/OT consultants, Psychiatric consultants, primary care 
services including lab testing and x-rays 

Medical, dental and optical - $40,000 .9% of budget 
Lab and nursing supplies and equipment, stock medications 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $4 1 9,607 increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
More funding needed for temporary employees and shift differentials 

Miscellaneous supplies - $3 ,500 decrease 
Budget adjusted based upon historical data 

Professional service fees - $50,000 decrease 
Due to policy for incentive pay we have not had any need for contract nursing 
services 

2 0 1 1 -2 0 1 3  BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 , 87% of this cost center's  budget has been expended. We wil l  overspend 
our appropriation authority for salaries and benefits due to temporary employees needed to fill 

shifts due to high percentage of FMLA situations and training required with move to new 
building; we will have unspent operating authority of approximately $ 1 00,000. 

2 
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Agency Veterans Home 

Prog ram 401 Nursing Basic Care 

Reporting Level 00-3 1 3-401 -00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  F irst 201 1 - 1 3  pensation 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Total mendation 

Changes 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 1 ,335,032 1 , 1 43,449 2 , 1 21 ,508 0 47,591 2 , 1 69,099 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 64,779 74,694 75,000 0 65,000 1 40,000 

Temporary Salaries 5 1 3000 1 7,667 83,904 85,000 0 (1 0,000) 75,000 

Overtime 5 14000 53,734 37,757 55,000 0 5 ,000 60,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 704,748 677,054 1 ,257,306 0 1 86,782 1 ,444,088 

Health I ncrease 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 1 02 ,675 0 1 02,675 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 22 ,559 0 22,559 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  2,175,960 2,01 6,858 3,593,814 1 25,234 294,373 4,013 ,421 

Travel 521 000 1 ,375 377 2 ,000 0 0 2 ,000 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 997 581 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

Food and Clothing 533000 2,678 2 , 1 54 4,500 0 0 4,500 

Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 67 66 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 5,036 1 ,990 1 0,000 0 (3,500) 6 ,500 

Office Supplies 536000 1 ,226 384 2,000 0 0 2,000 

Postage 541 000 1 2  0 0 0 0 0 

IT Equip Under $5,000 551 000 248 0 0 0 0 0 

Equip Under $5,000 552000 2 ,567 1 00 1 00 0 ( 1 00) 0 

munications 602000 0 90 1 00 0 0 1 00 

Srvcs and Rprs 603000 78 220 300 0 (200) 1 00 

Development 6 1 1 000 6,638 1 ,055 4,500 0 0 4 ,500 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 2,935 2,787 4,500 0 0 4 ,500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 120, 1 09 47,092 200,000 0 (50,000) 1 50,000 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 20,748 1 3,324 40,000 0 0 40,000 

Operatin g  Expenses 30 1 64,714 70,220 271 ,500 0 (53,800) 21 7,700 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 670,388 33,707 263,443 1 25,234 40,779 429,456 

General Fund GEN 670,388 33,707 263,443 1 25,234 40,779 429,456 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 1 ,670,286 2,053,371 3,601 ,871 0 1 99 ,794 3 ,801 ,665 

Special Funds SPEC 1 ,670,286 2,053,371 3,601 ,871 0 1 99 ,794 3,801 ,665 

A UTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

Vacant 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 6 .20 6 20 

FTE 34.20 0.00 34.20 0 .00 (6.20) 28.0() 

l / 1  () /? 0 1 1 



NORTH D A K OTA VETERANS H O M E 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  BU DGET D ETA I L  

S K I L L E D  C A R E  N U RS I N G  D E P A RTM E N T  
Report ing level 00-3 1 3-300-00 

E X PLANATION OF P RO G RA M  COSTS 

The ski l l ed care nursing department is  responsible for the medical needs of the sk i l led res ide! , , , . 
The nursing department d ispenses medications, prov ides blood pressure checks, gl ucose 
screeni ngs, nebul i zer treatments and various other tests and services for the res idents. This  
department a l so inc ludes the Resident Li ving Spec ial ists that are responsible for cooking, 
c leaning, act ivi ties and assisting the residents with acti vities o f  dai l y  l i ving .  

Expenses cover such things as lab and medical supplies, OTC medications. briefs, health and 
beauty suppl ies, pri mary care expenses for medical services. labs, x-rays and other medical tests, 
consult ing fees for physical and occupational therapi sts and psychiatrists. chart ing suppl ies and 
conti nuing educati on for employees .  

BUDGET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5 % of 

201 1 -20 1 3  Exec utive Executive 

Descri�tio n  Budget Recommendation Rec o m m endation 

Salaries 6 ,406 , 8 1 4  6 , 840 ,456 

Operating 830,075 697,350 

Capita l 3 1 ,400 0 

Tota l 7,268, 289 7 , 537, 806 

General 3 , 00 8 , 532 3 , 398, 556 

Special 4 , 2 59 , 757 4 , 1 39,250 

Tota l 7 ,268,289 7 , 537, 806 

FTE 5 5 . 52 54 . 1 2  

L I N E  ITEM DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $6,840,456  9 1 %  of budget 

Travel - $ 7,000 . 09% of budget 
Expenses inc lude employee reimbursed travel 

Supp l ies and materials/professional - $7,500 .09% of budget 
Resource materia ls, educational suppl ies and subscriptions 

9 1 %  

9% 

0 

1 00 %  

Change 

F rom 1 1 -1 3 

4 3 3 ,642 

- 1 3 2 , 7 2 5  

-3 1 ,400 

269 , 5 1 7 

390, 024 

- 1 2 0 , 507 

269 , 5 1 7 

- 1  . .1 
I 

I 



Food and Clothi ng - $75 ,000 I %  of budget 
Briefs and safety c loth ing 

B l dg, ground, maintenance supplies - $4,5 00 .05% of budget 
Repair parts, misc .  bui lding suppl ies 

Mi sce l l aneous suppl ies - $3 0,000 .4% of budget 
Health and beauty suppl ies, paper products for d ispensing medi cations 

Office suppl i es - $4,000 .05% of budget 
Chart ing suppl ies 

Other equ ipment under $ 5 ,000 - $22,000 .3% of  budget 
Walkers, wheelchairs, oxygen concentrators, v i tal machines. rv pumps 

Rental/lease of  Equipment - $6,000 .07% of budget 
Rent/lease of spec ia l ized medical equipment 

Repairs - $2,500 .03% of budget 
Repair of medical equipment 

IT contractual services and repai rs - $500 
E mployee name badges 

Professional devel opment - $20,000 .3% of budget 
Workshop and convention registrations, dues and membersh ips 

Operat ing fees and services - $7,500 . l %  of budget 
H azardous waste removal, help wanted ads, years of service awards and workers comp 
payments 

Professional services - $300,000 4% of budget 
Medical service consultants, PT/OT consultants, Psychiatric consul tants and contract 
nursing services including lab testi ng and x-rays 

Medical ,  dental and optical - $2 1 0,000 3 %  of budget 
Lab and nursing supp l ies, rehab i l i tation suppl ies, stock medications 

S I G N I FICANT CHAN G ES 

Salaries a n d  benefits - $433 ,642 increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
More funding needed for temporary employees and sh i ft d ifferentials 

Other equ ipment under $5,000 - $ 1 3 ,825 decrease 
Fewer equipment needs this biennium 

2 



Professional development - $ 1 0,000 decrease 
Budget high in 201 1 -20 1 3  biennium due to C.N.A. training for all staff 

Professional service fees - $ 1 05 ,000 decrease 
Due to policy for incentive pay we have not had any need for contract nursing 
services 

Equipment over $5,000 - $3 1 ,400 decrease 
Fewer equipment needs this biennium 

2011-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 ,  75% of this cost center's budget has been expended. Anticipate that we 
will have unspent operating authority of approximately $200,000 at the end of the biennium. 

3 



Page 8 of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 402 Nursing Skilled Care 

Reporting Level 00-31 3-402-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1-13  First 201 1 -1 3  pensati 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Total 

Expenditures Expenditures C hanges 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 2,299 ,019  1 ,635,62 1 3,736,459 0 ( 1 22,858) 3 ,61 3,601 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 00,4 1 6  87,780 1 20,000 0 50,000 1 70 ,000 

Temporary Salaries 5 1 3000 1 92,4 1 1  205,273 207,000 0 1 93 ,000 400,000 

Overtime 5 14000 1 23,227 92,091 1 00,000 0 75,000 1 75,000 

Fringe Benefits 51 6000 1 ,239,634 928,062 '2,243,355 0 45,764 2 ,289, 1 1 9  

Health I ncrease 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 1 55, 1 54 0 1 55 , 1 54 

Retirement Increase 599 1 62 0 0 0 37,582 0 37,582 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  3 ,954,707 2,948,827 6,406,814 1 92,736 240,906 6 ,840,456 

Travel 521 000 1 0,526 1 ,237 7,000 0 0 7 ,000  

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 0 378 750 0 0 750 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 5,727 4,708 7,500 0 0 7 ,500 

Food and Clothing 533000 52,583 24,685 75,000 0 0 75,000 

Bldg, Ground, Maintenance 534000 1 ,282 2 , 1 35 4,500 0 0 4 ,500 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 30,41 5  1 0,335 30,000 0 0 30,000 

Office Supplies 536000 2,006 1 ' 1 73 4,000 0 0 4 ,000 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 54,557 21 ,490 35,825 0 (1 3 ,825) 22,000 

& Other 581 000 6 ,308 2,384 6 ,000 0 0 6 ,000 

591 000 6 1 2  509 2,500 0 0 2 ,500 

602000 0 49 1 00 0 0 1 00 

603000 270 331 500 0 0 500 

Professional Development 6 1 1 000 22, 1 06 4,379 30,000 0 ( 1 0,000) 20,000 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 7,004 2,727 1 1 ,400 0 (3,900) 7,500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 280,923 85,61 5 405,000 0 (1 05,000) 300,000 

M edical , Dental and Optical 625000 1 37,646 82,221 2 1 0 ,000 0 0 2 1 0 ,000 

Operating Expenses 30 61 1 , 965 244,356 830,075 0 (1 32,725) 697,350 

Equipment Over $5000 691 000 0 0 31 ,400 0 (31 ,400) 0 

Capital Assets 50 0 0 31 ,400 0 (31 ,400) 0 

MEANS OF F U N DING 

State General Fund 001 1 ,482,421 2,200 , 1 42 3,008,532 1 92,736 1 97,288 3 ,398,556 

General Fund GEN 1 ,482,421 2 ,200, 142 3,008,532 1 9 2,736 1 97,288 3,398,556 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 3,084,251 993,041 4,259,757 0 ( 1 20,507) 4 , 1 39,250 

Special  Funds SPEC 3 ,084,251 993,041 4,259,757 0 (1 20,507) 4, 1 39,250 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 55.52 0 .00 55.52 0 .00 (8.94) 46.58 

Vacant 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 7 .54 7 .54 

3 / 1 6/20 1 :  



N ORTH D A K OTA V ET E R A N S  H O M E  

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

R E S I D EN T  SERV I C ES (ACTI V I TES) D E P A RT M E NT 
Reporting level 00-3 1 3-500-00 

E X PLANAT I O N  O F  PROG RAM COSTS 

The majority of the expenses for resident serv ices are for sa lari es and benefi ts .  Add i t iona l  
fund ing i s  for workshops. travel and suppl ies.  A l l  funding for res ident act i v i t ies  is  through 
outside donat ions .  

B U DGET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5  

201 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Descri�tion B u dget Recommendation 

Salaries 1 26 ,0 1 5  

Operating 1 2 , 200 

Capita l  0 

Total 1 38 ,2 1 5  

General  53, 399 

Specia l  84 , 8 1 6  

Tota l 1 38 ,2 1 5  

FTE 1 

L I N E  I T E M  D ET A I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $ 1 5 1 ,499 94% o f  budget 
Activit ies coordinator - 1 .0 FTE 
Activit ies assistants - temporary employees 

Travel - $ 1 ,000 .6% of budget 
Employee re im bursed trave l 

1 5 1 ,499 

9 , 750 

0 

1 6 1 ,249 

68, 1 04 

93 , 1 4 5 

1 6 1 ,249 

1 

Supplies and materia ls/professional - $ 1 ,000 .6% of budget 
Resource material s  and educat ional supp l ies 

% of 

Exec utive 

Recommendatio n  

94% 

6% 

0% 

1 00 %  

C ha nge 

F rom 1 1 -1 3  

2 5 ,484 

-2 ,450 

0 

2 3 , 0 34 

1 4 , 70 5  

8 , 32 9  

2 3 , 0 34 

0 



M i scel laneous suppl i es - $2.500 2<Yo of budget 
Recreational suppl ies 

Prin t ing - $3 .200 2% of budget 
Pri nt ing and mai l i ng of the Scutt lebutt, the D V l l  newsletter that is mai led out twice a 
year to about 1 ,000 organizations and i ndi viduals 

Professional devel opment - $ 1  ,500 . 9% of budget 
Workshop and convention regi strations and membership fees 

Operat ing fees and serv ices - $500 . 3 %  of budget 
Advertis ing, l icense fees 

S I G N I F I CANT C H A N G ES 

Sala ries a n d  ben efits - $2 5 .484 increase 
Increase in temporary salaries as more help is needed 
Health insurance and ret irement increase 

T ravel - $ 1  ,200 decrease 
Decrease in employee reimbursed travel expenses 

Professional  development - $ 1  ,000 decrease 
Goes hand i n  hand with decrease in trave l �  si nce there are fewer staff in act iv i t i es 
our expenses for attendi ng train ing c lasses has decreased 

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 , 1 00% of th is  cost center ' s  salary budget has  been expended and on ly  20% 
of the ir  operat ing budget has been ex pended. 



Page 9 of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 500 Resident Services 

Level 00-31 3-500-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3 o m  201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Recommendation 

res Expenditures nges 

C ode 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 5 1 1 000 225, 149 32 ,939 59, 1 47 0 6 ,207 65, 354 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 ,997 429 500 0 250 750 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 1 9,390 25,689 29,000 0 1 1 ,000 40 .000 

Overtime 51 4000 9,243 2 ,003 2 ,500 0 500 � � -.;JO 
Fringe Benefits 51 6000 1 23,256 1 9 ,226 34,868 0 4 ,566 39,434 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 2 ,28 1 0 2 ,281  

Retirement I ncrease 5991 62 0 0 0 680 0 680 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  379,035 80,286 1 26,01 5  2,961 22,523 1 51 ,499 

Travel 521 000 953 67 2,200 0 (1 ,200) 1 ,000 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 627 50 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

M i scellaneous Supplies 535000 2 ,405 1 88 2 ,750 0 (250) 2 , 500 

Postage 541000 543 0 0 0 0 0 

Printing 542000 0 9 1 2  3,200 0 0 3 ,200 

IT Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 1 1  0 0 0 0 0 

P rofessional Development 6 1 1 000 2 ,040 0 2 ,500 0 (1 ,000) 1 ,500 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 691 36 500 0 0 500 

F - P rofessional Services 623000 336 0 0 0 0 0 

, Dental and Optical 625000 27 0 50 0 0 50 

Expenses 30 7,633 1 ,253 1 2,200 0 (2,450) 9 ,750 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 1 1 6,580 7,957 53,399 2 ,96 1  1 1 ,744 68 , 1 04 

General F und GEN 1 1 6,580 7,957 53,399 2,96 1 1 1 ,744 68 , 104 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 270,088 73,582 84,81 6  0 8 ,329 93, 1 45 

Special Funds SPEC 270,088 73,582 84,81 6  0 8,329 93 ,145 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 1 .00 0.00 1 .00 0.00 0 .00 1 .00 

1-.ttnco· /111-.<=�r« mnh nri onv/ih::�rs/renorts/w reoort writer. i sp?t=klunneborg 1 3 6347 5 5 9 1 3 07&w=base 3/ 1 6/20 1 



N O R T H  DA KOTA V E T E RANS H O M E 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5 B U DG ET D ETA I L  

SOC I A L  S E R V I C ES D E PA RTM E N T  
Reporting level 00-3 1 3-600-00 

E XP L AN A T I ON OF PROG R A M  COSTS 

The soc ial  services department acts as the l iai son and resident advocate for res ident and fam i l y  
members regarding individual issues t o  ensure that the residents' personal , soc ial and emotional 
needs are bei ng met. 

The social services department costs inc lude salari es and benefits, pastoral fee , resource 
materia ls  and suppl ies, consul t i ng fees, membership dues and professional development . 

B U DGET BY TRADITI O N AL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5  

201 1 -2 0 1 3 Executive 

Descri�tio n  Budget Recommendation 

Salaries 888 ,448 1 , 050, 1 04 

Operating 66 , 300 82, 800 

Capital  0 0 

Tota l 724 , 096 974,747 

Genera l  2 1 0 , 832 383,248 

Special  743 , 9 1 6 749,656 

Tota l 954 , 748 1 , 1 32 , 904 

FTE 7 8 . 2  

L I N E  ITE M  DETAI L 

Salaries and Benefits - $ 1 ,050,  I 04 93% of budget 
Social  Services Director 1 .0 FTE 
Soc ial Worker - 3 .0 FTE 
M arketing and Admissions coordi nator - 1 .0 FTE 
Transportat ion Coordi nator - .8 FTE 
Transportation employees - 2.4 FTE 

Travel - $5 ,000 .4% of budget 
Empl oyee reimbursed travel 

% of 

Executive 

Recom mendation 

9 3 %  

7 %  

0 %  

1 00% 

C ha nge 

From 1 1 -1 3  

1 6 1 ,656 

1 6 , 500 

0 

250,6 5 1  

1 72 ,4 1 6  

5 , 740 

1 78 , 1 56 

1 . 2 



Suppl ies and materia ls/professional - $ 1  ,500 . I %  of budget 
Resource materials  and educational suppl ies 

Professional deve lopment - $ 2 . 500 .2% of budget 
Workshop and convent ion regi strations, dues and membersh i ps 

Operat i ng fees and services - $ 3 .500 . 3 %  of budget 
Background checks on potential residents 

Professional serv ices - $ 70.000 6% of budget 
Re l ig ious support services, psychol ogist consult ing fees 

S I G N I F I CA N T  C H A N G ES 

Sala ries and benefi ts - $ 1 6 1 ,656 increase 
H ealth insurance and ret i rement increase 
I ncrease of 1 .2 FTE for transportation; no addi t ional FTE requested th is  
biennium;  FTE moved from nursing department 

P rofessional  service fees - $ 1 7,500 increase 
Contract ing fees for psycholog ists more than ant ic ipated 

2 0 1 1 -2 0 1 3  B U D G ET 

As of February 20 1 3 , 8 7 %  of this cost center's  budget has been expended . We ant i c ipate 
expendi ng 1 00% by the end of the biennium.  

2 



Page 1 0  of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

Program 600 Social Services 

Level 00-31 3-600-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3 201 3-1 5 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Biennium Total Recom 

ditures priation Changes 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 442,852 283,272 523,01 9  0 91 ,597 614 ,6 1 6  

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 ,276 466 1 ,500 0 0 1 ,500 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 63,01 9 22, 1 94 50,000 0 0 50,000 

Overtime 51 4000 2 1 , 208 1 1 ,896 30,000 0 0 30,000 

Fringe Benefits 5 1 6000 21 2,656 141 , 1 57 283,929 0 43, 1 32 327,061 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 20,535 0 20,535 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 6,392 0 6 ,392 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  741 ,01 1 458,985 888,448 26,927 1 34,729 1 ,050,1 04 

Travel 521 000 3,339 3,000 5,000 0 0 5,000 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 46 0 2, 500 0 ( 1 , 000) 1 , 500 

Food and Clothing 533000 8 0 0 0 0 0 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 1 6  1 79 200 0 0 200 

Postage 541 000 1 33 0 0 0 0 0 

Professional Development 61 1 000 1 2,036 499 2,500 0 0 2,500 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 2,234 1 ,934 3,500 0 0 3,500 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 1 8,865 30,785 52,500 0 1 7 ,500 70,000 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 45 0 1 00 0 0 1 00 

ng Expenses 30 36,722 36,397 66,300 0 1 6, 500 82,800 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 209,807 9,31 2 21 0,832 26,927 1 45,489 383,248 

General Fund GEN 209,807 9,3 1 2  210 ,832 26,927 1 45,489 383,248 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 567,926 486,070 743,916 0 5,740 749,656 

S pecial F unds SPEC 567,926 486,070 743, 9 1 6  0 5,740 749,656 

A UTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

Vacant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .80 0.80 

FTE 7.00 0.00 7.00 0 .00 0.40 7.40 

1-.ttnc· //;h<�rc nmh nrl arw/ih::�rs/renorts/w renort writer. i so?t=klunneborg 1 3 6347559 1 307&w=base 3 1 1 6/2 0 1  



N ORTH DA KOTA V E T E R A N S  HOM E 

20 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L  

H O U S E K E E P I N G  D E PA RTM ENT 

E X PLANATION O F  P RO G RA M  COSTS 

B U DG E T  BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  � ' 
201.i-2o1-d % of 

201 1 -201 3 Exec utive Executive 

Desc ri�tion B u dget Recommendation Recom mendation 

Salaries 2 9 9 ,980 

O pe rati ng 1 76 ,750 

C ap ital 0 

Tota l 4 7 6 , 7 30 

Genera l  1 80 ,474 

S pecial  296 , 2 56 

Tota l 476,730 

FTE 3 

L I N E  I T E M  DET A l L  

Salaries and Benefits - $ 289,672 65% o f  budget 
Housekeeping supervisor - 1 .0 FTE 
Housekeepers - 2 . 0  FTE 

Travel - $ 1 ,000 .2% of budget 
Employee reimbursed travel 

289,672 

1 55 , 2 50 

0 

444 ,922 

1 65 , 508 

2 7 9 ,4 1 4  

444 , 922 

3 

Suppl ies and materials/professional - $40,000 9% of budget 
Chemicals 

Food and C l othing - $ 1 ,  ! 50 
Safety items such as g loves 

Bui l d i ng, ground and maintenance - $65 ,000 1 5% of budget 
J anitorial suppl ies and mi sc . bui lding supp l ies 

Misce l l aneous supp l ies - $35 ,000 1 2% of budget 

Paper products - paper towels, toi let paper 

65% 

35% 

0% 

1 00% 

C h a nge 

From 1 1 -1 3  
- 1 0 , 308 

-2 1 , 500 

0 

-3 1 , 808 

- 1 4 , 966 

- 1 6 , 842 

-3 1 3 , 808 

0 



Other equipment under $ 5 ,000 - $6,500 I %  of budget 
Vacuum cleaners and carpet shampoocrs 

Repairs - $4,000 . 9% of budget 
Equipment repairs 

Professional development - $500 . 1 %  of budget 
Continuing education, dues and memberships 

Operating fees and services - $2,000 . 4% of budget 
Extermination services 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $ 1 0,308 decrease 
Emp loyees have fewer years of service than prior employees so wages are less 

Other equipment under $5,000 - $2 1 ,500 decrease 
We had more equipment needs in the 20 1 1 -20 1 3  biennium with the 
move to the new home. Not as many needs this bienni um . 

2001 1-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 20 1 3 , 78% ofthis cost center ' s  budget has been expended. Anticipate close to 
1 00% expended at the end of this biermium. 

2 



Page 1 1  of 1 4  

Agency Veterans Home 

700 Housekeeping 

Level 00-31 3-700-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  F irst 201 1 -1 3  om pen sa 201 3-1 5  201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year Biennium Total Recommendati 

penditures Ap propriation C ha nges 

Code 

EXPEND ITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 5 1 1 000 377,092 94,294 1 8 1 ,541 0 ( 1 7 , 1 53) 1 64,388 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 2,426 97 1 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 26,378 5 .865 1 2 ,000 0 (500) 1 1 . E•OO 

Overtime 5 1 4000 4,871 1 ,878 3,000 0 1 ,000 4 <  _.J 

Fringe Benefits 516000 241 ,21 0 57,589 1 02,439 0 (2, 2 1 0) 1 00 ,229 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 6,846 0 6 ,846 

Retirement Increase 5991 62 0 0 0 1 , 709 0 1 , 709 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  651,977 1 60,597 299,980 8,555 (1 8,863) 289,672 

Travel 521 000 642 0 1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 303 0 0 0 0 0 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 34,01 0 1 3,060 40,000 0 0 40,000 

Food and Clothing 533000 1 ' 1 1 0  269 1 ' 1 50 0 0 1 , 1 50 

Bldg, Ground , Maintenance 534000 48,8 1 3  37,278 65,000 0 0 65 ,000 

Miscellaneous Supplies 535000 25,058 1 3,409 35,000 0 0 35,000 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 1 3,956 7,255 28,000 0 (21 ,500) 6 ,500 

Office Equip & Furn Supplies 553000 400 0 0 0 0 0 

591 000 0 214 4,000 0 0 4 ,000 

Srvcs and Rprs 603000 33 1 1  50 0 0 50 

6 1 1 000 505 50 500 0 0 500 

Fees and Services 621 000 1 ,534 226 2 ,000 0 0 2 , 000 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 2,277 0 50 0 0 50 

Operatin g  Expenses 30 1 28,641 71 ,772 1 76,750 0 (21 ,500) 1 55,250 

Equipment Over $5000 691 000 8 , 1 33 0 0 0 0 0 

Capital Assets 50 8,1 33 0 0 0 0 0 

M EANS OF F UNDING 

State General Fund 001  258,093 8 ,2 1 3  1 80,474 8 , 555 (23,52 1 )  1 65 ,508 

General F und GEN 258,093 8,213 1 80,474 8,555 (23,52 1 )  1 65,508 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 530,658 224 , 1 56 296,256 0 ( 1 6,842) 279, 4 1 4  
Special F unds SPEC 530,658 224, 1 56 296,256 0 (1 6,842) 279,414 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 3.00 0.00 3.00 0 .00 0 . 00 3 .0U 

1-.++�� · 1 1:1-.. , ,." """h nrl nrnr/ihl'!r<::ft·pnnrt<:/w r�nor1 writer. i sn?t==klunneborg 1 363475 5 9 1 3 07&\v==hase 3 / 1 6/2 0 1 :  



N O RTH D A K OTA V ET E RANS H O M E  

201 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET D ETA I L 

LAU N DRY D E PA RTM E NT 

E X P L A N A T I O N  O F  PROGRA M  COSTS 

BUDGET BY TRADITIONAL L I N E  

201 3-20 1 5 

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Executive 

Desc ri�ti o n  Budget Recommendation 

Sala ries 1 98 ,469 222 , 2 8 1  

Operating 5 7 , 900 5 7 , 000 

Capita l 0 0 

Tota l  256 , 369 2 7 9 , 2 8 1  

General  32, 234 4 1 ,499 

Special 224 , 1 35 237 ,782 

Tota l 256 , 369 2 7 9 , 2 8 1  

FTE 2 . 0  2 . 0 

L INE I T E M  D ETA I L  

Salaries and B enefits - $222,28 1 78% of budget 
Laundry supervisor - 1 .0 FTE 
Laundry worker - 1 .0 FTE 

S uppl ies and materials/professional - $20,000 7% of budget 
Chemicals for l aundry 

Food and Clothing - $29,950 1 1 % of budget 
Linens, towel s  and washcloths 

Bui ldi ng, grounds and maintenance - $ 1  ,000 .4% of budget 
Equipment repair parts 

M isce l l aneous suppl ies - $2,000 .7% of budget 
Laundry suppl ies 

% of 

Executive 

Recommen dation 

80% 

20% 

0% 

1 00% 

C h a n g e  

F rom 1 1 -1 3  

2 3 , 8 1 2  

-900 

0 

22 , 9 1 2 

9 , 265 

1 3 ,647 

22 , 9 1 2  

0 



Repairs - $4,000 1 %  of budget 
Equipment repairs 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES 

Salaries and benefits - $23,8 1 2  increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 
Employee change - employee has many years of experience so higher wage 

Professional supplies and materials - $7,500 increase 
Increase in chemical supply needs due to increase in residents 

Other equipment under $5,000 - $8,400 decrease 
No equipment needs this biennium. 

2 0 1 1-2013 BUDGET 

As of February 2 0 1 3 ,  68% of this cost center's  budget has been expended. Anticipate expending 
the maj ority of this department' s  salary budget but will have some unspent operating authority. 

2 



P age 1 1  o t  1 4  
Agency Veterans Home 

Program BOO Laundry 

Reporting Level 00-31 3-800-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  
Biennium Year 

Expend 

Description Code 

EXPENDITURES 
Salaries - Permanent 51 1 000 77,405 52,363 1 05 ,814  0 14 ,6 1 8  1 20 ,432 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 51  1 9  1 00 0 (1 00) 0 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 20,666 1 1 ,803 25,000 0 0 25, 000 

Overtime 51 4000 925 296 400 0 1 00 500 

F ringe Benefits 51 6000 39,079 27, 9 1 0  67, 1 55 0 3,378 70 ,533 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 4,563 0 4 , 563 

Retirement I ncrease 599 1 62 0 0 0 1 ,253 0 1 ,253 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  1 38, 1 26 92,391 1 98,469 5,81 6  1 7,996 222,281 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 6 ,2 1 0  7 ,667 1 2,500 0 7,500 20,000 

Food and Clothing 533000 31 ,229 6 ,552 29,950 0 0 29,950 

Bldg , Ground, Maintenance 534000 0 6 1 8  1 ,000 0 0 1 ,000 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 31 5 71 2,000 0 0 2 , 000 

Office Supplies 536000 47 0 0 0 0 0 

Other Equip Under $5,000 552000 0 1 ,3 1 9  8 ,400 0 (8,400) 0 

Utilities 561000 3,334 0 0 0 0 0 

Repairs 591000 0 0 4 ,000 0 0 4 ,000 

IT  Contractual Srvcs and Rprs 603000 0 1 1  50 0 0 50 

Expenses 30 41 , 1 35 1 6, 238 57,900 0 (900) 57,000 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 49,626 3 ,842 32,234 5 , 8 1 6  3,449 4 1 ,499 

General Fund GEN 49,626 3 ,842 32,234 5,81 6  3,449 41 ,499 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 1 29,635 1 04,787 224 , 1 35 0 1 3,647 237,782 

S pecial Funds SPEC 1 29,635 1 04,787 224,1 35 0 1 3,647 237,782 

AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 2.00 0.00 2.00 0 .00 0 .00 2 .00 

l,ttm · //i h!O!r<:: nmh nrl oov/ih::�rs/renmis/w renort writer. i sp?t=klunneborg 1 3 634 7559 1 3 07&w=base 3/ 1 6/2 0 1  � 



NOR T H  D A K OTA V ETE RA N S  H O M E  

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  BUDGET D E TA I L  

P H A R M ACY D E PA RTM E N T  

EXPLANAT I ON O F PROGRAM COSTS 

BUDGET BY TRADITIONAL LI N E  

20 1 3-201 5 

2 0 1 1 -20 1 3  Exec utive 

Desc ri�tio n  Budget Recommendation 

Salaries 276 , 1 52 2 9 1 ,2 04 

Operati ng 1 ,428 ,450 1 , 228, 950 

Capital 0 0 

Total 1 , 704 , 602 1 ,520, 1 54 

Genera l  322, 863 3 1 6 , 8 1 8  

Specia l  935 , 8 96 1 , 392 ,783 

Tota l 1 , 2 5 8 , 759 1 , 709 ,601  

FTE 2 2 

L I NE I T E M  DETA I L  

Salaries and Benefits - $ 29 1 ,204 1 9% o f  budget 
Pharmacist - .5 FTE 
Pharmacy Tech - 1 .5 FTE 

Travel - $200 
Employee rei mbursed travel 

IT software/supplies - $3,000 . 2% of budget 
Software l icense for pharmacy computer software 

Professional suppl ies and m aterials - $2,000 . I %  of budget 
Resource materials  

Office suppl ies  - $ 1  ,200 .07% of budget 
Label ing suppl ies 

Printing - $ 500 

Prescription pads 

% of 

Exec utive 

Recommendati on 

1 9 % 

8 1 % 

0% 

1 00% 

C h a n g e  

F rom 1 1 -1 3  

1 5 , 052 

- 1 99 , 500 

0 

- 1 84 ,448 

-6 ,045 

456 , 887 

450, 842 

0 



Office equip and furniture - $ 1  ,000 

Pharmacy equipment - fax mach ine, printers 

I T  contractual services - $9,500 .6% or budget 
Contract for pharmacy computer system 

Professional development - $2,000 . I %  of budget 
Membership fees, workshops 

Operating fees and services - $5 00 
Licenses 

Pro fessional services - $ 8,000 . 5 %  of budget 
Rel ief pharmaci st to cover vacations and sick leave 

Medical ,  dental and optical - $ 1 .200.000 79% of budget 
Medi cati ons for veteran resi dents 

S I G N I FICANT C H AN G ES 

Sala ries a n d  benefits - $ 1 5,052 increase 
Health insurance and retirement increase 

P rofessio n a l  sen,ice fees - $ 1  ,500 increase 
More funding needed for rel ief pharmacist to cover vacat ions and sick leave 

M ed ical, denta l  a n d  optical - $200,000 decrease 
Ant ic ipate needi ng less funding for medications 

2 0 1 3-20 1 5  B U DG ET 

As o f  February 20 1 3 , 5 5 %  of this cost center's  budget has been expended.  Anticipate expending 
the majority of this department's salary budget but wi l l  have unspent operating authority of 
approx imatel y  $ 500,000 due to the lower than antic ipated census. 



Agency Veterans Home 

Program 900 Pharmacy 

Level 00-31 3-900-00-00-00-00-00000000 
1 2 3 4 5 6 

Object/Revenue 2009-1 1 201 1 -1 3  First 201 1 -1 3  Compensation 201 3-1 5 
Biennium Year B ienn ium Total 

itu res Ex pen pro priation C hanges 

Code 

EXPENDITURES 

Salaries - Permanent 5 1 1 000 1 42,678 86,255 1 76 ,703 0 2 ,322 

Salaries - Other 51 2000 1 3  29 1 00 0 ( 1 00) 

Temporary Salaries 51 3000 248 0 0 0 0 

Overtime 51 4000 431 356 500 0 1 ,500 

Fringe Benefits 516000 65,276 44,808 98,849 0 2,623 

Health Increase 599 1 6 1  0 0 0 6 ,845 0 

Retirement Increase 599 1 62 0 0 0 1 ,862 0 

Salaries and Wages 1 0  208,646 131 ,448 276, 1 52 8,707 6,345 

Travel 521 000 1 89 0 200 0 0 

Supplies - IT Software 531 000 5,471 2,707 3,000 0 0 

Supply/Material-Professional 532000 537 590 2 ,000 0 0 

M iscellaneous Supplies 535000 682 0 0 0 0 

Office Supplies 536000 81 9 0 1 ,200 0 0 

Postage 541 000 0 0 50 0 0 

Printing 542000 1 45 1 45 500 0 0 

IT Equip Under $5,000 551 000 344 0 1 ,000 0 0 

Equip Under $5,000 552000 0 0 1 ,000 0 (1 ,000) 

Equip & Furn Supplies 553000 1 ,043 0 1 ,000 0 0 

591 000 1 ,064 0 0 0 0 

603000 424 1 ,034 9,500 0 0 

Professional Development 6 1 1 000 349 379 2,000 0 0 

Operating Fees and Services 621 000 386 1 75 500 0 0 

Fees - Professional Services 623000 760 3,863 6 ,500 0 1 ,500 

Medical, Dental and Optical 625000 630, 1 03 31 4,324 1 ,400,000 0 (200,000) 

Operating Expenses 30 642,3 1 6  323,21 7 1 ,428,450 0 (1 99,500) 

IT  Equip/Sftware Over $5000 693000 8 ,306 0 0 0 0 

Capital Assets 50 8,306 0 0 0 0 

MEANS OF FUNDING 

State General Fund 001 543,964 221 ,804 3 1 6,81 8 8 ,707 ( 1 25,563) 

General Fund GEN 543,964 221 ,804 3 1 6,81 8 8,707 ( 1 25,563) 

Soldiers Home Fund 380 380 31 5,304 232,861 1 ,387,784 0 (67,592) 

Special Funds SPEC 31 5,304 232,861 1 , 387,784 0 (67,592) 

A UTHORIZED EMPLOYEES 

FTE 2.00 0.00 2 .00 0 .00 0.00 

httn<:: · //ih!"!r<: ()nth nrl onv/i h8 rs/renorts/w reoort writer.i sn?t=kl unneborg 1 3 6347559 1 3 07&w=base 
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7 
201 3-1 5 

Recom 

1 79 ,025 

0 

0 

2 . L . ' j  
1 0 1 ,472 

6 , 845 

1 ,862 

291 , 204 

200 

3,000 

2 ,000 

0 

1 ,200 

50 

500 

1 ,000 

0 

1 ,000 

0 

9 ,500 

2 ,000 

500 

8 ,000 

1 ,200,000 

1 ,228,950 

0 

0 

H l9 9G2 
-- - - - -

1 99,962 

1 ,320 . 1 92 
- - - - - ---- ------ --

1 ,320 , 192  

2.00 
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Nelson, Jon 0. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Glatt, Lau ra < laura.glatt@ndus.edu >  

Friday, April 19, 2013 7:25 AM 

Nelson, Jon 0. 
Schauer, Rhonda M. 

RE: SAA office 

11 (  
56. Joo 1 

�CJfftU · lf�t q- 13 
Rep. Nelso n :  I a m  sorry to hear that the issue was not ra ised d u ring the a p p ropriate hear ings. I had understood that 

Lo n n ie Wa ngen was prese nti ng and visit ing with va rious legis lators a bout this proposed cha nge d u ring h is  budget 

hea ri ngs. If the fu n ction remains assigned to the N D US it will be important that we p rovide a p p ro priate ove rsight for 

the p rogra m and related perso nnel,  to fulfi l l  our fiduciary responsibi l it ies for the fu nct ion and reso u rces. We wo uld 

need to dete rm i ne whether we could accompl ish that  with the employee located elsewhere .  I am sure the Chancel lor 

wi l l  take it under consideratio n .  But, before making a decision we need the opportu n ity to v is it with those involved and 

look at the r a m ifications of such a cha nge as it relates to our  fiduciary respo nsibi l i t ies.  

Rega rdless of p hysical location, I trust SAA a nd Dept. of Vetera n's Affa i rs wi l l  conti n ue to work closely to offer vete ra n s  

services. Tha n k  y o u  for asking a n d  please let me k n o w  if you need more. La u ra 

From: Nelson, Jon 0. [mailto:jonelson@nd .gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 4:21 PM 
To: Glatt, Laura 
Subject: SAA office 

La u ra :  In visiti ng with Brenda Bergsrud from Veterans Affairs regarding conversations your two offices have had a bout 

moving the SAA office being reassigned to the Veterans Affa irs office from the N D US office.  We a re reluctant to do that 

d uring conference com mittee as this issue was not brought u p  during either the House or Senate budget deliberations. 

We would not be o pposed to the individual  who resides in your department moving to t he Vetera n Affairs office bui ld ing 

t ho ugh, to be more accessible to veterans that util ize their services. I would l i ke to know if you would support th is  

p ro posal and give me some direction as to what would be needed to do make this possible.  If you could get back to m e  1 
wou ld a ppreciate it. Thanks. 

Jon 

1 



1 3.8 1 57.03005 
Title.  
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council  staff for 
Conference Comm ittee 

u, j April 25, 20 1 3  � 
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SE NATE BILL N O. 2007 j;.b �oorf 

.,(_/,;15/ 13 That the House recede from its amendments as printed on  pages 1 3 1 7-1 320 of the Senate 
J ournal  and pages 1 372-1 376 of the H ouse Journal and that Reengrossed Senate Bi l l  � ·  No.  2007 be amended as fol lows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, replace the second "and" with "to provide legislative intent; " 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, after "exemption" i nsert "; and to declare an emergency" 

Page 1 ,  replace l ines 1 4  and 1 5  with : 

"Salaries and wages 
Accrued leave payments 
Operating expenses 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 9  through 22 with:  

"Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated i ncome 
Tota l  general fun d  
F u l l-time equiva lent positions 

Page 2, replace l ines 3 and 4 with:  

"Veterans' affai rs 
Accrued leave paymer:tts 
Total g eneral fun d  

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 10  through 12  with : 

"Gra n d  total general fun d  
G rand total special  funds 
G rand total a l l  funds 

Page 2, replace l ines 1 9  through 21  with : 

"Veterans' home 
Demolition of old veterans' home 
Shop addition 

Department of veterans' affairs" 

Page 2 ,  replace l ines 27 through 29 with : 

"Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 2 ,  i nsert: 

$1 3 ,91 6,861  
0 

5,942,285 

$20, 896,646 
1 5,343,323 
$5,553,323 

1 20.72 

$1 , 099,626 
Q 

$1 , 099,626 

$6,652,949 
1 5,343,323 

$21 , 996,272 

$1 ,958,006 
458, 1 96 

(533,435) 

$3,255,507 
1,086,477 

$2, 1 69,030 
(0.00) 

$225, 954 
1 0,1 23 

$236,077 

$2,405, 1 07 
1 ,086,477 

$3,491 ,584 

$0 
0 

$3 17,593 
Q 

$31 7, 593 

$1 5,874,867 
458, 1 96 

5,408,850" 

$24, 1 52 , 1 53 
1 6,429,800 
$7,722,353 

1 20 .72" 

$1 ,325,580 
1 0, 123 

$1  ,335,703" 

$9,058 ,056 
1 6,429,800 

$25,487,856" 

$1 ' 1 2 1  , 000 
788,200 

$1 ,924,200 
1 ,348,700 
$575,500" 

"SECTION 3. EXEMPTION - VETERANS' HOME ELECTRONIC HEALTH 
RECORD SYSTEM PROJECT FUNDING. The unexpended amount rem a in ing from 
the appropriat ion for a veterans' home electron ic  health record system i n  chapter 35 of 
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the 2009 Session Laws which was continued into the 201 1 -1 3  bienn ium u nder section 
54-44. 1 -1 1  is not subject to the provisions of section 54-44. 1 - 1 1  at the end of the 
201 1 -1 3  biennium and may be continued into the 201 3-1 5 biennium for paying 
expenses of the veterans' home electronic health record system project . "  

Page 3, after l ine 8, insert: 

"SECTION 5. FUNDING TRANSFER - EXCEPTION - AUTHORIZATION. 
Notwithstanding section 54-1 6-04, the veterans' home may transfer u p  to $ 1 70,000 
from the ope rating expenses line item to the salaries and wages l ine ite m ,  for the 
biennium beginning J u ly 1 ,  201 1 ,  and ending June 30, 201 3. The veteran s' home shall  
notify the office of management and budget of any transfer made pursuant to this 
section."  

Page 3, l ine 9, rem ove "ADDITIONAL INCOME - APPROPRIATION -" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 1 0 , replace "BUDGET SECTION APPROVAL" with "MELVIN NORGARD 
MEMORIAL FUND" 

Page 3 ,  l ine 1 2 , remove " ,  subject to budget section approval , "  

Page 3, l ine 1 3, remove ". Any additional" 

Page 3 ,  rem ove l ines 1 4  and 1 5  

Page 3 ,  l ine 1 6, replace "or for other projects benefiting veterans for" with "during" 

Page 3 ,  after l ine 1 7 , insert :  

"SECTION 7. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - 201 5-1 7 DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' 
AFFAIRS APPROPRIATION BILL. It is the intent of the sixty-th ird legislative assembly 
that the g overnor include the recommended funding for the department of veterans' 
affa irs in a separate d raft appropriations act for introduction to the sixty-fourth 
leg islative assembly. 

SECTION 8. EMERGENCY. Section 5 of this Act is declared to be an emergency 
measure ."  

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMEN DMENT: 

Senate Bil l  No. 2007 - Summary of Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 
Veterans' Home 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 ($505,454) $24, 1 52 , 153 $23,183,743 $968,410 
Less estimated income 1 5,773,626 16,561 ,826 (132 026) 1 6,429,800 1 5,826,21 1  603,589 
General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($373,428) $7,722,353 $7,357,532 $364,821 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 
Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($11 ,970) $1 ,335,703 $1 ,316,892 $18,811 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0 
General fund $1 ,343, 167 $1 ,347,673 ($11 ,970) $1 ,335,703 $ 1 ,31 6,892 $18,811 

Bill total 
Total all funds $25,205,087 $26,005,280 
Less estimated income 1 5,773,626 16,561,826 

($517,424} . 
(132,026) 

$25,487,856 $24,500,635 $987,221 
16,429,800 1 5,826,211 603,589 

General fund $9,431 ,461 $9,443,454 ($385,398) $9,058,056 $8,674,424 $383,632 
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Senate Bi l l  No. 2007 - Veterans' Home - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 
Salaries and wages $16,781 ,030 $16,788,517 ($913,650) $1 5,874,867 $14,956,457 $918,410  
Operating expenses 5,458,850 5,458,850 (50,000) 5,408,850 5,358,850 50,000 
Capital assets 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 1 ,622,040 
Shop addition 788,200 788,200 788,200 
Accrued leave payments 458, 1 96 458,196 458,196 

Total all funds $23,861 ,920 $24,657,607 ($505,454) $24 , 152,153 $23,1 83,743 $968,41 0  
Less estimated income 1 5,773,626 16,561 ,826 

. 
(1 32,026) 16 ,429,800 1 5,826,211 603,589 

General fund $8,088,294 $8,095,781 ($373,428) $7,722,353 $7,357,532 $364,821 

FTE 1 20.72 120.72 0.00 1 20.72 116.72 

Department No. 3 1 3  - Veterans' Home - Detai l  of Conference Committee Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Decreases Total 

Compensation Item for Funding for Removes Conference 
and Benefits Accrued Leave Operating Funding for Hay Committee 

Package1 Payments' Expenses' Group Plan' Changes 
Salaries and wages ($323,428) ($458,196) ($132,026) ($913,650) 
Operating expenses (50,000) (50,000) 
Capital assets 
Shop addition 
Accrued leave payments 458, 1 96 458,1 96 

Total all funds ($323,428) $0 ($50,000) ($132,026) ($505,454) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 (132,026) {132 026) 

General fund ($323,428) $0 ($50,000) $0 ($373,428) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year  to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the b iennium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bienn i um. 
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to 1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces funding for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 perc�nt state and 
1 percent employee increase beginn ing in  January 2014 and no increase in  January 20 1 5. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund ($1 77,368) and from other funds 
($280,828) for permanent employees' compensation and benefits is real located to an accrued leave 
payments l ine item for paying annual leave and sick leave for el igible employees. 

4.00 

3 Operating expenses are decreased by $50,000. The House reduced operating expenses $ 1 00,000, but 
the Senate d id not change the executive recommendation for operating expenses. 

4 Fund ing provided in the executive recommendation and approved by the Senate of $432,026 for pay 
grade changes resu lting from the implementation of the Hay Group plan is reduced to provide $300,000 
for pay grade changes. The House removed th is funding.  

The conference committee restored the 4 FTE resident l iving specialist positions and related fund ing 
removed by the House. 

A section is added to the b i l l  to a llow the Veterans' Home to transfer $1 70,000 from the operating 
expenses l i ne item to the salaries and wages l ine item d uring the 201 1 - 1 3  b ienn ium to provide for a sh ift 
from contract nursing services to temporary nursing positions, the same as the H ouse version .  A section 
is also added to provide the transfer is an emergency measure. 
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A section is added to the bi l l  to al low the Veterans' Home to continue_ into the 20 1 3-1 5 bienn ium funds 
appropriated for an electron ic health record system in 2009 and continued into the 201 1 -1 3  bienn ium.  
The Veterans' Home anticipates continu ing the total amount  provided of $98,400 for the electronic health 
record system i nto the 201 3-1 5 biennium. This provision was not i ncluded in the- House or Senate 
version. 

The section related to the shop addition project added by the Senate is amended to remove the 
req uirement that the Veterans' Home seek Budget Section approval prior to beg inn ing  the project if funds 
are sufficient to provide for al l  costs of the project and to remove the appropriation of add itional income in 
the Melvin Norgard memorial fund for costs related to furn ishing and equ ipping the shop or for other 
projects, the same as the House. 

A section is added to the bi l l  to provide leg islative intent that the Office of Management and Budget 
present separate budget bi l ls for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 
201 5  legislative session rather than a combined funding bi l l ,  the same as the House version. 

Senate Bil l  No. 2007 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Conference Committee Action 

Conference Conference 
Executive Senate Committee Committee House Comparison 

Budget Version Changes Version Version to House 
Veterans' affairs $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($22,093) $1 ,325,580 $1 ,306,769 $18,811 
Accrued leave payments 10 123 10,123 10 1 23 

Total all funds $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($11 ,970) $1 ,335,703 $1 ,316,892 $18,811 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 0 0 

General fund $1 ,343,167 $1 ,347,673 ($11 ,970) $1 ,335,703 $1 ,31 6,892 $18,811 

FTE 8.00 8.00 0.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 

Department No. 321 - Department of Veterans' Affairs - Detai l  of Conference Committee Changes 

Adjusts State Provides 
Employee Separate Line Total 

Compensation Item for Adds Funding Conference 
and Benefits Accrued Leave for Stand Down Committee 

Package' Payments' Events3 Changes 
Veterans' affairs ($21 ,970) ($10, 123) $10,000 ($22,093) 
Accrued leave payments 10,123 10,123 

Total all funds ($21,970) $0 $10,000 ($11 ,970) 
Less estimated income 0 0 0 0 

General fund ($21 ,970) $0 $10,000 ($11 ,970) 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 This amendment adjusts the state employee compensation and benefits package as follows: 
Reduces the performance component from 3 to 5 percent per year to 3 to 5 percent for the first 
year of the bienn ium and 2 to 4 percent for the second year of the bienn ium .  
Reduces the market component from 2 to 4 percent per year to  1 to 2 percent per year for 
employees below the midpoint of their salary range. 
Reduces fund ing for retirement contribution increases to provide for a 1 percent state and 
1 percent employee i ncrease beg inn ing in  January 2014  and no increase in  January 201 5. 

2 A portion of salaries and wages funding from the general fund  for permanent employees' compensation 
and benefits is reallocated to an accrued leave payments l ine item for paying annua l  leave and sick leave 
for el igible employees. 

3 Funding is added for two stand down events, the same as the House version. This fund ing was not 
included in the executive recommendation nor the Senate version. 
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A section is added to the bi l l  to provide legislative intent that the Office of Management and Budget 
present separate budget bills for the Department of Veterans' Affairs and the Veterans' Home for the 
201 5 1egislative session rather than  a combined funding bil l , the same as the House version .  
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